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C B C & ASSOCIATES 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
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UD IN N0-19063345AAAAAL4299 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To 
The Members, 
UTKAL ASH OK HOTEL CORPORATION LIMITED, 
PURI-752001 

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements: 

Opinion: 

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Utkal 

Ashok Hotel Corporation Limited. which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 
31, 2019 and Statement of Profit & Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), 

the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of Change in Equity for the year 

ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information (hereinafter referred to as "standalone Ind AS financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information 
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the 
Ind AS, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31st 
March,2019, its Profit/Loss(financial performance including other comprehensive 
income), its cash flows and changes in the equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion: 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified 

u/ s 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013.0ur responsibilities under those standards 

are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 

Statements section of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance 

with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the fmancial statements 

as per ICAT's Code of Ethics and the provision of the Companies Act 2013 and we 

have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient-a propriate to ,,;:,.., c 

)/~;:~~ 
\ -}:} 

','C- ~'1:;~ 

provide a basis for our opinion. 

OFFICES : Bhubaneswar : Plot No-1728/4961 . Jagamohan Nagar, Khandagiri, Bhubaneswar - 751030, Ph- , Email: cpbiswal@gmail.com 
Howrah . Mathur Bhawan. 1st Floor, Bargachhia. Howrah- 711 404, Ph-09734462332 .. Email-ramesh sandilya@yahoo.co.in 
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Emphasis of Matter: 

C B C & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

GOURBATSAHI, PURI-752001 

The following are the points which requires emphasis from the management 

perspectives:-. 

1. The Balance Confirmations for recoverable, advances given/ taken, loans 

taken, trade & other payables are not available for our verification. 

2. The evidence of physical verification of fiXed assets IS not available for 
verification. 

3. The company has not deducted tax on the interest expenses during the year. 
(Note No.-38). 

Accordingly , the impact of non-compliance of the above on the tmancial 
statements of the company remains indeterminate. 

Key Audit Matters: 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most 
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period . These 
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a 
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion 
on these matters. 

Other Matter: 

Nil. 

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements: 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 C'the Act") with respect to the preparation of 
these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the fmancial 
position, financial performance, (changes in equity)[iv] and cash flows of the Company 
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting · 0 king 

rB'b- C~ I •) T_.A 

t!& ~ 
1 \.~1 p~ c;: 
\ ':.;5 I .kJ 
~A" ~'I>~ ~'edAr< o''><::­
~ 
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C B C & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

GOURBATSAHI, PURI-752001 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively 
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation o f the financial statement that give a true and fair view 
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis o f accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease o perations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board o f Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial 
reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibility: 

Our objectives arc to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financia l 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with SJ\s "vill always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
indi,·idually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions o f users taken on the basis of these fmancial statements. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatoty Requirements: 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor 's Report) Order 2016 ("the Order") issued 

by the Central Government of India in terms of sub- section (11) o f section 143 of 

the Companies Act' 2013, We give in the Annexure A statement on the matters 

specified in paragraph 3 & 4 of the o rder. 

2. As required by the Section 143(5) of the Act, we give in Annexure B hereto a 

statement on the directions I sub-directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor 

General of India. 
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C B C & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

GOURBATSAHI, PURI-752001 

3. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

b) Except for the effects of the matter described in the Emphasis of Matter 

paragraph above, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law 

have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of 

those books; 

c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Vrofit & Loss, and the Statement of Changes 

in Equity & statement of cash flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement 

with the books of accounts; 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone lnd AS financial statements comply with 

the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with 

relevant rules issued under Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

(e) Being a Company of Government Company, pursuant to Notification No. GSR 

463(E) dated 05th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the 

provisions of Section 164(2) of the Act regarding disqualification of directors, are 

not applicable to the Company. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with respect to 

Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such 

controls, refer to our separate report in «Annexure C"; and 

(g) The audit opinion relating to the mamtenance of accounts and other matters 

connected therewith are as stated in the Emphasis of Matter paragraph above. 

17



C B C & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

GOURBATSAHI, PURI-752001 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 

accordance with Rule U of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, read 

with Companies (Audit & Auditors) Amendment Rules 2017, in our opinion and 

to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

1. T he Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 

position in its fmancial statements - Refer Note 39 of the standalone Ind AS 

financial statements. 

ii. There are no long-term contracts including derivative contracts existing as on 

the date of balance sheet for which provision is required to be made under 

the applicable law or Indian accounting standards for any material foreseeable 

losses. 

ru. The clause for 'no delay in transferring amounts required to be transferred to 

the Investor Education and Protection Fund' is not applicable to the 

Company. 

Place: Puri 

Date: 27.05.2019 

For C B C & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn. No. 

Kedarnath Chowd 

Par ner 

l\1. No.063345 
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C B C & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

GOURBATSAHI, PURI-752001 

Annexure A to Auditors Report ofUtkal Ashok Hotel Corporation Limited 
for the year ended 31.03.2019 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements' of our report 
of even date) 

(i) In respect of Fi..xed Assets: 
a) The Company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars 

including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. 

b) No information regarding the physical verification of f.n.:ed assets has been 
received by us. So we are unable to comment upon the reasonableness of 
the same. 

c) According to the info rmation and explanation given to us and on the 
examination of the records of the Company, the Comparry bas no immovable 
proper(:Y or title deeds of!mmol;able properties are held in the Name of the Compa'!J. 

(ii) In .respect of Inventory: 
As per the information & explanations given to us & on the basis of examination 
of records The Company does not hold any inventory on any day during the year. 
Accordingly clause 3(ii)of the Companies (Auditor's Report ) Order, 2016 is not 
applicable to the Company. · 

(iii) As explained to us and verified from books and .records, the Company has not 
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, ftrms or other parties 
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Further, clauses 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 
2016 is not applicable to the Company. 

(iv) As per information & explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any 
loans, investment, guarantees, and security under the provision of Section 185 and 
186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(v) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not 
accepted deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 or any 
other relevant provisions o f the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 201 4. 
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C B C & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

GOURBATSAHI, PURI-752001 

(vi) The company is nor covered by the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules 
2014 notified for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) o f the Act, 
for the year. Accordingly, clauses 3(vi) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 
2016 is not applicable to the Company. 

(vii) ln respect of statutory dues: 

(a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities 
undisputed statutory dues including Provident fund, income tax, service tax, 
Cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it. 

(b) According to the explanation and information given to us no undisputed 
amount payable in respect of income tax, service taxes, GST were in arrears. 

(c) According to the information & explanations given to us, there are no dues 
of Income Tax, sales tax, wealth tax, Service Tax, GST and cess that have 
not been deposited on account of any dispute. 

(viii) According to the information provided and explanation given to us, the Company 
has not taken any loan from any bank or financial institution. The Company has 
not issued any debentures. Accordingly, Paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

(ix) According to the information prov-ided and explanation given to us, the Company 
did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) and terms loans during the year. Accordingly, 
Paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable. 

(x) As per the information provided and explanations given to us, no material fraud by 
the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or 
reported during the year. 

(xi) According to the information provided and explanation given to us, no managerial 
remuneration has been paid which requires approvals mandated by the provisions 
of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013. 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the 
Company is not a Nidhi company; accordingly, Paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not 
applicable. 
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C B C & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

GOURBATSAHI, PURI-752001 

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 
examination o f the records, the Company has complied with Related Party 
Disclosures in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 in 
the financial statements. 

(xiv) The Company has no t made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review . 

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 
examination of the records, the Company has not entered into any non- cash 
transactions with the directors of the company or person connected with him 
covered under the Section 192 o f the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the 
provisions of paragraph 3(:A"Y) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(xvi) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the 
Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank 
of India Act, 1934. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(:x"Yi) of the O rder are not 
applicable to the Company. 

Place: Puri 

D ate: 27.05.2019 

For C B C & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn. No.325794E 

Kedaroath Chow 
p 

l\1. N o.063345 
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C B C & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

GOURBATSAHI, PURI-752001 
"ANNEXURE B" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

for the year ended 31.03.2019 

The annexure 'B' referred to in our report of even date on the accounts of Utkal Ashok 
Hotel Corporation Limited , for the year ended 31st March 2019, we report on the 
directions/sub-directions given by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India 
under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013: 

S. Direction/Sub-directions Comments 
No. 
1 Whether the company has system Yes, the company maintains all 

in place to process all the accounting related records in computer 
accounting transactions through IT accounting software. There is no material 
system? If yes, the implications of impact on the integrity of the accounts or 
processing of accounting financial implication on the processing of 
transactions outside IT system on these accounting transactions outside IT 
the integrity of the accounts along systems. 
with the financial implications, if 
any, may be stated. 

2 Whether there is any restructuring Not applicable at the Unit Level 
of an existing loan or cases of 
waiver I write off of debts 
/loans/interest etc. made by a 
lender to the company due to the 
company's inability to repay the 
loan? If yes, the financial impact 
may be stated. 

3 Whether funds received/receivable Not applicable at the Unit Level 
for specific schemes from central/ 
state agencies were properly 
accounted for I utilized as per its 
term and conditions? List the cases 
of deviation. 

Place: Puri 

Date: 27.05.2019 

For C B C & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn. N o.325794E 

M. No.063345 
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C B C & ASSOCIATES 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
GOURBATSAHI, PURI-752001 

ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of 
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act'') (Referred to in paragraph 3(£) 

under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report of even 

date to The Members"'-U tkal Ashok Hotel Corporation Limited_ on the Standalone Ind 

AS Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31 st March 2019): 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Utkal Ashok 
Hotel Corporation Limited ("the Company'') as of 31 March 2019 in conjunction 

with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year 
ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 

conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 
required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's Internal Financial Controls 

over Financial Reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 

the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls over Financial reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(1 0) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to 

an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial 

Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we may com~~~~~~ requirements 

0 \ 0~ 11 

* ~~ J.~~! 
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C B C & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

GOURBATSAHI, PURI-752001 

and plan and perform the audit w obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 

internal financial controls mTer financial reporting was established and maintained and if 

such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our Audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy 

o f the internal financial controls system over fmancial reporting and their operating 

effectiveness. Our audit of internal fmancial controls over financial reporting included 

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design 

and operating effectiveness of internal contro l based on the assessed risk. The procedures 

selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system 

over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and he 

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 

reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 

records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 

management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition 

of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
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C B C & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERI:D ACCOUNTANTS 

GOURBATSAHI, PURI-752001 

Inherent Limitations of lntemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 

projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 

reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2019, based on the internal control 

over fmancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 

components o f internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. 

Place: Puri 

Date: 27.05.2019 

For C B C & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn. No.325794E 

Kedamath Chow 
p 

M. No.063345 
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UTKAL ASH OK HOTEL CORPORATION LTD. 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 st MARCH 2019 

Particulars 
Note 
No. 

ASSr:TS 
'NoN -cuf<~lftiiAssc·-rs--- -··- --- - r 

rrroperty, Plant and Equipment 2 & 2A 
Capital Work-In-Progress 28 
Intangible Assets 2C 
Financial Assets 
(i) Investments 3 
(ii} Other Financial Assets 4 
Deferred Tax Assets 5 

Other Non-Current Assets 6 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Inventories 7 
Financial Assets 
(i} Trade Receivables 8 
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 
(iii} Other Bank Balances 10 
(iv) Loans 11 
(v) Other Financial Assets 12 
Other Current Assets 13 
Non- Current Assets classified as held for sale 36 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 
TOTAL ASS ETS 

~l:fY Af:J_D UABILITIE~-- __ -
EQUITY ··· ·- - ·---
Eouily Share Capital 14 
Other Equity 15 
Total Equity 
Liabil ities 
Non-Cu rrent Liabili t ies 
Financial Liabilities 
(I) Borrowinqs 16 
(ii) TrCJde Payables 17 

- Tota l outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterprises 

-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 
and small enterprises 
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 18 
Provisions 19 
Deferred Tax Liabilities 5 
Government Grants 20 
Other Non-Current Liabilities 21 
Total Non-Current Liabilities 
Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 
(I} Borrowings 22 
(li) Trade Payables 23 

-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterprises 

1 - , ota: .. -.t " ':<1:1ding Jues o(( redi't),:S othE'r than rr;· -;) enter;xises 
1 and small enterprises 

(Iii) Other Financial Liabilities 24 
Provisions 25 
Government Grants 20A 
Other Current Liabilities 26 
Non- Current Liabilities classified as held for sale 36 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

INTER UNITS 13A 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Si~nificant Accountin~ Po licies 1 

Note Nos. 1 To 39 Form An Integral Part of These Fmanc1al Statements 

(N~~-
(A. Halder) 

' nchaq~·~(A/r~' 

Place: PUR l 

Date: 20/05/2019 

~ 
(Chand<Jn Kumar) 

Gen Mu>1::f?-:;-ln 

I 
I 

I 

Director 

(Subhdc~pt:l Puul) 
Mant~giq: Di rectn' 

As at 31 st March, ·· As at 31st March, 

I 

2019 2018 
~ ~ 

----

8,770,037 .80 8,996,698.68 
- -
- -

- -
139,524.00 139,524.00 

- -
- -

8,909,561 .80 9,136,222.68 

- -

- -
16,931 .50 188,91 4.00 

- -
- -

439,610.00 439,610.00 
14,359,590.00 14,370,708.00 

- -
14,816, 131 .50 14,999,232.00 
23,725,693.30 24,135,454.68 

· - - ----
13,000,000.00 13,000,000.00 

-262,137,759.24 -253,987 ,878.86 
-249,137,759.24 -240,987,878.86 

35,000 ,000.00 35,000,000.00 
- -

- -

- -

- -
- -

35,000,000.00 35,000,000.00 

51 ,859,206.00 50,909,206.00 

- -
.. ------

- -
15,000.00 15,000.00 

- -
- -

185,989,246.54 179,199,127.54 
- -

237,863,452.54 230,123,333.54 

272,863,452.54 265,123,333.54 
23,725,693.30 24,135,454.68 

As per our Repor t of even date 

C B C & Associutes 
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L 

II. 

Ill. 

IV. 

v. 

VI. 

VII 

VIII 

IX. 

X 

XI 

XII 

XIII 

XIV 
A. 

B. 

XV 

UTKAL ASI-lOK HOTEL CORPORATICr ; LTD. 
STA','EMEN't OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019 

Particulars 

-

REVENUE 

Revenue from Operations 

Other Income 

Total Revenue (1+11) 

EXPENSES 

Cost of materials Consumed & Services Rendered 

Purchase of stock-in-trade 

Changes in inventories of finished qoods and stock-in-trade 

Employees' Remuneration & Benefits 

Finance Costs 

Depreciation and amortization expense 
Less: attributed to the Projects 

Other Expenses 
Overhead Allocation by Headquarter 

Total Expenses 

ProfiV(Loss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax (III-IV) 

Exceptional Items 

ProfiV{Loss) Before Tax 

Tax Expense of continuing operatio ns: 

Current Tax ( Income Tax) 
Tax written Back (Previous Year) 
Deferred Tax 

ProfiV( Ioss) for the period from continuinq operations (X-XI) 

ProfiV(Ioss) from Discontinued Operations 

Tax expense o f Discontinued Operations 

ProfiV (loss) from Discontinued Operations (after Tax) IXIII -XIVl 

Pro fiV (loss) fo r the ~eriod [Profit After Tax (Pat)] !XII+~ 

Other Comprehensive Income 
I} Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss 
Ill_ income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
I) Items that wil l be reclassified to profit and loss 
II) income tax relali nq to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 
Total Com pre hensive Income for the Year(XIII+XIV} 

Earn ings per eq ui ty share (for continuing operation) 
(1) Basic & 
(2} Diluted 

Earnings per equity share (fo r disco ntinued operation) 
(1) Basic & 

_i2) Diluted 

Earn ings per equity share (for discontinued & continuinCl operations} -
{1) Basic & 
{2} Ooluted 

Note Nos. 1 To 39 Forrn An Integral Part of These Financial Statements 

lnchargc(A/cs) 

Place: PURl 

Date: 20/ 05/2019 

Gen Manager-In 
(Subhdeepta Pau l) 

Managing Dir.:ttor 

Note 
No. 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

2 & 28 

34 
108 

35 

5 

36 

37 

37 

37 

Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st 
March, 2019 March, 2018 

~ ~ 

- -

- -

- -

- -

-

- -

-

6,787.813.00 6,794,499.00 

226,660.88 226,660.88 

1' 135,406.50 1,169,292.75 
- -

8,149,880.38 8,190,452.63 

-8,149,880.38 -8,1 90,452.63 

- -

-8,149,880.38 -8,190,452.63 

-

-

-8,149,880.38 -8,190,452.63 

- -
-

-

-8, 149,880.38 -8,190,452.63 

-8,149,880.38 -8,190,452.63 

-6.27 -6.30 
-6.27 -6.30 

-
-

-

As per our Report of even date 
c ll c & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN-32~ -

,,~"~r 
Partner 

M.No.-063345 
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Sr. 
No. 

A 

B 

c 

UTKAL ASH OK HOTEL CORPORATION LTD. 

HOTEL NILACHAL ASHOK, PURl 

Cash Flow Statement for the year Ended 31st March, 2019 

Cash Flow from Operations 

Profit before Taxat1on 

Adjustments for 
Depreciation 
Misc. Expenses written off 
Financial Charges 
Provision for Gratuity, Leave Encashment etc. 
Prior Period Interest 
Payment of Gratuity, Leave Encashment 
Interest Income 
(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 

{lncrease)/Oecrease in Current Assets 
Inventories 
Trade Receivables 
Other Financ1al Assets-Current 
Other Financial Assets-Non Current 
Other Non-Current Assets 
Other Current Assets 

lncrease/(Oecrease) 111 Current Liabilities 
Trade Payable 
Other Financial Liabilities-Current 
Short Term Provision 
Long Term Provisions 

Other Current Liabilities 

Caf.; lnflow/(Outflow) from Operations 

Taxes Paid 
Wealth Tax Paid 
Income Tax Paid 

Net Cash Inflow/ [Outflow) from Operation (A) 

Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

Addition to Fixed Assets 
Sale of Fixed Asset 
Income from lnteresVDiv1dends 
Long Term Loans & Advances 
Investments 

Net Cash Inf low/ (Outflow) from lnvestinCJ Activities (B) 

Cash Flow from Financing Activities 

Increase in Share Capital 
Increase /(Decrease ) in Share Application Money 
Repayment of Loan/Loan Taken 
Increase in Securities Premium 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings 
Financial Charges Paid 

Net Cash Inflow/( Outflow) from FinancinCJ Activities ( C) 

Net Change in Cash o· Cash Equivalents during t11e Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at tt1e beginning of the year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 

~~tl ~ 
~der) (Chandan Kumar) ~ia). 
lncharge(A/cs) Gen Manager- In Director 

Place: PURl 

Date: 20/05/2019 

As C •l 31-03-2019 

226,660.88 

6,787,813.00 

11 ,118.00 

. 

6.790,1 19.00 

(Subhdeepta Paul ) 

M<Jnaging Director 

-8,149,880.38 

7,014,473.88 

-1 ,135,406.50 

11,118.00 

6,790,119.00 

5,665,830.50 

5,665,830.50 

950,000.00 

-6,787,813.00 

-5,837,813.00 

-1 71,982.50 

188,914.00 

~6,931 .50 

(Amount in ~ ) 

As on 31-03-201 8 

-8,190,452.63 

22G,GG0.88 

6,794.499.00 

7,02 1 '159.88 

-1,169,292.75 

-356.00 

-356.00 

6 ,860,061 00 6,866,081.00 

5,698,432.25 

5,698 432.25 

900,000.00 

-6,794,499.00 

-5,894,499.00 

-19!: ,;'36.75 

384,980.75 

1!!8,914.00 

As per our Report of even date 

C B C & Assoc i;ltes 

Chartered Accoun t~ n ts 

FHN-32579/I E 

Partner 

M .No.-063345 
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UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION L TO. 
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY 

A .Equity Share Capital 
(in~) 

Changes in 

Balan ce as on 1st April 2018 
Equity Share 
Capital 
during the Balance as on 
year 31st March 2019 

13,000,000.00 
'-- ~- - 13,000,000.0Q_ 

-- - --· - - - - -

B.Other Equity 

Capital Secur it ies 
Particulars 

Reserve 
Capital Subsidy 

Premium 
General reserve 

Opening Balance as on 01 .04.2017 - 1,500,000.00 - -214,762,456.97 
Comprehensive Income for the year 
Dividend Paid 
Dividend Tax Paid 
Remeasurement of Actuarial Gain/Loss during 
the year 
Transfer to Retained Earnings 
Balance as at 31st March 2018 - 1,500,000.00 - -214,762,456.97 

Comprehensive Income for the year 
Dividend Paid 
Dividend Tax Paid 
Remeasurement of Actuarial Gain/Loss during 
the year 
T ransfer to Retained Earnings I 
Balance as at 31st March 2019 _ - __l - 1 _200,000 00 - -2 14,762,1_56.97 

---- ----- -- - '----

~J,Al\_ ~ 
J:-IJder) (ChandYn Kumar) 

lncharge(A/cs) Gen Manager-In 

Place: PURl 
Date: 20/05/2019 

/ ' 

/ 

(~· 
--tifshatia) 

Director 

s v-.b ~ cXv.f ~ peN!{ 
(Subhdeepta Paul) 
Managing Director 

Other 
Retained Earning comprehensive 

Income Reserve 
-32,534,969.26 
-8,190,452.63 

-

-40,725,42_1 .89 -

-
-8,149,880.38 

-

-48,875,302.27 -

As per our Report of even date 

C B C & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN-325794E 

Kedarnath Chowdhu 
Partner 

M.No.-063345 

(in~) 

Total 

-245,797,426.23 

-8,190,452.63 
-
-

-
-

-253,987,878.86 

-
-8,149,880.38 

-
-

-
-

-262,137,759.24 
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Note 1 

Notes to the St anda lone Fina ncial Stat e m ents for t h~~ yea r e nded Ma rch 31, 2019 

Corporate Informat ion 
Utkal Ashok Hotel Corporation Limited ("the Company") is an entity dom iciled in India, with its registered office at 

Hotel Nilachal Ashok,Puri. 

Basis for preparation of accounts 

a. St atem ent of Compliance: 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with lnd AS as notified under the 
Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, read with Section 133 of the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

b. Basis of preparation 
These f inancial statements have been prepared on a historica l cost basis, except for: 

i. ce rtain financia l assets, liabilities and conti11gent considerat ions that are measured at fair 
value; 

i i. assets held for sale- measured at fair value less cost to se ll ; and 
11 1. defined benefit plans- plan assets, measured at fa ir va lue. 

The assets and liabilities have been classified as current o r non-current as per the Company' s 
normal opera ting cycle and other criteria set out i:1 Schedule - Ill to the Compan ies Act, 2013 and 
lnd AS 1- "Presentation of Financia l Statements" . The Curren t Assets do not include elements 
which are not expected to be realised w ithin one year and Current Liabilities do not include items 
which are due afte r one year, the period of one year being reckoned from the reporting date. 

c. Functional and presentation currency 
The financial statements are presented in Ind ian Rupee (INR), which is also the Company's functional 

currency. All amounts have been rounded-o ff to the nearest lakh, unless otherwise ind icated . 

Use of estimates and judgements 

The preparation of the financial statemen ts in conform ity with lnd-AS requires the Management to make 

estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments 2nd assumptions affect the applicati .. ' n of 

accounting pol icies and the reported amounts of assets and liabi lities, the disclosures of con tingent assets and 

liabilities at the date of the financial sta tements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 

period. The actual resu lt may differ from such estimates. Estimates and changes are revi ewed on an ongoing 

basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which t he estimates are revised and in 

any future period. 

The Company recognizes revenue for a perfo rmance obligction satisfied over t ime after reasonably estimating its 

progress towards complete satisfaction of the performance obl igation. 

The recognition of revenue requ ires assessments and judgments to be made on changes in work scope, claims 

(compensation, rebates etc.) and other payments to the extent performance obligation is satisfied and they are 

probable and are capable of being reasonably measured. For the purpose of making estimates for claims, the 

company used t he available contractual and historical information. 

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and cri tical j udgments in applying 

accounting policies that have the most signifi cant effect on the amounts recogn ized in the finan cia l statements 

pertain to: 

Usefu l lives of property, plant and equipment and intan~ib le assets: The Company has estimated useful life of 

each class o f assets based on the nature of assets, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating condition of 

the asset, etc. The Company rev iews the useful life of property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets as at 

the end of each reporting period. Thi s reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense in future 

periods. 

Income-tax: Deferred tax asse ts are recognize d t o the extent that it is regarded 

temporary differences can be rea lized. The Company estimates deferred tax based on 
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current tax !aws and rates and in cert ain cases, business plans, inc lud ing management's expectations regr.~ding 

the manner and timing of recovery of the related assets. Changes in these estimat es may affect the amount of 

deferred tax liabilities or the valuation of deferred tax assets and thereby the ta x is cha rge in t he Stat ement o f 
Profit or Loss. 

Provision for tax liabil ities require j udgements on the interpretat ion of tax legisla t ion, developments in case law 

and the potential outcomes of tax audits and appeals which may be subject to significant uncer ta inty. Therefore, 

the actua l results may va ry from expecta tions result ing in adjustments to provisions, the valuation of deferred t ax 

assets, cash tax set tl ements and therefore the tax charge in the Statement of Prof it or Loss. 

Defined benefit pl ans: The cost of the defined benefit p lans and the present value of the defin ed Benefit 

obliga tion are based on actuarial va luation using the projected unit credit method. An actuaria l va luation invo lves 

making various assumptions that may differ from actual developm ent s in the future. These include the 

determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mort ality ra tes. Due to the complexities involved 

in the va luation and its long term nature, a defined benefi t obligation is high ly sensit ive to changes in t hese 
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

Significant Accounting Policies: 

1. Property, Plant and Equipment {PPE) 

• Items of Property, Plant and Equipment are va lued at cost o f acqu isition inclusive of any other cost 

attributable to bringing the same to their working condition less accumulated deprecia t ion and any 
accumulated impairment losses. 

• PPE retired from active use and held for disposa l are stated at the lower of carrying amountor net 

realizable value and are shown separately in the financial statements, t he loss determined, if any, is 

recognized in the Profit & Loss Statement. 

• In cases where receipt s/scrut iny of final bills of the contractors/ suppliers, sett lement of the rates to be 

paid for extra items and price escalation etc. are pending, the capital ization is effected provisionally, 

based on th e value of work completed as certified by th eProject Engineers. Thedif ference, if any, is 

proposed to be accounted for in the year in which the f inal bills are settled . 

• Depreciation on PPE is provided on pro-rata basis on the Straight Line Method "over the estimated useful 

life of the PPE" as per Companies Act, 2013, and as assessed by the management is as under: 

-
Useful l ife as per 

the Com pan ies Stra ight Line 
Act , 201 3 and as Meth od % age 

S.No Parti culars assessed by the rates 
Man agem ent 

Other Other 
Hot els than Hot els than 

Hotels Hotels 
~ Build in<J with Rcc Frame Structure 60 60 1.58 1.58 
2 Build ing other than Rcc Frame Structu re 30 30 3 .17 3 .17 
3 I mp rovement to Buildinq 7 - 13.57 -
4 Fence, Well, Tubewel ls 5 5 19 .00 19.00 
5 Garden ina & Land Scaoinq 3 3 31.67 31.67 
6 App roach Roacl- Carpeted Road RCC 10 10 9 .50 9.50 
7 Approach Road - Carpeted Road other than RCC 5 5 19.00 19.00 
8 ApQroach Road- Non CarQeted Road 3 3 31.67 31.67 
9 Plant & Machinery 7.5 15 12.67 6.33 
10 Lifts 7.5 15 12.67 6 .33 
11 Kitchen Equioments 7.5 15 12.67 6 .33 
12 Sound Svstem & Musical Instruments 7.5 15 12.67 6.33 
13 Sanitarv Installation 7.5 15 12.67 6 .33 
14 Air Condit ioners ( Both Plant & Window Type) Coolers & Refriaerators 7 .5 15 12.67 6.33 
15 Electri ca l Installat ion 10 10 9 .50 9 .50 
16 Office and Miscellaneous Equ ipments 5 5 19.00 19.00 
17 Comnu ters I End User Device Desktoo Lao too) 3 3 3 1.67 31.67 
18 Com pulers Server & Network 6 6 15.83 15.83 
19 Furni ture, Fix tures & Furnishinos 8 10 11.88 9 .50 
20 Vehic les (Staff car & Scooters) 10 10 9 .50 9.50 
21 Transport Vehicles Running on Hire - 6 - 15.83 

22 TransDort Vel1icles Other than running on hire 8 8 11.88 11.88 

lL LeaseHold Land is Amortised over tile period of Lease 
L . In tan i ble 
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3. Impairment of assets 
Assets subject to amortization/ depreciation are tested fo r impairmen t provided that an event or change in 

circumstances ind icates that their carrying amount might ,1ot be recoverable.An impai rment loss is recognized in 

the amount by wh ich the asse t's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the 

greater of an asset's fair value less sale costs and value in use. 

4. Investments in Subsidiaries & Joint ventures 

Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures are account2d at cost less impairment losses, if any. 
If the intention of the management is to dispose the invec·tment in near future, it is classified as held for sa le and 
measured at lower o f its carrying amount and fai r va lue less costs to sel l. 

5. Inventories 

Stocks and stores including stock of crockery, cutlery, glassware and linen, etc., in hand as we ll as in circulation 

are valued a l cost on FIFO basis or realizable value whichever is less. 

6. Re venue Recognition 

Revenue from contract with customers 

Revenue from contract w ith customers is recognized when control of the goods or services are transferred to the 

customer at an amount that refl ects the considera tion to w hich the Company expects to be enti t led in exchange 

for those goods or se rvices. 

Revenue from contract w ith customers is recogn ized to H;e exter>t it is p·obable that the economic benefits wi ll 

flow to the Company and the revenue and cos ts, if applicab!e, can be measured reliably. 

The Company recognise revenue for a performance ob ligat ion satisfied at point in time or over time af ter 

reasonably measuring its progress t owards complete satisfaction of the performance obligation, In case where 

the outcome of a per forma nce ob liga tion cannot be reaso.1ably measured bu t the Company expects to recover 

the costs incurred in satisfying the performance obligatior, the revenue is being recognised only to the ext ent of 

the costs incurred unti l such time that it can reasonably measure t he ou tcome of the perfo rmance obligation. 

In case of per form ance obligation being satisfied over time, it is measured by applying input method. In the 

contracts where performance obligation canno t be measured by input me thod, the output method is applied, 

which fa ithfully depict the Company's performance towards complete satisfaction of the performance obligat ion. 

Revenue is measured at the transaction price that is allocated to the perfo rmance obligation and it excludes 

amounts collected on beha lf of thi rd parties and is adjusted for variable conside rations like customer loyalty 

programs discount and rebates. 

If the Company perfo rms by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration 

or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognized for the earned consideration tha t is condi t ione; If a 

customer pays consideration before t he Company transfers good o r se rvices to the customer, a contract liabili ty 

is recognized w hen the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earl ier). Contract liability is 

recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the Contract. 

Revenue f rom sa le of goods 

Revenue from sa le o f goods at hotels like food and bever:Jges, goods at duty free shops, tourist literature and 

other publications are recognized at the point in time when the control of goods are t ransfer red to t he 

customers. 

Revenue from rendering of services 

Revenue from license fee is recognized as a perfo rmance obligation satisfied over time on monthly basis. 

Hevenue from room rent/rent of banquet hall s/lawn is recognized on day to day basis. 

Revenue from packaged tours and transport se rvices are recognized as 

t ime and is recognized in proportion to the services delivered. 

0 ~ ,l_,__,k . A I. /jiJ~ 
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Revenue from event management is recognized as a performance obliga tion satisfied at point in time on t he 

completion of the event. 

Revenue from train ing fee, Management services are recognized as a performance obligation satisfied over t ime 

as the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefit provided by the Company and is recognized 

on a straight line basis over the period of service. 

Revenue from sa le of show ticke ts is recognized at the point in time on satisfaction of performance obl iga tion. 

Revenue from projects (deposit works) is being satisfied over t ime. Afte r contract inception, the transaction price 

can change for various reasons. Any subsequent change in the tra nsaction price is t hen allocated to the 

performance obligations in the contract on the same basis as at contract incept ion. Consequently, amounts 

allocated to a sa tisfi ed performance obligat ion are recognised as revenue, or as a reduction of revenue, in the 

period in which the tra nsaction price changes. Estimate of revenues, costs, or extent o f progress towa rds 

completion are revised if circumstances change. Any resulting increases or decreases in estimated revenues or 

costs are recogn ized by includ ing it in profit or loss in t he period of the cha nge , if the change affect s that period 

only or the period of cha nge and future periods, if the change affect s both. 

Revenue from operation and maintenance services in relation to projects (deposit works) is being satisfied over 

time as the customer simultaneously receives and consumes t he benefit provided by the Com pany and is 

recognized on a stra ight line basis over the period of service. 

Revenue from management fee from subsidiaries is determ ined at year end and is recogn ized as a performance 

obligation satisfied at a po int in time. 

Interest income 

Interest income is recognized using Effect ive Interest rate method as ot her income. 

Dividend income 

Dividends are recognized as other income in profit or loss when the right to receive payment is established. 

Ot her income 

Supplementary claims are accounted for on acceptance of cla ims. 

7. Employees' Benefi ts 

Liabilities in respect of benef its to employees are provided for as fo llows: 

a. Short-term employee benefit s: 
Liabilities for wages and salaries, includ ing non-monetary benefits that are expected t o be settled who lly 

within 12 months afte r the end of the period in w hich the employees render the related se rvice, are 

recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end of the repor t ing period and are measured at 

the amounts expected to be incur re d when the liabil ities are set tl ed. The liabilit ies are presented as Short 

Term employee benefit obligations in the ba lance sheet. 

ESI is provided on the basis of actual liabi li ty accrued and pa id to authorities 

b. Post-employment obl iga tions: 

1. Defined Benefit Plans: 
Gratuity and Post -Reti rement Benefits Plans- The defined benefit obligation is calcula ted annua lly 

by actuary using the projected unit credi t method. He-measurement gains and losses arising from 

experiences, adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in 

which they occur, direct ly in other comprehensive income. The value of the defined benefit 

obligation resulting f rom .plan amendments or curtai lments is recognised immediate ly in profit o r 

loss as past service cost. 

ii . De fined Contribution Plans: 
Provident Fund- The Company transfers provident fund con tribut ions to t he t rust recognised for 

maintenance of the fund. These are recognised as and when they are due. 

c. Other Long Term Employee Benefits : 
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as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumula ted at the end of t he repo rting period.The 
benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the report ing period tha t have -te rms 
approximating to the t erms of the related oJ:,Iigation. Re-measurements as a result of experiPnce 

adjustments and cha nges in actua rial assumpt ion!:: are recognised in profi t or loss . 
The obligations are presented as current liabil ities in the balance shee t if t he Company does not have an 

unconditional r ight to defer se ttlement for at least twelve months after the reporti ng period, regard less 

of when the actual set tlement is expected to occur. 

8. Foreign Currency Translation/ Transaction 
Transaction in foreign currencies is recorded at the exchange rate prevai ling on the date of the transaction. 

Foreign currency denom inated monetary assets and l iabilities are translated into the functionalcu rrency 

atexchange rates in effect at the end of each reporting period . Foreign exchange gains or losses arising from 

settlement and tra nsla tions are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 

Non-moneta ry assets and non-monetary liabilities denominated in a fo re ign cu rrency and measured at historical 

cost are translated at exchange rat e preva iling at the date o f transaction. 

9. Provisions, Contingent Liabiliti es and Contingent Assets 

a. Provisions involving substantia l degree of estima tion in measurem en t are recognized when the re is a 

present obligation as a resul t of past events and it is probable that there w il l be outflow of resources. 

b. Where as a resu lt of past events, the re is a possible obligation that may, but probably w ill not, req uire 

any outflow of resou rces, no provision is recogn ized but appropriate disclosure is made in the notes as 

Contingent Liab ili t ies . 

c. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgement of the management/independent expert s. 

These are revised at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimate. 

d. Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. 

e. Provisions, contingent liabilities and con tingent assets are reviewed at each Ba lance Sheet date. 

f. However, where the effect of time va lue of money is material , the amount of provision shall be the 

present va lue of the expenditure expected to be required to settle the obliga tion. 
g. Capital commitments and Contingent liab ilities disclosed are in respect of items w hich exceed ~100,000/­

in each case. 

10. Leases: 

Where the Company is the lessee 

A lease is classif ied at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers 
substantially al l the risks and rewa rd s incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance 
lease. Finance leases are capita lized at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fa ir value of 

the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease paymen ts are 

apportioned between f inance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as t o achieve a const ant rate 
of interest on the remaining· balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognized in f inance costs in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss, unless they are direct ly atttibutable to qual ifying assets, in which case they 

are capitali zed in accordance w ith the Company's general policy on t he borrowing costs. Contingent 

renta ls are recognized as expenses in the periods in wh ich they are incurred. A leased asse t is depreciated 

over the useful li fe of the asset . However, if there is no reasonable certainty that t he Company w ill obtain 

ownership by the end of the lease t erm, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful 

life of the asset and the lease t erm. 

Lease other than finance lease is treated as opera ting lease. Operating lease payments are recognized as 
an expense in the St atement of Profi t and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term, except when 

the lease rentals, increase are in line with general inflation index. 

Where the Company is the lessor 

Leases in which the Company does not transfe r substan ti al ly al l the r isks and rewards of ownership of an 
asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognized on a straight-line 

basis over the term of the relevan t lease except when t ile lease rentals increase are in line with general 

inflation index. In itial direct costs incurred in negotiating and ar ranging an operating lease are added to 

the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized over the lease t erm on the same basis as rental 

income. Contingent rents are recognized as revenue in the period in wh ich they are earned. 

Leases are classified as fina nce leases wh.en substan tially al l of t he nsks a .< 
5~0 ~ 

from the Company to the lessee /\moun ts due from lessees unde 7&r1an ce le 
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receivables <Jt the Company's net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting 
periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the ne t investment out standing in respect of 
the lease. 

11. Non-current assets o r disposal group held for sa le 

Non-current assets, or disposal groups comprising assets and liabilities are classified as he ld for sale if it is highly 

probable that they will be recovered primarily through a sa le rather than through continuing use.Such assets, or 

disposal groups, are generall y measured at the lower of the ir carrying amount and fai r va lue less costs to se ll. 

Assets and liabilities classified as held fo r sa le are presented separately in t he balance sheet.Property, plan t and 

equipment and intangible assets once classified as he ld for sa le/ distribut ion t o owners are not depreciated or 

amortised. 

Discontinued operations are excluded from the results of continuing operations and are presented as a single 

amount as profit o r loss post tax from discontinued opera tions in the statement of profit and loss.AII other notes 

to the financial sta tements mainly include amounts for continuing operations, unless otherwise mentioned . 

12. Income-tax 

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or l iability during 

the year. Current and deferred tax are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they re late to 

items that are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and 

deferred tax are also recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in equity, respectively. 

Current tax: 

Current tax expenses are accounted for in the same period to wh ich the revenue and expenses re late. Provision 

for current income tax is made for the tax l iability payable on taxable income after considering tax allowances, 

deductions and exemptions determ ined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws. 

Current tax asse ts and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to se t off the 

recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liabil ity on a net basis. 

Additional Income tax that arise from the distribution of dividends are recognized at the same t ime w hen the 

liability to pay the related dividend is recognized. 

Deferred tax: 

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary dif ference between the 

carrying amount of an asset o r liability in the balance sheet and its tax base. 

Deferred tax is measured at the tax ra te.s t hat are expected to apply when the temporary differencesare either 

rea lised or settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantive ly enacted by theend of reporting 

period. 

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the future temporary difference w ill 

reverse in the foreseeable futu re and the future taxable profit w ill be ava ilable against which the temporary 

di fference can be util ized. 

The currying amount of deferred tCJx asse ts are reviewed at each repor ti ng period and are reduced to the extent 

that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit wi l l be real ized. 

Minimum Al ternative Tax ("MAT") credit forming part of Deferred tax assets is recogn ized as an asset only when 

and to the extent that it is probable that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specif ied period. 

Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of t he MAT credit asset is w ritten 

down to the extent there is no longer probable to the effect that the Company w ill pay normal income tax during 

the specified period . 

13. Borrowing Cost 
a. Borrowing Costs if any, direct ly attri butable t o t he acquisition/construction of qualifying assets are 

capitalized as part of the cost of the respective assets. 

b. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the year in which they are incurred. 

14. Government Grants: 
a. Grants from the government are recognised at their fa ir va lue w here there is a reasonable assurance that 

the gran t will be received and the group will comply w ith all at t ached conditions. 

b. Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognis profit or loss over the period 

necessary to match them with the costs that they are intell sate and presented within 

C-~ \(g, 
','. ;~ 

other im:ome. 
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c. Government gran ts relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in non­

current liabi l it ies as deferred income and are credited to profit or loss on a straight-l ine basis over the 

usefu l lives of the related assets and presented vdhin ot her income. 

15. Financial Instruments 

Recognition, Initial M easurement and de-recogni tion 

Financial Assets and Financia l Liab il ities are recognised when t he Company becomes a party to the con tractual 

provisions of the financia l instru ment and are measured initi ally at fa ir va lue adjusted by t ra nsaction costs, except 

for those carried at fair va lue through profit or loss (FVTPL) which is measured initially at fair va lue. Subsequent 

measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabil ities are described below. 

Classification and Subsequent Measurement of Financiai_Assets 

For purpose of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in two broad categories:-

• Amortized Cost 

• Financial assets at FVTPL 

All financial assets except for those at FVTPL are subject to review for impai rment. 

Amorti sed cost 

A financial asset shall be measured at amortised cost using effective interest rates if both of the fol lowing 

conditions are met: 

a) The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to ho ld fi nancia l assets in order t o 
col lect contractual cash fl ows; and 

b) The contractua l te rms of t he financial assets give r ise on specified da tes to cash f lows that are solely 

payments of principa l and interest on the principal amocnts outst and ing. 

The Company's cash and cashequiva lents, trade and other rece ivables fall into this category of f inancial 

instruments. 

Impairment of financial assets 

Expected credit losses are recognized for all financial assets subsequent to initia l recognition ot her than 
financia l assets in FVTPL category. 

For receivables and contract assets, the Company appl ies the simplified approach permitted by lnd AS 109 
Financial instruments, which requi res expected lifetime losses to be recogn ized from initia l recognition of the 

trade receivables and contract assets. 

De-recognition of Financial Instruments 

Financial Assets are derecognised w hen the contractual rights to the cash fl ows f rom the Fi nancia l Asse ts 

expire, or when the Financial Assets and all substantial risks and rewards are transferred. A Financial Liability is 

derecognised w hen it is extinguished, discharged, cancelled or expires. 

16. Exceptional Items 

The company discloses cer tain financia l information both inc lud ing and excluding exceptional items. The 

presentation of information exclud ing exceptional items allows a better understanding of the underlying 

performance of thecompany and provides consistency with the company's internal management reporting. 

Exceptional items are identifiedby virtue of either their size or nature so as to faci litate comparison w ith pri or 

periods and to assess underlying trends in the financial performance of the company. Exceptional item:- can 

include, but are not restr icted to, ga ins and losseson the disposal of assets/ investments. 

17. Cash and Cash Equivalent 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand. It includes term deposits and othershort-te rm 

money market deposi ts with origina l maturities of three months or less that are readilyconvertible to known 

amounts of cash and which are subject to an insigni fica nt risk of changes in value. 

18. Segment Reporting 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief 

operating decision maker. 

The Board of Directors assesses the financial performance and position of the group and makes strategic 

decisions and have identified business segment as its primary segmen t. 

19. Cash Flow Statement 
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Cash Flow Statement, as per lnd AS 7, is prepared using the ind irect method, w hereby profit for the period is 

adjus ted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferra ls or accruals of past or future operating 

cash rece ipts or payments and items of income or expensl:s associa ted with investing or f inancing cash flows. The 

cash flows from operating, invest ing and fina ncing activ ities of the com pany are segregated. 

20. Earnings per share 

a. Basic ea rn ings per share: Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing t he net profit or loss fo r the 

year post ta x attributable to equity shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares 

outstanding during the period. 

b. Diluted earnings per sha re: Diluted earn ings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss fo r 

th e year post tax attribu table t o equi ty shareho lders by the we ighted average number of equity shares 

outstand ing including equity shares which would have been issued on th e conversion of all dilutive 

potential equity shares unless they are considered ilnti-dilut ive in nature . 

\ 

( ~ ' !/ 

\ ' 
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lJli(A'..I\SHOI( HOTEL COR.POAI..TION (TO 

NOTES. 2- Property. Plant & Equipment · Tang1Die Assets 1n Active Use 

Description 

1. Land 
Owned ( Freerlold) 
Leased 
2. Build ings 
Ow nee 
t eased 
3. Plant & Equipment 
Owned 
Leased 
4 . Furniture & Fixtures 
Owned 
Leased 
s . Vehicles 
Owned 
Leased 
6. Off1ce Equipments 
Owned 
u~ased 

As at 01.04.2017 

{lj 

581,952.00 

8.140,5<1 06 

491,7t:l.98 

233,911.00 

1.873.40 

Mldition during 
the year 

!11 

ACCJ/LCSS: 
Sates, Transfer. 
Wnte OHs a nd 
Adjustments 

During The Year 

{31 

Gross Va lue 

As a t 31.03. :2018 

(4•1-'2 ...... 3) 

S8~.95.2 00 

8 140.542 06 

491.741.98 

233,911 .00 

1.873.<0 

Addition during 
tnc year 

{51 

Add/Less: Sales. 
Transl er, Write 

Offs and 
Adjustments • 

During The: Year 

{6. 

As at Jl.03.20I9 As a t 01.04.2017 

{7z~-i 5+6) {81 

' 
581,952 oc 8 Ill OC 

8.140,5<2 06 218,539 88 

491.741.98 

233,911.00 

1,973.40 

Total 9 .450.020.44 9,450:020.44 ---~~- 9,450.020.44 2R:--66o:aB 
Previous Year's total 9A~O.O:l0. ~4 9,450.020 . .:4 ·226,660.88 
Tr.lilS:rerred to Discontinued Operai.IO:'IS and Non Current Assets held for Sale 
Net Assets 

( 4; ~ Jv_A_-" 
"'-.• "\ ~· 

For the year 

{9) 

8,121 oc 

218 539 85 

2~6.660.88 
216.660.88 

Oepr~ciati()r'l Net Carrying Amount 

Add/Less: 
sales, 

Transfer, 
Write Offs. and As at 31.03.2016 
AdJUStments 
During The 

Yea r 

(10) IU •8-t9+101 

16,2<2 00 

437.079 76 

.-53.321.76 
453,321 .76 

for the year 

{121 

8,!2l.OJ 

1!8.539 S< 

Add/ Less: Sa tes. 
Transfer, \'Jritc 

Ofls and 
AdJUStments 

During The Year 

{13) 

As at 31.03.2 019 As At 31.03.20 19 

0 '=11+12~13 ) (15,.... 7·141 

2<!.363 oc 557.589 co 

6!56196' 7 48.::.922 4!2 

491.741 98 

233,911 00 

1.673 . .:0 

226~._8_8 _ ____ - 679,982.64 8 770,037.80 
8,996.698.68 

As At 31.03.2018 As At 01.04.2017 

(16= -'·11) fl7•1 9) 

565,7!0 00 573.83~ .0C 

7,703 <61 30 7,921<)02 18 

491.141.98 <91 7<2.28 

233,9 11.00 133,911.00 

1,873 40 1.873 40 

8,996,698.68 9.223.359.86 
9,223.359.56 9 ;450,070.44 
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UTKAl ~HOt< HOTEl COR)Ol!:t..iiON(TO 

NOTCS. 2 Prop erty. Plant & EQuipment · Ta ng~ ol c Assets 1n Active Use 

Description 

1. Lane 
Owned ( Frterio tC:: I 
Lt:!aseo 
2. Buildings 
Owned 
Leased 
3 . Pla nt & Eq u ipmen t 
Owned 
L~ased 

4 . Fu rn it ure & Fix tures 
Owned 
Leased 
s . V ehicles 
Owned 
teased 
6 Off ice Equipments 
Owned 
Lrased 

As at 0 1.04 .20 1 'J 

(lj 

5B1,952 OG 

8, 1<0.5<2 06 

G91,741 98 

233.9 11.0 0 

1,873.40 

M 'ld1 tion during 
the year 

(2) 

AOO/Lc ss: 
Sales, Transfer. 
W rite Off s anu 
Adj ustments 

During The Year 

(31 

Gross Va lue 

As at 31 .03.2018 

((•l•:i•3l 

S81.952.00 

8 1<0.5<2 06 

t 9~.7G 1 90 

233,911.00 

1,87 3.40 

Adl1iti on during 
tnc year 

(51 

Add/Less: Sales. 
Transrer. W ri te 

Offs and 
Adju stmenLS 

During The Yea.r 

:6) 

Ao at 31.0 3. 20 19 As a ~ 01 .04.2017 

{7at+5+ 61 (8) 

' 
581.952 .00 6.1210~ 

8.1<0.5<2 06 218,539.85 

.G9L7'! 9€ 

233.9 11.00 

1.87340 

for tile year 

(9} 

8,121 ~0 

218.5!9 88 

Deprecia tion Net Carrying Amount 

Add/ l ess: 
Sa les. 

Transte r, 
\'tr ite Offs a nd As at 31.03.20 16 
Ad just m ents 
During The 

Year 

(10i 11J;6+ 9tl01 

16.242.00 

<37.079 76 

For t he year 

021 

8,12100 

:ne.S39 ss 

Add/lCS~ : Sa lcs. 
Transfer. \'/rite 

OtiS .and 
AdJUStme nts 

During The Year 

(13) 

As a t 31 .03.2019 As At 3 1.03 2019 As Al 3 1.03.2018 

(lli=ll+ l2-' lJ) (l~=7 14) (16•4 11) 

2<.363 DC 557,589 00 565.710 00 

6S5.619 6(! 7.t8G.922 4£ 7.703 ' c2 3C 

491.7' • 9e •91.7<1 98 

233,911.00 233.911 00 

1.873.40 1.873 .<0 

As At 01.04 .2017 

111•1·81 

' 
573,831.00 

7.921.002 18 

a91 7G2 2e 

233,91 1.00 

1,87)40 

Total 9 .<50:020.4• 9,450,020.44 9,4 50,020.44 226.660.88 226,660.88 453,321.76 226,660 88 679,982.6-. 8,770,037.80 8,996,698.68 9,223,359.86 
PieViO-us Yea r's tota l 9. 4~0.020.4 >1 
Tra nsfe rred to Discontinued Opera tion!. and Non Current A ssets held for Sale 
Net Assets 

( ~I Jv-t_A 
"'--) '~ 

9 4So.o70.t. 4 ·276.6Go.iJs. - 2-26.66o:ee 453 321 .76 - 8 996.698.68 9.223.359 .. 56 - 9 ·4SO.o7D.44 

G~}r· 

39



u·<l<..t A.SHOK MOTU COto. :>OR4T iO -.. lT~ 

NOTES 2. Proocny, Plant & ~c;;ipment · Tar1Qible Assets in Acttv e use 

Oc~criptlon 

l. Land 
Owned ( Fr~eHold) 
teased 
2 . Buildings 
Owned 
Leased 
3 . Pia nt & Equipment 
Owned 
Leased 
4 . Furniture & Fixtures 
Owned 
Leased 
S. Vehicles 
Owned 
Leased 
6. Office Equipments 
Owned 
Leased 

As at 01.04.2017 

Ill 

581.952 .00 

B. 140,5< 2.06 

491,741.98 

233.911.00 

1,873.40 

Addu ion durin9 
th!! year 

{21 

Add/Less: 
Sales, Transfer. 
Write OHs and 
Adjustments 

Doring The Year 

{31 

Gross Vah•e 

As <H 31.03.2018 

{hH2+3) 

581,952.00 

8.1<0.542 0( 

491,741.9G 

233.911 00 

1,873.40 

Addition dunng 
the year 

{51 

Add/Less: Sales, 
Transfer , \'/ r ite 

Offs and 
AdJUStments 

Dur1ng The Yea r 

(61 

As at 31.03.2019 

17~•+5< 61 

561.952 00 

8.1"-:!.5'2 oc 

49!.7<1.98 

233.911 00 

1.873.40 

As at 01.04.2017 for the year 

{8) 19) 

I 

6.121.00 E,!Ll.OO 

218,539 88 7~e.s39.eo 

Deprec ia tion Net Carrying Amount 

Addt'less 
5ai~S. 

Transfer, 
Wote Offs and As at 31.03.2018 
Adjustments 
During The 

Yea r 

(!0) 111:8-t-9+ 101 

16.2<2 00 

<37.079 76 

for t he year 

(121 

8.121 00 

218,539.85 

Add/tess: Sale-s. 
lransler. Write 

Offs and 
Adjustments 

During The Year 

f\3) 

AS at 31.03.2019 As At 31.03.2019 As At31.03.2018 

fl"=lltl2Hll {15=7-14) oo•"·1ll 

2<.363 00 557.559 oc 565.7!0.00 

€55.619 6< i ,l-54,92; .a2 ~, '703 .:62 .3C 

.:g:. 7a: 95 "9l.i'l.90 

23~.911 00 233.91!.00 

l.S73 .:0 1,673.40 

Total 9. 4so:o2a.-.-.-_-- 9.450.020Ail ~----- 9,450.020.<4 22&.660.88 2/6,660.88 453.321.76 226,66o:88 679.982.64 8 ,770.037.80 8,99&.698.68 
Previous Year's total 9,450,020.44 9,450.6)0.44 276,66 0.88- 226.660.88 453.321.76 8.996.698.68 9,223.359.56 
rrans re rred to DISCOntinued Operat.ons "and Non Current Assets held for Sale 

Net Asse/~ '-~~~ 

~~,::\C1} L -~ 
Get~M.tnlg~·ll"l...,--

As At 01.04.2017 

(17=1-8) 

' 
573,831.00 

7.92i ,00} 18 

49i,7-'2 2S 

233,9]j oc 

1.873 <0 

9,223.359.86 
9,450.020.44 
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"KAL ASHOK HOTEc CORPORATION LTD. 

lTES. /A Property, Plant & Equipment - Tang ible Assets Not in Act1ve Use 

Description 
As at 

01.04.2017 

(1) 

Add/Less: 
Sales, 

Transfer. 
Write Offs 

Addit ion and 
during t he Adjustme 

year nts During 
The Year 

(2) (3) 

Net Realisable value is more than depreciated value:­
ant & Equipment 
·:nee 
1rniture & Fixtures 
¥ned 
•hicles 
fined 

'lice Equipments 
vned 

tal -A 

Net Realisable va lue is less than depreciated value:­
mt & Equipment 
\'ned 
rnitu re & Fixtures 
vned 
hicles 
•' 'lRd 

;oce Equipments 
med 
:al -B 
al (A+B) 
liious Year 

Gross Value 

As at 
31.03 .2018 

(4= 1+2+3) 

~ 

ansferred to Discontinued Operations and Non Current Assets held for Sa le 

!t Assetri\ 1 \ 
'vVJ-."-

lncnzrg A/cs) 

~~ 
G!!' r· Manager-In 

Add~on 

d uring the 
year 

(5) 

Add/Less: 
Sales. 

Transfer, 
Write Offs and 
Adjustments 
During The 

Year 

(6) 

As at 
31.03.2019 

(7 = 4+5+6) 

For 
As at 01.04.2017 the 

year 

(8) (9) 

~ 

Depreciation Net Ca rrying Amount 

Add/Less: 
Sales. Add/Less: 

Transfer. 
Sales. 

Net 

Write Offs As at For the 
Transfer, 

Depreciat Realizable 

and 31.03.2018 Write Offs and 
As at ed Value Va lue As 

Balance 

year 
Ad justmen 

Adjustments 
31 .03.2019 As At At 

Provided 

ts During 
During The 

31.03.201 31.03.201 
For 

The Yea r Year 
9 9 

(10) (11=8+9+10) (12 ) (13) (14=11 +12+13) (15= 7-14) (16) (15-16) 

~ 
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UTKAL ASH OK HOTEL CORPORATION L TO. 
CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS 

Note-28. Capital W o rk-In-Progress 

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 
As at 31st March, 
2018 

~ ~ 

I} Work-in -Progress (at cost) 
1. Construction materi al lyinq at site -

2. Value of work done and materials supplied by the -
Contractors/suppliers -

- . 

3. Fixed assets not put to use - -

II) Capital Goods in Hand & in-Transit -

TOTAL - -
Less:- Provision for Impairm ent -
TOTAL - -

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 
As at 31st March, 
2018 

~ ~ 

Capital Expenditure 

Revenue Expenditure 
Openinq Balance -

Depreciation 
Centage 
Other expenses -

Advertisement & Publisitv 
T AIDA Expenses 
Transaction adviser 
Total - -

~ ,J ,._,L, 

lncharge(A/cs) 
c~~ 

Gen M anager-In 
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lii(A.l J.SI.oQt, HOTlt (O~POAATION LTD 

IOTES ~ ;:c Intangible Assets 

Descript•on 

. Computer Software 
· Acquireo 
· Internally Generated 
:. Othe:-s (spe.:ity 
ature) 

·oral 
'revious Year's total 

AS at 
0 1.04.2017 

(1) 

-' J'-~-
~et Asset~ \ h 

Ir:durgt!A cs i 

Addition 
during the 

year 

(21 

Gross Value 

Add/Less: 
Sales. 

Transfer, 
Wri teOffs 

and 
Adjust me 

l'ltS 

During 
Tile Year 

(3) 

Add/Less: 
Sales, 

A -:. at Addition Transler 
31.03.201B d uring the Write Offs 

(4 = 1~2~3) 

}'ear and 
AdJUStme 
nts OtJring 
The Year 

(5) (6) 

~ 
Ge:'II-Mni!g~r·tn 

As at 
31.03 .2019 

(7=4+5+6) 

/Is a t 01.04.2017 

(8) 

Add/Less: 
Sales. 

Transfer , 
WrtteOffs 

For the year and 

(9) 

Adjustmen 
ts During 
Tt1e Year 

(!0) 

Depreciation Net CarryinQ Amount 

As at 
31.03.2018 

(1! = 8+9+10) 

For the year 

(12) 

Add/Less: 
Sales. Transfer. 
Wr ite Of fs and 
Adjustments 

During The Year 

(13) 

As at 
31.03.20 19 

(14 = 11+12+13) 

As a t 
31.03.2019 

(15=1-10) 

AS At 
31.03.2018 

{16=4·1 1) 

As At 
31.03.2017 

(17 =1·8) 
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UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION LTD. 
Note 3. Non-Curre nt Investments 

Particulars 

(A) Trade Investments 
(i) Investments in Equity Ins t ruments 
(ii) Investments in Preference Shares 
(iii) Investments in debentures or bonds 

( B) Non-Trade Investments 
(i) Investments in Equity Instruments 
(ii ) Investments in Preference Shares 
(iii) Investments in debentures or bonds 
(iv) Investments in Mutual Funds 
(v) Investment in Government or trust securities 

~ss: Aqqreqate provision made for diminution in value 

TOTAL 

( I\--'-~~ 
Male(A/cs) 

As at 31 s t Marc h, A s at 31 st March, 
2019 2018 
~ ~ 

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

Gen Manager-In 
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UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION LTD. 
Note 4:- Others Financial Assets ( Non- Current) 

Particulars 

(A) Security Deposits 
Secured, considered good 
Unsecured. considered good 
Doubtful 
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful advances 
Tota l (A) 

(B) Others 
Secured , considered good 
Unsecured, considered good 
Doubtful 
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful advances 
Total (B) 

TOTAL [(A)+(B)] 

Note-12 Others Financial Assets (Current) 

Particulars 

Others ( Specify) 
Secured, considered goods 
Unsecured, considered goods 
Doubtful 
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful advances 
TOTAL 

Sub- Note 12 Other Financial Assets 

Particu lars 

I) Secured, considered goods 

Advance to Employee for Car/Scooters Etc. 
Advance to Employee for House Building 

TOTAL (I) 

II) Unsecured , considered goods 

1) Advance to Suppliers/Cred itor 

2) Advance to Contractors 

3) Advances to Staff against 
(i) Salaries & Wages 
ii) Advance T AIDA 
iii) House Rent Advance 
iv) Festival 
v) Ad vance Other 
vii) Employee Sub Ledger 
viii) Other advances to staff 
ix) Temporary Advance 
x) Advance LTC 
xi ) Amount RBcoverable Others 

(}\~. 

.. 

As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
2019 2018 
~ ~ 

- -

139,524.00 139,524.00 
- -
- -

139,524.00 139,524.00 

- -
-
-
-
- -. 

139,524.00 139,524.00 

As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
2019 2018 
~ ~ 

- -
439,610.00 439,610.00 

- -

- -
439,610.00 439,610.00 

As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
2019 2018 

~ ~ 

-
-

- -

-

-

-

22,800.00 22,800.00 
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

416,810.00 416,810.00 .. 
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xii) Amount Recoverable Stipend -

xiii) Advance against Staff welfare -
xiv) Advance against Bonus -

4) Claim outstanding -

5) Others 
Security Deposit -
EMD -

8) Interest accrued and due on Employee -
ComQuter Loan (Principal) 
Computer Loan(lnterest) 
Vehicle Loan (Interest) 
Vehicle Loan {PrinciQa l} 
HBA Loan(Principal) 
HBA Loan(ln terest) 

TOTALJII)_ 439,610.00 439,610.00 

Total (1 +11) 439,610.00 439,610.00 

ill..'-'\_ ,,l.)-_ 
Inch a. ge(A/cs) 

~~ 
Gen Manager-In 
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UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION LTD. 
NOTE 5. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) 

Particulars 

I) DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 
II ) DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (Net) 

Notes:-

Accounting for Taxes on Income - lnd AS-1 2- Deferred Tax: 

The major components of deferred tax asset (net) as on 31 3.2019 are 
!given below:-

Particulars 

(A) DEFFERED TAX LIABILITIES 
Depreciation 

Totai(A) 

(B) DEFFERED TAX ASSETS ·-Carried forward Business Loss 
Provision for Leave Encashment 
Provision for Gratuity 
Provision for Doubtful Debts & Advances & Inventory write down 
Disallowances under Income Tax Act, 196 1 
Total CBJ 
NET DEFERRED TAX (B-A) 

~ \ 

\ F-J ~\ ,, \ " 
lncn

1
ar1e(A/cs) 

As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
2019 2018 

< < 

-

- -

- -
- -

~ 
Gen Manager-In 
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UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION L TO. 

NOTE 6. Other Non Current Assets 

Particulars 

Secured , considered goods 
Unsecured , considered goods 
Doubtful 
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful advances 
Total 

( --1J l t..l.' ­
l~ge(A/cs) 

As at 31st March, 
2019 
~ 

-

-
-
-

-

As at 31st March, 
2018 
~ 

-
-
-
-

-

G~-
Gen Manager-I n 
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u ·fKAL ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION L TO. 
NOTE- 7.1NVENTORIES 

Particulars 

(As per inventories prepared , valued and ce rtified by the 
Management at lower of the cost or net realisable value) 

Stores and Spares 
Tools 

Crockery, Cutlery, Glassware and Linen etc (in hand and in use) 

Other Stocks and Stores (Only DFS & ATSS) 
Other Stocks and Stores (Others) 
Goods - in- Transit 
Less:- Provision for Inventory W rite Down 

Total 

Particulars 

1) Stores & Spares 
Uniforms 
Cleaning & Washing Material 
Stationer~ Material 
Gas. Oil & Fuel 
Engineering Stores 
Other-operating Material 

Total (1) 
2) Tools 

Tools 

Total (2) 

1 3) Crockery, Cutlery, Glassware and Linen etc (in hand and in 
I use) 
A. Crockery, cutlery , Glassware 
i. In stores 
ii. In Circulation 

B. Linen 
i. In stores 
ii. In Circulat ion 

C. Blankets 
i. In stores 
ii. In Circulation 

D. Kitchen Utens il 
i In stores 
1i . In Circulation 

E. Others 
i. In stores 
1i. In Circulation 

Total (3) 

As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
2019 2018 

I ~ ~ 

I 
I 
I - -r. - -

-
- -
- -
- -
-

- -

As at 31 st March, As at 31st March, 
2019 2018 
~ ~ 

-

., 

- -

- -

-

-
-

- -
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I 
4) Other Stocks and Stores (On ly DFS & ATSS) 
i. In stores 

Total (4) 
5) Other Stocks and Stores (Others) I 

Provisions i 
Fresh sueel~ r 

f-
Beer,Wine & Sprit IMFL 
Soft Drinks 
Dairy lcecream 

Cigar & Cigarette 
Other Stock & Stores 

Total (5) 

- 6) Goods- in- Trans it 

Total (6) 
Grand Total { 1+2+3+4+5+6} 

Note: 

M ode o f Valuation: 

(c~ ) Haw Materia l, stores and spares ,loose tools and Packing m aterials are valued ~• cost 

(b) Work -in-P1ogress are valued at cost or Net Bealisable Va lue, whichever is lower 

(c) ~ 1nished goods and stock-in-Trade are valued at cost or Net Healisable ValuE', whichever is lower 

~ j._)..l__>.. 

lncharge(A/cs) 

-

- -

- -

- -
- -

Gen Manager-In 
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UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION L TO. 
NOTE- 8: - Trade Receivables 

Particulars 

(A) Trade receivables o uts tand ing for more than six months from the 
date they became d ue fo r payment: 

(i) Trade Receivable Considered Good - Secured 
(ii) Trade Receivable Considered Good- Unsecured 
(iii) Trade Receivable which have significant increase in Credit Risk 
(ivj Trade Receivables- cred it impai red 
Less : Allowance for Credit Losses 

TOTAL (A) 

i(B} Trade Receivables (oth ers} 
l( i) Trade Receivable Considered Good - Secured 
I (ii) Trade Receivable Considered Good - Unsecured 
(iii) Trade Receivable which have significant increase in Credit Risk 
(iv) Trade Receivables - credit impaired 
Less: A llowance for Credit Losses 

TOTAL (B) 
TOTAL (A+B)_ 

~ "\_)'.),_ .A 

i~·ge(A/cs) 

As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
2019 2018 
~ ~ -

-

-

-

- -

-

-

- -
- -

~ 
Gen Manager-In 
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UTKAL A SHOK HOTEL CORPORATION L TO. 
Notes 9:- Cash And Cash Equiva lents 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 
~ ~ 

(A) Cash on hand -
Cash on hand - -

(B) Ba lances w ith B anks 

(i) In Current Account 16,931.50 188,914.00 
,(ii) In Savings Account -

(iii) Provision for Bank Balance 
(C ) Cheques, d rafts in hand 
I (i) Cheques on hand -
(ii) Drafts in hand -

(D) Other bank ba lances 
(i) Term deposits with Banks (Original maturity Less than 3 
months) 

TOTAL 16,931.50 188,914.00 

Note- 1 O.Other Bank Balances 

Partic ulars 
As at 31 s t March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 
~ ~ 

Call and Short-term deposit accounts 
Term deposits with Banks for less than 12 months - -
Term deposi ts with Banks for more than 12 months -
Deposits pledged with others 
Margin money deposits 
Earmarked balances 

Tota l - -

ciq "-r-l, 
lncharge(A/cs) 

G~ 
Gen Manager-In 
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I 

UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION L TO. 
Note·- 11 Loans 

Particulars 

A) Loans and advances to related parties 
Loans Receivables considered good - Secured 
Loans Receivables considered good - Unsecured 

-

Loans Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk 

Loans Receivables - credit impaired 
Less: Allowance for Credit Losses 
Total (A) -

(B) Loans and advances due by directors or officers of the 
company or any of them either s everally or jointly with others 
or by firm s or private companies respectively in wh ich any 
director is a partner or a director or member 
Loans Receivables considered good - Secured 
Loans Receivables considered qood - Unsecured 

Loans Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk 

Loans Receivables- credit impaired 
Less: Allowance for Credit Losses 
Total (B) 
Total (A+B) . .. 

As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
2019 2018 
~ ~ 

-
-

-
-

- -

-

-

-
-

- -
- -

~ 
Gen Manager-In 
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UTKAL ASH OK HOTEL CORPORATION L TO. 
Note-13. Others Current Assets 

Particulars 

Prepaid Exps 
Amount Recoverable 
Advance income Tax and TDS 

Advance Income Tax 
TDS 

Service Tax paid in Advance 
Sales Tax paid in Advance 

Sales Tax Paid in Advance/Recoverable 
GST Paid in Advance/Recoverable 

Interest accrued but not due on Term Deposits 

Others 

Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful advances 

Total 

c·~ ,~~-
lnch~~A/cs) 

As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
2019 2018 
~ ~ 

- 11 ,11 8.00 
14,264 ,013.00 14,264,013.00 

95,577.00 95,577 .00 
- -

-
- -
- -

- -

- -

- -

14,359,590.00 14,370,708.00 

Gen Manager-In 
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UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL COR PORATION LT D. 
,\J.~. ; , · .1 Shar.., ( l t'r :<'l l 

~-

r_- --
----------

Partir.ulars 
As at 3 ~ M<~rch~ 1 

As at 31st M arch, 2019 
--l----------+-- ---=2) 18 ..J 

' (A ) Aulholisecl . lss uc cl Subscribed and paicl-up share capita • 
-"-------- --- --1 

I ~~ d ~ r _va_l_u_e _p_e_r _s 1_1 a_r ::_ __ - -+------------+- ---- -
~·tll orised Share_ Captta_l _ - --- - - -------

! 2'.'.'_0~_1_\_'iltl Equrtv St>ares of 101 eacrr " "'-:.J._------· --+----..::2:.;;0~0::..;.::0:.::0:, .. :::.0:::.0:::.0....:0::..:04 _______ --]-.QQ_QCr __ o_l}£1:-= l 
. _:_:· · ·~·-~U~' 000 e qLIIIV slla• es ol 10/- e il_Cil) _ _ 

-+-~-------+---- ·--- - - -
I 

2,00,00,000.00_ f.- ~~- _2 . 0Q~?O.OQ_O 00_ \ 

-- --- ----- ---------- ---+---------- - 1 
, 1~s11~1 : Sub~~ribecl ~ai d-up Share Capita l --1--------------~ --- __ -

~I' r'07Hlr'iiPYI '1)('\ 0001 I qurlv Share or 10/- eacll fully patcl L:p (Oll·;·o f -+-,. -- --\ 
,'!11, t• r <•n OOl , qu 1v Silo•·· '" 101 d' e lleld by lnd ta Tounsrn 1 30 

OO OOO OO 

~:= ~-~:~-': ' ~~~r-~-c_,_or;·'.';'d_.l ro_' ~~-'_"_1_,_~_-,_~-o-o_o_o_E_q_u_rt_y_S_h_a_re_o_l_._~_o_'·_e_a_cl _a_'e-1----------~~~-~~~~~=======------·-=- j 
.10 OG OiJC 00 I 

~-
T o t;~ I ------ --+---_.:.11 •.::.30~·.::.0~0 ' 900 .2.2_,____ 1 . : 0 ' 00.000.00 

----- - ------- --+-------------- -----

(B) Reconciliation o f 'lumber o f equity shares o utstanding 3t 
th e be innin and at end o f the ear 

As at 31st Ma r,:h , 2019 
A s at 31st March. 

201 8 

~ Number or shares outstandrng as at beg1nninc; of the year .. - -1-----1.:,.c:-::3~0.,:. 0::..:0::.:·~0~0~0....:0::..:0'-+-----'t].O 00 OQQ_QQ._/ 
~ F· ld 

Numbe ·or shares allotte e! as fully paid-up-bonus shares d u P_n_g-1-- - - - \ 

ll h e l'_':)<H ____ ----- ---- ----------·--- -
t< 11'1 JV' -:: ' SllCl' • "' ' ' lottell rlurt:>g the year 8S ful ly pard-up purSl lc, " t IO 

-• t' ' 1·:· 'lith_ r' :-- JVtn""'l b~1nq rec~1ved 111 cash 

' J •·•t ,.. c.f -;11a•· " .tlot;~ t ' Q <:rl1 :)10yees pursuant to ESOPsiESP =. 

~ J,:r~- ~ )1 ·: , I Sl1cl·L·.'- <.1:k}tted !t)l e~s 1·, pursuant tc public ISSue 

l t I<J I 

t ~ 

N,.,,IJ,., a: sl1a:es oou"l1t back dL•r rrl~ t11e year 
r, .wt·-• ,,: shar,-5 oo~ts t a•1drnq as at end of ttoe year 

1,30.00 000 00 

1.30 00 000 00 

C.Reconci liation of number of p reference sha res outstandir.y at 
the b ee innin and a t the end o f the ear As at 31 st Marc h, 2019 

N lHl'!~E" of sharPs ~utstandrnq as at the beqinntnq of the year 

"' 1•: 
Nun111-:-r or sha•es a llotted as fully pard-up bonus shares during 111,~ 

Nurn l>c" or st1ares allotted du11ng the year as fully patd -up pursuant to 
:-1 .untr 'lCt Wtiht',tt oavment be111q rece1ved tn cash 
N,.:nl">e: ol sllar.,::; .,llott,c! ;o lenders on convers1 on or loan rnto 
;.J ' ,_t,-.,,-,,,ce Cdprl ,_, l 
N,,,.!.J,.., or sha•l:'~ ,,ltolted lc11 casn pursuant to public rssue 
I r r -1 

N1 "1b..-• of sna,,.,~ iJouqllt l 1 aCk duo.nq the yea• 
N. " '' I '"' ' :11 sha • PS ' t>deemerl clunnq the yea r 
''• • · : - · shahc'- .)rwe· :en mto eqUity shari'S dunn~ the year 

Numhcr o f shares o ut: tanding as a t the end of the year 

D f~ rg t1 ts preferences and restrrct1ons (tncluding restncttons on 
d•Stt :)L.IIon of drv•dends and repayment or caprta l) attathced to th r:• 
:l<•ss or shares 

Classes or sha res 

:0.00 onn oo I 
i 

.>O 0(' u:::c; Ck: , 
I 
I 

As at 31s t Marc h, l' 

2018 

C lasses o f s l~il r e" 
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Equity share holders enjoy Voting rights attached to the equity shares 
held by them 
A share may be transferred by a member or other person entitiled to 
transfer only to a person approved by the ITDC & OTDC provided 
however neither ITDC nor OTDC shall be entitiled to part with or 
transfer in any manner, wholly or in part, the Shares owned by it, in 
the share capital of the company till the expiry of 10 years from the 
date of incorporation of the company. After the expiry of the above 
period the shares of the compnay shall not be transferable to any Non· 
Government orqanisations. 

(D) Shareholdings in the company of the holding company 

No. of shares held in the aqqreqate by holdinq company 

1190000 shares of Z 1000/· each are held by India Tourism 
Development Corpn.Ltd. 

(E) Shares 1n the company held by each shareholder holding more 
than 5% shares 

Name of the shareholder 

India Tourism Development Corpn.Ltd . 
Odisha Tourism Development Corpn. Ltd . 

No of Shares Classes of shares 

1190000 Equity Shares 

Number of shares held Percentage of 
in the company shares held 

1190000 92.00% 
110000 8.00% 

Gen Manager-In 

56



UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION LTD. 

Note 15 Other Equity 
AS ON 31 03 2019 

Particulars 

Capital Reserve 
Capital Subsidy 
Securities Premium Account 
General reserve 
Retained Earn ing 
Other comprehensive Income Reserve 
Tota l Reserve 

Capital Reserve (A) 

Capital Subsidy (B) 

Share Premium Reserve (C) 

General reserve (D) 
O_Qening Balance 
Amount Transfer from Retained Earnings 
Sub Total (D) 

Retained Earning (E) 
Opening Balance 
Add:- Net profit for the year 
Less:- Appropriations 

Transfer to general reserve 
Equity Dividend 
Tax on equity dividend 
Other Adjustmen t 

Net Surplus in retained earnings (F) 
Other Comprehsive income reserve (G) 
Opening Balance 
Movement 
Sub Total (G) 
Tota l (A+B+C+D+E+F+G) 

""~ 'WJ--
Inchargc(A/cs) 

(Amount in~) 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 

- -
1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 

- -
(214,762,456.97) (214, 762,456.97}_ 

(48,875,302.27) (40,725,421.89) 
- -

(262, 137,759.24) (253,987 ,878.86) 

As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
2019 2018 

- -

1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 

- --

(214,762,456.97 (214,762,456.97 

(214,762,456.97 (214,762,456.97 

(40,725,421.89) (32,534 ,969.26) 
(8,149,880.38 (8. 190,452.63 

- --· 
- -

- -

(48,875,302.27) (40,725,421.89) 

- -

- -
- -

(262, 137,759.24) (253, 987 ,878.86) 

Gen M anager-In 
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UTKAL ASH OK HOTEL CORPORATION L TO. 
Note-16 Borrowings 

Particulars 

(A) BONDS/DEBENTURES 
Secured 

Unsecured 
35,00,000(P.Y . 35,00,000) 14% Redeemable Non-
Cumulative Preference Share of~ 10/-

i(B) TERM LOANS FROM BANKS 

(C ) TERM LOANS FROM OTHERS 

(D) LOANS AND ADVANCES FROM RELATED PARTIES 

Secured 

Unsecured 

i(E) PUBLIC DEPOSITS (UNSECURED) 
(F) LONG-TERM Maturities OF FINANCE LEASE 
Obligations (SECURED BY Hypothecation 
OF ... ... MACHINERY TAKEN ON FINANCE LEASE) 
Of the above, an amount of Rs ...... millions have been 
guaranteed by directors and a sum of Rs ..... millions have 
been ~uaranteed by PQR Ltd . the holding company 
Total 

.. 

As at 31st March, 2019 
As at 31st March, 

2018 -
~ ~ 

--

- --
.. 

35,000,000.00 35,000,000.00 

-

-

-

-

-

-

35,000,000.00 35,000,000.00 

Note: The Company had applied for further issuing of 14% redeemable Preference Shares to to National 
Company Law Board(NCL T) under the provisions of Section 55 (2) of the Companies Act ,2013 with 
redemption period of further 20 years i.e.upto 2037. NCLT vide order dated 09.04.2018 allowed the 
Company to issue further redeemable preference shares. The order has been filed with ROC and is under 
process. 

N ote 22 Sh T .. ort- erm B orrowmg s 

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 
As at 31st March, 

2018 
~ ~ 

(A) LOANS REPAYABLE ON DEMAND 
Secured -

Unsecured -

(B) LOANS AND ADVANCES FROM Related PARTIES 

Secured -

Unsecured -

Unsecured loan from ITOC Ltd . (holding company) 51,859,206.00 50,909.206.00 
-

I (C ) PUBLIC DEPOSITS (UNSECUREOJ -
Total 51,859,206.00 5o,9o9,2o6.oo I 

lnchdr ge(A/cs) Gen Manager-In 
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UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION L TO. 
Note-17 Non- Current Trade Payables 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 
~ ~ 

Trade Payables -
- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 
small enterprises 
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
micro enterprises and small enterprises 

Total - -

Note-23 Current Trade Payables 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 
~ ~ 

Trade Payables -
- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 

- -
small enterprises 
-total outstanding dues of cred itors other than 

- -
micro enterprises and small enterprises 

Total - --

~L\,,.J _L~ ~ 
lncharge(A/cs) Gen Manager-In 
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UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION L TO. 
Note-18 Others Financial Liabilities ( Non- Current) 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 ... 
~ ~ 

Security Deposit & Retention Money - -

Total - -

Note-24 Others Financial Liabilities ( Current) 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 
~ ~ 

Unclaimed Dividend - -
Security Deposits & Retention Money 15,000.00 15,000.00 
Total 15,000.00 15,000.00 

Sub-Note 24 Others Financial Liabilities (Current) 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 
~ ~ 

Security Deposit & Retention Money 
Earnest Money_ - -
Security Deposit from Contractor 15,000.00 15,000.00 
Security Deposit from Supplier - -
Security Deposit from Licencees - -
Retention Money - -
Collective Security from employees - -
Tota l 15,000.00 15,000.00 

·-

'-ti ,\ .!-_ ' 

lncharge(A/cs) 
c~ 

Gen Manager-In 
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UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION LTD. 
Note-19 Non- Current Provisions 

Particulars 

Employee benefit obligations 
LONG TERM 
Employee Benefits 

Gratuity 
Less:-Fund size of Investment as per Gratuity Policy 

Leave Encashment 

Sick Leave 

Total 

Note-25 Current Prov isions 

Particulars 

A. Employee benefit ob ligations 
SHORT TERM 
Employee Benefits 

Gratuity 
Less:-Fund size of Investment as per Gratuity Pol icy 

Leave Encashment 

Sick Leave 

Income Tax 

Total (A) 

B. Provis ions 

Income Tax 
Provision For Income Tax 

Proposed Dividend 
Proposed Dividend 
Dividend Tax 

Total (B) 
Total Short Term (A+B) 

0i .UA, 

lncha rge(/\/cs) 

As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
2019 2018 
~ ~ 

-

-

- -

As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
2019 2018 
~ ~ 

- -

-

-

-

- -

Gen Manager-In 
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UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION L TO. 

Note-20 Government Grants 

-
Particulars 

As at 31st March, 

Opening Balance 
Grants during the year 
Less:- Realised to profit or loss 
Closing Balance 

Cu rrent Portion 

Non- Current Portion 

~- 1.."-A.} -'---, 

l ~a rge(A/cs ) 

2019 

~ 

As at 31st March, 
2018 

~ 

~/~ 
Gen Manager-I n 
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UTKAL ASH OK HOTEL CORPORATION· L TO. 
Note 21 -Other Non -Current Liabi lities 

Particulars 

TOTAL 

Note 26 - Other Current Liabi lities 

Particulars 

For Due To ITDC Limited 
- Project Division 
- ITDC L TO (HQ) 

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 
Interest accrued and due on borrowings 
Income received in advance 
Unclaimed Dividend 

Advance From Customers 
Sundry Creditors (Other Than Trade Payable) 
Other Liabilities 

Total 

Sub-Note 26 - Other Current Liabilities 

Particulars 

Advance From Customers 
Customers at Credit 
Amount Reed in Advance 
License Fee Reed in Advance 
Others ( Specify ) 

Total 

Sundry Credito rs (Other Than Trade Payable) 
Sundry Creditor for Expenses 
Outstandin~ Liabilities 
Contractor Credit Balance 
Salaries & Wa~es Payables 
Unpaid Salaries & Wa~es 
Unpaid Staff welfare Fund 
Bonus Payable 
Unpaid Bonus 
Employee at Credit 
Customers Credit Balance 
Property Tax Payable 
Commissionpayable to Travel Agents 
Commission payable to Own Unit 
Stale Cheques 
Provisional Liability For Contractors 
Provisional Liability For Capital Goods 
VRS Dues Payable 
Provision for VDA/DA/IDA/WRC 
MOT/DOT Payable 
Gratuity Payable 
Others 

Less: 
Cost of Material Supplied to contractor 
Payment to contractors/suppliers against capital works 
Total 

As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
2019 2018 
~ ~ 

- -

As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
2019 2018 
~ ~ 

11 ,934,049.00 11 ,579,339.00 
5,358,712.20 5,383,233.20 

-

81,309,554.34 74,876,451.34 

85,200,000.00 85,200,000.00 
568,287.00 526,622.00 

1 ,618,644.00 1 ,633,482.00 

185,989,246.54 179,1 99,127.54 

As at 31st March , As at 31st March, 
2019 2018 
~ ~ 

-
85,200,000.00 85,200,000.00 

-
-

85,200,000.00 85,200,000.00 

174,755.00 137,785.00 
362,615.00 362,615.00 

-
-

4,695.00 
-
-
-

26,222.00 26,222.00 
-

-

-
-

-

-

-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-

568,287.00 526,622.00 
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Other Liabil it ies 
TDS 2,150.00 33,838.00 
Sales Tax/GST Payable -
Service Tax Payable -

Compulsory Deposit Payable -
ESI Payable 1,148,819.00 1,148,819.00 
PF Payable -
Employee Insurance Payable -

Family Pension Payable -
Salary Saving Scheme Payable -

Motor Car Remittance 15,200.00 15,200.00 
Staff welfare Fund Payable -
Service Charges Payable -
Entertainment Tax Payables -
Guest Laundry Charges Payables -
Housing Society Deductions -
Amount due to co-operative society -
Payroll withholding Accounts -
Pro fessional Tax Payable -

Interest Payable -
Miscellaneous remittances -

Luxury Tax Payable -
Corporate Social Responsibili ty Fund -
Labour Cess -
Pay Revision Salary Payable 
Cess Payable -
Others Specify 430,895.00 414 ,045.00 
Group Insurance Payable 21 ,580.00 21,580.00 
GST Payable -
Total 1,618,644.00 1,633,482.00 

<~ \ , j _.L" 

lncharge(A/cs) 

0Lflr 
Gen Manager-In 
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UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION L TO. 

Note 27 - Revenue from Operations 

.. 

Particulars 
Yea~· F-nded 31st Year Ended 31st 

Ma rch, 2019 March, 2018 
~ ~ 

Sales of products (A) 
Food - -
Beer, Wine & Spirits - -

Ci!=Jars and Ci!=Jarettes - -
Soft Drinks -

Cameras, Watches and Tape recorders - -
Perfumes - -
Petrol, oil & Lubricant - -
Tourist Literature and Other Publications - -
Miscellaneous Sales -
Total (A) - -

Sales of services (B) 

Room Rent -
Licence Fees -
Traffic Earnings & package tours -
Sale of Air Tickets - -
Management!Consultancy/Event 

- -
Manaqement!Train inQ Fees 
Revenue From execution of Project - -
Son-et-Lumiere & Cultural Shows - -
Lawn/Hall Charges/LCD/Furniture!Vessel Music/Cor -
Commission Income - -
Telephone Services - -
Advertisement income - -
Trave l Services - -
Service Handling Charges - -

Service Charges -

Total (B) - -

Other operating revenues ( C) 
Product Incentive - -

Miscellaneous Income -
Total (C) - -

TOTAL (A)+( B)+ (C ) - -
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) - --
Total - -

I ~~'\_"-~ 
~~~e(A/cs) Gen Manager-In 
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UTKAL ASH OK HOTEL CORPORATION L TO. 
Note: 28 - Other Income 

Particulars 

A} Income from n on-current investments 
Rentals from investment property 
Dividends from subsidiaries 
Interest from Government Securities 

Dividends from shares of other companies/units of Mutual Funds 

Interest from debentures 
Share of profit/loss from partnership firm 
Total (A) 
(B) Income from current investments 
Interest income from debentures 
Dividends 
Total (B) 
(C ) Other Income 
Interest (Gross) From- Banks/ Financial Institutions 

Loan to Employees 
Others 

Profit on sale of Assets 
Gain on Foreign Exchange Variation 
Electricity Charges 
Grant from Ministry of Tourism 
Gain on financial assets/liabil ities carried at amortised cost 
Others 
Total (C) 
TOTAL (A)+(B)+( C) 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) 
Total 

Ml J_ _), }..}__ ") 

ln~a~~(A/cs) 

Year Endeq 31st Year Ended 31st 
March, 2019 March, 2018 

~ ~ 

- -
- -

- -

- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -

~-~ 
Gen Manager- In 
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UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION L TO. 
Note 29 -Cost Of Material/ Services Consumed 

Particulars 

Raw material consumed 
Cost of Service Consumed 

Execution of Project 
Other Service 

Less: Charged to MEA 
Total 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) 
Total 

Sub Note 29 -Cost Of Material/ Services Consumed 

Particulars 

A:- Cost of Consumption of Raw Materials, Other 
Materials sold and Service Rendered 

i) Provisions , Beverag es & Smokes 

Opening Stock 

Add:- Purchases & Adjustment 

Less:- Transfer & Adjustment 

Closing Stock 

TOTAL ( i) 

ii) Beer , Wine & Spirit 

Openinq Stock 

Add:- Purchases & Adjustment 

Less:- Transfer & Adjustment 

Closing Stock 

TOTAL ( ii) 

iii) Other Material 

Openinq Stock 

Add:- Purchases & Ad justment 

Less:- Transfer & Adjustment 

Closing Stock 

TOTAL (iii) 

TOTAL ( i+ii+iii) 

Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st 
March, 2019 March, 2018 

~ ~ 
- -

- -
- -
- -

Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st 
March, 2019 March, 2018 

~ ~ 

-·-

-

-

-

- -

-

- -

- -

-

- -

-

-

-

-

- -

- -
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Note 30- Purchases of Traded Goods 

Particulars 

i) Provisions , Beverages & Smokes 

ii) Beer , Wine & Spirit 

iii ) Other Material 

iv) Freight,cartage and clearance 

v) Petrol , Oil & Lubricant 

TOTAL 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) 
Total 

Note 31 -Change in Inventory of Traded Goods 

Particu Iars 

OPENING STOCK 

i) Provisions , Beverages & Smokes 

ii) Beer , Wine & Spirit 

ii i ) Other Material 

iv) Freight,cartage and clearance 

v) Petrol , Oil & Lubricant 

TOTAL 

CLOSING STOCK 

i) Provisions , Beverages & Smokes 

i i) Beer , Wine & Spirit 

iii) Other Material 

iv) Freight,ca r tage and c learance 

v) Petrol , Oil & Lubricant 

TOTAL 

Particulars 

CHANG ES IN INVENTORY 

Changes in inventori es of stock-in-trade 

Changes in invento ries of finis hed goods 

TOTAL 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) 

Tota l 

0 j__.l,_. 
1~arge(A/cs) 

- -

Year Ended 31st 
March, 2019 

~ 

-

-

-

-

-

-
-
-

Year Ended 31st 
March, 2019 

'{ 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Year Ended 31st 
March , 2019 

Year Ended 31st 
March, 2018 

'{ 

-

-

-

-

-

-
-
-

Year Ended 31st 
March, 2018 

~ 

-

-

Year Ended 31st 
March, 2018 

~ 
Gen ~anager-ln 
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UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION LTD. 
N 32 E ' R f & 8 ft ote - mp oyees emunera 10n ene 1 s 

Particulars 

Salaries & Wages, Bonus 
Prov1sion for Bonus 
Leave Encashment Paid 
Provision for Leave Encashment 
Employer's Contribution to Provident & Other Fund 

. 

-

Staff Welfare Expenses (Including contribution to Staff Welfare 
Fund) 
Uniform 

Provision/Contribution to Employee's Gratuity Scheme- Others 

Sub-Total 
Less: -
Charqed to the Projects of the Ministry of Tourism 
Cl1arged to the Ministry of External Affairs . 

Total 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) 
Total 

~\~~ 
lncharge(A/cs) 

Year Ended 31st March, Year Ended 31st 
2019 March, 2018 
~ ~ 

- -

- -
- -

- -

- -
- -

- -
-

- -

-
-

- -
- -
- -

Gen Manager-In 
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UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION LTD. 
Note 33 - Finance Cost 

Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st 
Particulars 

March, 2019 March, 2018 
~ ~ 

Interest on Loans from ITDC 6,787,813.00 6,794,499.00 
Interest on Loans from OTDC - -
Interest paid on Advances - -
Other Borrowing Cost - -

Finance Cost( assets/liabil ities carried at amortised cost) - -

TOTAL 6,787,813.00 6,794,499.00 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) - --
Tota l 6, 787,813.00 6,794,499.00 

(~\.l ,\,__,. L 
~~~e(A/cs) 

c_~ 
Gen Manager-In 
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UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION LTD. 
NOTE 34 -Operating & Other Expenses 

Particulars 

Travellinq and Convevance 
-Directors 
-Officers/Staff 
-Staff Car Exeenses 

RENT RATES TAXES AND INSURANCE 

- Rent 
- Rates & Taxes 
- Insurance 

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
-Plant and Machinery 
-Building 
-Vehicles 
-Others 

Aud itors' Remunerati on 
-Audit fees 
-Tax audit fees 
-Certification/Limited Review 
-Taxation Matters 
-Company Law Matters 
-Out of Pocket Eees 

Director Sitting Fees 
Legal and Professional Charges 
Printing, Stationery and Periodicals 
Communication Expenses 
Power & Fuel 
Advertisement, Publicity & Sales Promotion 
Entertainment Expenses 
Band and Music 
Exeenses on Culture Shows 
Commission to travel aqents & Credit Card 
Licensee's Share of Profit 
Miscellaneous Expenses 
Upkeep, Service Cost and Other Operatinq Expenses 
Loss on Sale of Asset/Write off of Assets 
Loss on Collaboration Ventures 

·-

.. 

-
-

Depletion/Consumption & Breakage in Crockery, Cutlery & Utensil 
Reimbursement of Expenses 
Bad Debts 
Net Gain/Loss on Foreign Exchange (Other Than Adjusted in Finance Cost 
Advance Written Off 
Provision for Doubtful Debts & Advances .. 
Provision for Diminution of Fixed Assets/impairment 
Provision for Inventory Write Down/Write Off of Inventories 
Corporate Social Responsibility 
Marketinq , Guidance & supervision expenses 
Demand & Notice 
Expenses under Court Order 
TOTAL (A) 
Less:- .. 
Charged to the Project of M inistry of Tourism 
Charged to the Project of Ministry of External Affairs 
Departmental Expanses Charged to ITDC Unit 

TOTAL (B) 

TOTAL (A-B) 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) 

-

Year Ended 31st 
March , 2019 

~ 

-
23,226.00 

-

-
14,748.00 
11 ,118.00 

-
-
-
-

8,850.00 
-
-
-
-

8,000.00 

-
495,653.00 

2,000.00 
-

1,362.00 
-
-
-
-
-
-

1,502.50 
521,633.00 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

25,000.00 
22,314.00 

-
1 '135,406.50 

-

-

1 '135,406.50 
-

1,135,406.50 
Total 

~ ~'-<;;;~Oc~ 

·Jl ~~Q ~ 
lncharge(A/cs) 

Year Ended 31st 
March, 201 8 

~ 

-

52,786.00 
-

30,231.00 
27,440.00 

-
-
-

47,398.00 

8,850.00 
-
-
-
-

2,950.00 

387,165.00 
780.00 

-
2,596.00 
6,600.00 
2,961.00 

-
-
-

1,400.75 
573 ,135.00 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

25,000.00 
-
-

1,169,292.75 

-

-

1,169,292.75 
-

1,169,292.75 

Gen Manager-In 
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UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION L TO. 
Note 35 - Exceptional Items 

Particulars 

Provisions no Lonqer required written back (Neqative If Profit) 
Others 
Total 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) 
Total 

~~~ 
lncllarge(A/cs) 

Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31 st 
March, 2019 March, 2018 

~ ~ 
·-

-

- -
- -
- -

Gen Manager In 
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UTKAL ASH OK HOTEL CORPORATION L TO. 
Note 36 - Discontinued Operations 

ro 1 p ft/(1 oss ) f rom 1scontmue d operat1on 

Particulars 

Income 
Note 27 - Revenue from Operations {A+B+C) 
Note: 28 -Other Income 

Expenses 
Note 29 - Cost Of Material/ Services Consumed 
Note 30 -Purchases of Traded Goods 
Note 31 - Change in Inventory of Traded Goods 
Note 32 - Employees' Remuneration & Benefits 
Note 33 - Finance Cost 
Note 2 & 2C - Depreciation and amortization expense 
Note 34 - Operating & Other Expenses 
Note 138 - Overhead Allocation 

Note 35 - Exceptional Items 

Tot::~ I 

Total ~: 

-

Profitl( loss) from Discontinued Operalio 

ASSETS AND LIABIL TIES CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE -
Particula rs 

ASSETS 
Property, Plant and Equipment -· 
Capital Work-ln-Proqress 
lntanqible Assets 
Investments 
Other Financial Assets 
Other Non-Current Assets 
ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE --

Liabilities 
Borrowinqs I 

·-· 
Trade Payables 
Other Financial Liabilities 
Provisions -
Government Grants 
Other Non-Current Liabil ities 
LIABILITIES CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE 

NET ASSETS DIRECTLY ASSOCIATED WITH HELD FOR SALE 

NET CASH FLOWS 

Particulars 

Operating 
lnvestinq 
Financing .. 
Net Cash (outflow)/ inflow 

(A mount 1n ~ 

Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st 
March, 2019 March, 2018 

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

- -

- -

Year Ended 31st As at 31st March, 
March, 2019 2018 

- -

- --

- -

- -

l Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st 
March, 2019 March, 2018 

f--· 

-

Gen Munager In 
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UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION LTD. 

Note 37 - Earning Per Share 

Particu lars 

The calculation of Earni ng Per Share as per IND AS 33 is as under: 

For Continuing Operation 
Profit/(Loss) attributable to ordinary equity holders 
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 
Weighted average number o f ordinary shares that would be issued on the convers1on of 
all the dilut1ve potentia l ordinary shares into ordinary shares 
Basic Earning per share 
Diluted Earning per share 

For Discontinued Operatio n 
ProfiU(Loss) attributable to ordinary equity holders 
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 
Weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on the conversion of 
all the dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares 
Basic Earning per share 
Diluted Earning per share 

For Discontinued and Continuing Operations 
ProfiU(Loss) attributable to ordinary equity holders 
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 
Weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on the conversion of 
all the dilutive potentia l ordinary shares into ordinary shares 
Basic Earning per share 
Diluted Earning per share 

~.~ 
lncharge(A/cs) 

Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st 
March, 2019 March, 201 8 

-8,149,880.38 -8,190,452.63 
1,300,000 1,300,000 

-
-6.27 -6.30 
-6.27 -6.30 

- -

- -
- -

- -

- -
- -

Gen Manager-In 
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UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION LTD. 

REGD. OFFICE :HOTEL NILACHAL ASHOK, PURl. 

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

Note No.- 38 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR) 

(Amount in~) 
rovided for 

As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018 
not acknowled ed as debts. 12,906,188.00 2,131 ,685.00 

Further, the damages that may arise and become payable on the delayed deposits of Statutory Dues in relation to 
Provident Fund and ESI etc. could not be ascertained and therefore has not been provided for. The expenses if any shall 
be accounted for in the year of adjudication and payment. 

CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 

The Company has neither ascertained nor provided for any liabi lity that may arise due to non-deduction of 
Tax on provisions made for Interests to the holding company to the tune of~ 36.34 lac,(Previous Year ~ 
29 .91 lac) the liability on account of interest that may become payable for such non-deduction and non­
payment of dues to Central Govt. account under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Since the Company is not in 
operation, any liability arising therefore shal l be recognized in the year of adjudication/payment . 

. ESI RELATED MATTER 

~.-ompany has created Contingent Liabi lty of Rs. 18,06,948/- with respect to Demand Notice Dated 

1 03.03.2018 from ESIC. 

Company has created Contingent Liability of Rs.29,960/- on delayed payment of ESI Contribution for the 

2 period April 1997 to October 1997 with Respect ·to Order dated 22.05.2002 passed by ESIC 

~J_~ 
lncharge(Aics) Gen Manager-In 
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UTKAL ASH OK HOF' CORPORATI ON L TO. 

NOTE NO. 39 :- GENERAL NOT:ES 

Additional information to the fin ancial statements 

GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION:- The Unit was incurring huge loss since i ts inception and was not even generating enough revenue to meet its operational expenses and had no 

viabili ty to be run as a comme rci al entity. Th e Board of Directors in th eir meeting he ld on 23rd March 2004, after reviewing the per formance in view of the losses sta nding at Rs . 

946.20 lac upto 31.03.2003 had resolved to t emporarily close down the commercial operation of the unit effec tive from March, 2004. Subsequently, the Govt. of India directed ITDC 

to examine various options including long term lease in respec t of Hotel NILACHAL Ashok Puri. Therefore in accordance with the decision of the Govt. of India, the Board of 

Direct ors in their meeting held on 21st June, 2005 approved the leasing out of t he Hotel NILACHAL Ashok Puri for a period of 30 years. Further the State Govt. while granting the 

permission vide thei r letter dated 26.05. 2007 allowed Utkal Ashok Hotel Corp., Pu ri to sublease the land for a period of 40 years. The Board in its meeting held on 09.06.2008 

approved the proposal of leasing out the joint venture hotel property at Puri on lease cum M anagement basis for a period of 40 years. The Committee formed for this purpose has 

already floated the tender and the tender was awarded to M/S Paulm ech Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. for 40 years lease. The letter of intent has been issued to the lessee. 

After bidding process for leasing of Nilachal Ashok, Puri, M/s Paulmech Infrastructure Pvt Ltd (PIPL) emerged as successfu l bidder. A letter of intent (LOI) dated 19/01/2010 was 

issued to PIPL. 

M/S PIPL had made substantial paym ent in parts but could not adhere to the terms of the LOJ. The Board of UAHCL in its meeting dated 19.09.2013 decided to terminate the Letter 

of Intent. The decision of th e Board was communicated to PIPL by a letter dated 10.10.2013. 

In September-October 2013, PIPL filed a Writ Peti tion in Hon'ble High Court at Cuttack inter alia praying for a d irection to ITDC and UAHCL to execute the lease agreement. 

Thereafter PIPL f iled amendment Petition seeking stay of operation of cancellation of Letter of Intent as per letter dated 10.12.2013. 

The Hon'bl e Cour t by Judgemen t dated 09.03.2 017 dism issed the W rit Petition of Paulmech with observations t hat disputed questions of fact cann ot be gone into in writ jurisdiction 

as for deciding the issues involved in the case, parties will have to lead evidence, which cannot be done under Article 226 of t he Constit ution of India. The Hon'ble Court has given 

liberty to Paulm ech to approach the appropriate forum available to it in law f or redressal of its grievance, if so advised. 

PIPL filed a Special Leave Petition being SLP (Civil) No. 25409 of 2017 before the Hon' ble Suprem e Court of India challenging the Judgement dated 09.03.2017. The Hon'ble Court by 

Clrder dated 18.09.2017, whi le issuing Notice on the Special Leave Petition, subject to deposi t of amount of Rs. 3 Crore (tentative amount of VRS) by PIPL in the Registry of the Court 

w ithin fou r weeks from 18.09 .2017, has ordered that there shall be stay of cancellation of Letter of Intent and no fresh Agreement with regard to property in question i.e. Hotel 

Nilachal Ashok, Puri shall be ent ered into. PIPL has deposited the amount of Rs. 3 Crore with the Court. 

A Counter Affidavit on behalf of ITDC and JV has been placed on record months from the due date of its maturity. Th e next date is not notified. Now th e mat ter is likely to be listed 

before the Bench. 

·- •f'l be notified . 

r~l~ ~ 
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Qthe£_Notes: 

The Company not being in operation, the balance confirmations in respect of account receivables, account payables, and loans and advances (except Bank balance confirmation ) 
A have neither been obtained nor reconciled. 

(i) Amount due to Small Scale Industries, to the extent such parties have been identified from availiable information, of more than one lakh and for 
8 

a period exceeding 30 days is ~- NIL ( Previous Year~- NIL) 
(ii) The Government of India had promulgated "The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006". As per said act, the Corporation is to identify the parties and pay 
them interest beyond the specified period if not Paid. There is no such suppliers . 

(iii) The Companies ( Second Amendment) Act 2002, Provides for Ieavy of cess, toward rehabilititation/revival of sick industrial compan ies, wh ich shall not be less than 0.005% but 

not more than 0.10% of turnover or gross reciepts as Central Government may from time to time specify in the official gazette. Since no notification has been issued, p rovision 

thereof has not been created 

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS: IND AS -36: Impairment of fixed assets/capital work in progress at each balance sheet date and impairment loss if any ascertained as per accounting 

c standard 28. Impairment of assets issued by the institute of chartered accountants of India is recognized as on 31st march 201S in the opinion of the management except to the 
extent of loss recognized in respect of assets not in active use. 

D Previous years figures have been regrouped I rearranged wherever necessary 

E ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PERSUANT TO THE REQUIRMENT AS PER PART II OF SCH EDU LE Ill OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013. 

a. Value of Imports calculated on CIF basis 
b. Expenditure in foreign currency 

c. Remuneration paid to the Directors 

d. Earnings in foreign currency (Direct) 

64J' C>~~ 

NIL 
NI L 

NIL 

NIL 
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The s~ d \'t'it pe:i:•o·•s r"ld been disposed of on 11 OLl 2018 by tr e S '1gle ·uc ge holdint, tf- · t"le \\' t pe~i:io'lers are en titled to get E'~ gratia @1C and the same is to l::e ca lcd ?.i '':' 

on the basis of 26 oa l> a month and not 30 days. Further, the petitioners have been allov,, J one months' salary in lieu of three months' notrce penod while taking VRS. In all, the 

entitlement of the writ petitioners ha s been directed to be calculated @50% further ex-gratia and one mon ths' salary, wh ich are to be cumulat ively paid within fou r months of the 

J u'dg men t. 

ITDC preferred Writ 1\ppeal before the Division Bench of the Hon'ble High Court at Cuttack The Hon'b le Division Bench by interim Order dated 23.07.2018 stayed the operation of 

the Judgement dated 11.04.2018. The Writ Appeals are pending. 

C) Hotel Nilachal Ashok has fi led a Petition bei ng OJC No 6346 o f 2002 before the High Court at Cuttack cha llenging the Order dated 22.05 .2002 passed by ESI imposing penalty of Rs. 

29,960/- on delayed payment of ESI contribution for the period April1997 to October 1997. 

SEGMENT REPORTING {IND AS-108} 

The company had no operation during the current financia l year, hence segment reporting is not required. 

K RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE (IND AS-24} 

The disclosure required to be made as per IND AS- 24, to the extent applicable is as under. 

No. Particulars Designation Name of Related Party From To 
Key Management Personn Director & Chairperson Smt. Ravneet Kaur 01.08.2017 04.06.2018 

Chairman w.e.f. 04-06-2018 Sh Piyush Tiwari 03.07.2015 onwards 

I 

Mar.c.gine Direci.or Sh Subhadeepta Paul 26.04.2019 Onward 
Managing Director (w.e.f. 02 .05.2018) Sh Ajay Kumar Jain 31.08.2017 31.01.2018 

Directors Sh. Nitin Bhanudas Jawale 02.08.2017 15.09.2018 
Sh Varinder Pall Bhatia 04.06.2018 onwards 
Sh Bibhuti Bhushan Pattnaik 14.03.2019 onwards 

India Tourism Development 

Holding Com pa ny corporat ion Li mited ( ITDC) 

Odisha Tourism Development 

Minority Stake Holder Corpn . Ltd. 
--

sc losure of Transacti ons wi th Related Pa r t ies:-
(Amount in ~) 

Type of Transactions Year Ending Holding Company (ITDC) Minority Stake Holder (OTDC) 

Loans Received as on 
31.03.2019 950,000.00 -
31.03.2018 900,000.00 -
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The said writ pc:itrons had been disposed of on 11 04.2018 by the Single Judge holding tl- 'the writ peti t ioners are entitled to get ex-gratia @10' and th e same is to be calcu lated 

on the basis of 26 days a month and not 30 days. r urther, the petitioners have been allovv-. 0 one months' sa lary in lieu of three months' not ice per rod while ta king VRS. In all, the 

entitlement of the writ petitioners has been directed to be calculated @50% further ex-gratia and one months' salary, which are to be cumulatively pa id w ithin fou r months of the 

Judgment. 

ITDC prefer·red Writ Appeal before the Division Bench of t he Hon'ble High Court at Cuttack. The Hon'ble Division Bench by interim Order dated 23 .07.2018 stayed the operat ion of 

the Judgement dated 11.04.2018. The Writ Appeals are pending. 

C) Hotel Nilachal Ashok has filed a Petition being OJC No 6346 of 2002 before the High Court at Cuttack challenging the Order dated 22.05.2002 passed by ESI imposing penalty of Rs. 

29,960/- on delayed payment of ESI contribution for the period April1997 to October 1997. 

SEGMENT REPORTING (I ND AS-108) 

The company had no operation during the current f inancial year, hence segment reporting is not requi red. 

K · RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE (IND AS-24) 

The disclosure required to be made as per IND AS- 24, to the extent applicable is as under. 

No. Part icul ars Designation Name of Related Party From To 
Key Management Personn Director & Chairperson Smt. Ravneet Kaur 01.08.2017 04.06.2018 

Chairman w.e.f. 04-06-2018 Sh Piyush Tiwari 03.07.2015 onwards 

I 
I 

· Maroc.gine Director Sh Subhad eept a Paul 26 .04.2019 Onward 
Managing Director (w.e .f. 02.05.2018) Sh Ajay Kumar Jain 31.08.2017 31.01.2018 

Directors Sh. Nitin Bhanudas Jawale 02.08.2017 15.09.2018 
Sh Varinder Pall Bhatia 04.06.2018 onwa rds 
Sh Bibhuti Bhushan Pattnaik 14.03.2019 onwards 

Ind ia Tourism Development 

Holding Company corporation Limited (ITDC) 

Odisha Tourism Development 

Minority Stake Holder Corpn. Ltd. 

sc losure of Transactions with Rela ted Parties:-
(Amount in ~) 

Type of Transactions Year Ending Holding Company {ITDC) Minority Stake Holder (OTDC) 
31.03.2019 950,000.00 -

Loans Received as on 
31.03.2018 900,000.00 --
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DISCLOSURE TO IND-AS 11 5 

Below mentioned are the disclosures as per requirements to lnd AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers. 

a. Tt1e Company has applied modified retrospective approach for the application of lnd AS 11 5 "Revenue from Contracts with Customer"' and the effect is NIL on retained earnings as at April 1, 2018. 

b. Smce the unit is not in operation hence there is no revenue recognition during the year 2017-18 and 2018-19 

Changes in Accounting Policies: 

a. "Policy No.6· Revenue Recognition" · The Company has applied modified retrospective approach for the application of lnd AS 115 "Revenue from Contracts with Customer" and the effect is NIL on retained 
earnings as at April 1, 2018. Changes have been made in the accounting policy for revenue recognition 

b. " Policy No. 10 . Leases". The Company has added policy for accounting of Leases. The effect is NIL on retained earnings as at April 1, 2018. 

c. "Policy No. 15 - Financial Instruments"· "Impairment of Financia l Assets"· The Company has modified the policy to include ··contract Assets" as per lnd AS requirement. The effect is NIL on retained 
earnings as at April1 , 2018. 

Tne above changes ha•Je been made for compliance to lnd AS requ1rements and have no impact on the accounts 

~~" 0~ 
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UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION L TO. 
DETAILS OF PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES AND PRIOR PERIOD INCOME 

HEAD WISE STATEMENT OF PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES 2018-19 

S.NO. 
ACCOUNT HEAD AMOUNT (Dr.) AMOUNT (Cr.) 

1 Interest paid on Advances (Note no.-33} 438,862.00 
2 Interest accrued and due on borrowinqs (Note No.-26) 84,452.00 
3 Project Division (Note No.-26) 354,410 .00 

-
-

TOTAL 438,862.00 438,862.00 
Adjustm ent in F.Y. 2017-18 

Note: 
Previous year's figures have been adjusted as per the above details for lnd-As Compliance 
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rMI-q TiEeT.,s3 /Report/O 1 - 1 7 (UAHCL)12019 -20

No.

qotfrt{rfi , qfrrq-fi dul-qfim
nqr q+{ sc*q der-.rfiq:r E'[-€-r, q-r erqleq,

1, qsfua ETss <tc
Eim-6T-dT - 7oo oo1

OFFICE OF THE

DIRECTOR GENERAL OF COMMERCIAL AUDIT

& EX.OFFICIO MEMBER, AUDIT BOARD-I
1, COUNCIL HOUSE STREEI,

KOLKATA - 7OO OOI

G--,-. 0t, JUL z0lgHcrfr / Doted....,,.,

To

The Managing Director.

Utkal Ashok Hotel Corporation Limited,

HotelNilachal Ashok (adjoining Raj Bhawan).

V.l.P. Road.

Puri. Odisha-752001

frqq: q-Fqdl 3{mfrqa 2013 fr trrr 143(6)(b) *' 3Ttf|f, utkal Ashok Hotel

Fd{rI,

sFrffi 3Tfrfr{ff Efr zot: fi em 143(6Xb) * }ETdta 31 qrd'61s6ru6 q+

2018-19 * Rrl Utkal Ashok Hotel Corporation Limited,fir fut w s+I{d fi ft{iTfr-

fdr+sr qtrer# fi ftpqufret itrd frr Enfr H l

Trqr{€wrfrrqr+fra}i t
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J
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dqr qff, sqer, fqrqt-qil- d)3-l

" +to+rar

)ftTsh /Tetephone. E6lqi{m / DirectorGenerat:2248-9674/fr+fls'/Director :2248-03791 3q fr{fls / Dy. Director :2262-2645

ffi
e-€+{ qq}
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82



COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF

rNDrA UNDER SECTTON 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON
THE FINANCIAL STATE}IENTS OF UTKAL ASHOK HOTEL
CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

The preparation of financial statements of Utkal Ashok Hotel Corporation Limited, Puri for

the year ended 3l March 2019 in accordance with the fir-rancial reporting framework prescribed under

the Companies Act,2013 (Act) is the responsibility'of the management of the compan\'. The statutorl'

aud itor appointed b1, the Comptroller and Aud itor General of India under section 1 3 9 ( 5) of the Act is

responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on

independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of

tlre Act, This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated2T May'2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of [ndia, have decided not to conductthe

supplementary audit of the firrancial statements of Utkal Ashok Hotel Corporation Limited, Puri for

the year ended 31 March 2019 under section 143 (6 ) (a) of the Act.

Place: Kolkata
f)ate: ^ ,

u ,[ JUL 201$

For and & b"hulf of th.
Comptroller A A$ditor General of India

,rJ-,\#.,s\
Director General of Commercial Audit
& Ex-officio Member, Audit Board-I,

Kolkata
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./ 

Dear Shareholders, 

PUNJAB ASH OK HOTEL COMPANY LIMITED 
BOARD'S REPORT 

2018-19 

1 On behalf of the Board of Directors, we have pleasure in presenting to you, the 21st Annual 
Report of your Company and the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 
2019 together with the report of the Statutory Auditors. 

Operational activity 

2 RFP for joint leasing/PPP was issued thrice however there was no response received. 
Subsequently, IMG in its meeting held on 29.11.2018 decided to hand over the project to the 
State Government and advised ITDC to take punitive action against the Transaction Advisor. 

3 Board in its meeting held on 17.12.2018 endorsed the decision of IMG and accordingly, Board 
accorded its approval to hand over the project to the State Government on the same 
principles of the valuation, ITDC transferred incomplete Project of Gulmarg, i.e. cost incurred 
by Joint Venture Company till the date of transfer. Accordingly, based on equity valuation 
51% equity of ITDC in the JVC would be transferred to the State Government. 

4 Thereafter, in a subsequent meeting, it was decided to request the State Govt. to either take 
over the project and utilize it for any other public purpose feasible in that area or permit 
outright sale of the assets which may be shared in the ratio of shareholding in the JV 
Company. I?ecision of the State Government is awaited. 

5 There was no operational/commercial activity during the year as the project is incomplete, 
therefore, during the period under report, there was no operational income. There was a net 
loss of Rs. 1.19 lakh against a net loss of Rs. 2.55 lakh in the previous year. (The figures of net 
losses of current year and previous year are based on Ind As) 

Capital Structure 

6 The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 300.00 lakh comprising of 30,00,000 
equity shares ofRs 10/- each. As on 31st March 2019, the Paid-up Capital was Rs. 250.00 lakh 
and out of which ITDC was holding 12,75,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each (representing 
51% equity stake) and Punjab Tourism Development Corporation Limited (PTDC) was 
holding 12,25,000 Equity Shares ofRs 10/- each (representing 49% equity stake) . 

Dividend 

7 Since there is no profit therefore, no dividend is recommended. 

Transfer to Reserve 

• 
8 There is no amount to be transferred to General Reserves during the year. 

Foreign Exchange Earnings 

9 There have been no direct foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year. 
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Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption 

10 Since your Company's operations do not involve technology absorption, the particulars as per 
Rule 8(3)(B) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 regarding technology absorption, are 
not applicable. 

Board of Directors 

11 In terms of Article 85 of the Articles of Association of the Company, the Directors have been 
nominated by ITDC and PTDC. During the financial year, four Board Meeting were held as 
follows: 07.05.2018, 27.08.2018, 17.12.2018 and 18.02.2019. 

The following changes have occurred in the composition of the Board of Directors of your 
company during the previous financial year upto the date of the Boards Report. 

• Shri Shivdular Singh Dhillon, lAS who was nominated as the Managing Director on the 
Board of the Company w.e.f. 05.07.2017, ceased to be the director w.e.f. 31.07.2018. 

• Shri Malwinder Singh Jaggi was nominated as Managing Director by PTDC w.e.f. 
31.07.2018. 

• Sh. Ravi Pandit was nominated as Director vice Smt Ravneet Kaur. Smt Kaur ceased to 
be Director w.e.f. 15.07.2019. 

• Sh. Pradip K. Das (existing Director) was nominated to act as chairman w.e.f. 31.07 .19 

12 The present composition of Board of Directors is as under 

i. Sh. Pradip Kumar Das, Chairman 31.07.19 (Director w.e.f. 23.03 .16) 
ii. Sh. Malwinder Singh Jaggi, lAS, Managing Director (w.e.f. 31.07 .18) 
iii. Smt. Satvindar Kaur, Director (w.e.f. 29 .08.16) 
iv Sh. Ravi Pandit, Director (nominated on 31.07.19 & DIN Allotted on 06 .08.19) 

13 Pursuant to section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Smt. Satvinder Kaur retires by rotat ion 
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for reappointment. 

Directors' responsibility statement 

14 Pursuant to the requirement of section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to 
Directors Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed:-

• That in the preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended 3151 March 2019, 
the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation 
relating to material departures; 

• That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them 
consistently and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so 
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the 
financial year and of the profit and loss account of the company for the year under 
review; 

• That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
fraud and other irregularities; and 

• That the Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 
2019 on 'going concern' basis. 
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• That the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the 
provisions of all applicable Jaws and that such systems were adequate and operating 
effectively. 

Extract of Annual Return 

15 In accordance with Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of the annual re turn 
in the prescribed format is appended as Annexure-I to the Board's Report. 

Auditor & Auditors' Report 

16 The Comptroller and Auditors General of India appointed Mjs K.B . Sood & Associates, 
Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditor's of the Company under section 141 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. The Revised Report of the statutory auditor to the shareholders is 
annexed. Management reply to the observations of the statutory auditors on the accounts for 
the year 2018-19, is attached at Annexure- II. 

Comments of Comptroller & Auditor General of India 

17. The Comptroller and Auditors General of India have, vid e their lette r Refe rence No 
GAP /PAHCL/ Annual Ac/3-40/2018-19/280 dated 23.07 .2019 as given in the Annexure- Ill, 
conducted the supplementary audit and in view of the revision made in the Statutory Audit 
Report, has issued 'Nil' comments to make on the financial statements of the company for 
financial year ended on 31.03.2019 under section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act 2013. 

Frauds reported by Auditor 

18. No reporting made by Auditors under section 143 (12) of the Companies Act 2013. 

Related Party Transactions 

19. There are no related party transactions reportable ujs 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Deposits 

20. The Company has not invited/ accepted any deposits. 

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186 

21. During the year, the Company has not advanced any loans/ given guarantees / made 
investments. 

Corporate Social Responsibility 

22. Not applicable, as the Company does not fall within purview of Section 135(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 

Risk Management Policy 

23. Since the Company is not in operation, hence Risk Management Policy has not been adopted. 
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Material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company between 
the end of the financial year and the date of the Report 

24. There are no material changes and commitments affecting the finan cial position of th e 
Company between the end of the financial year and the date of the report. 

Significant and material orders 

25. There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals 
impacting the going concern status and company's operation in future. 

Cost Records 

26. Disclosure of maintenance of cost records as specified under sub section (1) of section 148 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to your company. 

Report under Section 22 of 'The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

27. There are no cases to be reported as the Company has no employee 

Acknowledgement 

28. Your Directors wish to place on record their gra titud e for the co-ope ration, guidance and 
support extended to the Company by India Tourism Development Corporation Limited and 
Punjab Tourism Development Corporation Limited and various departments of the State 
Government/agencies. 

Place: 
Date: 

For and(: behalf of th e Board of Directors 

Malwind'!Js. jaggi :a;;:r,;dit ~[ t; \ l ~ 
Managing Director Director 
DIN : 03619950 DIN:07448576 
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ANNEXURE- I 

FORM NO. MGT.9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2019 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

i) CIN :U45202CH1998SGC021936 

ii) Registration Date : 11-11-1998 

iii) Name of the Company : Punjab Ashok Hotel Company Limited 

iv) Category I Sub-Category of the Company :Company Limited by Shares I Union 

Govt Company 

v) Address of registered office & contact details : SCO No 183-84, Sector 8 C, Chandigarh 

Punjab 

vi) Whether listed company :No 

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any- NA 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY: 
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall 
be stated :- (Operation has not been started) 

Sl. No. Name and Description of NIC Code of the %to total turnover of 
main products/ services Product/ service the company 

- - - -

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-

s. Name and address of the CIN/GLN Holding/ %of Applicable 
No Company subsidiary /as shares section 

sociate held 

1 India Tourism L74899DL1965 Holding 51% 2(87)(ii) 
Development GOI004363 
Corporation Ltd., (ITDC) 
Scope Complex, Core 8, 6'" Floor, 
7 Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

i) Category-wise Share Holding 

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the o/o Change 

Shareholders the year year during year 

De mat Physical Total %of Dema Physical Total %of 
Total t Total 

Shares Shares 

A. Promoters 
(1) Indian 
a) Individual/ HUF 
b) Central Govt 
c) State Govt (s) 
d) Bodies Corp. 

(i) ITDC 12,75,000 12,75,000 51% - 1275000 1275000 51% -
(ii) PTDC 12,25,000 12,25,000 49% - 1225000 1225000 49% -
e) Banks/FI 

6



/\ 11 y Oth e r 

Suh-total (A)(l) 
(2) Foreign 

a) NR!s­
Individual s 

b) Other­
Individ uals 

c) Bodies Corp. 

d) Banks/ Fl 

e) Any Other .... 

Sub-total (A)(2) 

Total 
shareholding of 
Promoter (A)= 
(A)(l)+(A)(2) 

B. Public 
Shareholding 
1. Insti tutions 

a) Mutual Funds 

b) Banks/FI 

c) Central Govt 

d) State Govt(s) 

e) Venture Capital 
Funds 

f) In uran c Co 

g) Fils 

h) Foreign Ventur 
Capital Funds 

i) Oth rs (s pecify) 

Sub-total (B)(1):-
2.Non-lnstitu tion 

a) Bodies Corp. 

i) India n 

ii) Overseas 

b) Individuals 

i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital upto 
Rs. llakh 

ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs llakh 

c) Others -specify 

Sub-total (B)(2):­
Total Public 
Shareholding (B) = 
(B) (1) + (B) (2) 

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs 
&ADRs 

Grand Total (A+B+C) -

25,00,000 25,00,000 100% - 25,00,000 2500000 100% 

2500000 2500000 100% - 2500000 2500000 100% -
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Sl N 
o. 

1 

2 

Sl. 
No. 

Sl. 
No. 

Sl. 
No. 

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters: 

Shareholde Shareholding at the beginning of Share holding at the end of the year 
r's Name the year 

No. of %of total %of Shares No. of %of total o/oof Shares %change 
Shares Shares of Pledged/ Shares Shares of Pledged/ in share 

the encumbere the encumbered holding 
company d to total company to total during the 

shares shares year 

ITDC 1275000 51 Nil 1275000 51 Nil Nil 

PTDC 1225000 49 Nil 1225000 49 Nil Nil 

Total 2500000 100 Nil 2500000 100 Nil Nil 

(iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change): Nil 

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 
beginning of the year during year 

No. of %of total No. of %of total 
share shares of the shares shares of the 

s company company 

At the beginning of the year - - - -

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in - - - -
Promoters Share holding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment 
/transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc): 

At the End of the year - - - -

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and 
Holders ofGDRs and ADRs): N.A. 

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 
beginning of the year during the year 

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders No. of %of total No. of %of total 
share shares of shares shares of the 

s company company 

At the beginning of the year - - - -
Date wise increase/ Decrease in Share - - - -
holding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. 
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/sweat equity 
etc): 

At the End of the year (or on the date of - - - -
separation, if separated during the year) 

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: N.A. 

Shareholding at Cumulative 
the beginning of Shareholding during 

the year the year 

For Each of the Directors and KMP No. of %of total No. of % of total 
shares shares of shares shares of 

Company company 

At the beginning of the year 
Smt Ravneet.Kaur 

- - - -
Sh. Pradip Kumar Das 
Smt. Satvinder Kaur 8



I Sh. Malwinder Singh jaggi 

Date wise Increase j Decrease in Share holding 
during th e year specifyi ng the reasons for - - - -
increase j decrease (e.g. allotment I tra nsfer I 
bonus/ sweat equ ity etc): 

At the End of the year - - - -

V. INDEBTEDNESS 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment: 

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total 
excluding Loans Indebtedness 
deposits 

Indebtedness at the beginning of 
the financial year 
i) Principal Amount 73,01,024.93 73,01,024.93 
ii) Interest due but not paid 
iii) fnterest accrued but not due 
Total (i+ii+iii) 73,01,024.93 - 73,01,024.93 

Change in Indebtedness during the 
financial year 
• Addition 3,57,336.00 3,57,336.00 
• Reduction 
Net Change 3,57,336.00 - 3,57,336.00 
Indebtedness at the end of the 
financial year 
i) Principal Amount 76,58,360.93 76,58,360.93 
ii) Interest due but not paid 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 
Total (i+ii+iii) 76,58,360.93 76,58,360.93 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: NIL 

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name ofMD/WTD/ Manager Amount 

...... ...... ...... . ..... 
1. Gross salary - - - - -

(a) Salary as per 
.. 

contained in prOVISIOnS 
section 17(1) ofthe Income-tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites ujs 17(2) Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 
17(3) Income tax Act, 1961 

2. Stock Option - - - - -
3. Sweat Equity - - - -
4. Commission - as % of profit - - - - -

- others, specify ... 

5. Others, please specify - - - - -
Total (A) - - - - -
Ceiling as per the Act ' - - - - -

B. Remuneration to other directors: NIL 

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Amount 

...... ...... ...... ...... 

Independent Directors 
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.......-,/. Fee for attending boa:t--~ 1 meetings committe - - - - -

• Commission 

• Others, please specify 

~ / Total (1) 

~ / Other Non-Executive Directors ·- - - - - -

~ 
v Fee for attending boarq • 

meetings '<lrnmittee - - - - -
• Commission 

• Others, please specify 

~ 
v Total (2) 

~ Total (B) = (1 + 2) - - - - -

~ vTotal Managerial Remun raLiott - - - - - -

~ Overall Ceiling as per Lh 1\ ~ - - - - -
~v - - - - -

c. REMUNERATION TO f , y 
MD /MANAGER/WTD : N./\. MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN 

Particulars of l{emun 1 
4litltl Key Managerial Personnel 

1. 
Gross salary 
(a) Salary as per provis ion .' ('() 

section 17(1) ofLh Jncon1 l 'll , II II d in 
7 

,)>; 1\ 
(b) Value ofperqui ite ufs I ( · 1 

Act, 1961 ) I 111 

I , 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of sa l;:u-y \t 
1 ll( (' 

17(3) Income-tax Acl, I l l 

Stock Option 
Sweat Equity 

Commission 
as % of profit 
others, specify ... 

Others, please specify 

Total 

orr te-tax 

r•ction 

CEO 
- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -

VII· 
pErJ;\LTIES/PUNISHMENT /COMP \JNt 

B1·· rype Section of )INc, OF OFFENCES: Nil 

the 
l •r 

Details of Penalty f Des 1-111 l. 
Companies l() ll Punishment/ 

Act !.ompounding fees 

4ANY '---- imposed 

~ 
~ "---I hrflent 

p 1ot5 '----l uoding ~ 

~ "------- '~ IR~CTORS: N.A. a.v 
~ "-------hfl ent I ~· 

~· "-------o1J 1dmg 1-

~R OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
---------~ 

~ "-----hJ11ent 1-

~ "-------ot1 1ding 

~ 
H 

cs CFO Total 
- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -

Authority Appeal 
[RD/NCLT/ made, if any 

COURT] (give 
Details) 
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PUNJAB ASHOK HOTEL COMPANY LIMITED 

REPLIES TO THE COMMENTS CONTAINED IN STATUTORY AUDITORS REPORT TO 
THE SHAREHOLDERS ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31sT MARCH 2019 

Para No. Management Replies 

Annexure A Referred to in Para 1 of Report 

i{a) 

i{b) 

i{c) 

{ii) 

{iii) 

{iv) 

{v) 

{vi) 

{vii) 

{viii) 

{ix) 

{x) 

{xi) 

{xii) 

{xiii) 

{xiv) 

{xv) 

{xvi) 

Emphasis of Matter 

a) 

b) 

C) 

Noted for compliance 

Noted for compliance 

Noted 

No Comments 

No Comments 

No Comments 

No Comments 

No Comments 

No Comments 

No Comments 

No Comments 

No Comments 

No Comments 

No Comments 

No Comments 

No Comments 

No Comments 

No Comments 

Noted for compliance 

Noted for compliance 

Noted for compliance 
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((l\T\it:.\1. 0! Tilt: ·o:\lPTP(lf.LCHA]\DATDITOPGLTl'-\LOri:\DIA l '' DL R 
SLCTlO\ 1 -!~(o}(h} or THE COJ\lPAi\l[S AC1 . 20D 0;\ TJi[ FI~AJ'\CIA L 

STA 'I Ei\1U,_-TS OI Pl ' !\.lAH ASHOK HOTEL CO:,-IPA '\' LJ HTED FOH THE YEAR 
E'\DED ~ .1 l\lARCH 20 l <J 

The preparat ion of fin anci al statements of PUNJAB ASH OV HOTEL COMPA!\Y 

LJ l\1 I TED for the year ended 31 March 20 I 9 in accordance with the financia l reporting framework 

prescri bed under the Companies Act, 201 3 (Act) is the responsibility of the managemem of the 

company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under 

section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under 

section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing 

prescribed under section 143( 1 0) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their 

Revised Audit Rep01i dated 19 July 2019 which supersedes their earlier Audit Repprt dated I 5 

May 20I 9. 

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a 

supplementary audit vf the financial statements of PUNJAB ASHOK HOTEL COMPANY 

LIMITED for the year ended 31 March 2019 under section 143 (6)(a) of the Act. Thi s 

supplementary audit has been carried out independently ·without access to the working papers of 

the statutmy auditor and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditor and company 

personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. 

In view of the revision made in the statutory auditor' s report, to give effect to some of my 

audit observations raised during supplementary audit, I have no further comments to offer upon or 

supplement to the statutory auditor' s report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act. 

Place: New Delhi 
Dated: ,B July 2019 

For and on behalf of the 
Comptroller and Auditor General of India 

t~· ~~---
&;. 7i>:t /< (/ 

(Pracl1i Pandey) 
Principal Director of Commercia) Audit 

& Ex-officio Member, Audit Board-1, 
New Delhi. 
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, __ -_ .. . 

To 

PHONE . 0172-2600655 
0172-4674556 
0172-2622021 

.ll~.,1re. ~(1)~11) S A~§®Gllirl&KJE~ MOBILE: 98729-71830 
E-Mail : sood_kb@yahoo.com 

CHARTERED ACCOU NTANTs-----------------------------­
OFFICE :. S.C.O. 265, LEVEL - 2, 

Independent Auditor's Report 

SECTOR 35-D, 
CHANDIGARH-160035 

The Members of 

Punjab Ashok Hotel Company Limited, 

Revised Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements: 

Our Report dated 15.05.2019 on the accounts for the 31st March, 2019 has been 

revised to give effect to the observations made by the Comptroller & Auditor 

General of India in tbe supplementary audit carried out by tbcm under Section 143(6) (a) 
of the Companies Act 2013. 

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of Punjab 

Ashok Hotel Company Limited ("the Company"), wh.ich comprise the Balance Sheet as 

at March 31, 2019 and Statement o f Profit & Loss (including Other ComprchensiYe 

Income), the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statemetit of Change in Equity for the year 

ended, and a surnn1.ary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information 01.ereinafter referred to as '.'st:Jr.dalone Iod AS financial statenients"). 

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements: 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible. for tbe matters stated in Section 134(5) 
o f the Companies Act, 2013 (" the r\ct") \vi d1 respect to the preparation and presentation 

of these . I nd AS standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of affairs 

(financial position), Profit/ Loss (financial performance including other comprehensive 

income), cash flows and changes in the equity of the Unit in accordance with the 

r\ccounting Principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian i\ccounting 

Standards (Ind .l\S) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules 

issued there under. 
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control, that were operating effectin:ly for ensuring the ~ccunicy ~nd completeness of the 

accounting records, relevant to the preparation ~nd presen t~t:ion of the financial 

statements that give a true and f~ir Yiew and are free from m~aterial misstatenlcnt, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility: 

Our responsibility is to express an op<ruon on these standalone ~ Ind AS fmancial 
staternents based on our audit. 

\Y/e have taken into account the prov1~inns of the .i\.ct, the accounting and auditing 

standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the 

provisions of the Act and the Rules m ade thereunder. 

\YJe conducted otu- audit of the standalone lnd AS financial statements in accordance ~with 

the Standards on .. i\ uditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act and applicable 

authoritative pronouncement i~sued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Tbose Standards require that we con1.ply w-ith ethical requirements and· plan & perform the 

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial 

statements are free from tnaterial misstatement . 

..i\.n audit involves perforrning procedures to obtain audit evidence about the arn~ounts and 

disclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial statements ~ The procedures selected depend 

on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement 

of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, \:vhether due to fraud or error. In in aking 

those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial con trol relevant to the 

Unit's preparation o f the standalone l nd AS financial statemen ts that give a true and fair 

view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An 

audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 

reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, as well as 

evaluating the overall presen tation of the st1.ndalone Ind AS financial statements. 

We believ~ that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statement. 
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Opinion: 

In our opinion and to the best of our infom1ation and according to the explanations given 
to us, the aforesaid standalone Ind :l\S financial statements giYe the in format ion required 
by the ...-\ct in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity \Vith the 
accounting principles generally accepted in lndia including the Ind AS, of the state o f 
affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31st March, 2.019, its 
Profit/Loss(financial performance including other comprehensive income), its cash fl ows 
and changes in the equity for the year ended on that date. 

Emphasis of Matter: 

Without qualifying our opinion, we further report that: 

. . 
a) Other expenses charged in statement of ·Profit and Loss Account include certain 

expenses amounting to Rs. 81,837/ - in respect .of which we had certain 

observations, detailed as .below :-

Serial Nature of Incurred by Amount Remarks. 
N umber Expenses (Rs .) 

1 Advertisement, Punjab Tourism . 67,087 TDS had been wrongly deducted and 
Publicity & Development deposited in TAN ofPunjab Tourisrn 
Sales Corporation Developrnent Corporation (PTDC), 
Promotion (PTDC) whereas, as per Income Tax Act, 1961 

the same should be deducted and 
deposited in the TAN of Punjab ...-\ shok 
Hotel Company Limited. 

2 Legal and India Tourism 14,750 TDS had been wrongly deducted and 
Professional D evelopment deposited in TAN of India Tourism 

... -.. -
Charges corporation Development corporation Limited '· .. 

Limited (ITDC) (ITDC), whereas, as Income Tax .Act, 
1961 the same should be deducted and 
deposited in the TAN of Punjab Ashok 
Hotel Company Limited. 

Total (Rs.) 81,837 
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b) Empk)yee Cost charged in Capit~!l work in progress include ct·rt~lln expenses 
amounting to Rs. :2, 35,75:2/ - in respect: o f which we bad certain obserYations, 
detailed as belov,;: -

Serial Nature of In curred by Amount Remarks 
N umber Expenses (Rs.) 

1 E mployee Punjab Tourism 2,35,75:2 TDS had been wrongly declucred and 
Cost (Project) Dc;Tlopmen t 

I 
deposited in TAN o [ Punjab Tourism 

. Corporation Development Corporation Q)TD C), 
(PT DC) whereas, as Incon1e Tax Act, 1961 the 

same should be deposi ted in the T.~-\N of 
Punjab Ashok H otel Companv Limited. 

Total (Rs.) 2,35,752 

c) Other Current Liabilities in Balance Sheet include sundry creditors amou~ting to 
Rs. 3, 54,:286/ - in respect of -\vhich sufficient appropriate eYidence have not been 
made available to us. In the absence of such evidences, we are unable to comment 
on the appropriateness and validity of aforesaid amounts and their conseguent 
impact on the financial statements. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements: 

1. As regui.red by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2016 ("the Order") issued by 
the Cen tral GovernrD.en t of India in rerms of sub- section (11) of section 143 of tbc 
Companies Act' 2013, 'Vl,!e give in the Annexure A statement on the matters specified 
in paragraph 3 & 4 of the order, to the extent applicable. · 

2. As reguired by the Section 143(5) of the Act, \'I..Te give 111 i\nnexure B hereto a 

sta tement on the directions/ sub-directions issued by the Comptroller and .;\uditor 

General of India. 

· 3. As reguired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) \Xle have sought and obtained aU the information and explanations \vh.i.ch to the 

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpo~e of o ur audit; 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the 

company so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss, and the Statement of Changes in 

E guity dealt ·with by this Report are in agreement \~~.books of accounts; 
p.,s sc~~~ 

...,.-_.........- '<'('>\,\ 

~ (/11 ),.~,;~,:·~~¥~;,~~ 
\ \\P. ! .i!l 
' \(, / -::':. . \ ~ / .,/1~ 

'\~ .-..'~ ~~ ,.\.. / J. 

. ~;~ ;:~~~::;~~~;~;~;~:~)· 
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d) In our opinion, the aforesaid stancblone lnd .AS finandal statcm.ents con•ply with 

the Indian .-\ccounting Standards specified under Section 133 0f the .Act, read with 

relevan t rules issued under Con>panies (./\ccounts) Rules, 2014; 

(e) Being a Government Company, pursuant to Notification No. GSR 463 (E) elated 

· OSth June 2015 issued by the l'viinistry of Corporate ~\ffairs; the provisions of 

Section 164(2) of the Companies A ct, 2013 regarding disqualification of directors, 
are not applicable to the company. 

(f) \Xfith respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls \Vith respect to 

Financial Statements of the Company and the operatii1g effectiveness of such 

controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure C" ; and 

C (g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report 111 

\, 

accordance \J.rith Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and i\uditors) Rules, 2014, read 

with Companies (Audit & Auditors) .. Amendment Rules 2017, in our opinion and to 

th~ best ofour information and according to the explanations given to us: 

1. The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations, if any, on its 

financia l position in its financial statements. 

11. There are no long-term contracts including derivative contracts existing as on 

the date of balance sheet for which provision is required to be made under the 

applicable law or Indian accounting standards for any material foreseeable 

losses. 

. " · .. 

ill. T here were no amounts which '\vere required to be transferred to t he Investor 

E ducation and Protection Fund. 

Place: Chandigarb 
Date: 19.07.2019 

Partner 
Membership No. 081629 
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PHONE 0172-2600655 
0172-4674556 
0172-2622021 

MOBILE : 98729-71830 
E-Mail · : sood_kb@yahoo.com 

CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTs--------------------~~------
OFFICE :. S.C.O. 265, LEVEL - 2, 

A A. f' d . l 1 .. SECTOR 35-0, 
.--dHl!exm·e ... ~ n:• ern.' · tG m par agrapul . under the h~admg "Report on othfilAilJtls'AKPI~~ 60035 
r<.'gutatory r rquirements'' of our n:·ror·t of even date to the membe~·s of Pun.iab Ashok 
Hotel Company Limited on the accounts of the co1npau~· forth<.' year ended 3C' l\1an.:h, 
2019. 

(i) In respect of Fi."ed Assets: 

a) The company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars 
including quantitative details and s.ituation of .fixed assets. 

b) As per the information and explanation given to us, the · fixed assets baYe 
been physically verified by the · managen1en t at the close o f the year. 
However in the absence of reconciliation with financial record, \ve are 
unable to comment with regard to the existence of any discrepancies, if any. 
Further, in the absence of complete record and identification mark on fixed 
assets, the sarne cannot be properly identified .. 

c) The title deed s of immoveable properties are not held in the narne of th e 
company as per details given here under: -

Particular of P roperty T itle deed in th e name of 
Land/Buildings Title deeds of the Land are 111 the name of State 

Government of Punjab. The company had taken this 
land on lease for a term of 99 years. 

(ii) The company has already m ade full provision against the old inventory during the 
year 2007-08. H ence the question of verification of inventory does not arise . 

(iii) J\s explained to us and verified frorn books and records, the company has not 
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties 
covered in the register m aintained under section 189 o f the Com panies I\ct, 2013. 
In view of above, clauses 3(iii) (a), (b) ~nd (c) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) 
Order, 2016 is not applicab le to the company. 

(iv) As per information & explanations given to us, the company has not granted any 
loans, investmen t, guaran tees, and security under the provision of Section 185 and 
186 of tl1e Companies Act, 2013. 
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(vi) The company is not covered by the Companies (Cost Records and ~-\ucLt) Rules 
2014 notified for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the ~-\ct, 
for the year. ~-\ccordingly , clauses 3(vj) ofd1e Con1panies (Auditor's Report) Order, 
2016 is not applicable to the company. 

(vii) . In respect of statutory dues: 

(a) 

(b) 

The company is generally regular in depositing \V:ith ·appropriate authorities 
undisputed statutory dues including Provident fund, E mployee's State 
Insurance, income tax, sales tax, serYice tax, GST, duty of custom, duty of 
excise, value added tax, cess and any othermaterial statutmy dues applicable 
to it. 

According to inforn1ation and explanations given to us, no undisputed 
amounts payable in respect of income tax, wealth tax; service tax, GST, Sales 
tax, custom duty, excise duty and cess were in arrears as at 31st Ivlarch, 2019 
that remained payable for more than SL'\ months from the date they became 
payable. 

Accordlng to the inforrnation & explanations given to us, there are no dues 
of Income Tax, sales tax, wealth tax, Service Tax, CST, duty of custom, du ty 
of excise, value added tax and cess that have not been deposited on account 
of any dispute. 

(viii) According to the information provided and explanation given to us, the company 
has not taken any loan from any bank or financial institution. The con1.pany has not 
issued any debentures. Accordingly, Paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is-not applicable. 

(ix) According to the information provided and explanation given to us, the company 
did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 

.~. (including debt instruments) and terms loans during d1e year. Accordingly, 
Paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable. 

(x) As per the information provided and explana:tions given to us, no material fraud by 
d1e company or on the company by its officers or employees bas been noticed or 
reported during the year. 

(xi) · The provisions o f section 197 regarding ::vianagerialremuneration does not apply to . 
company. 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the infonnati.on and explanation given to us, d1c 
company is not a Nidhi company; accordingly, Paragraph 3(:xii) of d1e Order is not 
applicable. 
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, .... 
. ) 

(xiii) Based upon the audit procedures pci:fonn ed and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, All transactions \Vith related parties ·are in compliance 
with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and t·he details 
have been disclosed in the Financial statements etc . 

. (xiv) The con1pany has not made any preferential allotmei1t or private p lacement o f 
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. under review . 
.Accordingly, the provisions o f paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to 
the company. 

(A'V) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 
examination o f the records, the company has not entered into any non- cash 
transactions with the directors of the con1pany or person connected \'v:ith him 

. covered under the Section 192 of the Companies i\ct, 2013. Accordingly, the 
provisions of paragraph 3("-·v) of the O rder are not applicable to the company. 

(xvi) In our opinion and according to information and . explanations given to us, the 
company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank 
of India Act, 1934. T herefore, the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not 
applicable to the company. 

Place: Chandigarh 
Date: 19.07.2019 

ForK. B. Sood & Associates 
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ft.1.S. §000 & ~ll§SOGl1A_wirJfS5 

PHONE 0172-2600655 
0172-4674556 
0172-2622021 

MOBILE : 98729-71830 
E-Mail : sood_kb@yahoo.com 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTs-----------------------------­
OFFICE :. S.C.O. 265, LEVEL- 2, 

SECTOR 35-D, 
Annexure B refetTNl to in paragn1ph 2 under the head ing "Repor·t on otfil~IW:U!S~RhiEl160035 
t·egui<Hor;· r·equin:ments" of our reptu·t of even date to th e memben; of Pun.iab Ashok 
Hotel Company Limited on the Standalone lnc..B AS Financial Stat r ments of the eompany 
for the yea r ended 31 s'l\hrch, 201.9. ·. 

Based on the verifi cation of records of the company and according to informatio n and 
explanation given to us, we give below a report on the directions issued by the Comptroller 
and Auditor-General of India in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act in respect of "Punjab 
Ashok Hotel Company Limited" for F.Y. 2018-19:-

Serial Direction/Sub-directions 
Number 

Comments 

1. 

2. 

" .J . 

Whether the company has system Yes, the company maintains all accounting 
m place to process all the related records in computer accounting 
accounting h·ansactions through software .. There is no material impacto n the 
IT system? If yes, the implicatim~s integrity of the accounts or financial 
of processing of accountir•g implication on the processing of these 
h·ansactions outside IT system 011 accounting t1;ansactions outside IT systen1s. 
the integrity of the accounts along 
with the financial implications, if 
any, may be stated. 
Whether there is any resh·ucturing This clause does not apply to the company. 
of an existing loan or cases of 
waiver/write off of debts 
/ loans/interest e tc. made by a 
lender to the company due to the 
company's inability to repay the 
loan? If . yes, the financial impact 
m ay be stated. 
Whether funds received/ This clause does not apply to the company. 
receivable for specific schemes 
from central/ state agencies were 
properly accounted for/ utilized 
as per its tenTt and conditions? Lis t 
the cases of deviation. 

P lace: Chandjgarh 
Date: 19.07.201 9 
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PHONE 0172-2600655 
0172-4674556 
0172-2622021 

MOBILE: 98729-71830 
E-Mail : sood_kb@yahoo.com 

CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTs----------~~--------------
OFFtGE :. S.C.O. 265, LEVEL- 2, 

SECTOR 35-D, . 
CHANDIGARH-160035 

AruH•xure C r·efen·ed to in par·agE·aph 3(f) under the heading "Report on other (egal and 
regulatm·y 1·equirements" of our i·epor·t of e\'en date to the mernbers of Pun.iah Ashok 
Hotel Company Limited on the Standalone [nd AS Financial Statements of the company ,, . 
for the year ended 31 · March, 2019. 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Cl.ause (i) of Sub-section 3 of 
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Punjab Ashok 
Hotel Company Limited as of 31 March 2019 in conjunctioi1 \vith our audit of the 
standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

T he Company's ma-nagement is responsible for establishing and mainta1mng internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company ·considering the essential components of internai control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants o f India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include 
the design, irnplementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that 
\-vere operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its bt:1siness, 
including adherence to company's policies, the sa feguarding of its assets, the prevention 
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and compieteness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Cornpanies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's Internal Financial Controls 
over Financial Reporting based on our audit. \'Y/e conducted our audit in accordance \\r:itb 
the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls over Financial reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI a1~d deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Com.panies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to 
an audit o f internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial 
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Gtudance Note require that we 111ay comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain rr.asonable assurance about . whether adequate 
internal financial controls over financial reporting \vas established and maintained and if 
such controls operated effectively in all ·matcrial respects. 

. ~~:-0 / 

0° :.~ . n ._ 
CO \)IGP·· VI ; C''"~l ~ '":>- • :::: ., 
. /-'"' ' ·,.... oS~. '!}· 
~ .... ~ ., ~-? p . <~,..';--.. , ~cP .>" 

. -..:~ ..... ...;... 0 I'(~ t j -'-.t·' N"~·:. 
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Our Audit invokes pcrform.ing procedures to obtain audit evidence abopt the adequacy o f 
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our auclit of internal financial controls o,~er financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of .internal financial controls o'rer financial reporting, assessing 
the ri sk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor's judgment., including the assessn1ent of the risks of materia l 
misstatement o f the fmancial statements, whether due ro· fraud or error. 

·\X/e believe that the auclit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our auclit opinion on the Unit's internal financial controls system oYer 
financial reporting: . . 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
pro,ride reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of fin~ncial reporting and he 
preparation o f financial statements . for external purposes in accordance \vitb generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over fin ancial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to tbe maintenance of 
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect tbe transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) ·provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation o f financial staternents in 
accordance ·with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being m ade only in accordance \Vith authorizations of 
management and directors of the company; . and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarcling prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of 
the company's assets cl1at could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent li.nlitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
· including the possibility o f collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. .r\lso, 
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 
future periods are subject to the risk that cl1e internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that tbe degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures i·nay deteriorate. 
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Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting anci such internal financial contro ls over financial 
reporting \vere operating effectively as at 31 1vlarch 2019; based . on the internal control 
over financial reporting criteria established by the Cornpany considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note .on Audit of Inte.rnal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the · Institute of Chartered 
i \.ccountants of India. 

Place: Chandigarh 
Date: 19.07.2019 

ForK. B. Sood & Associates 
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PUNJAB ASH OK HOTEL COMPANY LTD .. CHANDIGARH 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2019 

. · ~~~:~ ·..:···· ·' :~-.!~ •~· ~ ~·· .j •• ~ .. ~~ .:.._ ~ 'i.~>.; <:'~-1 ,.. '";. ;_ ~~ i't-~7 ~:;:: r,..,:: ~~~ ·:~ ;.1": ;· . t ·~ -~ ~ ' . . j .-~;' ,'1:~-· ·Note .·. ~ • .-·, ·:;"" , , 1 • I T • ' ~ .. ; .... •, ~ ·~-! 

~ , , · ;illl ... ti..~ · -;,. , Particulars ,.,,,_!~~~-:-· . :"n ; 1• ; •. : ··:. · : ·.'No .... ·Mat 31st March, 2019 
.. , , r ._ •1:,. ~ ~ -:-~;.:... 1·. , ' <, •• t·., ~-·· ·. :;,.'.' t....!.L.. ·:·· . ' ... ~. • .~. f. • •• , • f;.' ;, '· .,\ 

' ~ ·'"·; ""''"''~<. ,< ...... ,,. \'_ -: .:.~.· ,!·_.:..t·:-_:--.r ~ ~ .. - I 
... .. ~ 

ASSETS 
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, Plant and Equipment 2 & 2A 12,693.53 
Capital Work-In-Progress 2B 3,07,57,177.90 
Intangible Assets 2C -
Financial Assets .. 
(i) Investments 3 -
(ii) Other Financial Assets 4 -
Deferred Tax Assets 5 -

Other Non-Current Assets 6 -
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 3,07,69,871.43 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Inventories 7 -
Financial Assets 
(i) Trade Receivables 8 -
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 1,82,359.26 
(iii) Other Bank Balances 10 -
(iv) Loans 11 -
(v) Other Financial Assets 12 -
Other Current Assets 13 --
Non- Current Assets classified as held for sale 36 -
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1 ,82,359.26 
TOTAL ASSETS 3,09,52,230.69 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
EQUITY 
Equ;ty Share Capital 14 2,50,00,000.00 
Other Equity 15 -20,88,287.99 
Total Equity 2,29,11,712.01 
Liabilities 
Non-Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 
(I) Borrowings 16 -
(ii) Trade Pavables 17 -

-Total outstandinq dues of micro enterprises and small enten>rises 
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 

small enterprises 
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 18 -
Provisions 19 -
Deferred Tax Liabilities 5 
Government Grants 20 -
Other Non-Current Liabilities 21 -
Total Non-Current Liabilities -
Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 
(I) Borrowinos 22 76,58,360.93 
(li) Trade Payables 23 

-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small eo:terprises -
-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and -small enterprises 

(Iii) Other Financial Liabilities 24 -
Provisions 25 -
Government Grants 20A -
Other Current Liabilities 26 3,82,157.75 
Non- Current Liabilities classified as held for sale 36 -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 80,40,518.68 

INTER UNITS 13A 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 80,40,518.68 
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 3,09,52,230.69 

-
Significant Accounting Policies .. 1 
Note Nos. 1 To 39 Form An lnte ral Part of These Fmanc1al Statements 

1 1r Maoaglog Olcocta< DCM~&A) Direct'>r 

Date: 15• b·).Of't 
Place:Chandi rah 

. 'As ·at 31st March,· ·• 
: . ~-~ ·- ·2018 

~ · 

12,694.53 
3,04,69,177.90 

-

-
-
-
-

3,04,81,872.43 

-
-

2,10,590.26 
-
-
-
-
-

2,10,590.26 
3,06,92,462.69 

2,50,00.000.00 
-19,68,642.99 

2,30,31 ,357.01 

-
-

-
-

-
-
-

73,01 ,024.93 

-
-
-
-
-

3,60,080.75 
-

76,61,105.68 

76,61 ,105.68 
3,06,92,462.69 

-
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PUNJAB ASHOK HOTEL COMPANY L TO., CHANDIGARH 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019 

REVENUE 

I. Revenue from Operations 

II. Other Income 

Ill. Total Revenue_(l+ll) 

EXPENSES 

Cost of materials Consumed & Services Rendered 

Purchase of stock-in-trade 

Changes in inventories of finished goods and stock-in-trade 

Employees' Remuneration & Benefits 

Finance Costs 

Depreciation and amortization expense 
Less: attributed to the Projects 

Other Expenses 
Overhead Allocation by Headquarter 

IV. Total Expenses 

V. Profft/(Loss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax (III-IV) 

VI. Exceptfonalltems 

VII ProfiV(Loss) Before Tax 

VIII Tax Expense of continuing operations : 

Current Tax (Income Tax}_ 
Tax written Back (Previous Year) 
Deferred Tax 

IX. Profit!( foss) for the period from continuing operations (X-XII 

X Profit/( loss) from Discontinued Operations 

Xi Tax expense of Discontinued Operations 

XII Profit/ (loss) from Discontinued Operations (after Tax) (XIII-XIV) 

XIII Profit/ (foss) for the period [Profit After Tax (Pat)] (XII+ XV) 

XIV Other Comprehensive Income 
A. I) Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss 

II) income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
B. I) Items that will be reclassified to profit and loss 

If) income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 
XV Total Comprehensive Income for the Year(Xfff+XIV) 

Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation) 
(1) Basic & 
(2) Diluted 

Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operation) 
(1) Baste & 
(2) Diluted 

Earnings per equity share (for discontinued & continuing operations) 
(1) Basic & 
(2) Diluted 

Note Nos. 1 To 39 Form An Integral Part of These Financial Statements 

Date: /5" · S"· ).0(1 
Place:Chandi~rah 

~ 
DGM (F&A) Director 
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28 

29 -

30 -

31 -

32 -

33 -

2 &2B -

34 1,19,645.00 
10B -

1,19,645.00 

-1,1 9,645.00 

35 -

-1,19,645.00 

5 

-1,19,645.00 

36 

-1 ,19,645.00 

-1,19,645.00 

37 

37 

37 

-

-

-

-

-

-

2,55,638.70 
-

2,55 ,638.70 

-2.55,638.70 

-

-2.55,638.70 

-2,55,638.70 

-2,55,638.70 

-2,55,638.70 
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Sr. No. 

A 

B 

c 

PUNJAB ASHOK HOTEL COMPANY L TO., CHANDIGARH 
Cash Flow Statement for the year Ended 31st March, 2019 

Particulars For the year ended 31st march 2019 

Cash Flow from Operations 

Profit before Taxation 

Adjustments for: 
Depreciation 
Provision no longer required (Ace. Depreciation) 
Misc. Expenses written off 
Financial Charges 
Provision for Gratuity, Leave Encashment etc. 
Deferred Govt. Grant 
Interest Income 
(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 

(lncrease)/Decrease in Current Assets 
Inventories 
Trade Receivables 
Other Short Term Financial Assets 
Other Current Assets 

lncrease/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities 
Trade Payable 
Short Term Provision 
Other Current Liabilities 

Cash Inflow/( Outflow) from Operations 

Taxes Paid 
Income Tax for earlier years wri tten Back 

. 

Income Tax Paid 

Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from Operation (A) 

Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

Addition to Property Plant and equipment (including Capital WIP) 
Proceeds on sale of Property, plant and equipment 
Income from lnteresVDividends 
Long Term Financial Assets 
Govt. Grant Received 
Investments 

Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from Investing Activities (B) 

Cash Flow from Financing Activities 

Increase in Share Capital 
Increase /(Decrease ) in Share Application Money 
Repayment of Loan 
Increase in Securities Premium 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings 
Financial Charges Paid 

Net Cash lnflow/(Outflow) from Financing Activities ( C) 

Net Change in Cash or Cash Equivalents during the Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year· 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year-
For details refer Note 9 

Date: I >"·S· '20/Cf 
Place:Chandi rah 

~I ~/ 
Director 

t J t 

(1 '19,645.00) 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

(1,19,645.00) 

-
-
-

-
-

22,077.00 22,077.00 

(97 ,568.00) 

-
-

(97 ,568.00) 

2,67,999.00 
-
-
-
-
-

2,87,999.00 

-
-

3,57,336.00 

3,57,336.00 

(26,231 .00) 

2,10,590.26 

1,82,359.26 

For the year ended 31st march 
2018 

~ I t 

(2,55,638.70) 

-
-
-
-
-
- -

(2,55,638.70) 

-
-
-

5.065.00 5.065.00 

(2,50,573.70) 

-
-

(2,50,573.70) 

12.34.634.00 

-
-
-

12,34,634.00 

-
-
-

14,65,072.00 

14,85,072.00 

(135.70) 

2,10,725.96 

2,10,590.26 

A1 per our R~po~.ol~even dote -.~ · \ . 
For K .9 Sood & Auoclote1. ·,, · .. 

~ha'rt:erld~ccountants .\ ' 
Fin{{ Re~n :iN"c;~ c)lb~9'9BN u Q. \ \~ .. : ,' ~: 

H -,...., '\ 

\~~~ · ?"!~ / 
,,, ,., .. , fl t:l'artner 

Memb~rif.t~"No.:"os•629 ... ;::-..., :..:-..:__:-..... .-"'· 
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A. Equity Share Capital 

Balance as on 1st April 2016 

25 00 000.00 

B. Other Equity 

Particulars 

Opening Balance as on 01 .04.2016 
Comprehensive Income for the year 
Dividend Paid 
Dividend Tax Paid 
Remeasurement of Actuarial Gain/Loss during 
the year 
Transfer to Retained Earnings 
Balance as at 31st March 2017 

Comprehensive Income for the year 
Dividend Paid 
Dividend Tax Paid 
Remeasurement of Actuarial Gain/Loss during 
the year 
Transfer to Retained Earnings 
Balance as at 31 st March 2018 

Comprehensive Income for the year 
Dividend Paid 
Dividend Tax Paid 
Remeasurement of Actuarial Gain/Loss during 
the year 
Transfer to Retained Earnings 
Balance as at 31 st March 2019 

PUNJAB ASHOK HOTEL COMPANY L TO., CHANDIGARH 
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY 

Changes in 
Equity 

Balance as on 
Share 

31 st March 
Changes in 

Capital Equity Share 
during the 2017 Capital during Balance as on 
fyear the year 31st March 2018 

- 25 00 000.00 - 25 00 000.00 

Capital Securities 
General reserve Retained Earn ing 

Reserve Premium 

- -16,89,944.29 -1 1,500.00 
-11 ,560.00 

- -1 6,89,944.29 -23,060.00 

-
-2,55,638.70 

- - -16,89,944.29 -2,78,698.70 

-
-1,19,645.00 

- - -16,89,944.29 -3,98,343.70 

(in<') 

Changes in Equity 
Share Capital Balance as on 
during the year 31st March 2019 

- 25 00 000.00 

(in<') 
Other 

comprehensive Total 
Income Reserve 

-17,01,444.29 
-1 1,560.00 

-
- -
- -17,13,004.29 

-
-2,55,638.70 

-
-

-19,68,642.99 

-
-1 '19,645.00 

-
-
-
-

-20,88,287.99 
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Note 1 

Notes to the Standalone Financia l Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 

Corporate Information 

Punjab Ashok Hotel Company Limited ("the Company") is an entity domiciled in India, with its registered office at 
Chandigarh. 

Basis for preparation of accounts 

a. Statement of Compliance: 
These financial statements have been pr'=pared in accordance with lnd AS as notified under the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, read with Section 133 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

b. Basis of preparation 
These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for: 

i. certain financial assets, liabilities and contingent considerations that are measured at fair 
value; 

ii. assets held for sale- measured at fair value less cost to se ll; and 
iii. defined benefit plans- plan assets, measured at fair value. 

The assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's 
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule - Ill to the Companies Act, 2013 and 
lnd AS 1- "Presentation of Financial Statements". The Current Assets do not include elements 
which are not expected to be realised w~ thin one year and Current Liabilities do not include items 
which are due after one year, the period of one year being reckoned from the reporting date. 

c. Functional and presentation currency 
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is also the Company's functional 

currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakh, unless otherwise indicated. 

Use of estimates and judgements 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with lnd-AS requires the Management to make 

estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of 

accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets artd 

liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 

period. The actual result may differ from such estimates. Estimates and changes are reviewed on an ongoing 

basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in 

\__ any future period. 

The Company recognizes revenue for a performance obligation satisfied over time after reasonably estimating its 
progress towards complete satisfaction of the performance obligation. 

The recognition of revenue requires assessments and judgments to be made on changes in work scope, claims 

(compensation, rebates etc.) and other payments to the extent performance obligation is satisfied and they are 

probable and are capable of being reasonably measured. For the purpose of making estimates for claims, H,e 

company used the available contractual and historical information. 

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critica l judgments in applying 

accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial stat ements 

pertain to: 

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets: The Company has estimated useful life of 

each cla ss of assets based on the nature of assets, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating condition of 

the asset, etc. The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment and Intangib le assets as at 

the end of each reporting period. This reasses-;ment may result in change in depreciation expense in future 

periods. 

~~ ... 
Income-tax: Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent ~~. If's. feg~JcJ~d as probable that deductible 

temporary differences can be rea lize~e Comp~ estim~~~·. ~~sets and liabilities based on 

~~?'~ ::, ~.,.,_~-
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current tax laws and rates and in certain cases, business plans, including management's expectations regarding 
the manner and t iming of recovery of the related assets. Changes in these estimates may affect the amount of 

deferred tax liabil ities or the va luation of deferred tax assets and thereby the tax is charge in the Statement of 

Profit or Loss. 

Provision for tax liabilities require judgements on the interpretation of tax legislation, developments in case law 

and the potentia l outcomes of tax audits and appeals which may be subject to significant uncertainty. Therefore, 

the actual results may vary from expectations resulting in adjustments to provisions, the valuation of deferred tax 

assets, cash tax settlements and therefore the tax charge in the Statement of Profit or Loss. 

Defined benefit plans: The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the defined Benefit 

obligation are based on actuarial valuation us ing the projected unit credit method. An actuarial va luation involves 

making various assumptions that may differ from actua l developments in the future. These include the 

determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and morta lity rates. Due to the complexities involved 

in the valuation and its long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these 

assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

Significant Accounting Policies: 

1. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

• Items of Property, Plant and Equipment are valued at cost of acquisition inclusive of any other cost 

attributable to bringing the same to their working condition less accumulated depreciation and any 

accumulated impairment losses. 

• PPE retired from active use and held for disposal are stated at the lower of carrying amountor net 

realizable value and are shown separately in the financial statements, the loss determined, if any, is 
recognized in the Profit & Loss Statement. 

• In cases where receipts/scrutiny of final bills of the contractors/suppliers, settlement of the rates to be 

paid for extra items and price escalation etc. are pending, the capitalization is effected provisionally, 

based on the va lue of work completed as certified by theProject Engineers. Thedifference, if any, is 

proposed to be accounted for in the year in which the f ina l bills are settled . 

• Depreciation on PPE is provided on pro-rata basis on the Straight Line Method "over the estimated usefu l 

life of the PPE" as per Companies Act, 2013, and as assessed by the management is as under: 

Useful life as per 
the Companies Straight line 

Act, 2013 and as Method %age 

S.No Particulars assessed by the rates 
Management 

Other Other 
Hotels than Hotels than 

Hotels Hotels 
1 Building with Rcc Frame Structure 60 60 1.58 1.58 
2 Building other than Rcc Frame Structure 30 30 3.1 7 3 .17 
3 Improvement to Build ing 7 - 13.57 -
4 Fence Well, Tubewells 5 5 19.00 19.00 
5 Gardening & Land Scaping 3 3 31.67 3 1.67 
6 Approach Road- Carpeted Road RCC 10 10 9.50 9.50 
7 AQproach Road- Carpeted Road other than RCC 5 5 19 .00 19.00 
8 Approach Road- Non Carpeted Road 3 3 31.67 31.67 
9 Plant & Machinery 7.5 15 12.67 6.33 
10 Lifts 7 .5 15 12.67 6.33 
11 Kitchen Equipments 7.5 15 12.67 6.33 
12 Sound System & Musical Inst ruments 7.5 15 12.67 6.33 
13 Sanitary Installation 7.5 15 12.67 6.33 
14 Air Conditioners ( Both Plant & Window Type), Coolers & Refrigerators 7.5 15 12.67 6 .33 
15 Electrical I nstallation 10 10 9 .50 9 .50 
16 Office and Miscellaneous Equipments 5 5 19.00 19.00 
17 Computers (End User Device Desktop Laptop) 3 3 3 1.67 31.67 
18 Computers Server & Network 6 6 15.83 15.83 
19 Furniture, Fixtures & Fu rn ishings 8 10 11 .88 9 .50 
20 Vehicles (Staff car & Scooters) 10 10 9 .50 9.50 
21 Transport Vehicles Running on Hire - 6 - 15.83 
22 Transport Vehicles Other than running on_ili re 8 8 11.88 11.88 
23 LeaseHold Land is Amortised over the pe;_:od of Lease 

L... lllldll~ ible 
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3. Impairment of assets 

Assets subject to amortization/ depreciation are tested for impairment provided that an event or change in 
circumstances indicates that their carrying amount might not be recoverable.An impairment loss is recognized in 

the amount by which the asset's carri,iing amdunt exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the 

greater of an asset's fair vah..ie less sale costs and value in use. 

4. Investments in Subsidiaries & Joint ventures 

Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures are accounted at cost less impairment losses, if any. 
If the intention of the management is to dispose the investment in near future, it is classified as held fo r sa le and 
measured at lower of its carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. 

5. Inventories 

Stocks and stores including stock of crockery, cutlery, glassware and linen, etc., in hand as well as in circulation 

are valued at cost on FIFO basis or realizable value whichever is less. 

6. Revenue Recognition 

Revenue from contract with customers 

Revenue from contract with customers is recognized when control of the goods or services are transferred to the 

, customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to wh ich the Company expects to be entitled in exchange 

for those goods or services. 

Revenue from contract w ith customers is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will 

flow to the Company and the revenue and costs, !f applicable, can be measured reliably. 

The Company recognise revenue for a perforrnance obligation satisfied at point in time or over time after 

rea sonab ly measuring its progress towards complete satisfaction of the performance obligation, In case where 
the outcome of a performance obligation cannot be reasonably measured but the Company expects to recover 

the costs incurred in satisfying the performance obligation, the revenue is being recognised only to the extent of 

the costs incurred until such time that it can reasonably measure the outcome of the performance obligation. 

In case of performance obligation being satisfied over time, it is measured by applying input method. In the 

contracts where performance obligation cannot be measured by input method, the output method is applied, 

which faithfully depict the Company's performance towards complete satisfaction of the performance obligation. 

Revenue is measured at the transaction price that is allocated to the performance obligation and it excludes 

amounts collected on behalf of third parties ar.d is adjusted for variable considerations like customer loyalty 

programs discount and rebates. 

If the Company performs by transferring goods Of services to a customer before the customer pays considerat icn 

or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognized for the earned consideration that is condit ional. If a 

customer pays consideration before the Company transfers good or services to the customer, a contract liability 
I 

is recognized when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liability is 

recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the Contract. 

Revenue from sale of goods 

Revenue from sale of goods at hotels like food and beverages, goods at duty free shops, tourist literature and 

other publications are recognized at the point in time when the control of goods are transferred to the 

customers. 
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Revenue from event management is recognized as a performance obligation satisfied at point in time on the 

completion of the event. 

Revenue from training fee, Management services are recognized as a performance obligation satisfied over time 

as the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefit provided by the Company and is recognized 

on a straight line basis over the period of service. 

Revenue from sale of show tickets is recognized at the point in time on satisfaction of performance obligation. 

Revenue from projects (deposit works) is being satisfied over time. After contract inception, the transaction price 

can change for various reasons. Any subsequent change in the transaction price is then allocated to the 

performance obligations in the contract on the same basis as at contract inception. Consequently, amounts 

allocated to a satisfied performance obligation are recognised as revenue, or as a reduction of revenue, in the 

period in which the transaction price changes. Estimate of revenues, costs, or extent of progress towards 

completion are revised if circumstances change. Any resulting increases or decreases in estimated revenues or 

costs are recognized by including it in profit or loss in the period of the change , if the change affects that period 

only or the period of change and future periods, if the change affects both. 

Revenue from operation and maintenance services in relation to projects (deposit works} is being satisfied over 

time as the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefit provided by the Company and is 

\.._ recognized on a straight line basis over the period of service. 

Revenue from management fee from subsidiaries is determined at year end and is recognized as a performance 

obligation satisfied at a point in time. 

Interest income 

Interest income is recognized using Effective Interest rate method as other income. 

Dividend income 

Dividends are recognized as other income in profit or loss when the right to receive payment is established. 

Other income 

Supplementary claims are accounted for on acceptance of claims. 

7. Employees' Benefits 

Liabilities in respect of benefits to employees are provided for as follows: 

a. Short-term employee benefits: 

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly 

within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service, are 

recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at 

the amounts expected to be incurred when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as Short 

Term employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet. 1 
ESI is provided on the basis of actual liabiiity accrued and paid to authorities 

b. Post-employment obligations: 

i. Defined Benefit Plans: 

Gratuity and Post-Retirement Benefits Plans- The defined benefit obligation is calculated annua!ly 

by actuary using the projected U'lit credit method. Re-measurement gains and losses arising fro;m 

experiences, adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period 
1
in 

wh ich they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. Ib~~ value of the defined benefit 
.~--~ I 

obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtai lm:p,ri: ·sec;~,g~lsed immediately in profit br 

loss as past service cost. f .. ~ /::.---.. .... _-< ~. I 
ii. Defined Contribution Plans: ill 1' q.. \ · : li (") 1/.'-" I • 1 

Provident Fund- The Company transfers provident f~b8[contn · q~·i ns · o..the trust recognised fpr 

maintenance of the fund. These are recognised as and\\f6,e\,they are due. 
1 

'\\ <;.:4 --.,.. '"'/ . I 
c. Other Long Term Employee Benefits: ·~~u.:;;~:~ · · I 

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to''b';.settt"~d wholly within 12 montps 
after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service.The Company measures 
the expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount expected to be pa id 
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\ .__ 

as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the end of the reporting period.The 
benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms 
approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Re-measurements as a result of experi ence 
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or loss. 
The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the Company does not have an 

unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the report ing period, regard less 

of when the actual settlement is expected to occur. 

8. Foreign Currency Translation/ Transaction 

Transaction in foreign currencies is recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction. 

Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabil ities are translated into the functionalcurrency 

atexchange rates in effect at the end of each repo rting period. Foreign exchange gains or losses arising from 

settlement and translations are recogn ized in the statement of profit and loss. 

Non-monetary assets and non-monetary liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at historical 

cost are translated at exchange rate prevailing at t he date of transaction. 

9. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

a. 

b. 

c. 

d. 

e. 
f . 

g. 

10. Leases: 

Provisions involving substantia l degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a 

present obligation as a result of past eveilts and it is probable that there will be outflow of resources. 

Where as a result of past events, t here is a possible obligation that may, but probably will not, require 

any outf low of resou rces, no provision is recognized but appropriate disclosure is made in the notes as 
Contingent Liabilities. 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgement of t he management/ independent experts. 

These are revised at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimate. 

Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. 

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

However, where the effect of t ime value of money is material, the amount of provision shal l be the 
present value of the expenditure expected to be required to settle the obligation. 
Capital commitments and Contingent liabilities disclosed are in respect of items wh ich exceed ~100,000/­

in each case. 

Where the Company is the lessee 

A lease is classified at t he inception dat e as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that t ransfers 
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance 
lease. Finance leases are capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of 
the leased property or, if lower, at t he present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are 
apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to ach ieve a constant rate 
of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognized in finance costs in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss, unless they are di rectly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they 
are capitalized in accordance w ith the Company's genera l po licy on the borrow ing costs. Contingent 
renta ls are recognized as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred. A leased asset is depreciated 
over the useful life of the asset . However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Company w ill obtain 
ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful 
life of the asset and the lease term . 

Lease other than finance lease is treated as operating lease. Operating lease payments are recognized as 
an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term, except when 
the lease renta ls, increase are in line with general inflation index. 

Where the Company is the lessor 

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an 
asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income f rom operating lease is recognized on a st raight-line 
basis over the te rm of t he relevant lease except w hen the lease rent als increase are in line w ith genera l 
inflat ion index. Initial direct costs incurred in nc-•~otiating and arranging an operating lease are added to 
the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized over tbe=·le-a-se~term on the same basis as rental 

income. Contingent rents are recognized as revenue in t he J-Ef'~9<!J-rL~~~~h,.th~y are earned. 

h' "'t/ '1: . •. . . 
Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially ~~fa th~~~:..ks a~9:rewards of ownership transfer 

from t he Company to the lessee. Amounts due from\~~ .ees ~n~_er ~1 ?a nce leases are recorded as 

k 
\\~"1?\ 1 •. • / , · •• 

(\ 
~ i:J ~. . .. 

co,:, "-·~·· . . / 
,. "\:::, lff::;n>.- > · 
V ~ .._.r:-.,,:; 

·..::..~~-:.::. 
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receivables at the Company's net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting 
periods so as to reflect a constant periodic fate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of 
the lease. 

11. Non-current assets or disposal group held for sale 

Non-current assets, or disposal groups comprising assets and liabilities are classified as held for sale if it is highly 

probable that they will be recovered primarily through a sale rather than through continuing use.Such assets, or 

disposal groups, are generally measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. 

Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented separately in the ba lance sheet.Property, plant and 

equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sa le/ distribution to owners are not depreciated or 

amortised. 

Discontinued operations are excluded from the results of continuing operations and are presented as a single 

amount as profit or loss post tax from discontinued operations in the statement of profit and loss.AII other notes 

to the financial statements mainly include amounts for continuing operations, unless otherwise mentioned. 

12. Income-tax 

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during 

the year. Current and deferred tax are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate to 

items that are recognised in Other Comprehensi·-1e Income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and 

deferred tax are also recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in equity, respectively. 

Current tax: 

Current tax expenses are accounted for in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision 

for current income tax is made for the tax liabi lity payable on taxable income after considering tax allowances, 

deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing t ax laws. 

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the 

recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis. 

Additional Income tax that arise from the distribution of dividends are recognized at the same time when the 
liability to pay the related dividend is recognized . 

Deferred tax: 

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary difference between the 

carrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet and its tax base. 

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply when the temporary differencesare either 

realised or settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by theend of reporting 
period. 

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the future temporary difference will 

reverse in the foreseeable future and the future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary 
difference can be utilized. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting period and are reduced to t he extent 

that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. 

Minimum Alternative Tax ("MAT") credit forming part of Deferred tax assets is recognized as an asset only when 

and to the extent that it is probable that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. 

Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT credit asset is written 

down to the extent there is no longer probable to the effect that the Company will pay normal income tax during 

the specified period. 

13. Borrowing Cost 

a. Borrowing Costs if any, directly attributable to the acquisition/construction of qualifying assets are 

capitalized as part of the cost of the respective assets. 

b. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the year in which they are incurred. 

14. Government Grants: 

a. Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that 

the grant will be received and the group will comply with all attatr-R:e:cl:::..<;:_onditions. 

b. Government grarits relating to income are deferred anXi~"\,T~~srr.i}:~ profit or loss over the period 
' . h . 0;" /.d d " <>..-< ~- d d . h' necessary to match t hem w1th the costs t hat t ey ar,, .uj,te'hde to Qq.fJ1pensate an presente w1t m 

other income. (f ::-.c~· f ', •j"-w:,•.\ , \\ ll\ ' \ ~ ~ . ,. ,vr-' / y.( t! 
,, 't\ \,. J ,, 'I 

~ 
\\ ....... ... ,, 

\ ..-'/ .i ... ,/ 

'··:,(}_,~;--- __ ,.,:; :/ l 
·~--':·:~~~~ (->.\--::.··- _;t 
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c. Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in non­

current liabilities as deferred income arid are credited to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the 

useful lives of the related assets and presented within other income. 

15. Financial Instruments 

Recognition, Initial Measurement and de-recognition 

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual 

provisions of the financial instrument and are measured initially at f air value adjusted by transaction costs, except 

for those carried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) which is measured initially at fair value. Subsequent 

measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are described below. 

Classification and Subsequent Measurement of Financial Assets 

For purpose of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in two broad categories:-

• Amortized Cost 

• Financial assets at FVTPL 

All financial assets except for those at FVTPL are subject to review for impairment. 

Amortised cost 
A financial asset shall be measured at amortised cost using effective interest rates if both of t he following 

conditions are met: 

a) The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to 
collect contractual cash flows; and 
b) The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and interest on the principal amounts outstanding. 

The Company's cash and cashequivalents, trade and other receivables fall into this category of financia l 

instruments. 

Impairment of financial assets 
Expected credit · losses are recognized for ali financial assets subsequent to initial recognition other than 
financial assets in FVTPL category. 
For receivables and contract assets, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by lnd AS 109 
Financial instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial recognition of the 
trade receivables and contract assets. 

De-recognition of Financial Instruments 
Financial Assets are derecognised when the contract ual rights to the cash f lows from the Financia l Asset s 

expire, or when the Financia l Assets and all substantial risks and rewards are transferred . A Financial Liability is 

derecognised when it is extinguished, discharged, cancelled or expires. 

16. Exceptional Items 

The company discloses certain financial information both including and excluding exceptional items. The 

presentation of information excluding exceptional items allows a better understanding of the underlying 

perfo rmance of thecompany and provides consistency with the company's internal management reporting. 

Exceptional items are identifiedby virtue of either their size or nature so as to facilitate comparison with prior 

periods and to assess underlying trends in the financial performance of the company. Exceptional items can 

include, but are not restricted to, gains and losseson the disposal of assets/ investments. 

17. Cash and Cash Equivalent 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand. It includes term deposits and ot hershort-term 

money market deposits with original maturitie$ of t hree months or less that are readilyconvertible to known 

amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignifi cant risk of changes in value. 

18. Segment Reporting 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief 

operating decision maker. -·-::"~ 

The Board of Direttors assess·es the financial l:ie-rformance and ppsili~n!{b~ ,t;~"group and makes strategic 
d~cis iohs and 'nave id~ ribfi e! d I:Jusiness seg .. ·ment as its ph mary segme"h~~?;-~--·---.::_~-: \ 

If ., (, -., . 
1: ,.. ,-.,. :: , p._ 

il ,;{ v.;/·i~·· . ' .. .• 

~ \~ :/ 
19. cash i=lo'VJ st.nefli~nt ~ ·~9. '\. /. _.~ 
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Cash Flow Statement, as per lnd AS 7, is prepared using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is 

adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating 

cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses associated with investing or fi nancing cash f lows. The 

cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated. 

20. Earnings per share 
a. Basic earnings per share: Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the 

year post tax attributable to equity shareho lders by weighted average number of equity shares 

outstanding during the period. 

b. Diluted earnings per share: Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for 

. the year post tax attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding including equity shares which would have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive 

potential equity shares unless they are considered anti-dilutive in nature. 
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NOTES · 2. Property, Plant & Equipment · Tangible Assets in Active Use 

1. Land 
Owned ( FreeHold) 
Leased 
2. Buildings 
Owned 
Leased 
3. Plant & EQuipment 
Owned 
Leased 
4 . furnit ure & Fixtures 
Owned 
Leased 
5. Vehicles 
Owned 
Leased 
6. Office EQuipments 
Owned 
Leued 
Total ... ~t-~ oi:~ 
Prevlous·-¥ear:s· total 

a. Fixed Assets: 

82.00 

6.536.38 

5.133.15 

945.00 

-:a·.- ( r:rlJ_ . • 
~>- :·.~ 

At~Mes!r 
.sates, Transfer, 
WrfteOffs and 
AdJustments'· 
Du(lnv:Jll• 

Yew ~ 

82.00 

6.536.38 

5,133.15 

945.00 

82.00 

6,536.38 

5.133.15 

945.00 

1.00 1.00 2.00 

...,. , ~'"'-:'-1.;... \1-.- ..:J. 2.00 'II:i.,;-..l 
• ~- """" 1.00 

Land measurins 5 Acres. on whi<:h hotel b\lildin& is being construC1ed was provided by th Government of Punjab. Chandicam durina l 998-1999 . Agreement for the ~me was executed on 30.03.2000 accordingly the companv has been ar1nted lease hold ri&hts tor 99 year1 . 

b. fbltd a»ets are stated at the cost of acquisition le-ss accumulat ed deOfect.ation. DePt"ec~tion on Fixed Assets is provided at t he tiles u per the Companles Act, 2013. on str-li&ht Une Method. 
c. Fixed assets retired from act ive u~ and Mld for disposal or stattd at the lower of book value and/or net ruliz.able value and are shown ~parately in the fin.ancia l stalemtnts. Profit/loss determined if any is rec:oani:.cf In the p rofit and loss sutemenL 
d. Physical verification of fixed assets has not been ca rried out as on 31.3.2019 due to no---materiality of Flxed Assets 
e. Depreciation provided during the year f 1.00 . Beine additional impaet on depredation on Fixe<! Assets havina remaing useful life as a re1ult of implementat ion of schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. 

f. Since the Hotel is under construction. the depreciation for the ye1r has been debited to work in progress. 
c. OtprKiation on Property, Plant & EQuipment is provided pro--rata, over the u~fullife of assets as defined in Schedule Ill (OMsion II) to th Companiet Act.2013. 
h. On Intangible Assets (software), cost is amortised over a pe:riod of fe-cal ri&ht to use or 3 years, whiche-ver is earlier. .--~ 

~---~,·~~ .... 
/' I H A·' ·-.. 

-!- . -. . o'-~ ··'· '"·"'_ .~_ , / ("\' • -..lll ; l • / c.)/_,....---·--<: •: \ 
2_ i (0(·~\ ·· I 

(f \ .• .: \ 
i -.., I • \ f'j I ~ ;j \ ;~ \ .' -~-
~(.~ '~ " •(.;)·I 
~ ''!(,~ .. ,,..; r , •• 

-,~ ;~:;_~~; .... ~~-~-· 

1.00 3.00 79.00 80.00 81.00 

6.536.38 6.536.38 6,536.38 

5,133.15 5.133.15 5.133.15 

945.00 945.00 945.00 

.oo· > ··(12 .. 694.53 'I' ~ .T . f.J.2,69S:~3 
... \1.00 .. 12.695.53-t -~~ .- '"-=-:"-12-.696.5 
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NOTES - 2A. Property. Plant & Equipment - Tangible Assets Not in Active Use 

A. Net Realisable value is more than depreciated value:­
Piant & Equipment 
Owned 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Owned 
Vehicles 
Owned 
Office Equipments 
Owned 
totai~"A t:_v- · i:r:i;t'' ·,l' J 

B. Net Realisable value is less than depreciated value:­
Piant & Equipm<Jnt. 
Own~ 

Furniture•& Fixtures 
Owned 
Vehicles 
Owned 

1- ~ 

. \ 
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CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS 

Note-28. Capital Work-In-Progress 

I) Work-in-ProQress (at cost) 
1. Construction materiallvina at site 
2. Value of work done and materials supplied by the 
Contractors/suppliers 
3. Fixed assets not put to use 

II) Capital Goods in Hand & in-Transit 
TOTAL 
Less:- Provision for Impairment 
TOTAL 

Capital work In progress: 

As at 31st M·~rch,· 2o19 As at 31st March, 
·.• " 2018 

3,07,57,177.90 3,04,69, 177.90 

3,07,57,177.90 3,04,69,177.90 

3,07,57,177.90 3,04,69,177.90 

a) The work for construction of Hotel is with India Tourism Development Corporation Limited. Based on certified statement 
of ITDC, the capital expenditure have been incorporated in the accounts. 

b) Capital work in progress includes expenditure attributab!e to projects which will be apportioned on completion of projects 
and charged accordingly. 

c) Revenue Expenditure incurred during construction period and to be apportioned to the project on completion, is as under:-

. . ·!'~- .... .. ~ - "!.- -' ., .. · --~-~ .. -
A;~t.j1_st Ma;c~ :io1 .. 9 ; As at· 31st March, 

. p~rticulars .- -I> ... ..• );~. - ., .. ~ -.. .. 
2018 -

Capital Expenditure 2,17. 72,083.53 2,17,72,083.53 

Revenue Expenditure 
Openina Balance 86,97,094.37 74,62,459.37 
Depreciation 1.00 1.00 
Centaae 
Other expenses 2,35,752.00 2,19,643.00 
Advertisement & Publisitv -
T NDA Expenses 52,247.00 14,991 .00 
Transaction adviser - 10,00,000.00 
Total 89,85,094.37 86,97,094.37 
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NOTES - 2C. Intangible Assets 

1. Computer Software 
· Acquired 
• Internally Generated 
2. Others (specify 

nature) 

cl-
2-
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Note 3. Non-Current Investments 

,;.::''';•~·· ,•r if~:'ll~~-~ !~::!_. , .• ,. 1 'l.!l ~· -~ ,, ,-;::·· , •• ~.-·" ' , -~~- , - '. ' As at 31st March, As at 31st March, --,,,. !. :-;.;~~"- . . ,. ··p rti .t' l ··· I . . . . '., .. -·:•- , · ~.. - ..... a cu ars . ·, . . :·.:.' ., 
,2019 2018 : . .. -~".~ .: . u:l· ' ·~· .- ~ :~~··; .~:::: ~· . I • '•"' . '· . .. 

''·'1 
:'' ."} ~"'·~ ': ~ j,M~'11 ••\ '• .• :~ ~~~7~ :',.H;;· • t {./·. ~ . · 7 :: :L ·.~:: ' ···:. 

'; 
., 

~ ····· ' 
(A) Trade Investments 
(i) Investments in Equity Instruments -
(ii) Investments in Preference Shares -
(iii) Investments in debentures or bonds -

(B) Non-Trade investments 
(i) Investments in E_guity_lnstruments -
(ii) investments in Preference Shares -
(iii) Investments in debentures or bonds -
(iv) Investments in Mutual Funds -
(v) Investment in Government or trust securities -
Less: Aggregate provision made for diminution in value -

TOTAL - -

=-.. 
f ' .lf ... 5'~~ -~ .. ', 
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Note 4:- Others Financial Assets ( Non- Current) 

• .. · ~'kf~!.;~~~·· .. ·. Particulars·.; ... \ : ,:. : · .. · • · .• 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

' 2019 2018 J~-d;~· ..-;~ .·. . .. , · .... ~ .. ~. ,. , .... ,. ' •. ~-'' - ... : . ,, : •.. ... 
""- : ~-:-r;:·- :•. -. ,. :•· - . . ~ -:.;" ~ . .. - ~~~ '}' ·'. . ~ · - . 

I 
(A) Security Deposits 
Secured considered good ( - -
Unsecured, considered good -
Doubtful - -
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful advances - -
Total (A) - -

(B) Others 
Secured, considered good - -
Unsecured considered good --
Doubtful -
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful advances -
Total (B) - -
TOTAL [(A)+(B)] - -

jNote-12 Others Financial Assets (Current) 

I 
:;;•{. (\,v . - ,•· ,. .,. •, . . '•";'i.' '' .I As at-_J1st .March, .. ··As at 31st March, '·;1thJ:b.::,· • ,•,Particuiars : ! ..... :, - . . . .... . ... . . ... .. _,. ... ,, ;·!. 2019.' 2018 ' .... ~.:'· .. .... ~ .. r f ·~".J.f ~~;r ~.s~·. ... . :;i·• .. ' .. :, . 

Others ( Specify) 
Secured considered goods - -
Unsecured, considered goods - -
Doubtful 33,000.00 33 000.00 
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful advances -33,000.00 -33,000.00 
TOTAL - -

Sub- Note 12 Other Financial Assets 

... -!c 

•. 11·· 

. . ,., . . ' ·-· 
' · · · ., ,. ! As aq1st March; ·As' at 31st March, . ; ., ·~: :•;: . l · __ ·_· ·..;;;2-'-01-'-'9;...._ __ ...___......;;;_20.;;_.1;..:8 __ _, 

Particulars 
. I 

I) Secured, considered goods 

Advance to Employee for Car/Scooters Etc. · -
Advance to Employee for House Building -

TOTAL (I) - -

II) Unsecured, considered goods 

1) Advance to Suppliers/Creditor -
......... _-

2) Advance to Contractors -

3) Advances to Staff against 
(i}_ Salaries & Wages -
ii) Advance T AIDA -
iii) House Rent Advance -
iv) Festival -
v) Advance Other -

vii) Employee Sub Ledger -
viii} Other advances to staff -
ix} Temporary Advance -
x} Advance LTC -
xi} Amount Recoverable Others 
xii} Amount Recoverable Stipend -
xiii) Advance against Staff welfare -
xiv} Advance against Bonus -

4} Claim outstanding - -

5) Others 
Security Deposit -
EMD -

8) Interest accrued and due on Employee -
Computer Loan (Principal). . . 
Computer Loan(lnterest) 
Vehicle Loan (Interest) 
Vehicle Loan (Principal) 
HBA Loan(Principal) L 
HBA Loan(lnterest) 

TOTAL (II ) .. - -

Total (1+11) - -
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NOTE 5. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) 

.. 
. · · . ..:.u· . r' •. ~ ... !J,.;:.- 7-<':~- i•·.;· .. ~· ~ : ' . ':~· .,· . . · .. · ·i_ .. ,; . . ·· "~ . . ·. As at 31st Ma~ch, As at 31st March, 
~~,;;;;t;k~ .. }~~ · · ·;·· .. :.~. Particulars . J:·;;·!· . . . ·:.}.~;. , ; 

0. 

~ ~- ":'. ·: ..• ,:,2019 .. ' ',\• ' . 2018 ~·"'~ ll ·~ ...... ~ ' t ~-.• .... ( • t· , ';< ...,.J;~··' · ..... ~ .. , "'• ' ... ~ •• ..;·,t· 
f!· ·1'1' -~-~~~ : ·:-.,.~.::· !.' 0 '· ~'";~ ·~_. ... ·~ '•'''""" .'•::-: ·&-'<":•"- : .. - J . ~ -:' ··:. ~·: • 0 • , ~ ~ , JJ • • .... • • • • . ' 

!(I) DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 
(II) DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (Net) - -
Notes:-

Accounting for Taxes on Income -lnd AS-12- Deferred Tax: 

The major components of deferred tax asset (net) as on 31.3.2018 are 
Qiven below:-

Particulars 

!(A) DEFFERED TAX LIABILITIES 
Depreciation 

Totai(A) - -
(B) DEFFERED TAX ASSETS 
Carried forward Business Loss 
Provision for Leave Encashment 
Provision for Gratuity 
Provision for Doubtful Debts & Advances & Inventory write down 
Disallowances under Income Tax Act, 1961 
Total (B) - -
NET DEFERRED TAXiB-A) - -
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NOTE 6. Other Non Current Assets 

Secured, considered goods 
Unsecured, considered goods 
Doubtful 
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful advances 
Total 

\ 

As at 31st March, 
2018 
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I 

' ...... 

NOTE- ?.INVENTORIES 

(As per inventories prepared , valued and certified by the 
Management at lower of the cost or net realisable value) 

Stores and Spares 
Tools 

Crockery, Cutlery, Glassware and Linen etc (in hand and in use) 

Other Stocks and Stores (Only DFS & ATSS) 
Other Stocks and Stores (Others) 
Goods - in- Transit 
Less:- Provision for Inventory Write Down 

Total 

·As at 31st. March, · As at 31st March, 
•. . !' 2019 ·'. " 2018 

•!' 0 -, 

20,569.32 20,569.32 

-20,569.32 -20,569.32 
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NOTE- 8:- Trade Receivables 

(A) Trade receivables outstanding for more than six months from the 
date they became due for payment: 

1
(i) Trade Receivable Considered Good- Secured 
I (ii) Trade Receivable Considered Good - Unsecured 
I (iii) Trade Receivable which have significant increase in Credit Risk 
liv) Trade Receivables -credit impaired 
Less: Allowance for Credit Losses 

TOTAL (A) 

i(Bl Trade Receivables _lothers) 
i(i) Trade Receivable Considered Good- Secured 
Iii) Trade Receivable Considered Good - Unsecured 
(iii) Trade Receivable which have significant increase in Credit Risk 
(iv) Trade Receivables- credit impaired 
Less: Allowance for Credit Losses 

TOTAL (B) 
TOTAL (A+B) 

-

-
-

-

-

-
-,.. -. .. ~ : ··-

As at 31st March, 
,:· ;:- ' 2018 

-

-

-
-
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Notes 9:- Cash And Cash Equivalents 

i< A) Cash on hand 
Cash on hand 

(B) Balances with Banks 

(i) In Current Account 
i(ii) In Savings Account 
(iii) Provision for Bank Balance 
(C ) Cheques, drafts in hand 
(i) Cheques on hand 
(ii) Drafts in hand 

(D) Other bank balances 
(i) Term deposits with Banks (Original maturity Less than 3 
months) 

TOTAL 

Note-10.0ther Bank Balances 

Call and Short-term deposit accounts 
Term dep_osits with Banks for less than 12 montl1s 
Term deposits with Banks for more than 12 months 
Deposits _pledged with others 
Margin money deposits 
Earmarked balances 
Total 

- ·-

-

1,82,359.26 
-

-
-

1 ,82,359.26 

As.at.31st March, 
· · ·· . 2o19. ··_ · 

·' . _,., .. : •· ~-- · 

-
-

-

As at 31st March, 
:.·2018 

2,10,590.26 

2,1 0,590.26 

As at 31st March, 
2018 

-

-
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Note:- 11. Loans 

--.·:.'' 

I (A) Loans and advances to related parties 
Loans Receivables considered good - Secured 
Loans Receivables considered qood - Unsecured 

Loans Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk 

Loans Receivables -credit impaired 
Less: Allowance for Credit Losses 
Total (A) 

(B) Loans and advances due by directors or officers of the 
company or any of them either severally or jointly with others 
or by firms or private companies respectively in which any 
director is a partner or a director or member 
Loans Receivables considered good - Secured 
Loans Receivables considered good- Unsecured 

Loans Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk 

Loans Receivables - credit impaired 
Less: Allowance for Credit Losses 
Total (B) 
Total (A+B) 

As at 31st March, 
.:'· ' . 2019 

. ~~ c -;-~ ' ., - -: .. 

-
-

-
-

-

-
-

-
-

-
-

As at 31st March, 
2018 

-

-
-
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Note-13. Others Current Assets 

,,, ·::n . ·' . . 
: :, . - ~ 

.. 
:-."· ·' .... 
'1'' ! 

Prepaid Exps 
Amount Recoverable 
Advance income Tax and TDS 

As· af31st Marcfi: 
. ~- · ·2o19·-... ·. :· (.· 

As at 31st March, 
2018 

Advance Income Tax 
~--------~--~--~----~-------------~-----------------+--------------~ 

TDS 
~----------=-.=.__ ____________________ ._--l----------------+-------------4 

Service Tax paid in Advance 
Sales Tax paid in Advance 

Sales Tax Paid in Advance/Recoverable 
GST Paid in Advance/Recoverable 

Interest accrued but not due on Term Deposits 

Others 

Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful advances 

Totals 
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Note-1 4 Share Capital 

:: _,_ -·:·, ·-,,·: .. <!.·'.\.,_, ,;\ -·· :·:·
1
;. ,, ,__. . • ·. ·' • Asat31stMarch, 

·!, ,. ·: '" +:. ··'· ~; ... f Partlculars.t. <.· "• ··' •.. . ; . :: ~sat 31st March, 2019 . 2018-
~·' · ,.o.::;, • • ,., .. . ,,,t .... ~. -,-\, ,,,, ~,, .. a.,. ,,;. • ·, .. · · ~ -~··· ~ · 'J' • '. ' 1 

,,. ,':'· 1 •' ~- ,. .._, 1 .' • .. :~.,,~~~::---,·'"'·, ",~·1.:., f .. f' 
(A) Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and paid-up share capital 
and par value per share 
3,000,000 equity shares of~ 10/- each 3,00,00,000.00 3,00,00,000.00 
(Previous year 3,oo·.ooo equity shares of~ 10/· each) . 

Total 

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Share Capital 

2,500,000 equ1ty shares of~ 10/- each Fully Paid Up 

(Previous year 2,500,000 equity shares of~ 10/- each Fu!ly Paid 
Up ITDC LTD. 1,275.000 Equity Shares of n ot-each fully paid up 
(Previous year 1,275,000 equity shares of~ 10/- each Fully Paid 
Up PTDC LTD. 1,225,000 Equity Shares of~ 10/- each fu lly paid up 
(Previous year 1,225,000 equity shares of~ 10/- each Fully Paid 
Up 

Total 

(B) Reconciliation of number of equity shares outstanding at the 
beginning and at end of the year 

Number of shares outstanding as at beginning of the year 
Add: 
Number of shares allotted as fully paid-up-bonus shares during 
the year 
Number of shares allotted dunng the year as fully pa1d-up pursuant to 
a contract without payment being received in cash 

Number of shares alloted to employees pursuant to ESOPs/ESPs 

Number of shares allotted for cash pursuant to public issue 
Total 
Less: 
Number of shares bought back during the year 
Number of shares outstanding as at end of the year 

3,00,00,000.00 

2,50,00,000.00 

2,50,00,000.00 

C.Reconciliation of n'umber of'preference shares-outstanding at ·A . · 
31 

M' . ·h··· 
20 ·. · the 1)1:) · innin and at the ~rid. of the ear · · .s at st ar,c . • 1_9 

Number of shares outstanding as at the beginning of the ye:1r 25,00,000.00 
Add: 
Number of shares allotted as fully paid-up bonus shares during the 
year 
Number of shares allotted during the year as fully paid-up pursuant to 
a contract without payment being received in cash 
Number of shares allotted to lenders on conversion of loan into 
preference capital 
Number of shares allotted for cash pursuant to public issue 
Total 
Less: 
Number of shares bought back during the year 
Number of shares redeemed during the year 
Number of shares converted into equity shares during the year 

25.00,000.00 

3,00,00,000.00 

2,50,00,000.00 

2,50,00,000.00 

As at 31st March, 
2018 
25,00,000.00 

25,00,000.00 

Number of shares outstanding as at the end of the year 25,00,000.00 25,00,000.00 

D.Rights, preferences and restrictions (including restrictions on 
distribution of dividends and repayment of capital) attathced to the Classes of shares Classes of shares 
class of shares 
Equity share holders enjoy Voting rights attached to the equity shares 
held by them 
A share may be transferred by a member or other person en\;\iled to 
transfer only to a person approved by the ITDC & PTDC provided 
however neither ITDC nor PTDC shall be entitiled to part with or 
transfer in any manner, wholly or in part, the Shares owned by it, in 
the share capital of the company till the expiry of 10 years from the 
date of incorporation of the company. After the expiry of the above 
period the shares of the compnay shall not be transferable to any 
Non-Government orqanisations. 

(D) Shareholdings in the company of the holding company 

No. of shares held in the aggregate by holding company 

1,275,000 shares of~ 10/- each are held by India Tourism 
Development Corpn.Ltd. 

(E) Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more 
than 5% shares 

Name of the shareholder 

India Tourism Development Corpn.Ltd. 
Punjab Tourism Development Corpn. Ltd. 

No of Shares Classes of shares 

12,75,000.00 Equity Shares 

Number of shares Percentage of 
held In the company shares held 

1275000 51 % 
. 1225000 49% 

. ...... ···:···· 
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UNIT: PUNJAB ASHOK HOTEL COMPANY LTD., CHANDIGARH 

Note 15 Other Equity 
AS ON 3103 2019 .. 

t'' :~ . ' • ~ tf { :: '~~~!}(; '•' ;} "·; · i'AS at 3,1st-March, ' · • .•• ._..,. ' · , , Particulars ; . ,, . · ·· . . • I 'c ~ 

. . . ' : '.• .. ., .. ~ ., • • ·; ' 1 , .. , :-• ''!' ,j• -~ ~ .'r~ ·:. ,', . 2019 . . · . . •o! .-~ I. ! • I ,,~. ' 

Capital Reserve -
Securities Premium Account -
General reserve (16 89 944.29 
Retained Earning (3 98 343.70 
Other comprehensive Income Reserve -
Total Resere (20,88,287 .99) 

. f'-5 at 31st March, 
... 2019 

Capital Reserve (A) 

Share Premium Reserve (8) 

General reserve (C) 
Openino Balance (16 89 944.29) 
Amount Transfer from Retained Earninqs 
Sub Total (C) (16 89 944.29) 

Retained Earning (D) 
Openino Balance (2,78,698.70) 
Add:- Net profit for the year (1 19 645.00) 
Less:- Appropriations 

Transfer to oeneral reserve 
Equity Dividend 
Tax on equity dividend 
Other Adjustment 

Net Surplus In retained earnings (D) (3,98,343.70) 
Other Comprehsive income reserve (E) 
Openinq Balance 
Movement 
Sub Total (E) 
Total (A+B+C+D+E) (20,88,287.99) 

,,As at 31st March; 

'• •" 2018 

-
-

(16 89 944.29) 
(2 78 698.70) 

-
{19,68,642.99) 

As at 31st March, 
2018 

-

-

. (16 89 944.29) 

(16 89 944.29) 

(23,060.00) 
(2 55 638.70) 

-
-
-

(2, 78,698. 70) 

-
-
-

(19,68,642.99) 

h r· 
. ..~. 
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·-

Note-16 Borrowings 

A$' at 3.1st Ma~~h, 2o19 . As at 31st March, 
..• '· . ·.. . ' .- • ·, . • 2018 ·" . 

I (A). BONDS/DEBENTURES 
Secured 

Unsecured 

(B) TERM LOANS FROM BANKS 

ICC l TERM LOANS FROM OTHERS 

r------------------------------------r--------------4------------4 
(D) LOANS AND ADVANCES FROM RELATED PARTIES 

Secured 

Unsecured 

[(E) PUBLIC DEPOSITS (UNSECURED) 
(F) LONG-TERM Maturities OF FINANCE LEASE 
Obligations (SECURED BY Hypothecation 
OF ...... MACHINERY TAKEN ON FINANCE LEASE) 
Of the above, an amount of Rs ...... millions have been 
guaranteed by directors and a sum of Rs ..... millions have 
beenguaranteed by PQR Ltd. the holding company 
Total 

N t 22 Sh T 8 oe .. ort- erm orrow ngs 
'· " ' . -": ·::.; ... · _!.'·· ··~: - "'"' . 

Partlcular5 . . ' _·-· .::: . ... : 
; 

lA) LOANS REPAYABLE ON DEMAND 
Secured 

Unsecured 

(B) LOANS AND ADVANCES FROM Related PARTIES 

Secured 

Unsecured 

Unsecured loan from ITDC Ltd. (holding company} 
Unsecured loan from PTDC Ltd. 

ICC l PUBLIC DEPOSITSJUNSECURED) 
Total 

• ' t ~ .... ..,.. . ... • j · . ,+ ~·.~ ,;. ; .. As at 31st March; 
As af31st March, 2019 

2018 -

-

-

- --

-

46,75 773.62 46,21 276.62 
I 29,82.587.31 26,79,748.31 

-
76,58,360.93 73,01,024.93 

Note:- Unsecured loans amounting to~ 46.75.773.62 (Previous Year~ 4621276.62) f rom ITDC 
Ltd. and ~ 29,82.587.31 (Previous Year~ 2679748.31) from PTDC Ltd. are payable on account 
of expenses incurred by ITDC Ltd. and PTDC Ltd. on behalf of the Company. 

Related Parties Disclosure as per lnd As 24-

(Amount in ~ ) 

Type of Transactions I Year Ending Holding Company 

Loans given as on 131 .03.2019 54,497 
131.03.2018 1230060 

Minority Stake Holder 

302839 
255012 
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Note-17 Non- Current Trade Payables 

.. :·!<. . ",,.,, _, ,. ;· .;, '. ~ 

Trade Payables 
- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 
small enterprises 
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
micro enterprises and small enterprises 

Total 

Note-23 Current Trade Payables 

• , J •.• . • ~· 

Particuia:rS'·;~~j;~;~.f. 1 

•· :~.':: •• ~ .: ·· " ~--~r;' l' :; " . ~;~ . ._:. , ' , . ';; Y·" · ~." ,,. '::t· .:. , ,_,.:,.,. ·' ' ~.': . ... , 
. ' . ~ . 

' ..... ', ~· ' .. - , . 
• . ·' .. .. 

Trade Payables 
- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 
small enterprises 
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
micro enterprises and small enterprises 

Total 

~ 

As at 31st.March, 
}. • • I. -1 .. • -~ • • .. 

::: ,,• ~"-· .2019 ;!_:.p 

. . 

-

-

-

.. 

~ 

As at 31st March, 
; 201 8 

As at 31 st March, 
• . 

2018 

-

-

-
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Note-18 Others Financial Liabilities ( Non~ Current) 

Security Deposit & Retention Money . 

Total 

Note-24 Others Financial Liabilities ( Current) 
' As at 31st March, 

,. 2018 

Unclaimed Dividend 
Security Deposits & Retention Money 
Total 

Sub-Note 24 Others Financial Liabilities (Current) 

(. 
... :::{' ... • r;· • I ' . ' ~ ;' ' ,, As at.31st March, ·As at 31st March, · . - r; Particulars· .. 

' .. ;; · .. · . . 2019 2018 
- ~ ~ 

Security Deposit & Retention Money 
Earnest Money -
Security Deposit from Contractor -
Security Deposit from Supplier -
Security Deposit from Licencees -
Retention Money -
Collective Security from employees - -
Total - -

' 
'· 
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Note-19 Non- Current Provisions 

... ' ri~.~ . ., ... . . , " ~" .~~o:t'lf.1' • ~;L~-c~ ~):· ..... ~ ... ~~t-:J' ,, r~; :~.:, ·; ;.:., . ~· ~- . . ' .... . .. . ·As at 31st March, ·. ~~ ··: . .,P.rrt. ,.~ , .. .... :~·!_ ~~ .. r:!.::~_·· 
ft!.s at 31st M~uch; 2o19 

- . ;; ;'!]~ •. '·'~ ;~·t;: . · . _ ·~ a 1cu a~s "·'"'' ::., .... , ,. .. ~::-. . .. 201 8 •• ... • ' f. ,.\ ~·· ... " ·.:. :f.!':".: .• -~~-·· .... ~· ~. ~ .. ~ :- :. , .. " ' ; 

'-:; '. ' ... :·~ · :}~~·t;L~-~~t.!~:-~1 : !~ ~ - ·, ·."''::. ::1 .. .. , . . ~ I ~ ... " 
.. 

Employee benefit obligations ' 
LONG TERM 
Employee Benefits 

Gratuity 
Less:-Fund size of Investment as per Gratuity Policy 

Leave Encashment 

Sick Leave -

Provision for Long Term Trade· Receivable- Non Current 

Total - -
Note-25 Current Provisio ns 

•· 

i.: ' ·. · As at 31st March, 
As'"at"31 st .. ' M~Irch , .2019 

2018 
.. 

~ . ··' ,· ·. ;: .. 
A. Employee benefit obligations 
SHORT TERM 
Employee Benefits 

Gratuity 
Less:-Fund size of Investment as per Gratuity Policy 

Leave Encashment 

Sick Leave 

Income Tax 

Total (A) 

B. Provis ions 

Income Tax 
Provision For Income Tax 

Proposed Dividend 
Proposed Dividend 
Dividend Tax 

Total (B) 
Total Short Term (A+B) 
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Note-20 Government Grants 

Opening Balance 
Grants during the year 
Less:- Realised to profit or loss 
Closing Balance 

Current Portion 
Non- Current Portion 

As at 31st March, 
2018 -

; . - ~ 

-..-·;: .. ~ 
.... c.: . 

. _..r·-· ·-.. ..,.. 
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Note 21 - Other Non -Current Liabilities 
':• 

Particulars .,,: •. ,,:· ·. -- · : . '.,, . .,. .. . 1,·.··· ... '• ·• "' .. ' ' ~ .. 
. ... .; ~ ''' . . . ... 

TOTAL 

Note 26 -Other Current Liabilities 
.. "' .. .. •·.· .• .. ..... ~. 

' • Pa~lcula'rs ···: _.:· ..... 
• ' . j~ ~ i:: :~ .... 

'l ')' 

. 

For Due To ITDC Limited 
- Project Division 
- ITDC L TO (HQ) 
- BSTDC/PTDC 

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 
Interest accrued and due on borrowinos 
Income received in advance 
Unclaimed Dividend 

Advance From Customers 
Sundry Creditors (Other Than Trade Payable) 
Other Liabilities 

Total 

Sub-Note 26 - Other Current Liabilities 

.. Particulars j· . 
.; 

.. 

Advance From Customers 
Customers at Credit 
Amount Reed in Advance 
License Fee Reed in Advance 
Others ( Specify ) 

Total 

Sundry Creditors (Other Than Trade Payable) 
Sundry Creditor for Expenses 
Outstanding Liabilities 
Contractor Credit Balance 
Salaries & Wages Payables 
Unpaid Salaries & Waqes 
Unpaid Staff welfare Fund 
Bonus P<l','able 
Unpaid Bonus 
Employee at Credit 
Customers Credit Balance 
Property Tax Payable 
Commission payable to Travel Agents 
Commission payable to Own Unit 
Stale Cheques 
Provisional Liability For Contractors 
Provisional Liability For Capital Goods 
VRS Dues Payable 
Provision for VDAIDAIIDA/WRC 
MOT/DOT Payable 
Gratuity Payable 
Others 

Less: 
Cost of Material Supplied to contractor 
Payment to contractors/suppliers aoainst capital works 
Total 

Other liabilities 
TDS 
Sales Tax/GST Payable 
Service Tax Payable 
Compulsory Deposit Payable 
ESI PC~yable 
PF Payable 
Employee Insurance Payable 
Family Pension Payable 
Salary SavinQ Scheme Payable 
Motor Car Remittance 
Staff welfare Fund Payable 
Service Charges Payable 
Entertainment Tax Payables 
Guest Laundry CharQes Payables 
Housing Society Deductions 
Amount due to co-operative society 
Payroll withholding Accounts 
Professional Tax Payable 
Interest Payable 
Miscellaneous remittances 
Luxurv Tax Payable 
Corporate Social Responsibility Fund 
Labour Cess 
Pay Revision· Salary Payable 
Cess Payable "" 
Others Specify 
Group Insurance Payable 
GST Payable 
Total 

As at 31st March, 
2019 : .• 

'As. at J1st March, 
. 2019 .·. ' 

\' 

-
-

3,82,157.75 
-

3,82,157.75 

As at 31st March, 
2019 

t 

-
-

-

16,072.00 
10.00 

-

-
-
-
-

-
3,43,475.75 

-
-
-
-

22,600.00 

-

As at 31st March, 
"2018 

As at 31st March, 
.. 2018 

\' 

3,59,080.75 
1 000.00 

3,60,080.75 

As at 31st March, 
2018 

\' 

-

4,795.00 
10.00 

3,43,475. 75 

10,800.00 

3,82,157.75 3,59,080.75 

- 1,000.00 

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-·- -

-
-

·- -
-.. 
-
-

-

--·-
1,000.00 -
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I Note 27 - Revenue from Operations 

: ~ . •'" • *. -~ . '''i c~·l"' it~-.' ,. ' " , •, " · · Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st 
· ;, -. · ~·~ · · • ' p '· rr · r--··: ·· · ., 
~ .· : . • .. . a •c.u ars .. .. :--; . ., . : . . ···; .. March, 2019 . March, 2018 ... ~,:- ' ~ . . .... • ... • : .... ... -~~ ~~. ~-~·· ~- '* ·~ . ·'" ' " .. 
:, ~, 1 '! J1, ~ • ' · I'\.~ •• r,, f, !{ ,:t~~~\:~ ·,;,,,,: t.~·~~~ .. ~' ,};';.,~, ···~:; ,• : .; ;: 1! <'>r. , ·, " \ ':i . ' • ~ . ,. .. ~ 

Sales of products (A) 
Food -
Beer, Wine & Spirits -
Cigars and Cigarettes -
Soft Drinks -
Cameras, Watches and Tape recorders - -
Perfumes - -
Petrol, oil & Lubricant - -
Tourist Literature and Other Publications - -
Miscellaneous Sales -
Total (A) --- - -

Sales of services (8 ) 

Room Rent -
Licence Fees -
Traffic Earnings & package tours -
Sale of Air Tickets - -
Management/Consultancy/Event Management/Training Fees - -
Revenue From execution of Project - -
Son-et-Lumiere & Cultural Shows - -
Lawn/Hall Charges/LCD/FurnitureNessel Music/Computer hire charges -
Commission Income - -
Telephone Services - -
Advertisement income - -
Travel Services - -
Service Handling Charges - -
Service Charges -
Total (8) - -
Other operating revenues (C) 
Product Incentive - -

Miscellaneous Income -
Total (C) - -

TOTAL (A)+(8 )+ (C) - -
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) - -
Total . •."' ·"""' - -

~·. ..... 
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Note: 28 - Other Income 

·~H~<D~f3f~@!i~~~f':' '. -~ ,. · .. - ~·· ·; "~·; '~?-~~: :'" ._· ·.~·· .. 
.. 

·Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st .. . d.-:t ... rp n H-l. l v··-"j,,.;"!, .. ::-:.,.! 
. l1j; . , , . '· .a . ICU ar:s ~ :,i' ,.. _ ·. ·!. ..:;~ ~- ~~- ·. ~ . . ··: .:-- March·, 2019 · March, 2018 . ~~)-j - ~--~· •.':':J-4~ ~ ..... ,..,,...,..:,---.;..._,.,. \~~. 

"' ' ; ··~·"g~t .. ;~, tt·~~ •• :·'- !,"• . ~--~::·r • ,,.: ·~<it."" : ~-., ... .. ~ ~ , - . -
(A) Income from non-current investments 
Rentals from investment property 
Dividends from subsidiaries 
Interest from Government Securit ies 

Dividends from shares of other companies/units of Mutual Funds 

Interest from debentures 
Share of profit/loss from partnership firm 
Total (A) 
i(B) Income from current investments 
Interest income from debentures 
Dividends 
Total (B) 
(C ) Other Income 
Interest (Gross) From- Banks/ Financial Institutions -

Loan to Employees 
Others 

Profit on sale of Assets 
Gain on Foreign Exchange Variation - -
Electricity Charges -
Grant from Ministry of Tourism 
Gain on financial assets/liabilities carried at amortised cost 
Others -
Total (C) - -
TOTAL (A)+(B)+( C) - -
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) - -
Total - -
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Note 29 - Cost Of Materia l / Services Consumed 
.· . "' ' 
;· -: Particulars .~ , .. · !;:.·,,'· .... , -· 

_ ... _ 4 

Raw material consumed 
Cost of Service Consumed 

Execution of Pro'ect 
O ther Service 

Less: Charaed to MEA 
Total 
Transfer to Note 36 Discontinued :)peration 
Total 

Sub Note 29 Cost Of Material / Services Consumed 

' ; P1rtJculars .. ,. 

• Year Ended 31at 
· · March 201 9 · 

~ . , . . 

Year Ended 31St 

- . March 2019 
.... . . " ·.· ' ' . ~ ... , . 

A:· Coat of Consumption or Raw Materials, Other 
Materials sold and Service Rendered 

I Provisions Beverages & Smokes 

Ooenina Stock 

Add:- Purchases & Ad'ustment 

Less:- Transfer & Ad 'ustment 

Closing Stock 

TOTAL I -
II Boer Wine & Spirit 

enina Stock -
Add:- Purchases & Ad'ustment 

Less:- Transfer & Ad'ustment 

Closing Stock 

TOTAL II -
Ill Other Material 

Ooenina Stock 

Add:- Purchases & Ad ustment 

Less:- Transfer & Ad ustment 

Closing Stock 

TOTAL Ill -
TOTAL 1+11+111 

Note 30 Purchases of Traded Goods 

·- Particulars · .)11 Year Ended 3111 . March 2019 

' ~ . 
I Provisions Beveraaas & Smokes 

II Boar Wino & Spirit -
Ill Other Material 

lv Freloht cartage and clearance 

v Petrol 0 11 & Lubricant 

TOTAL -
Transfer to Note 36 Discontinued Operation -
Total 

Nota 31 - Change In Inventory of Traded Goods 

Partleu~rs <· ·. Yoar Ended 31at 
·- -. - ' March 2019 

r ~ 

OPENING STOCK 

I Provisions Beverages & Smokus . 
II Boer Wine & Spirit 

Ill Other Material 

lv Freight cartage and clearance 

v Petrol 011 & Lubricant 

TOTAL 

CLOSING STOCK 

I Provisions Beverages & Smokes 

II Bear Wino & Spirit -
Ill Other Material -
lv Frolaht carlill!e and clearance 

v Potrol 011 & Lubricant 

TOTAL 

Year Ended 31st 
March' 2018 

Year Ended 31st 
March 2018 

~ 

I 

-I 

Year Ended 31st 
March 2018 

~-

I 

-

Year Ended 3111 
March 2018 · 

~ 

-

1· ....... ~-"' Year Endid 3fat ·' 
· ' • March· :io19 

·Year Ended 31st­
. Mari:'t. 2o1s 

CHANGES IN INVENTORY 

Changes In Inventories of stock-In-trade 
ChanQOS In Inventories of nnlshed QOOdS 

TOTAL 
Transfer to Note 36 Discontinued Operation 

!Total 
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' ·..._ 

Note 32 - Employees' Remuneration & Benefits 

Salaries & Waqes, Bonus 
Provision for Bonus 
Leave Encashment Paid 
Provision for Leave Encashment 
Employer's Contribution to Provident & Other Fund 
Staff Welfare Expenses (Including contribution to Staff Welfare 
Fund) 
Uniform 

Provision/Contribution to Employee's Gratuity Scheme- Others 

Sub-Total 
Less:-
Charqed to the Projects of the MinistrY of Tourism 
Charged to the Ministry of External Affairs 

Total 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) 
Total 

.. 
; ' ~ " '• 

-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-

-
-

-
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Note 33 - Finance Cost 

Year Ended 31st 
J 

.... March, 2018 

Interest on Loans to IT DC 
Interest on Loans to BTDC 
Interest paid on Advances 
Other Borrowing Cost 

Finance Cost( assets/liabilities carried at amortised cost) 

TOTAL 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) 
Total 
~------------------------------------·----------~------------------~~------------~ 

·...._ 
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NOTE 34 - Operating & Other Expenses 

-' ~<~!:} .. '~~-.\. Year Ended 31st .. . .. ·- Piutlculars ., . 
' ,: :: .. March 2019 .. 

"" ,, .. ·-·.toe: • \ .;· • .., ~1 ,·. :, ~~ .. 
<';'; .;·I.'" I 

. ' .. ~ · ... .; - ~ ~ 

Travelllnq and Convey_ance 
-Directors -
-Officers/Staff . . 
-Staff Car Expenses 

RENT RATES TAXES AND INSURANCE 

- Rent -
- Rates & Taxes 
-Insurance . 

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
-Plant and Machinery -
-Building -
-Vehicles 
-Others -

Auditors' Remuneration 
-Audit fees 11 ,800.00 
-Tax audit fees -
-Certification/Limited Review -
-Taxation Matters -
-Company Law Matters -
-Out of Pocket Epps -

Director Sitting Fees -
Legal and Professional Charges 40,640.00 
Printing, Stationery and Periodicals -
Communication Expenses -
Power & Fuel -
Advertisement. Publicity & Sales Promotion 67,087.00 
Entertainment Ex!)enses -
Band and Music -
Expenses on Culture Shows -
Commission to travel agents & Credit Card -
Licensee's Share of Profit -
Miscellaneous Expenses 11 8.00 
Upkeep, Service Cost and Other Operating Expenses -
Loss on Sale of AsseVWrite off of Assets -
Loss on Collaboration Ventures -
Depletion/Consum_ption & Breakage in Crockery, Cutl~ry & Utensil -
Reimbursement of Expenses -
Bad Debts -
Net Gain/Loss on Foreign Exchange (Other Than Adjusted in Finance Cost -
Advance Written Off 
Provision for Doubtful Debts & Advances 
Provision for Diminution of Fixed Assets/impairment 
Provision for Inventory Write Down/Write Off of Inventories 
Corporate Social Responsibility 
Marketin~. Guidance & supervision expenses 
Demand & Notice 
Expenses under Court Order 
TOTAL (A) 
Less:-
Charged to the Project of Ministry of Tourism 
Charged to the Project of Ministry of External Affairs 
Departmental Expanses Charged to ITDC Unit 
TOTAL (B) 

TOTAL (A-8) 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) 
Total 

NOTE-10 8 , OVERHEAD ALLOCATION 

Particulars 

CENTRAL OVERHEAD 

DIVISIONAL OVERHEAD 

TOTAL 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) 
Total 

a. Operating & Other includes expence on Generation of Power as fo:lo·>J;; 

Fuel 
Depreciation 
Repairs & Malntanan·ce(P&M) 

-

-
-
-
-

1 '19,645.00 

-
1,19,645.00 

1,19,645.00 

Year Ended 31st 
March 2019 

-
-
-

2019 

Year Ended 31st 
March 2018 

11,800.00 

29,925.00 

2,13, 778.00 

135.70 

-
-

2,55,638.70 

-
2,55,638. 70 

2,55,638. 70 

Year Ended 31st 
,. 

.. i 
March 2018 

' 
~ .. .;-. 

i 

-
-
-

2018 

b. No separete charge is made to repairs and maintenance account in respect of salaries wages etc a·f stall deployed for repairs 

drrieil out departmentally. 
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Note 35 - Exceptional Items 

: •. ,':· ·. •·:.•· • ,~ ,~. . ; .·1 ' • ·~ , ,. . . -- . ' ': ·,:; 

Provisions no LonQer required written back (NeQative If Profit) 
Others 
Total 

,_ 

. ·, S '·· ,,: Year. Ended 31st , 
· .:~ t ·· · March; 2019 · · 

· '(ear Ended 31st · 
March, 2018 
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Note 36 - Discontinued Operations 

ProfiU(Ioss) from discontinued operation 
. ~ .. _ - "'-. - - ' •'t • ~;. i - ' · Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st ' . Particula_r:s _ 

: .,~_· 't' . ' -; ~~-.,. ::: ,-":,: : -' · ~ Miuch,2019 March, 2018 

Income -
Note 27 - Revenue from Operations (A+B+C) - -
Note: 28 - Other Income - -

Totallncom - -

Expenses 
Note 29 -Cost Of Material/ Services Consumed - -
Note 30 - Purchases of Traded Goods - -

Note 31 - Change in Inventory of Traded Goods - -
Note 32 - Employees' Remuneration & Benefits - -
Note 33 - Finance Cost - -
Note 2 & 2C - Depreciation and amortization expense - -
Note 34 - Operating & Other Expenses - -

Note 138 -Overhead Allocation - -
Total ExpensE - -

Note 35- Exceptional Items - -

ProfiU(Ioss) from Discontinued Operations - -

'- ASSETS AND LIABIL TIES CLASSIFIED AS HELD fOR SALE 

• ;. : ·: !~~ . :_~ • • •• · P·ar;ticui~f~: ... ~.:~~/t&: ·· .. :: . ' Year Ended 31st .A's at 31st March, 
•. ' ;~i•.-. , • L I , :" ' " ' ' , .. , " ' .. , . ~ ,, March, 2019 · 2018 

ASSETS 
Property, Plant and EquiQ_ment - -

Capital Work-In-Progress 
Intangible Assets 
Investments 
Other Financial Assets 
Other Non-Current Assets 
ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE - -

Liabilities -
Borrowings 
Trade Payables 
Other Financial Liabilities 
Provisions 
Government Grants 
Other Non-Current Liabilities 
LIABILITIES CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE - -

NET ASSETS DIRECTLY ASSOCIATED WITH HELD FOR SALE - -

NET CASH FLOWS 
··!·,-:::· -··--, .. 1 ·" _,._"~~ - · _}~ · ·.- .~ ,.-y~~-..·~r· ·· ·· .. ·Year-Ended' 31st Year Ended 31st . • ..,. ... • .. t.... ., .......... :";~' .... i . . · .. ' 1'"'": 

. •' · ,,. ,, · ·· : . Pa~i~ulars· -~~'it , . ... · ·_ . <· ; 
) .~ · -

, , ;· ·c 
. ,, March,2019 March, 2018 . .,.- ' ' ;. ·- ' . . 

Operating 
Investing -
Financing 
Net Cash(outflow)/ inflow -
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Note 37 - Earning Per Share 

·.: ~ :· . •; .·• ·. ··.' '· . ·-
·.: •: ·: i l . 

:. .. 

The calculation of Earning Per Share as per IND AS 33 Is as under: 

For Continuing Operation 
ProfiU(Loss) attributable to ordinary equity holders 
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 
Weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on the conversion of 
all the dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares 
Basic Earning per share 
Diluted Earning per share 

For Discontinued Operation 
ProfiU(loss) attributable to ordinary equity holders 
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 
Weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be is~.ued on the conversion of 
all the dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares 
Basic Earning per share 
Diluted Earning per share 

For Discontinued and Continuing Operations 
ProfiU(loss) attributable to ordinary equity holders 
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 
Weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on the conversion of 
all the dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares 
Basic Earning per share 

-.. Year Ended 31st 
~ '.March,-2019 

-1,19,645.00 

Year Ended 31st 
March, 2018 

-2,55,638.70 

Diluted Earnino oer share -
~~~~~~~-----------------------------------L--------------L-----------~ 
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INDIA TOURSIM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED 
UNIT: PUNJAB ASH OK HOTEL COMPANY L TO., CHANDIGARH 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2018 

38. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR) 

Particulars 

(A) Contingent Liabilities 
(a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts 

(b) VAT caes before Hon'ble Tribunal 
(b) Guarantees 
(c ) Other money for which company is contingently liable 
Bills discounted with banks 
Total 

{B) Commitments 

(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for 

(b) Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid 
(c) Others 

Total -,• .. .. - . .-. 
TOTAL [(A)+{B)) t/ . . , .. ----

' 

( Figures in ~) 

As at 31st March As at 31st March 

2019 2018 

-
-

- -

- -
- -
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; 

PUNJAB ASHOK HOTEL COMPANY LTD. CHANDIGARH 

General Notes:-39 

1. Confirmation of balances have not been received in most of the cases of sundry debtors, creditors. loans and advances and deposits. Effect on the accounts on due 
confirmation reconciliation and adjustments thereof cannot be indicated '"'' this stage 

2. The Government of India had promulgated the micro small and medium enterprises development act 2006 as per the said act the unit is to identify the parties and pay 
them interest beyond the specified period if not paid. The liability for interest is nil as none of the parties are covered under MSMED Act, 2006. 

3 . Due to no commercial activity, the inventories viz. Crockery & Cutlery. Linen & blanket and kitchen utensils were not in active use. 

4. Disclosure of related parties as per IND AS 24, to the extent applicat:.le, is as under: -

S.No. Particulars Designation Name cl Related party From 
1 Key Management Personnels Chairman Smt. Ravneet Kaur 01 .08.2017 

Managing Director Sh. Shivriular Singh Dhillon 05.07.2017 
Sh Malwinder Singh Jaggi 31.07.2018 

Directors Shri Prad:p Kumar Das 23.03.2016 
Smt. Satvinder Kaur 29.08.2016 

India Tourism Development 
2 Holding Company corporation Limited (ITDC) 

Punjab Tourism Development 
3 Minority Stake Holder Corporation (PTDC) 

5. Disclosure of Transactions with Related Parties:-
(Amount in ·1 

!Type of Transactions I Year Ending I Holding Company (ITDC) I Minority Stake Holder (PTDC) 
~~~~~~~--~~~~~-----r~~ 

I 
Loans Received as on 131.03.2019 I 54,497.00 1 3,02,839.00 

c__ ________ .J.I=-:31.:..:..o::.:3:.:..:.2:..:oc.:..18=------'-l--- 12,30,o6o.oo I 2,55.012.00 I 

6. A temporary Electricity connection of 10 K.W. which was taken in Nc·1ember 1998 was disconnectged in December 2002. On the basis 
of minimum charges. total dues amounting to "1,88,722.00 was paid tc PSEB in January 2004. No dues certificate applied from PSEB 
is awaited. 

7. Additional informtion pursuant to requirements of Part II of the Schecfule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013 
a. Value of Imports calculated on CIF basis NIL 
b. Expenditure in foreign currency NIL 
c. Remuneration paid to the Directors NIL 
d. Earnings in foreign currency (Direct) NIL 

To 
onwards 

31 .07.2018 
onwards 

onwards 
onwards 

8. Since there was no commercial activity during the year 2018-19, as the only hotel is under construction. accordingly additional information 
regarding details of opening stock, purchases, closing stock consumption of raw materials, sales & service and consumption of imported and 
indigenous raw matgerials. spare parts and components has not beero furnished. 

\ 9. The amount due to small scale industries, for more than · 1.00 lakh and for a period exceeding 30 days - NIL. 

10. Previous years figures have been regrouped I rearranged wherever necessary 

11 DISCLOSURE TO IND-AS 11 5 

Below mentioned are the disclosures as per requirements to lnd AS 115- Revenue from Contracts with Customers: 

a. The Company has applied modified retrospective approach for the application of lnd AS 115 "Revenue from Contracts with Customer" and the effect is NIL 
on retained earnings as at April1, 2018. 

b. Since the unit is not in operation hence there is no revenue recognition during the year 2017-18 and 2018-19 

12 Changes in Accounting Policies: 

a. "Policy No.6- Revenue Recognition" - The Company has applied modified retrospective approach for the application of lnd AS 115 "Revenue from 
Contracts with Customer" and the effect is NIL on retained earnings as at April 1, 2018. Changes have been made in the accounting policy for revenue 

b. "Policy No. 10 - Leases" - The Company has added policy for accounting of Leases. The effect is NIL on retained earnings as at April1 , 2018. 

c. "Pol icy No. 15- Financial Instruments"- " Impairment of Financial Assets" - The Company has modified the policy to include "Contract Assets'" as per lnd 
AS requirement. The effect is NIL on retained earnings as at Apr:l 1. 2018. 

The above changes have been made for compliance to lnd AS requirements and have no impact on the accounts. 
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PUNJAB ASHOK HOTEL COMPANY L TO., CHANDIGARH 
DETAILS OF PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES AND PRIOR PERIOD INCOME 

.. \ : ,' ... ' ' . 
~AM~UNT (Dr.)' AMOUNT (Cr.) 

1 Professional Chrages (Note no.-34) 4,795.00 
2 TA Expenses (Note No: 28) 14,991.00 
3 Advertisement Expenses (Note no.-34) 35,369.00 

4 Sundry Creditors for Exp (Note No.-26) 4,795.00 
5 Loan From ITDC (Note No: 22) 14,991 .00 
6 Loan From PTDC (Note No: 22) 35,369.00 

. 

TOTAL 55,155.00 55,155.00 
Adjustment in F.Y. 2017-18 

Note: 
Previous year's figures have been adjusted as per the above details for lnd-As Compliance 
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HOTEL RANCHI ASHOK. RANCHI 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2019 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
EQUITY ' , 

Equity-Share Capital 
Other Equity 
Total Equity 
Liabilities 
Non-Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 
(I} Borrowings 
(ii) Trade Payables 

- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterprises 

-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprise.s 
and small enterprises 
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 
Provisions 
Deferred Tax Liabilities 
Government Grants 
Other Non-Current Liabilities 
Tota l Non-Current Liabilities 
C u rrent Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 
(I) Borrowinqs 
(li) Trade Pavables 

- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterprises 

-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 
and small enterprises 
( Iii} Other Fin ancia l Liabilities 
Provisions 
Government Gra nts " 
Other Current Liabilities 
Non- Current Liabilities classified as he ld for sale 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

INTER UNITS 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILIT IES 
Significant Accounting Policies 

Note Nos. 1 To 39 Form An Integral Part of These Fmanc1al Statements 

Date : 20/05/2019 
Place : Ranchi 

I, 
~) 

Director 

' ·14 48,996,000.00 
15 -145 345,024.26 

-96,349,024.26 

16 -
17 -

18 -
19 17.890,055.00 
5 

20 42,855,549.22 
21 -

60,745,604.22 

22 39,072,566.00 
23 

-

755,341.75 

24 3 17,683.00 
25 -

20A 738,920.12 
26 52,217,934.67 
36 -

93,102,445.54 

13A 
153,848,049.76 

57,499,025.50 
1 

48 996,000.00 
-121,375,338.9 1 

-72,379,338.91 

-
-

-
15,727,580.00 

43,594,469.34' 
-

59,322,049.34 

30,045,228.00 

-

755,341.75 

317.683.00 
-

766,806.1 2 
44.703,902.86 

-
76,588,961.73 

135,911,011 .07 
63,531,672.16 

Partner 
M.No. 079078 
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HOTEL RANCHJ ASHOK, RANCHJ 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 at MARCH, 2019 

Note Nos. 1 To 39 Form A n Integral Part of These Financial Statements 

Date 20/05/2019 
Place Ranchi 

(Sh. An~ ~rma) 
Mana~rector 

As per our report of even date 
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RAN CHI ASHOK BIHAR HOTEL CORPORATION LIMITED 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st MARCH 2019 

.. A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:· AS ON 31.03.2019 

Net Profit before-~on, and extraordinary item 
Adjustment for : _, '· _ 

Depreciation -- 622704.0968 
Finance Charges 3695889.67 
Deferred Government Grant Income ·766806.12 
lntereat Income ·17448 

(Profit)/Loss on sales of Assets 
Capital WIP Written Back 

Operting Profit before working capital changes 

(increase)/Decrease in Current Assets 

Inventories 118598.53 
Trade receivables 351933.65 
Other current assets 416789.53 
Other Non Current As sets 0 
Other Financial Assets-Non Current -29800 
Other Financial Assets-Current 

~ . 0 
Other Bank Balance 3110529 
Change in Employee Benefit Obligations ·19547 

Decrease/increase in current liabillies 

Trade Payables 0 
Other Current Liabilities 10741369.81 
Other Financial Liabil ities-current 0 
Long term provisions 2162475 
Short term provisions 0 

- ''parting Profit after working capital changes 

Less: Tax Paid ' - , 

Less: Deferred Tax . . '~ . 
Less: Extraordinary Items 

Net Cash Inflow/Outflow from Operations (A) 

B . CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:· 
Purchase of Fixed Assets 
Sales of Fixed Assets and adjustments 
Income from lnteresVDividents 
Reduction/( addition) of WIP 

Net cash Inflow/Outflow From investing Activities (8) 

C.CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Government Grant 
Increase I (Dectease) in borrowings 
Deferred Revenue Grant Income 
Finance charges 

Net cash inflow/Outflow from Financing activities© 

'C:T CHANGE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVANTS 
.t.JRING THE YEAR 

CASH OR CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE 
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR • 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE 

END OF THE YEAR 

1/C ACCOUNTS General M anager Director 

Date 20/05/2019 

Place Ranchi 

. ~) (Amount 10 
AS ON 31.03.2018 

·23950138.35 

1,345,624.55 
2,741 ,325.00 

-777450.64 
~7<4261 

3,534,339.65 
(20,415,798.70) 

8,657.82 
(41 ,108.60) 

(442,197.19) 
. 
. 

(64,881.20) 
2,379,131.00 

(21 ,213.00) 
3,948,503.71 

(245,253.50) 
12,306,983.25 

3,449.00 
1,022,792,00 

12,903,844.81 

(3,563,450.18) 

0 

(3,563,450.18) 

. 

17448 
0 

17,448.00 

-766806.12 
5,800,000.00 

766806.12 
-3695889.67 

2,104,110.33 

(1,441,891.85) 

1,478 ,912.98 

37,021.13 

As per our report of even date 

For & on behalf of 

M/s Surnan Jejani & Associates 

C~hered Accountants 

~1\/ 
...- (Suman Modi) 

Partner 

M.No. 079078 

(22,564,208.83) 

2,835.248'.01 
(19,728,960.82) 

1,818,388.83 

( 

13,087,970,75 

(4,822,601.24) 

r 

' 
(4,822,601.24) 

(48,883,340.38) 

474,251.00 
1,627,967.00 

(46,781,12238) 

44,263,221.46 
9,639,000.00 

777,450.54 
(2,741,325.00) 

51,938,347.00 

334,623.38 

1,144,289.60 

1,478,912.98 
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~ 

A.Equity Share Capital 

Balance as on 1st April 2017 

48,996,000.00 

B.Other Equity 

Bal ance as at 1st Apri12017 

Comprehensive Income for the year 
Dividend Paid 
Dividand Tax Paid 
Remeasurement of Actuarial Gain/Loss during 
the year 
Transfer to Retained Earnings . 

Balance as at 31 st March 2018 

Comprehensive Income for the year 
Dividend Paid 
Dividend Tax Paid 
Remeasurement of Actuarial Gain/Loss during 
the year 
Transfer to Retained Earniflgs 
Balance as at 31st March 2019 

~ 
INDIA TOURISM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY 

(in ~) 
Changes in . 
Equity 
Share Balance as on 
Capital 31st March 2018 Changes in Equity 
during the Share Capital . Balance as.on 
year during the year 31st March 2019 

- 48,996,000.00 - 48,996,000.00 

/ 

40,681.00 - -59,61 6,797.13 -36,732,742.95 

-
- -23,999,784.83 

• 0 

.• 

40,681 .00 - -59,616,797.13 -60,732,527.78 

-
-23,950,138.35 

- -59,616,797.13 -84,682,666.13 

r; 

-1 ,045,482.00 
I 

-21,213.00 

-1,066,695.00 

-19,547.00 

-1 ,086,242.GO 
- -- ---

'--40,§ 81.00 
- - ---- --- --

(Raj{;jfa;y 
1/C ACCOUNTS a m) 

Dat e : 20/05/2019 
P'lace : Ranchi 

Director 

As per our report of even date 
For & on behalf of 

M/s Suman Jejani & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

\. . 
·J (Suman Modi) · 
~ Partner -. 

M.No. 079078 

"" 

( i n~) 
-97,354,341.08 

-
-23,999;784.83 

-
-

-21 ,213.00 
-

-121,375,338.91 
-

-23,950,138.35 
-
-

-1 9,547.00 
-

-1 45,345,024.26 

- -
A~-~' 

~
;.;~cr.. ~' "'1,0:\ 

:"'\,.... ~·o . 
I \ ': · : 

I ' . f RANCH! ! . ; 

~;:\ /: .. >)' ' . \,\~'>- ....... ~::-_7" ~~ -~ .. . . ~, ~.:.:-;·~~i l··.~.::.;~y ~~-;:.,:::::... 

-
I 
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Note 1 

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 

Corporate Information 

R'A~HI ASHOK BIHAR HOTEL CORPORATION LIMITED ("the Company") is an entity domiciled in India, with its 
registered:office at Ranchi. 

Basis for preparation of accounts 

a. Statement of Compliance: 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with lnd AS as notified under the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, read with Section 133 ofthe Companies Act, 
2013. 

b. Basis of preparation 
These f inancial statements have·been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for: 

i. certain financial assets, liabilities and contingent considerations that are measured at fair 
value; 

ii. as~ets held for sale- measured at fair value less cost to sell; and 
iii. defined benefit plans- plan assets, measured at fai r value. 

The assets .and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal 
op·erating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule -Ill to the Companies Act, 2013 and lnd AS 1-
"Presentation of Financial Statements". The Current Assets do not include elements which are not 
expected to be realised within one yea r and Current Liabilities do not include items which are due 

"after one year, the period of one year being reckoned from the reporting date. ' 

c. Functional and presentation currency 
The financial statements are pr:esented in Indian Rupee {INR), which is also the Company's fUI ctional 
currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakh, unless otherwise indicated. 

Use of estimates and judgements 
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with lnd-AS requi res the Management to make estimates, 
judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting 

policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the 
date of the financia l statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses d uring the period. The actual 
result may differ from such estimates. Estimates and changes are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 

accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future period. 

The Company recognizes revenue for a performance obligation satisfied over time after reasonably estimating its 
progress towards complete satisfaction of t he performance obligation. 

The recognit ion of revenue requires assessments and judgments t o be made on changes in work scope, claims 

(compensation, rebates etc.) and other payments to the extent performance obligation is satisfied and they are 

probable and are car>a ble of be ing reasonably measured: For the purpose of making estimates for cla ims, the 
company used the avai lable contractual and historical information. 

In particular, info rmation about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and c ritical judgments in applying 

accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements 
pertain to: 

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets: The· Company has estimated useful life of 
each class of assets based on the nature of assets, the estimated usage of th e asset, the operating condition of the 
asset, etc. The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets as at th e 
end of each reporting period. This reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense in future periods. 

Income-tax: Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is regarded as probable that deductible 
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and timing of recovery of the re lated assets. Changes in these estimates may affect th e amount of d efe rred tax 

liabilities or the valuation o.f d eferred tax a ssets a nd th ereby the tax is charge in the Statement of Profit or Loss. 

' Provision for tax liabilities require judgements on the interpretation of tax l egislation, developme nts in case law 

~,nd the p otential outcomes of tax audits and appeals w hich may be subject to significant uncertainty. Therefore, 

th e"'~l!_a l results may vary from expectations resulting in adjustments to provisions, the va luation of d eferred tax 

assets, c·ash tax settlements and therefore the tax charge in the Statement of Profit or Loss. 

Defined benefit plans: The cost of the defined b e nefit plans and the present va lue of the defined Benefit obligation 

a re base d on actuarial va luation using th e projected unit credit method. An actuarial va luation in volves making 

various assumptions that may differ from actua l developments in the future. These include the determination of 

the discount rate, f uture salary in creases a nd mortality ra tes . Due to the complexities involved in the va luation and 

its long te rm nature, a defined b e n efit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in ·these assumptions. A ll 
assumptions are revie)Ned at each Balance Sheet date. 

Significant Accounting Policies : 

1. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

• Items of ~roperty, Plant and Equipment are valued at cost of acquisition inclusive of any other cost 

attributable to bringing the same to their working condition less accumulated depreciation and any 

accumulated impairment losses. 

• PPE retired from active use and held for disposa l are stated at the lower of carrying amouritor net rea lizable 

value and are shown separately in the financial statements, the loss determined, if any, is recognized in the 

Profit & Loss Statement. 

• . In cases where recel~ts/scrutiny of final bills of the contractors/suppliers, settlement of the rates to be 

paid for extra items and price escalation etc. are pel)ding, the capitalization is effected prpvisionally, based 

on the va~ue of work completed as certif ied by theProject Engineers. Thedifference, if any, is pr~posed to 

. be accounted for in the year in which the final bills are settled. 

• Depr eciation on PPE is provide d Of) pro- rata basis on the Straight Line Meth qd "over t he estimated useful 

I ife of the PPE" as per Companies Act, 2013, and as assessed by the management is as unde r : 

Useful life as per 
the Companies Straight Line 

Act, 2013 and as Method 0/oage 

Particulars assessed by the rates S.No Management 
Other Other 

Hotels than Hotels than 
Hotels Hotels 

1 Building with Rcc Frame Structur-e 60 60 1.58 1.58 
2 Building other than Rcc Frame Structure · 30 30 3 .17 3 .17 
3 Improvement to Building 7 - 13.57 -
4 Fence Well Tubewells 5 5 19.00 19.0 0 
5 Gardening & land Scaping 3 3 31.67 3 1.67 
6 Approach Road- Carpeted Road RCC 10 10 9.50 9.50 
7 Approach Road- Carpeted Road other than RCC 5 5 19.00 19.00 
8 Approach Road- Non Carpeted Road 3 3 31.67 31.67 
9 Plant & Machinery 7 .5 15 12.67 6.::.3 
10 Lifts 7.5 15 12.67 6 .33 
11 Kitchen Eouipments 7.5 15 12.67 6 .33 
12 Sound'System & Musical Instru ments 7.5 15 12.67 6.33 
13 Sanitarv Installation 7.5 15 12.67 6.33 
14 Air Conditioners ( Both Plant & Window Type). Coolers & Refrigerators 7 .5 15 12.67 6 .33 ' 
15 Electrical Installation 10 10 9 .50 9.50 
16 Office and Miscellaneous Eq ui pments 5 5 19.00 19 .00 
17 Computers (End User Device DesktOP. Laptop) 3 3 31.67 3 1.67 
18 Computers Server & Network 6 6 15.83 15 .83 
19 Furniture Fixtures & Furn ishings 8 10 11.88 9 .50 
20 Vehicles (Staff car & Scooters) 10 10 9.50 9.50 
2 1 Transport Vehicles Running on Hire - 6 - 15 .83 
22 Transport Vehicles Other than runninq on hire 8 8 11.88 11.88 
23 LeaseHold land is Amortised over the period of Lease 

' 

2. Intang ible Assets 

------------------------------------~~~~~-~·------------~~--~----.----------------------------
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Intang ible Assets (Software) are stated at their cost of acquisition less accumulated amortisation and accumulated 

losses. Intangible Assets (S~ftware), cost are amorti.zed over a period of legal right to use or 3 years, whichever is 
earlier. 

3. ~pairment of assets 

As~$.,u~ject to amortization/ depreciation are tested for impa irment provided · that an event or change in 
ci rcumst ances indicat es that their carrying amount might not be recoverable.An impairment loss is recognized in 
the amount by which the asset's carrying af"!lount exceeds· it.> recoverable amount. The recoverable am ount is the 
greater of an asset's fair value less sa le costs and value in use. 

4. Investments in Subsidiaries & Joint ventures 
Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures are accounted at cost less impairment losses, if any. 
If the intention of the management is to dispose the investment in near future, it is classified as held f o r. sale and 
measured at lower oflts carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. 

5. Inventories 

Stocks and stores including stock of crockery, cutlery, glassware and linen, etc., in hand as well as in ci rculation are 
valued at cost on FIFO basis or realizable va lue whichever Is less. ' 

6. Revenue Recognition 

Revenue from contract with customers 
Revenue from contract wi~h customers is recognized w hen control of the goods o r services are transferred to the 
customer at an amount that ' reflects the consideration to V:,hich.the Company expects to be entitled in exchange 
for those goods o r services. . 

Revenue from contract with customers is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will 

flow to the Company and the r evenue a·ndcosts, if. applicable, ca n be measured reliably. ' 

The Company recognise revenue for a performance obligation satisfied at point in time or over time after 

reasonably m 17asuring its prog r ess towards complete satisfaction of the performance obligation, In case wrere the 

o utcome of a performance obligation cannot be r easonably measured but the Company expects to recover the 

costs incurred in satisfying the performance obligation, the revenue is being recognised only to the extent of t he 

costs incurred unti l such time that it can reasonably measure the outcome of the performance obligation. 

In case of performance obligation being satisfied ove r t ime, it is measured by apply ing intJut method. In th e 

contra cts where performance obligation cannot be m easured by input m ethod, the output method is applied, 

which faithfully depict the Co m pany's performance towards comp lete satisfaction of the performance obligation . 

Revenue is m easured at t he transaction price that is allocated t o the performance obligation and it excludes 

amounts collected on behalf of third parties and is adjusted for variable considerations like customer loya lty 

programs discount and.rebates. 

If the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before t he customer pays consideration 

or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognized for the earned consideration that is conditional. If a 
customer pays consideration before the Company transfers good or services to the customer, a contract liability is 

recognized when the payment is made or the payment is due (which~ver is earlier). Contract liability is recognised 

as revenue when the Company perfo rms under the Contract. 

Revenu e frcm sa le of goods 

Revenue f rom sa le of goods at hotels li ke food and beverages, goods at duty free shops, tourist literature and other 

publications are recognized at the point in time when the control of goods are transferred t o the customers. 

Revenue from rendering of services 

Revenue f rom license fee is recognized as a performance obligation satisfied over time on mont.~ly__l?_~sis. 
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Revenue from packaged tours and transport services are recognized as a performance obligation satisfied over 
time and is recognized in pmportion to the se rvices del ive red. 

' Reve nu e from event management is recognized as a performance obligation satis fied at point in t ime· o n the 
c_ompletion of t he even t. 

·--........ 
Revenue from training fee, Management se rvices are recognized as a performance obligation satisfied over time 
as the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefit provided by the Company and is recogn ized on 
a stra ight line basis over the period of se rvice. 

Revenue from sa le of show tickets is recognized at the point in time on satisfaction of performance obligation. 

Revenue from projects (deposit works) is being satisfied over time. After contract inception, the transaction price 
ca n change for va rious reasons. Any subsequent change in the transaction price is then allocated to the 
performance obligations in the contract o_n the same basis as at contract incept ion . Consequently, amounts 
allocated to a satisfied performance o bligation are recognised as revenu e, or as a reduct ion of revenue, in the 

period in which the transaction price changes. Estimate of revenues, costs, or extent of progress towards 

comp letion are revised if circumstances change. Any resulting increases or decreases in estimated revenues or 
costs a re recogn ized by including it in profit or loss in the period of the change, if the change affects that period 
only or the period of change and future periods, if the change affects both. 

Revenue from operation and maintenance services in relation to projects (deposit works) is being satisfied over 

t ime as t he customer simultaneously rece ives and consumes t he benefit provided by the Company and is 
recognized on a stra ight line t?asis over the period of se rvice. 

Reven~e from management fee from subs idiaries is determined at year end and is recognized ~s a performance 
obligation satisfied at a point in time. 

Interest income 

Interest income is recognized using Effective Interest rat e m ethod as o ther income . 

Dividend income 
Divid ends are recognized as other income in profit or loss w hen the right to rece ive paym ent is established. 

Other income 

Supplementary claims are accounted for on acceptance of claims. 

7. Employees' Benefits 

Liabilities in respect of benefits to employees are provided for as follows: 

a. Short-term employee benefits: 

b. 

c. 

Liabilities for wages and sa laries, including ·non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled who lly 

within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees renc;ler the related service, are 

recognised in respect of employees' service~ up to the end of the reporting period and are m eas,ured at 

the amounts expected to be incurred when the liabilities are settled . The liab-ilities are presented as Short 
Term employee benefit obligations !n the balance sheet. 

ESI is provided on the basis of actu al l iability accrued and paid to authorities 

Post -employment o bligations: 

i. Defined Benefit Plans: 

Gratuity and Post-Retirem ent Bene fits Plans- The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually 

by actuary using the project ed unit credit m ethod. Re-measure ment gains and losses arising from 

experiences, adjustments and cha nges in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in 

w hich they occur, directly in othe r comprehensive income. The value of the defined benefit 

o bligation resulting from plan am endments or curtailments is recognised immed iately in profit or 

loss as past service cost. 

ii. Defined Contribution Plans: ' 

Provident Fund - The Company transfers provid ent fund contributions t o the t rust recognised for 

maintenance of the fund . These are recognised as and w F-F.t:~la~~e due. 
Other Long Term Employee Benefits: / ' ,.,:-i·''3r.l ,q~~~ 

iAN HI ~ 
b r~) 
'{;._, t~· 7ere ccc~ 
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The liabi lities· for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after 
the end of the pe-riod in which the employees render the related service.The Company measures the 
expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount expected to be paid as a 
result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the end of the reporting period.The benefits are 
discounted using the market yields at t he end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to 

~ .... the terms of the related obligation. Re-measurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes 
·in· actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or loss. 
The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the Company does not have an 
unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the repo rting period, regardless of 
when the actual settlement is expected to occur. 

8. Foreign Currency Translation/ Transaction 
Transaction in foreign currencies is recorded at the exchange rate prevai ling on the date cifthe transactic;>n. 
Foreign curr.ency deflominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated into the f unctionalc.urrency 
atexchange rates in effect at the end of each reporting period. Fo reign exchange gains or losses arising from 
settlement and translations are recognized .in the statement of profit and loss. 
Non-monetary assets and non-monetary liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and m easured at historical 
cost are translated at exchange rate prevailing at the date of transaction. 

9. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 
a. Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a 

present obligation as a result of past events and it is probab le that there will be outflow.of resources. 
b. Where as ·a result of past events, there is a possible obligation that may, but probably will not, require any 

outflow of resources, no provision is recogn ized but appropriate disclosure is made in the notes as 
• Con tingent Liabilities~ 

c. Conting-ent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgement of the management/independent experts. 

These are revised at each Ba lance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimate. 
d. Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. 
e. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

f. However, where the effect of time value of money is material, the amount of provision shall be the'present 
va lue of the expenditure expected to be required to settle the obligation. 

g. Capit a l commitments and Contingent liabilities d isclosed are in respect of items which exceed ~100,000/­

in each case. 

10. Leases: 

Where the Company is the lessee 

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an qperating lease. A lease that transfers 
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance lease. 
Finance leases are capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the 
leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are 
apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the leas.e liabilit~ so as to achieve a constant rate of 
interest on the remaining balance of the liability. ·Finance charges are recognized in finance costs in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss, unless they are directly, attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are 
capitalized in accordance with the Company's general policy on the borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are 
recogn ized as expenses in the periods in' which they are incurred. A leased asset is depreciated ove r the 
useful li fe of the asset. However, if th ere is no reasonable certainty that the Company will obta in ownership 
by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the 
asset and the lease t erm. 

Lease other th an finance lease is treated as operating lease. Operating lease payments are recognized as an 
expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term, except when the 
lease rentals, increase are in line with general inflation index. 

Where the Company is the lessor 

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an 

asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognized on a straight-line 
basis over the term of the relevant lease except when the lease rentals incfease· ar . · -:11~~th general 
inflation index. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operar ~F ~· ad:Ffed to the 
carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized over the lease term on the s ~ a sa ~~t,. t~ l income. 

Contingent rents are recogn7"zed as rev lJe in the period in which they are ear ~- R NCI-H ,J~, ·~ 

. '·<:~!=2.!~ .. ~:~"-:-'1:? _j L .. --· · 
• . . · -· J 
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Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer 
t:om the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables 
at-t~ompany's net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is a llocated to accounting periods sb 
as to refle-ct a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease. 

11. Non-current assets or disposal group hel_d for sale 

Non-current assets, or disposal groups comprising assets and liabilities are classified as held for sale if it is highly 
probable that they will be recovered primarily through a sale rather than through continuing use .Such assets, or 
disposal groups, are generally measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sel l. Assets 
and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented separately in the balance sheet.Property, plant and 
equipment and intan~ible assets once classified as held for sale/ distribution to owners are not depreciated or 
amortised. 

-
Discontinued operations are excluded from the results of continuing operations and are presented as a single 

amount as profit or loss post tax from disco"ntinued operations· in the statement of profit and loss.AII other notes 
to the financial statements mainly include amounts for continuing operations, unless otherwise mentioned. 

12. Income-tax 

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during 

the year. Current and deferred tax are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate to 

items that are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and 
deferre.d tax are also recognised in Other Comprehensive Income_ or directly in equity, respective ly. 

Current tax: 
Current tax expenses are accounted for in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision for 

current income tax is made for the tax liability payable on taxable income after considering tax allowances, 

deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws. 

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are pffset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the 

recognised amounts and there is ·an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis. 

Additional Income tax that arise from the distribution of dividends are recognized at the same time when the 

liability to pay the related dividend is recognized. 

Deferred tax: 

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary difference between the 

carrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet arid its tax base. 
Deferred t ax is measured at the tax rate.s that are expected to apply when the temporary differencesc;re either 

realised or settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by theend of reporting 

period. 

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that .it is probable that the future temporary difference will reverse 

in the foreseeable future and the future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary difference can 

be utilized. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting period and are reduced t o the extent 

that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. 

Minimum Alternative Tax ("MAT") credit forming part of Deferred tax assets is recognized. as an asset only wh en 

and to the extent that it is probable that the-Company wi ll pay no_rmal·income tax during the specified period. Such 

asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date arid the carrying amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to 

the extent there is no longer probable to the effect that the Company will pay normal income tax during the 

specified period. 

13. Borrowing Cost 

14. 

a. Borrowing Costs if any, directly attributable to the acquisition/construction of qualifying assets are 

capitalized as part of the cost of the respective assets. 

b. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the year in which they are incurred. 
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b. Government grants re lating to income are deferred and recognised in the profit or loss over the period 
necessa,Y to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and presented within other 
income. 

'"'-.fi~verl)ment grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in non-current 
liabilities as deferred income and are credited to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the useful lives 
of the related assets and presented w ithin other income. 

15. Financial Instruments 

Reco~nition, Initial Measurement and de-recognition 
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions of ~he flnanciallnstrument and are measured Initially at fair va lue adjusted by transaction costs, except 
for those carried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) which is measured initially at fair value. Subsequent 
measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are described below. 

Classification and Subseqyent Measurement of Financial Assets 
' 

For purpose of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in two broad categories:-
• Amortized Cost 

• Financial assets at FVTPL 

All financial asse.ts except for those at FVTPL are subject to review for impairment. 

Amortised cost 
A financial asset shall Qe creasured at amortised cost using effective interest rates if both of the following 

conditions are. met: 

a) The financi<!l asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial a:ssets in o rder to 
collect contractual cash flows; and 
b) The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are so lely payments 

of principal and interest on the principal ·amounts outstanding. 

The Company's cash and cashequivaients, trade and other receivables fail into this category of financial 

instruments. 

Impairment of financial assets ' 
Expected credit losses are recognized for'all financial assets subsequent to initial recognition other than f inancial 
assets in FVTPL category. . 
For receivables and contract assets, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by lnd 'l.S 109 
Financial instruments, which requires expect ed lifetime losses to be recognized from initia l recognition of t he 

trade receivables and contract assets. 

De-recognition of Financial Instrument s 
Financial Assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the Financial Assets expire, 

or when the Financia l Assets anp all substantial risks and rewards are transferred. A Financial Liability is 

derecognised when it is extinguished, discharged, c;:ancelled or expires. 

16. Exceptional Items 

The company discioses certain financia l information both including and exclud ing exceptional items. The 

presentation of information excluding ·exceptiona l items allows a better understanding of the underlying 

performance of thecompany and provides consistency with the company's internal management reporting. 

Exceptional items arc identifiedby virtue of either their size or nature so as to facilitate comparison with prior 

periods and to assess underlyif\g trends in the financial performance of the company. Exceptional items can include, 

but are not restricted to, gains and losseson the disposal of assets/ investments. 

17. Cash and Cash Equivalent 
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand. It includes term deposits and othershort-term 

money market deposits with original maturities of three months or less that are readilyconvertible to known 

amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

18. Segment Reporting 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting_pc_o_~cL~ to the chief operating 

decision maker. 

The Board of Directors assesses the financial performance and position of h 
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19. ~ash Flow Statement 

Ca~~w_ Statement, as per lnd AS 7, is prepared using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is 
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating 
cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash fl~ws. The 
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated. 

20. Earnings per share 

a. Basic earnings per share: Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for 'lhe year 
post tax attributable to equity shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 
during the per.iod. 

b. Diluted earnings per share: Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the 
year post tax attributable to' equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares 

outstanding including equity shar~s which would have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive 

potential equity shares unless they are considered anti-dilutive in nature. 
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OTES . 2. Property, Plant & Equipment- Tangible Ass ets in Active U'Se 

. Road 
owned t freeHold) 22.492.00 22.492.00 
eastd 
. Buildings 
>wntd 66,19.266.00 4,66,68,639.00 5.3l,B7,90S.OO 
eased 
. Plant & Equipment 
owntd 17,13,546.00 65,300.38 17.78,846.38 
eased 
. Fumlture &t Fixtures 
'Wntd 9.09.455.00 9,09,455.00 
eased 
. Gardening & landscaptng .,.,.., 3.677.00 3,677.00 
eased 
. Vehicle 

11.691.00 11,691.00 

IXED ASSETS-DISCLOSURE IN PURSUANCE OF IND AS ·17. ON LEASES . 
. Building has been construction taken on lease from Bihar State Tourism Development Corporation Ltd. 

(~ 

( 
·" I" 

' .f f' 

5,31.87 .905.00 

17,78,846.38 

9,09,455.00 

3,677.00 

11,691.00 

_.,~, 

\ 

1.31.002.41 

3,80,013.00 

68,236.00 

~. 
~--" f; ~ 

~ 

8,88.743.98 

3,88,644.57 

68,236.00 
' . 

~ • ._~. 

~ I 

10,19.74639 

7,68,65757 

1.36.4n.oo 

f) 

1.S5.897.1B 

3,98,570.91 

68,236.00 

,fllto,. 
tr~ n • • ~ f.!. G • t 

22.492.00 22.492.00 

11.75,64357 5.21.12.261.43 5.22.68.158.61 64,88,263.59 

11.67.228.48 6.11.617.90 10.10,188.81 1333.53330 

2.04,708.00 7,04,747.00 7.n.98l.OO 8,41.119.00 

3,677.00 3,677.00 3,677.00 

11.691.00 1(691.00 

IPAIRMENT OF ASSETS: Indian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) 36 . 
.l;;,pairment of fixed assets/capital work in progress at each b?lance sheet date and impairment loss l any ~scertained as per Indian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) 3_6 . Impairment of assets issued by the institute of chartered accountants olln<f1a is recognized as on 31st march 2011 in the opinion of the management 
<cept to the extent of loss recognized in respect of assets not 1n active use caprtJI work 1n progress no such 1mpa1rment loss warrantmg recognition/proVISion was not1ced. 

te:20/0S/2019 
celbnchi 

1/CACCOUHTS Gtntni M~t' V" / 
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c { c ( {; ( ( i t 
NOTES - 2A . .Property, Plant & Equipment· Tangibl~ Assets Not In Active Use 

A. Net Realisable value Is more than depreciated value:· 
Plant & Equipment 
Owned 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Owned 
Vehicles 
Owned 
Office Equlpments 
Owned 
:ro~-<;f~,?~ 

B. Net Realisable value Is less than depreciated value:­
Plant & Equipment 
Owned 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Owned 
Vehicles 
Owned 

1/C ACCOUNTS 

~ 

'. 

' r l ' f 
~ .. 

/ 

r 
t ( r 

t ::,/ ---· · <_ 

il .':·f~, II t; I •" • I . I ::C < 4 J-\ "' 
\\·{:\ ·' ; 
!~·· :': > ........ _ ...... 

... : ; ~ t ~ 1 ... • 

f f · f ~- i f f f ' f; f'i P: ~,ft ~ t 
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CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGARESS 

Note-28. Capital Work-In-Progress 

1/C~S ~'"''" 
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'! f ' f' 

NOTES • 2C. Intangible Assets 

1. Computer Software 
· Acquired 
.. lntem111y Generated 

2 . Others (Specify 
nature) 

~..-, r ~:...., ~:-~--, (~ r. \ t .r: 

t 

8,431.00 8,431.00 

·"'·.iril:'l"'>-.."1111'il .. ~>'-

v · / 

f " if"' 
': 

8,431.00 

- .-=:7 .~ 

. "')~·· ... 
/ 

J 
; 

:;.o: A 

~-

5,844.00 

'~~ ~~~:>·' .. . . \ \ ~-

\\·:~" . ............_._ __ . ,. · _. ;_/ 
'''-;.;-;·~:-'.'"$rj j'l:' ! . . ;· 

·""""·=···· 

t' (*' 
l 
"" 

r ~' ~ 

5,844.00 

~---.. ... 
<!ff..., 
' 

5,844.00 

~ • '"' 

2.587.00 2,587.00 

~ 

2,587.00 

.• 1£'\_ 
~} e 
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Note 3. Non-Current Investments 
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Note 4:- Others Financial Assets ( Non- Current) 

(A) Security Deposits 
Secured, considered good 
Unsecured considered Qood 5 52 146.00 5 22 346.00 
Doubtful 
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful advances 
Total (A) 5,52,146.00 5,22,346.00 

(B) Others 
Secured, considered Qood 
Unsecured, considered good 
Doubtful 60,504.62 60,505.00 
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful advances ~60 504.62 ~60,505.00 

Total (B) 

TOTAL f(A)+(B)] 5,52146.00 5,22,346.00 

I Note-12 Others Financial Assets (Current) 

69,881.20 69,881.20 

' 
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtfu l advances 
TOTAL 69,881 .20 69,881.20 

I) Secured, considered goods 

Advance to Employee for Car/Scooters Etc. -
Advance to Employee for House BuildinQ -

TOTAL (I) - -

II) Unsecured, considered Qoods 

1) Advance to Suppliers/Creditor 50,983.20 50,983.20 

2) Advance to Contractors - -

3) Advances to Staff against 
(i) Salaries & Wages - -

... 
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ii) Advance TA/DA - 5,000.00 5,000.00 
iii) House Rent Advance - -
iv) Festival . . - -
v) Advance Other - -

" vii) Employee Sub Ledger - -
~) Other advances to staff 13,898.00 13 898.00 

ix) Temporary Advance -
x) Advance LTC -
xi) Amount Recoverable Others 
xii) Amount Recoverable Stipend - ' xiii) Advance against Staff welfare -
xiv) Advance aaalnst Bonus -

4) Claim outstanding -
' 

5) Others ' . 
Security Deposit -
EMD -

8) Interest accrued and due on Employee -
Computer Loan (Principal) 
Computer Loan(lnterest) 
Vehicle Loan (Interest} 
Vehicle Loan (Principal) 
HBA Loan(Principal) 
HBA Loan(lnteresO 

' .. 
TOTAL (II) 69,881.20 69,881.20 

Total (1+11) 69,881.20 69,881.20 

1/CAC~ 
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NOTE 5. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) 

' , ''~•':.>·~~~~f'"'~)i'> , , ·' :0;'•'·" cr;:,. · : ·. M ""'" :•'A at.a,tst:M . h ,, ,·,As~'tli~ £ ,; 
' .. -~ · :.,t:M:Ii~~; ~~tSJj)ci~!.~~i;t~~~b;·~~:'i'·;!?.·~':' ''tW4t ~1~~3~~2oU~J~f~J:;f i'~,~~- ~ 2oi' . J ~t~~. 

......_ o • ~ .... , ... "' ~ W • >t • · - • if: ' IJ(' )r} ~ ' -qt ' ' · ' • • I~ j \ ' •l . t ) ~~ ), .• ' " .: ' • ' •....:.: ... t~~!'~ ~'1> · ,._ ~i)di\;l~:i\11i•~)'i.,J~P1'r~~~!·{t!~t;.r/l. • . !i-~<·Ji.,,: •. , .\.~:-£!":1-~;r,.• ~~J:;~~·t~:;1_..,W,.;.J.:i··:" ·· : ' ~;.~lf~j}~'(flt"'lt•. ,'!''-

I (I) DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 
!(II) DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (Net) . -
Notes:-

Accounting for Taxes on Income - lnd AS- 12 - Deferred Tax: 

The major components of. deferred tax asset (net) as on 31 .3.2019 are 
laiven below:-

. 
Particulars 

ICA) DEFFERED TAX LIABILITIES 
Depreciation 

Total( A) - -
B) DEFFERED TAX ASSETS 

Carried forward Business Loss 
Provision for leave Encashment , 
Provision for Gratuity 
Provision for Doubtful Debts & Advances & Inventory write down 
Disallowances under Income Tax Act 1961 
Total (B) - . 
NET DEFERRED TAX (8-A) . -
Note: Deferred tax is not provided during the year due to absence of virtual certainity with convincing events. 
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NOTE 6. Other Non Current Assets 

' 
1/CA~ ~~anager 

/ 

43



NOTE- ?.INVENTORIES 

3) Crockery, Cutlery, Glassware· and Linen etc (in hand and in 

44



D. Kitchen Utensil 
i. In stor-es 
ii. In CircuTaliQ.n 

E. Others 
i. In stores 
ii. In Circulation 

Total (3) 

4) Other Stocks and Stores (Only OFS & ATSS) 
i. In stores 

' 

Total (4) 
5) Other Stocks and Stores (Others) ... . 

Provisions 
Fresh Supply 
Beer,Wine & Sprit IMFL 
Soft Drinks 
Dairv lcecream 

Cigar & Cigarette 
Other Stock & Stores 

Total (5) 

' , 
6) Goods - in- Transit 

Total (6) 
Grand Total{ 1+2+3+4+5+6 } 

Not e: 

Mode of Valuation: 

(a) Raw Materia l, stores and spares ,loose t o.ols and Packing materials are valued at cost 

(b) Work -in-Progress are valued at cost or Net Realisable Value, whichever is lower 

1,35185.26 

-
65,789.43 

78.68 
44 018.00 

8 843.60 
528.82 

1,19 258.53 

. --

-
4,04,019.18 

(c) Finished goods and stock-in-Trade a·re valued at cost or Net Realisable Value, whichever is lower 

1/CAC~ 

-
-

1,35185.26 

-

-
65,789.43 

78.68 
44,018.00 

8 843.60 
528.82 

/ 

\ 
1 '19,258.53 

-
4,03,359.18 

45



NOTE- 8:- Trade Receivables 

(A) Trade receivables outstanding for more than six months from 
the date the became due for a ment: 

i Trade Receivable Considered Good - Secured 

TOTAL 
TOTAL 

1/C A~ 

14 37,182.75 

23 58 532.76 
-23,58,532.76 

14 37182.75 

14,37,182.75 

' 

12,21,420.50 

21,22 923.11 
-21 22 923.11 

12,21 420.50 

5,67,695.90 

5,67,695.90 
17,89,116.40 

' 
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Notes 9:- Cash And Cash Equivalents 

I ( A) Cash on hand 
Cash on hand -

I(B) Balances with Banks 

_ill_ In Current Account 37021.13 14 78 912.98 
l(ii) In SavinQs Account -
~revision for Bank Balance 
1 (C ) Cheques, drafts in hand 
(i) Cheques on hand ' -. 

I (il) Drafts in hand -
(D) Other bank balances 
(i) Term deposits with Banks (Original maturity Less than 3 ,. 
months) 

TOTAL 37,021.13 14,78,912.98 

Note- 10.0ther Bank Balances 

Call and Short-term deposit accounts 
Term deposits with Banks for less than 12 months . - 31 ,10,529.00 
Term deposits with Banks for more· than 12 months -
Deposits pledged with others 
Margin money deposits 
Earmarked balances 
Total - 31,10,529.00 

1/CAC~ 
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I (A) LOllhs and advances to· related parties 
Loans Receivables considered aood - Secured -
Loans Receivables considered qood - Unsecured -
Loans Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk 

Loans Receivables - credit impaired -
Less: Allowance for Credit Losses -
Total (A) - -

(B) loans and· advanct:~s due by directors or offjcers of the 
company or any of them either severally or jointly with others 
or by firms or private companies respe.c~lve.Jy In which any 
director is a partner or a director or member 
Loans Receivables considered good - Secured -
Loans Receivables considered aood - Unsecured -
Loans Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk 

Loans Receivables- credit impaired -
Less: Allowance for Credit Losses -
Total (8) - -
Total (A+B) - -

I 

1/CA~ 
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Note-13. Others Current Assets 

.. -~·._:"~·\b·',.~<ot,,:.,4.!! Vi·.:,t:-...-...:h_~·· ... , /" .. ~· :;.~~·~-s4:::7::.: . · , As·.C\q1_~i;M-£r.~~~~f~- "A ra1 tM h -·• .. ,: .. ,i'f.'!~lbUV!IJI-\~~·· !J'··· .. •,·,,·-.;''.' ,~.:~j>~ ~~-..·· · .... J':·;:·~H·o~~~;;r~:~;;: .. ~~-.)~"~ "- §.•. Nf ~ !: . 
~ • ..,, a-',• • .l;o • ' r • ' ••,• .. ,. ~ • t ~ _.:( · V..;.- ~- '·· ·"iiJ·;~otts~·--.,r-..~ 

.' ' : -:, '->~ ... ~.~i:x~~~l-j,~~~~_;t;-~;~--~;.:;.~f\') ~!,'fffi~)~ ~~~~i: ':' , .. ' ·~.;~~~;·~ft~.~~\J~~3~£.~1 ~.t,:i~ .::.r.~~ifi-~~~!'H~l!<·i~:.;;,-5~ ., 

Prepa~Exps - 25,490.53 
Amount Recoverable - -
Advance income Tax and TDS 

Advance Income Tax -
TDS 15 60 249.60 15 60 249.60 

SeNice Tax oaid in Advance 72 872.00 72 872.00 
Sales Tax paid in Advance 

Sales Tax Paid in Advance/Recoverable - -
GST Paid in Advance/Recoverable 15 838.85 15 598.85 

Interest accrued but not due on Term Deposits - 3,91,539.00 

Others - -. 
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful advances -
Totals 16 48 960.45 20 65,749.98 

... 

1/CAC~ 
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•f'Jote-14 Share Capital 

I 

rota I 

L 
.•. L Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Share Capital 

I 48996 equity shares of Rs. 1000/- each Fully Paid Up 
. I 

,Previous year 48996 equity shares of Ra. 1000/- each fully paid Up) and out of the 

Jabove 24988 equity shares(prevoius year 24988 equity shares) of Rs.1 000/- each fully 
oaid up are held by India Tourism Developoment Corporation Limited and 24008 equity 
;hares (previous year 24008 equity shares} of Rs. 1000/- each Fully Paid Up are held by 

.J ~ihar State Tourism Development Limited 

I Total 

4,90 00 000.00 4 90 00 000.00 

4 89 96 000.00 4 89 96 000.00 

4 89,96 000.00 4 89 96,000.00 

-~ ------------------------------------------------------4---------------4--------------i 
I (8) Reconciliation of number of equity share·s outstanding at the beginning and at end of 
!the year 

I Number of shares outstandino as at beginning of the _year 

I 1~=------------------------~--------------~---------+------------~-+--------------i 
I Number of shares allotted as fully paid-up-bonus shares during the year 

--"'umber of shares allotted dunng the year as fully patd-up pursuant to a contract wtthout 
_,ayment being received in cash . 

Number of shares alloted to employees pursuant to ESOPs/ESPs 

lumber of shares allotted for cash pursuant to public issue 
Total 

• . Less: 
lumber of shares bought back during the year 

Number of shares outstanding as at end of the year 

lumber of shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 
Add: 

- lumber of shares allotted as fully paid-up bonus shares during the year 

Number of s hares allotted during the year as fully paid-up pursuant to a contract without 
. --o9_yment being received ir. cash 

. nber of shares allotted to lenders on conversion of loan into preference capital 

.. Number of shares allotted for cash pursuant to public issue 
otal 

Less: 
.-.Number of shares bought back during the year 

4Umber of shares redeemed during the year 
Number of shares converted into equity shares during the year 

.umber of shares outstanding as at the end of the year 

48,996 

48,996 

·- "'.Rights, preferences and restrictions (including restrictions on distribution of dividends . Classes of shares 
c1nd repayment of capital) attathced to the class of shares 

-~quity share holders enjoy Voting rights attached to the equity shares held by them 

48,996 

48,996 . 

Classes of shares 

' 
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A share may be transferred by a member or other person entitiled to transfer only to a 
-~~rson approved by the ITDC & BSTDC provided however neither ITDC nor BSTDC 

' shall be entitiled for part with of transfer in any manner wholly or in part the Shares owned 
by it in the share capital of the company till the expiry of 10 years from the date of 
. l corporation' of the company. After the expiry of the above period the shares of the 

compnay shall ~)r~m:ferable to any non-governmental organisations. · 

.(D) Shareholdings in the company of the holding company 

!No. of shares held in the aQQreQate ~holdi1!.9_com_Qany 
I 

1 
24988 shares of Rs. 1000/- each are held by India Tourism Development Corpn.Ltd. 

(E) Shares in ~he company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares 

. 
L Name of the shareholder 

· 1dia Tourism Development Corpn.Ltd. 
1 Bihar State Tourism Development Corpn. Ltd. ... 

No of Shares Classes of shares 

24,988.00 Equity Shares 

Number of shares Percentage of 
held In the company share• held 

24 988.00 0.51 
24 008.00 0.49 

. . 

' 
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Note-16 Borrqw ings 

• .· .·!:, ':i'i>_;;~·· --:·.•':_ / i ....... ' .... ' i.~:-~~;.1:~~ 

-~t·a·· ..... ,;: .::;~;.,:.~trti~~ '1!lh~~ ' ,;~·t;-,::,';!.\ .. ~>~··~ !li ' ., ' ·· . .-··:, . . ···:::<'··~·~- . ' '~.,· .. ;: .-r:· ·•1'··-:'>,,;,'•:":-:: . . 
'· ·::;,,,. ~;,~ ·!:·~~~:iP:: · · ·~·.r::~:~T'-"1'-~y X\'.'·: • .,c:;··;·.:.~~\;,{{~!;;,~ ";';l•Rf>.''t ' :it ' 

·, 

lf&l10'N IENTURES 
I Secured -

I Unsecured -
(B) TERM LOANS FROM BANKS -

(C ) TERM LOANS FROM Q!t!_gRS -
~ 

(D) LOANS AND ADVANCES FROM RELATED PARTIES 

I Secured -

!Unsecured -

'(E) PUBLIC I;:, (U_N§_I;CURED) -
(F) LONG-TERM Maturities OF FINANCE LEASE Obligations 
(SECURED BY Hypothecation OF .• .... MACHINERY TAKEN ON -
FINANCE LEASE) ' 
I Of the above, an amount of Rs ... ... millions have been guaranteed by . 
directors and a sum of Rs ..... millions have been guaranteed by PQR i 
Ltd. the holdina 

I 

Total - -

Note 22 .. Short-Term Borrowings 

I(A) LOANS REPAYABLE ON DEMAND 
Secured 

Unsecured 

(B) LOANS AND ADVANCES FROM Related PARTIES 

Secured 

Unsecured 

Loan From ITOC and BSTDC 3 18 63 883.00 2 60 63 883.00 
Interest Accrued 72 08 683.00 39 81 345.00 

C ) PUBLIC DEPOSITS (UNSECURED) 
Total 3,90,72,566.00 3,00,45,228.00 

1/CAC~ 

53



Note-17 Non- Current Trade Payables 

-total outstanding dues of m cro enterprises and 
small ente rises · 
-total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
micro en 

Note-23 CurrentTrade Payables 

- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 
small e rises 
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
micro rises and small ente ses 

7,55,341. 75 7,55,341.75 

Note: As at March 31, 2019 and arch 31, 2018, there are no outstanding dues to Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises. There is no interest due or outstanding on the same. During the year ended March 31, 2019, an 
amount of Nil lakh was paid beyond the appointed day as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act 2006, which has been paid as of March 31, 2019. 

1/CA~ ~ager 
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Note-19 Non- Current Provisions 

Employee benefit obligations ~ 
LONG TERM 
Emolove.e Benefits 

Gratuitv 1 28 80 547.00 1 48 93 163.00 
Less:-Fund size of Investment as_p_er Gratuitv Policv -6 89 080.00 -39 97 849.00 

Leave Encashment 71 83 597.00 76 60 940.00 
-14 85 009.00 . -28 28 674.00 

Sick Leave 

Total 1 '78,90,055.00 1,57,27 580.00 

Note-25 Current Provisions 

.. . ;:~-~ --"'··~1&~ .• ~ 1:.?'· ... ' . 
. \·~.:J .· ,,. . . 

A. Emplovee benefit 
SHORT TERM 

n 
I I:CIIIIJIU' <::<:: DO::IIt Ill< 

' , 

!Gratuity • -· '10,08,433.00 10,68,563.00 
l1 "'"" ·-~=und size of lnvc;,u"c' :as PE:lr GratuityPolicv -10,08.433.00 -10.68.563.00 

I Leave E 5,31,421.00_ 5,00,792.00 
-5,31,421 .00 -5,00,792.00 

!Sick Leave -
I Income Tax 

!Total (A) . -
·B. Prov1:>1on::; 

Income Tax 
Provision For Income Tax -

l n. Dlll'lutmd 
uiJu:>o::l Dividend -

1 Dividend Tax -

!Total (B) 
!Total Short Term (A+B) - -

0/CAC~ 
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Sec~ .. D~posit & Retention Money 

Sub-Note 24 Others Financial Liabilities (Current) 

1/CA~ ~anagec 

' \ 
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,. 

Note-20 Government Grants 

Opening Balance 
Grants during the year 
Less:- Realised to profit or loss 
Closi~g Balance 

Current Portion 
Non- Current Portion 

4,43,61,275.46 

7,66,806.12 
. 4,35,94,469.34 

7,38,920.12 
4,28,55,549.22 

98,054.00 
4,50,40,672.00 

7,77,450.54 
4,43,61,275.46 . 

7,66,806.12 
4,35,94,469.34 

' 
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TOTAL 

Sub-Note 26 - Ottier Current Liabilities 

Advance From Customers 
Customers at Credit 
Amount Reed in Advance 6,03,957.76 5,98,673.26 
License Fee Reed in Advance 
Others ( Specify ) 

Total 6,03,957.76 5,98,673.26 

Sundry Creditors (Other Than Trade Payable) 
Sundry Creditor for Expenses 51 ,36,867.68 62,80,368.04 
Outstanding Liabilities 
Contractor Credit Balance 
Salaries & Wages Payables 1 ,87,04,412.00 83,93,575.00 
Unpaid Salaries & Wages 1 '177.00 1,177.00 
Unpaid Staff welfare Fund 
Bonus Payable 
Unpaid Bonus 5,037.00 5,037.00 
Employee at Credit 1,15,124.31 1 '1 0,976.21 
Customers Credit Balance 1,31 521.00 1,31,521.00 
Property Tax Payable 

,Commission payable to Travel Agents 
!Commission payable to Own Unit 
!Stale Cheques 2,65,055.00 2,65,055.00 
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Provisional Liability For Contractors - -
Provisional Liability For Capital Goods -
VRS Dues Payable - 25,43,235.00 
Provision for VDA/DA/IDNWRC -
MOT/DOT Payable -
Gratuity Payable - -
Others - 24,381.00 

~,.. 

Less: ...._ 

Cost of Material Supplied to contractor -
Payment to contractors/suppliers against capital works -
Total 2,43,59, 193.99 1, 77 55,325.25 

Other Uabi lities 
TDS 4,03,382.57 3,34 076.00 
Sales Tax/GST Payable 32,837.37 32 837.37 
Service Tax Payable -
Compulsory Deposit Payable -
ESi Payable ' · 889.00 . -
PF Payable 4,06,325.00 2,88,152.00 
Employee Insurance Peyable - -
Family Pension Payable - -
Salary Saving Sche'me Payable - -
Motor Car Remittance - -
Staff welfare Fund Payable 7,57,734.50 7,57,734.50 
Service Charges Payable - -
Entertainment Tax Payables - -
Guest Laundry Charges Payables - -
Housinq Society Deductions ' · -
Amount ·aue to co-operative society 

.. - -
Payroll withholding Accounts 24,381.00 -
Professional Tax Payable 38,700.00 10,500.00 
Interest Payable - -
Miscellaneous remittances - -
Luxury Tax Payable 6,782.90 6,782.90 
Corporate Social Responsibility Fund -
Labour Cess -
Pay Revision Salary Payable -
Cess Payable - -
Others Specify 10,50,294.25 10,50,294.25 
Group Insurance Payable - -
GST Payable -
Total 27,20,437.59 24,81,266.02 

1/CAC~ 
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I Note 27 - Revenue from Operations 

Sales of products (A) 
Food 
Beer, Wine & Spirits 
Cigars and Cigarettes 
Soft Drinks 
Cameras Watches and Tape recorders 
Perfumes 
Petrol, oil & Lubricant 
Tourist Literature and Other Publications 
Miscellaneous Sales . 
Total (A) 

' . 
Sales of services (B) 

Room Rent 
Licence Fees 
Traffic Earnings & package tours 
Sale of Air Tickets 
Management!Consultancy/Event 
Manaaement!Training Fees 
Revenue From execution of Project 
Son-et-Lumiere & Cultural Shows 
Lawn/Hall Charges/LCD/FurnitureNessel Music/Co_r 
Commission Income . 
Telephone Services 
Advertisement income 
Travel Services 
Service Handling Chames 
Service Charges 
Total (B) 

Other operating revenues ( C) 
Product Incentive . 

Miscellaneous Income 
Total (C) 

TOTAL (A)+(B)+ (C) 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) 
Total 

1/CAC~ 
DISCLOSURE TO IND-AS 115 

Below is the disaggregation of the Company's revenue 
from contracts with customers: 
1. Revenue disaggregation by industry vertical is as 
follows: 

- 17,15,660.00 
- -
- -
- 7 810.00 
- -
- -
- -
- -
- 20,597.20 

- 17,44,067.20 
\ 

- 32,16,177.00 
- 26,928.00 

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- 37,73,660.00 
-· . .. -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- 7,323.00 

- 70,24,088.00 

- -

- 12,314.35 
- 12,314.35 

- 87,80,469.55 

- -
- 87,80,469.55 
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Industry Vertical 
' 

Hotel/ ffes.teurant 
Duty free Shops-

Travel & Tour Operators 

Ashok Events & Misc. Operations 
Construction, Consultancy & SEL Projects 
Others (Head Quarter) 

Total Revenue from Contract with Customers 

2. Revenue disaggregation by Timing of satisfaction of 
pe rf bli I I f II ormance o 11gat on s as o ows: 

' 
Timing of satisfaction of performance 'lbligation 

Over time ' · . 
At a point in time 

Total 

3. Revenue disaggregatl'on by lvlethod for measuring 
performance obligations Is as follows· 

Method for measuringperformanct~ obligation 

Input Method 

Output Method 

Total ,, 

Year ended Year ended 
31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 

- 87,80,469.55 

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

Year ended Year ended 
31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 

- 26,928.00 

- 87,53,541.55 

- 87,80,469.55 

Year ended Year ended 

31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 

- 87,80,469.55 

- 87,80,469.55 
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Note: 28 - Other Income 

,, 

1/C~ 
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Note 29 - Cost Of Material/ Services .Consumed 

Cost of Service Consumed 
8,58,809.24 

ExeclltiQ.o of Project 
Other Service 

Less: Charged to MEA 
Total 8,58,809.24 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued O...e_eratior:!l_ 
Total 8,68,809.24 

S"bNore~. . .. 
1,, •'\ --,~·~- . . ,,. ""'' ·-~·····-~·: · ··s .. . · ..... w~· · · 
L ~ · · ~~~;·;~;'e,' . .f, · · ' ,_, •. ,·. :;.,-,,·;r~. ~"' · · . ~:-.. ,&Jl!i ·.: ·. ·a:F:I!i. 
jA:- Cost of C, .. 1sumption of R~w Matarlals, Other 
~and Service c ···-·- ·- ·-· 

J.l Prnvl.:tlons & smoke• ' · 

~Stock - 43,542.38 

~~rchases & Adjustment - 8,90,507.39 

~nsfer & Adiw:tmenl - -
C:losing~ - ~ 

_TOTAL.{ I) - 8,58,809.24 

iil~~ Wine & Spirit . 
~Stock - ~ 
~rchases & Adjustment _:_ -

_L.~s_§_:~~ & Adjustment _:_ -

~ ~ 44,Q1_1LQQ_ 

~) - -
iii) Other Material 

~Stock _:_ 

_Me!:-~& Adjustment -

~&Adjustment -

~Stock --- ·--. 
_!i)TAL ( iilj - -
TOTAL (_ltii+IIi) - su;R.ROQ.24 

..... --
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Noto31 - Ch~ 
1 

----· <,:}((~f - . · ··: . ;~!~:!~'·::· liYea•s:n.t .. tt-t tir 
I ' ':,'~ > ">~f..-.:>,;1\: . ('<iS},-~ . . . 
!OPENING STOCK . ' ' . .. ' . ' 

i) ri Beverages & Smokes -
iiJ -Beer , Wine & spliit . 

Ill) Other Material · . 

lv) -f:nl;nht ""rt"""ancf ~~ 
' .. 

v) P&trol Oil & .. h·•~~ -

I TOTAL - -
!CLOSING STOCK 

i) PrOVfSinn" Beverages & Smokes -

ii) Beer , Wine & Spirit . 

iii) Other Material -
iv) Freight,cartage and clearance 

v) Pe-trol Oil & LubrTCaiit -

!TOTAL - -

1/CAV 
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•Provision for gratuity of Rs.1276606/- Is made as per Actuarial Valuation as per accounting policy. 

Provision for leave encashment of Rs.(628693)/- is made as per A,ctuarial Valuation as per accounting policy. 

' 
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~~~CCOUNTS 

Particulars 

Fair value of Defined Obligations 
Present value of projected benefit obligation as at the beginning of 

year 
Current service cost 
Interest cost 

Actuarial gain(-) I losses(+) 
Past service cost 
Benefits paid 

Present value of projected benefit obligation as at th~ end of the year 

Reconciliation of Fair Value of Assets and Obligations 

Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of year 

Acquisition adjustment: 
Expected return on plan assets 
Actual Company's contribution 
Actuarial gain(-) I losses(+) 
Benefits paid/ adjustments· 

Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 

Present value of defined obligatio~n , _ 

Net liability recognised in the Balance Sheet (Note-7) 

General Manager 

Year Ended 
31.03.2019 

Gratuity 

1,59,61, 726.00 

4,64,905.00 
11,89,149.00 
-1,53,702.00 

-35,73,098.00 

1,38,88,980.00 

50,66,412.00 

3,77,448.00 

-1,73,249.00 
35,73,098.00 
16,97,513.00 

1,38,88,980.00 
1,21,91,467.00 

-· 

Year Ended 
31.03.2018 

1,54,57,197.00 

5,38,735.00 
10,82,004.00 

-86,749.00 

-10,29,461.00 

1,59,61, 726.00 

57,31,025.00 

4,01,172.00 

-36,324.00 
10,29,461.00 
50,66,412.00 

1,59,61,726.00 
1,08,95,314.00 

·-·~ ---- - .... 

' 
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Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss Account 
during tl'te.tear 
Current service cost 
Interest cost 
Past service cost 
Expected return on plan assets 
Employees remuneration & benefit charged to profit & loss A/c 
a)Gratuity 
b)Others 

Recognised In Other Comprehensive Income for the year 
Actuarial gain(·) /losses(+) for the year on Defined Benefit Obligation 

Actuarial gain(·) I losses(+) for the year on Assets 
Actuarial gain(-) I losses(+) for the year · 

Gratuity Fund Investment details( Fund manager wise, to the extent 
funded) 
Life Insurance Corporation of India 

Total 

Acturial assumption 
Discount rate 
Mortality rate 

Withdrawal rate(18·30 years) 

Withdrawal rate(31-44 ye_ars) 
Withdrawal rate{44-58 years) 
Expected rate of return 
Future salary increase 
Retirement age 

Method 

Particulars 

4,64,905.00 
11,89,149.00 

·3,77,448.00 
12,76,606.00 
25,53,212.00 

·1,53, 702.00 
·1,73,249.00 

19,547.00 

Year Ended 
31.03.2019 

Gratuity 

5,38,735.00 
10,82,004.00 

-4,01,172.00 
12,19,567.00 
24,39,134.00 

·86,749.00 
-36,324.00 
-50,425.00 

50 66 412.00 
50,66,412.00 

Year Ended 
31.03.2018 

7.45% 7.00% 
r,----------,,IALM{2006-

. . lf.LM 200B-OB 08)ULTIMATE 

0.00% P,.a. 

0.00% p.a. 
2.00% p.a. 
7.65% p.a. 
6.00% p.a. 
58 years 

Projected Unit Credit 

0.00% p.a. 
0.00% p.a. 
2.00% p.a. 
8.25% p.a. 
5.00% p.a. 

58 years 

Projected Unit Credit 

3. 7: Sensitivity Analysis: Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined 
benefit obligation are discount rate and expected salary increase rate. Effect of change in mortality 
rate is negligible. Please note that the sensitivity analysis presented below may not be representative 
of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumption 
would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated. The results of 
sensitivity analysis are given below: 

Period 
Defined Benefit Obligation (Base) 
Liability with x% increase in Discount Rate 
liability with x% decrease in Discount Rate 
Liability with x% increase in Salarv Growth Rate 
Liability with x% decrease in Salarv Growth Rate 
Liability with x% increase in Withdrawal Rate' 
Liability with x% decrease in Withdrawal Rate 
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Note 33 - Finance Cost 

1/C~ 

' 
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NOTE 34 - Operating & Other Expenses 

Travellino and Convevance 
f·Uirectors 
1-0tficers/Statf 
!-Staff car 

[RENT,RATES,TAXES AND INSURANCE 

·Rent 
Rates & Taxes 
Insurance 

I REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
!-Plant and _Machinery · 
1-Buildino 
·vehicles 

!-Others 

-Audit fees 
-Tax audit fees 

1-Ct::• n~.;auun/'.imited Review 
Tc.xation Matters 

1-Comoanv Law Matters 
l-Out of Pocket Epps 

Director SittinQ Fees 
Legal and F, v"""'"''v•lao Charges· ', 

I PrintinQ Stationery and Periodicals 
I Communication 
I Power & Fuel 
IAdve Publicity & Sales Prn"'ntirm 

IEnte la11 111nmi Expenses 
I Band and Music 
1 <:"J..I"''"'";:; on Culture Shows 
lr. 1 to travel agents & Credit Card 
I Licer.:.cc:; Share of Profit 
Miscellaneous 
lln k<><>n, Service Cost and Other \..IJJ"'"u"~ 
Loss on Sale of • off of Assets 
Loss on Collaboration Ventures 

-

•'Consumption & Breakage in Crockery, Cutlerv & Utensil 
I Reimbursement of "'"f.)enseo. 
[Bad Debts 
'Net Gain/Loss on Foreign Exchange (Other Than Adjusted in Finance 
lcostl 
Advance Written Off 
Provision for Doubtful [)~bts & Advances 
Provision for Diminution of Fixed Assets/impar,:men! 

•uv•:.io .. for lr.v.,oltor • Write DO'vvolMrih:! Off of lnvt::muu~:::; 
[Corporate Social 
I MarketinQ Guidance & SL 

I Demand & Notice 
I Expenses under Court Order 
[TOTAL. (A) 
[Less:-
[Charged to the Project of Ministry of Tourism 
I Charged to the Project of Ministry of Extern aLA~ 
I Dep"' u '"'"'al Expanses ChargedtQ_II()C::_llDi! 
[TOTAL(B) 

[TOTAL (A-B) 
!Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued 0· '" 1) 
!Total 

-
. ~.60,874.00 

-

-
-
-

-
-

25,490.53 
640.00 

15,340.00 
11 ,800.00 

-
-
-
-

-
45,880.00 

995.00 
9,578.00 

-
-
-
-
-

1,26,184.99 
4 ,70,311.00 

-
-
-
-
-

-
'~&; nog.65 

-
-

25,000.00 
-
-

18,10,519.70 

-

-
18,10,519.70 

. 
18,10,519.70 

35,637.00 
_3,27,899.00 

_]§!,863.00 
__L?J,749.36 

58,965.33 

1,49,7~ 
_89,99fi.50 
12,128.00 

1 .26,548.48 

y; :t~~c nr 
j_i-800.00 

-
-

1 ,42, rs~._oQ 
57,148.60 

JAQ,941.78 
18.63. 015.76 
~135.36 

-

-
.4&; ?f\Q nn 

19,7~ l24 64 

-

3,18~ 

-

-
87,79,~ 

~.716.13 

~716.13 

' 
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NOTE-1 0 8 , OVERHEAD ALLOCATION 

ParUc4!!rs 
--.,.,0 

: 

CENTRAL OVERHEAD 

DIVISIONAL OVERHEAD 

TOTAL 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) 
Total 

~ 

a. Operating & Other includes expence on Generation ofl>ower as fol lows; 

Fuel 
Depreciation 
Repairs & Maintanance(P&M) 

Year Ended 31st 
March 2019 

Nil 
Nil 
Nil 

-
-
-

2019 

Year Ended 31st 
March 2018 
~ 

-
-
-

2018 
2,06,626.41 

86,433.32 

b. No separete charge is made to repairs and maintenance account in respect of salaries wages etc of staff deployed for repairs 
carried out departmentally. 

. -----.... 

'· 

~·" 
I 

·1 

l 
i 
I 

l 
I 

'I 
I 
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Note 35 - Exceptional Items 

1/CA~ ~,,,,,, 
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Note 36 • Discontinued Operations 

--

NET ASSETS DIRECTLY ASSOCIATED WITH HELD FOR SALE 

1/C~ 
/ 

.. ... .. . .. . 
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Note 37- Earning Per Share 

The 'cals;ulation of Earning Per Share as per IND AS 33 is as under: 

""""'-For Continuing 'Operation 
ProfiU(Loss) attributable to ordinary equity holders 
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 
vv•••nnrP•n average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on the conversion of 

the dilutive potentialordinary shartls Into ordinary shares 
Basic Earning per share · 
Diluted Earning per share 

For Discontinued Operation 
ProfiU(Loss) attributable to ordinary equity holders 

ighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 
ighted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on the conversion of 

the dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares 
Basic Earning per share · 
Diluted Earning per share 

For Discontinued·and Continuing Operations 
ProfiU(Loss) attributable to ordinary equity holders 
Weighted average number. of ordinary shares outstanding 
Weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on the conversion of 
all the dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares 
Basic Earning per share 
Diluted Earni share . 

1/CACC~ ' 

-23,969,685.35 
48,996.00 

-489.22 
-489.22 

-24,020,997.83 
48,9P~.oo 

-490.26 
-490.26 
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RANCH! f\SHOK BIHAR HOTEL CORPORATION LIMITED. 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

Note 38- CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR) 
"-...,,_ · (Amount in~) .. 

Particulars 
As at 31st March As at 31st March 

2019 2018 
(A) Contingent liabilities 
(a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts 
i) Fuel Charges and AMG of J.S.E.B. 361,817.00 361,817.00 
ii) Fuel surcharge arrear JUVNL 9,370,229.00 9,370,229.00 

' 

(b) Guarantees . 
(c) Other money for which company is contingently liable 
Bills discounted with banks 

Total 9, 732,046.00 9, 732,046.00 

(B) Commitments 
(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on 

capital account and ·not provided for 

(b) Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid 

(c) Others 
., 

' 
Total - - -
TOTAL [(A)+(B)] 9,732,046.00 9, 732,046.00 

I' . 
'---. . . . 
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" 
General Notes-39 

RANCH I ASH OK BIHAR HOTEL CORPORATION LTD • . I . 
A Confirmation of balances have not been received in most of the cases of sundry debtors, creditors, loans and advances and deposits. 

(i) Amount due to Small Scale Industries. to the extent such parties have been identified from availiable information, of more than one lakh and for a period exceeding 30 days is Rs. 
B . y ' NIL (PreviOUS ear Rs. NIL) . - , ,-

(ii) The Government of India had promulgated "The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006". As per said ad, the Corporation is to identify the parties and pay 
them interest beyond the specified period if not Paid. The corporation is in the process of identifying the suppliers. In view of this, the liability for interest could not be worked oul 

C Following past practice consumption of _stocks stores crockery cutlery etc has been worked out by adding ~ing balances to purchase and deducting there from dosing balance 
based on physical inventories valued as per accounting policy. · 

. ~ 
IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS: lnd as-36: Impairment of fixed assets/capital work in progress at each balance sheet date and impairment loss if any ascertained as per lnd As-36. 

D Impairment of asseis issued by the institute of chartered accountants of India is recognized as on 31st march 2011 in the opinion of the management except to the extent of loss 
recognized in respect of assets not in active use capital work in progress no such impairment loss warranting recognition/provision was noticed. 

E Disclosure <;>f related parties as -per IND AS 24, to the extent applicable, is ~sunder:-

S.No. Particulars Designation Name of Related Party From To . 

1 Key Management Personnels Chairman Smt. Ravneet Kaur 01.08.2017 04.06.2018 

· Shri Piyush Tiwari (Chairman w.e.f 

04.06.2018) 03.07.2015 onwards 

Managing Director Ms. lnayat Khan 11.10.2017 

Piyush Tiwari 02.04.2019 onwards 
-

Directors 
Sh. Rakesh Mohan (nominated on 

02.04.2019) 02.04.2019 onwards 
Sh Varinder Pall Bhatia 04.06.2018 onwards 

India Tourism Development 

2 Holding Company corporation Umited (ITDC) 

Minority Stake Holder (Company Bihar State Tourism Development 

3 having significant control) 
--

Corpn. Ltd. (BSTOC) -- --·- --

.··-: ---- - --

r 

• 
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F Disclosure of Transactions with Related Parties:-

. 
S.No. Type of Transactions Year Ending Holding Company (ITDC) 

1 Receiving of Services 31.03.2019 25,000.00 

(Management Fee and Supervision 
31.03.2018 . 3,40,109.00 

Charges) 

31.03.2017 2,90,167.00 

2 Loan Recevied as on 31.03.2019 58,00,000.00 

31.03.2018 96,39,000.00 

31.03.2017 ' 9,17,200.00 

3 Interest Provided on Loan 31.03.2019 62,22,978.67 

31.03.2018 19,53,825.00 

31.03.2017 __ 11,15,364.00 

G Previous years figures have been regrouped I rearranged wherever necessary 

H Additional informtion pursua.nt to requirements of Part II of the Schedule Ill of the Companies· Act, 2013 

a. Value of Imports calculated on CIF basis 

b. Expenditure In foreign currency 
c. Remuneration paid to the Directors 
d. Ea rnings in foreign currency (Direct) 

I DISCLOSURE TO IND-AS 115 

Below ment ioned are the disclosures as per requirements to lnd f>S 115-Revenue from Contracts with Customers: 

(Amount in ~) 
Minority Stake Holder 
(Company having 
significant 
controi)(BSTDC) 

NIL 

NIL 

.NIL 

NIL 

- -
-

-

7,87,500.00 

7.87,500.00 

7,87,500.00 

a. The Company has applied modified retrospective approach for the application of lnd AS 115 "Revenue from Contracts with Customer" and the effect is NIL on 
retained earnings as at Aprill, 2018. 

~ / 
-

I 
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b. 
Balances 

Contract 

Contract Balances 

Trade receivables 

Contract assets 
Contract liabilities 

31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 

14,37,182. 75 17 89,116.40 

-
6,03,957.2§ 5,98,673.26 

!.Contract assets is recognised over the period In which services are performed to represent the Company's right to consideration in exchange for goods or services 

transferred to the customer. It includes balances due from customers under construction contracts that arise when the Company receives payments from customers as 

per terms of the contracts however the revenue Is recognised over the period under input method. Any amount previously recognised as a contract asset Is redasslfied to 
trade receivables on satisfaction of the condition attached I.e. future service which is necessary to achieve the billing milestone. 

Particulars · 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-181 

Contract Asset at 

- I the beginning ofthe -
lvear 
Contract Asset at 

~~c!<lftt>e_y~ar - . 

II. Contract liabilities relating to contracts are balances due to customers, these arise when a parti;ular milestone payment exceeds the revenue recogni~ed to date under 
the Input method and advance received in long term construction contracts gets adjosted over the construction period as and when invoicing is made to.the customer. 

Particulars · 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-181 

Contract Liabilities 
• 

at the beginning of 5,98,673.26 3,93,080.00 
the year 
Contract Liabilities 

at the end of the 6,03,957.76 5,98,673.26 

lvear 

Ill. The following table shows how much of the revenue recognised In the rurrent reporting period ·relates to brought-forward contract liabilities. 

Particulars 

Amount due to 
customers 

lv. Unsatisfied long-term contracts 

31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 

(5,284.50) (2,05,593.26) 

All other (nature of contracts) contracts are for periods of one yea r or less or are billed based on time incurred. Company has no Unsatisfied Long-term Contracts as on 31.03.2019 and 31.0: 

J Changes In Accounting Policies: 

a. "Polley No.6- Revenue Recognition"- The Company has applied modified retrtlspective approach for the application of !nd AS 115 'Revenue from Contracts with Customer" and the 
effect is NIL on retained earnings as at Apfil 1. 2018. Changes have been made in the accounting policy lor revenue recognition. 

b. "Polley No.10 - Leases" -lhe Company has added policy for accounting of Leases. The effect is NIL on retained earnings as at April 1. 2018. 

c. "Polley No. 15. Financial Instruments". " lmpalnnent of Financial Assets" · The Co~npany has modified tf1e policy to include "Contract Assets" as per 
lnd AS requirement. The effect is NIL on retained earnings as at April1, 2018. · · · ·· . .. ·- ·-· 

£\~ni&.q~ 
The above changes have7n mad r compliance to lnd AS requirements and have no impact on the accounts. . ; .';' s~ . .\ 

/

. t\
1£ RA~'. l-'1 :. j\ 

~
• '~ I ~? ·f 
Q. -d· 

. .1.\_, f;t1 . ~ ·~ ·~'./7 
''@;j f rcr:~'.fr 
. ''=~· {l 

• 

/ 

I 

-
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HOTEL RANCH! ASHOK, RANCH! 
~,,o DETAILS OF PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES AND PRIOR PERIOD INCOME 

'- .H~ENToO•·P,RIOR P.EI<JOD:EXRENSES'20.18"9 • · •i ;· r· ', · •. ' 

S.NO. :;~1f~t~l; ,_ \-~~~"!;i;;n;~k::. ~~~ r~,'~:~":~'it~ )$>t-5 ~~-~-~ ' ···-'!,·"~-:-~ 
•. -~ --~" ·-·~ · ·.• . , ..... - • ·1 .... . , · . ....... '" • , r . ·· 0 H · Cr 
<:: ,~,-'4:A·... . ClG . UNIJilHeAO: .. ;y~f.~,_: l,l~.'/,·.~·.;.., ·:~~.Ytt~ml:!.~ '~~\1.1,:Ji:tl..,d. . . .. , ·""•'' ••. ;:r,,_ •. .~.. . . ~~- ....... . ' 

1 Professional CharQe (Note No-34)-EXPENSE 5166.00 
2 Sundrv Ceditors for Expenses (Note No-26) 5 166.00 
3 Advertisement Expenses (Note no-34)-EXPENSE 24 20 252.00 
4 Project Division (Note no-26) 24 20 252.00 
5 Depreciation (Ndte no-2)-EXPENSE 34 032.18 
6 Fixed Assets (Note no-2) 34 032.18 

'· 

TOTAL 24,59,450.18 24,59,450.18 
Adjustment in F.Y. 2017-18* 

Prior Period Expenditure of F.Y. 2016-17 Considered in F.Y. 2018-19 

; HEAO;WISESTATEMENT{.OF PRIOR PERIOD: EXPENSES.'i0.18:-:19·.·:--~i';",.' •. o. '· ... -:· 
S.NO. -·;;~_~:~t't~~~i;~-~l::~~~26:~:~·~f~~~~6'l' .: .. _: /~~~~ i~.,,:; - ~'k}>.~~~\~ 1~:~~~~- \1; ;:~ )~'¥!-~ 

,~M·?Pi~f~li~&~ ·;~O~NTiJ,Cr;f 
•J. ~~\~~~~- r..1::::J /t.~rv~ 

1 Fixed Assets (Note No.-2) 21 49 401 .00 
2 Proiect Division (Note no-:.26) 21 49 401 .00 
3 Depreciation (Note no-2)-EXPENSE 

-
9 137.41 

4 Fixed Assets (Note no-2) 9137.41 
TOTAL 21,58,538.41 21,58,538.41 

Adjustment in F.Y. 2016-17** 

* Previous year's figures have-been adjusted as per the above details for lnd-As Compliance . 

•• 
Depreciation for the year 2016-17 has been prov ided in Changes in Equity a mounting to~ 
9,137 1-, Gross Block has been increased by~ 2,149,401/- and Project in Current Liabilities 
has been increased by ~ 2,149,401/- ;: · .. 
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N. PALANISAMY & CO

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor,s Report
(Revised)

To,
The Members
M/s Pondicherry Ashok Hotel Corporation Limited,
Puducherry.

The revised report is issued, in supersession of oLrr earlier Audit Raport dated 22.05.2019 at
the instance of Comptroller & Auditor General (C&AG) of India in order to revise Report on
Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements, Annexure ,,A,, reporting requirements under the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016. Further, we confirm that there rs no cnange In
the trLre.and fair view of the financial statements of the company as at 31.r I,4arch, 2019.

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Stat€ments:

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financjal statements of
"M/s pondicherry Ashok Hotel Corporation Limited., which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at lYarch 31, 2019, and Statement of profit and Loss (including OCI), the staten.rent of
changes in Equ ty and the statement of Cash flow for the year ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereafter referred to as
"standalone lnd AS financial stalements").

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statementst

, .. The Company's Board of Directors js responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act,,) with respect to the preparation and
presentation of these Ind AS standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
of affairs (financial position), Profit / Loss (financjal performance including other
comprehensive income) and cash flows in accordance with the Accounting principles
generally'accepted in India, lncluding the tndian Accounting Standards(tnd AS) prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under. This resDonsibilltv
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policresj
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implernentation and ma ntenance of adequate internal financial control, that were operatlng
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, reievant
to the preparation and presentation of the ftnancial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ffi
b'69'

No. 21, 8th Cross, Arma Nagar ( East ), Nellithope, Puduchety-605 005 Ph : 0413 - 4300120,
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Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Standalone Ind AS Financial

statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provislons of the Act, the accounting and auditing

standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provrs ons ol the Act and l.le Pules nade lhere Jrder. -

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act and appticable
authoritative pronouncement issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards require that we compy with ethical requirements and plan and perfornl
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the standalone ind AS financlal
statements are free from material misstatement.

. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and discloslrres in the standalone Ind AS financjal statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgement, jncluding the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to
the Company's preparation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company,s Djrectors, as we as
evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtajned ls suffjcient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit oprn on on the Inancia statements.

ODinion:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us/ the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generaliy accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the ComDanv as at
31" plarch, 2019, and its Profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Key Audit Matters;

We have determined that the following is the key audit matters to comnqunicate in our
reDort.

1. According to lhe information and explanations glven to us, the Company s n rne

.process of appointing Transaction Advisor (l[]G) for disinvestment of the Company.
Accordlngly the company has appointed l4ls. CBRE South Asia private Ltd as
Transaction Advisor and the work is jn under process.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:"-T 
ni requirea btthe companies (Au;itor'; Reporl) order' 2016 ("th-e order") issued by

- 
r["-i""tiuf iou"rn-"nt of India in terms of sub-section (11) of sectlon 143 of the

iotoun,". Act 2013, we glve in the "Annexure A" statement on the matters

.p".it'"d in paragraph 3 and 4 ol Ihe Order'

z. p:.'i"q"lt"o ' ov ihe section 143(5) of the Act' we give in "Annexure B" hereto a

statement on the directtons / subldirections issued by the comptroller and ALlditor

General of lndia
:. es r"quir"a by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:- o. w" hav; souqht and obtained all the information and explanations whjch to the

bestofoL]rknowledgeandbe|iefwerenecessaryfoithepurposeofouraudit;
r. in oui opinion, proper uoots of account as required by law have been kept by

the flnit so iar as lt appears from our examination of those books;

.. if'" eutun." Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss' and the Cash Flow

.statement,statementofchangesinEquitydea|tWithbythisReportarein
agreement with the books of accounts;

d. ;";;; opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financlal statements comply
- 

*ith tn"'tndiun Accountjng Standards specified under Sectlon 133 of the Act'

read with relevant rutes rss'ued under Companies (Accounts) Pules' 2014;

e. Being a Unit Government Company' pursuant to Notification No GSR 463(E)

date; 05'h JLlne 2015 issued by the 14inLslry of corporale Affar.rs' the provlsrons

of Section 164(2) ol the Act regarding disqualification of directors' are not

aPplicable to the unit
f. With respect to tne aoequacy of the internal financial controls with respect to

Financial statements or ine bompuny and the operating effectlveness of such

controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexu-le C"'
g. ih" quufifi.utions retating to the maintenance -ol 

u!!o'n!: and other matters

connected therewltn are is stated in the Basis of Opinion paragraph above

f'. wiin [tp".t to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

i..oraun." with Rule 11 of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules' 2014'

i*J *itn co.pani"s (nucit g 'Auoitors) Amendment Rules 2017' in our opinion

andtothebes|ofoUrlnformationandaccord!ngtotheexp|anationsqlvento
us:"i rn" unlt does not have any pending litigations which would impact Lts

flnancjal Position
ii. The unit did not have any long term contracts.includlng derivatlve

conl acls to whicn lhere were any maleria' foreseedDle losses

iil. ii"t" *"i" no amounts which were required to be transferred to the

lnvestor Education and Protectlon Fund by the L'Jnit'

FoT N.PALANISAMY & CO.,

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Regn No 012B29S

(ffiTfto)i
Proprretor
I,4embershiP number:

Place: Puducherry 605005
oate: )[ - o't - 24\q

218698
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"annexure A" to the Indep€ndent Auditors' Reoort

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirement' of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended I\4arch 31, 2019:

1) In respect of Fixed Assets:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the tjnit has

maintained proper records showing fuil particulars including qL.lantitative details
and situation of fixed assets in electronic format.

2)

(b) As per the informatlon and explanation given to us, the fixed assets have been
physically verified by the management during the year, which ln our opjnion is

reasonable having regard to the size of the Unit and nature of its busjness and
no material discrepancies were notlced on such verification to the extent
verification was made during the year

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the examinatlon
of the records of the unit, the unit has lmmovable property and the title deeds of
In'rmovable properties are held in the Name of the Company.

In respect of Inventory:

(a) The inventory, as explained, has been physically verified by the management at
the year end. In our opinion, the freqLlency of verification is reasonable

(b) in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
procedures of physicaL veriflcation of inventories followed by the management
are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the
nature of its buslness.

(c) On the basis of our examination of the inventory records. in our opinion, the
company is maintaining proper records of inventory as far as we could ascerta n

and no material discrepancies have been noticed between the physical stock and
the book records.

3) As exolained to us and verified from books and records, the Unit has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered Ln the
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, clauses
3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Ordeq 2016 is not
applicable to the unit.

4) As per information and explanations given to us, the Unit has not granted any loans,
''investment, guarantees, and secLlrity under the provision of Section 185 and 186 of
the ComDanies Act, 2013.

5) According to
deposits frorn
provisions of
Rules 2014,

the information and explanation given to us, the Unlt has not accepted
the public within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant

the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
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6) The company is not covered by
notified for the maintenance of
year. Accordingly, clauses 3(vi)
not applicable to the Unit.

7) In respect of statutory dues:

the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules 2014
cosl records under section 148(1) of the Act, for the
of the Companies (Audltor's Report) Order, 2016 is

(a) The Unit is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including Provident fund, income tax, services tax,
Cess and any other materiai statutory dues applicable to it. We are informed that
no provisions of Employees State Insurance Act are applicable to any employee

of the Unit.
(b) According to the explanation and information given to us no undisputed amount

payable in respect of income tax, service taxes, GST were in arrears except as

stated be ow:
Nature of
Statute

Nature of
the Dues

Amount Period to which the
amount relates

(c) According to the information and explanations
lncome tax, sales tax, wealth tax, Service Tax,
oepos,ted on account ol any disoute exceot Il^e

given to us, there
GST and cess that

following:

are no dues 0f
nave noa oeen

given to us, the
the Order is not

S1 nccorOing to the information and explanations given to
any loans from any bank or financial institution. The
debentures. Accordingly, Paragraph 3(viii) ol the Order is

us, the ljnit has not taken
Unit has not issued any

nol applicable.

9) According to the information provlded and explanations given to us, the Unit did not
raise any money by way of initiaL pubLic offer or further public offer (includlng debt
instruments) and terms loans during the year. Accordingly, Paragraph 3(ix) of the
Order is not applicable.

10) As per the information provided and explanations given to us, no material fraud by
the ljnit or on the Unlt by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the year.

11) Ai'cording to the information provided and explanations given to us, no managerial
remuneration has been paid which requires approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 However as per the
exolanation of manaqement the same shall be dealt in at Head office.

12) In our opinion and according to
unit is not a Nidhi company;
appllca ble.

the information and explanations
accordingly, Paragraph 3(xii of

Name of
the statute

Nature of
Duties

Amount Year to which
it Dertains

Forum at which
case is Dendino

Nil

ffi
I allrr ilrcri, li;

kw
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13) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
Examination of the records, the Unjt has complied with Related party Dtsctosures in
Compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 in the Financial
Statements

14) The Company has not made any preferential auptment / private placement of Share
or fully or partly converted Debenture during the year under audif.

15) According to the information and explanations given to us and oaseo on our
examination of the records/ the unit has not entered into any non_cash transactions
with the directors of the company or person connected with.him cover unoer the
section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3
(xv) of the Order are not appJicable to the Unit.

16) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations gjven ro us, rne
[Jnit is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Therefore/ the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable
to the Unit.

For N.PALANISAMY &
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Regn No.012829S

Co.,

IYembership number: 218698

Place: Puducherry 605005
Date: l6,o7- 2d1

Proprietor
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31,03.2019

Proprietor
Membership

"TOTH

cA)

number:218698

NDENT ,S RE DED

The annexLire'B' referred to in our report of even date on the accounts of pondicherry
Ashok Hotel Corporation Limited, puducherry, for the year ended 31.t March,2019, we report
on the directions/sub_directions given by the comptroler and Auditor General of India under
section 143(5) of the Companies Act,2013:

For N.PALANISAMY & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Regn No.012829S

Placer Puducherry 605005
Daret lb-o7 - 2olq

Sr. No Directions/Sub-Directions Comments

1.

Whether the company has system in place to process
ail the accounting transactions through IT system? If
yes, the implications of processing of accounting
transactions outside IT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the fjnancial impJications, if any,
may be stated.

Yes, the company maintains
all accounting related records
in computer accounting
software. There is no material
impact on the integrity of the
accounts or financia
impiication on the processing
of these accounting
!ransacttons outside IT
sYstem.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existjng
loan or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the
company due to the company's inability to repay the
loan? If yes, the financlal impact may be stated.

Not Applicable

.3.

WheLher funds received/receivab,e lor specific
schemes from central/state agencies were properly
accounted for/Lrtilized as per its term and conditjons?
List the cases of deviation.

Not Applicable

25



Financial Statements of M/s Pondicherrv Ashok Hotel Corooration Limited.
ure c" ndent A even oa

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("th€ Act") (Referred to in paragraph 3(f)

under 'Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' sectjon of our report of even

date to The Central Statutory Auditors of ITDC Ltd , New Delhi on the Standalone Ind AS

Findncial Statements of the Unit for the year ended 3l" lvlarch 2019:

We have audited the lnternal financial controls over financLal reporl ng ol
M/s Pondicherry Ashok Hotel corporation Limited as of March 31, 2019 in conjunctlon

with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financlal statements of the Company for the year

ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Companv's / tlnit's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining

internai financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated

in the Guldance Note on Audit of InternaL Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the

design, implementation and ma ntenance of adequate internaL financia controls that were

operating effectively for ens!ring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including

adherence to Company's policles, the safeguarding of its assets, the preventon and

detecton of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of lhe accounting records,

and lhe timeLy preparation of rellable financial informatlon, as required under the

Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibilitv is to express an opinion on the Units'internal FinanciaL Controls

over Financial Reporting based on our audil. We conducted our audlt in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financjal Controls Over Financial reporting (the

"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be

prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicabJe to an

audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls

and. bolh jssued bv the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and

the Guidance Note require that we comply wiLh ethical requirements and plan and perform

the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal linancial controls

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively ln all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audt evidence about the

adeouacv of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their

operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reportlng

included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design

and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk The procedures

selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due error.
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We believe that the audjt evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the company's internal financial controls system
over financial report:ng.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those pol cies and procedures that (1) pertaln to the mainlenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

disposltions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasoriable assLrrance that
transactions are recoTded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles/ and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are beng made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevenlion or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or djsposjtion of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the lnherent limltations of internal financial controls over financial
reportng, lncluding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls? mateala mlsstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation oi the nterna financia controls over fnanciai reporting to
future periods are subject to the rjsk that lhe interna financial control over financial

reporling may become inadequate because of changes in condjtions, or that the degree of
aompLlance with the policles or procedures may deteriorate.

ooinion

In our opinion, the Unit has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial

contro s system over financial reporting and such lnternal frnancial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at l\4arch 31, 2019, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

cornponents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accoultants of India.

For N, PALANISAMY &
chartbred Accountants
Firm's Regn. No.012829

^MY 0c^)
Proprietor
IVembersh ip number: 218698

Place: Pondicherry 605005
Date: lb -IJ7,- ,,o19

9\(d #e
ff,U*l**oiiril
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PONDICHERRY ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION LIMITED 
HOTEL ASH OK BEACH RESORT, PONDICHERRY 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2019 

Particulars 

ASSETS 
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, Plant and Eauipment 
Capital Work-ln-Proaress 
lntanaible Assets 
Financial Assets 
(i) Investments 
(ii) Other Financial Assets 
Deferred Tax Assets 

Other Non-Current Assets 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Inventories 
Financial Assets 

' (i) Trade Receivables 
(ii) Cash and Cash Eauivalents 
(iiil Other Bank Balances 
(iv) Loans 
(v) Other Financial Assets 
Other Current Assets 
Non- Current Assets classified as held for sale 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 
INTER UNITS 
TOTAL ASSETS 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
EQUITY 
Eauitv Share Capital 
Other Eauitv 
Total Equity 
Liabilities 
Non-Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 
(I) Borrowinas 
(ii) Trade Payables 

· Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 

· Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 
small enterorises 

Note 
No. 

2 & 2A 
2B 
2C 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
36 

13A 

14 
15 

16 
17 

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 18 
Provisions 19 
Deferred Tax Liabilities 5 
Government Grants 20 
Other Non-Current Liabilities 21 
Total Non-Current Liabilit ies 
Current Liabili ties 
Financial Liabilities 
(i) Borrowings 22 
(ii) Trade Payables 23 

·Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 

• Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 
small enterprises 
I (iii) Other Financial Liabilities 24 

Provisions 25 
Government Grants 20 
Other Current Liabilities 26 
Non- Current Liabilities classified as held for sale 36 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 
INTER UNITS 13A 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Sicmificant Accountina Policies 

Note Nos. 1 To 39 Form A n lntegr .f.'.~hese Financial Statements 
~" ~;~;,\'·r.·;~ 

1/!;e..l,-''~1:/>~ s;:> ""1' 
As per Report of even date ~ · • 
For and on behalf of ->: t:o 21. \'Ill Cro~s. ~ 

<>; ANNA NAC,;.R Y' 
For N. PALANISAMY & CO., ( "". PC>~lD!CHEfiRY·S * )) 

Chartered Accountants * t--
(FRN No. 012829 S) Q ~~:~ 

~ Accr:."' 

ks- s ~ex~ 
(CA.N.PALANISAMY) R AIR 
Proprietorship Firm Ge eral Manager 

M.No.-2186~98 _......., 
Date: 1.... v ~ ) q 
Place: Puduche ry ' \ 

PRADIP KUMAR DAS 
Director 

As at 31st March, 2019 

16,167,605.69 
. 

79,178.00 

. 

64,710.00 
516,556.64 

. 
16,828,050.33 

1,396,220.00 

6,544,868.24 
7,519,749. 17 

10,851,929.00 
. 

2,913,263.07 
1,623,090.42 

. 

30,849.119.90 
. 

47,677,170.23 

16,000,000.00 
14,030,032.24 
11,969,967.76 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 
5,163,128.00 

. 

. 
5,163,128.00 

. 

. 

. 

8,209,834.00 

328,080.00 
757.407.24 

. 
21,248,753.24 

. 
30,544,074.48 

. 
35,707,202.48 
47,677,170.23 

0.00 

S~H~~ 
Managing Director 

As at 31st March, 2018 

16,946,483.28 
. 

103,145.00 

. 

64,710.00 
275,023.00 

. 

17,389,361 .28 

1 '175,406.00 

3,985,359.00 
9,172,139.43 
6,331,134.00 

. 
16,500.00 

1,401,471.00 
. 

22,082,009.43 
. 

39,471,370.71 

16,000,000.00 
(5,630 851 .80 
10,369,148.20 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 
4,190,352.00 

. 

. 
4,190,352.00 

. 

. 

4,436,025.1 1 

198,080.00 
216,417.00 

. 
20,061,348.40 

. 
24,91 1,870.51 

29, 102,222.51 
39,471,370.71 

. 

C.AN THAVEL 
Account lncharge) 
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PONDICHERRY ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION LIMITED 
HOTEL ASHOK BEACH RESORT, PONDICHERRY 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019 

S. No. Particulars 
Note Year Ended 31st 
No. March 2019 

REVENUE 

I. Revenue from Operations 27 61,003.308.17 

II. Other Income 28 698,191.00 

Ill. Total Revenue (1+11) 61 ,701,499.17 

EXPENSES 

Cost of materials Consumed & Services Rendered 29 7,077,964.00 

Purchase of stock-in-trade 30 -

Changes in inventories of finished goods and stock-in-trade 31 -

Employees' Remuneration & Benefits 32 14,261,207.00 

Finance Costs 33 -

Depreciation and amortization expense 2 &2C 1,557,105.59 
Less: attributed to the Projects 

Other Expenses 34 36,618,815.43 
Overhead Allocation by Headquarter 13B -

IV. Total Expenses 59,515,092.02 

v. Profit/(Loss} Before Exceptional Items and Tax (111-IVl 2,186,407.15 

VI. Exceptional Items 35 (24,150.00) 

VII Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 2,210,557.15 

VIII Tax El<pense of continuing operations : 

Current Tax ( Income Tax) 651.116.24 
Tax written Back (Previous Year) 
Deferred Tax 5 (199,496.8 1) 

IX. Profit/(loss) for the period f rom continuing operations (X-XI) 1,758.937.73 

X Profit/(lossl from Discontinued Operations 36 -
XI Tax expense of Discontinued Operations -
XII Profit/ Closs) from Discontinued Operations (after Tax) (XIII-XIV) -

XIII Profit/ (loss) for the period [Profit After Tax (Pat)] (XII+ XV) 1,758,937.73 

XIV Other Comprehensive Income 
A. I) Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss (200,155.00) 

II) income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 42,036.83 
B. I) Items that will be reclassified to profit and loss -

II) income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 
XV Total Comprehens ive Income for the Year{XIII+XIV) 1,600,819.56 

Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation) 37 
XVI. (1) Basic & 100.05 

(2) Diluted 100.05 

Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operation) 37 
XVII. J1lBasic & -

(2) Diluted -

Earnings per equity share (for discontinued & continuing operations) 
37 

XVIII. ~ 
(1) Basic & //<-"'·~-:" ... ~, 
(2} Diluted '! ~>/ \f \ -

~-~ .. ~ As per Report of even date ~ M•~A r. \GAR Y' 
For and on behalf of * por;o;CtiERiiY·5 * 
For N. PALANISAMY & CO., <?: :!;: 

Ch•rtored _,"""" '~"'' (FRN No 012829 S) ACC 

I 

_i ·~ 

Year Ended 31st 
March 2018 

52,515,085.24 

411,870.00 

52,926,955.24 

7,441,153.00 

-
-

13,275,569.00 

-
1,818,775.74 

30,042,942.19 
-

52,578,439.93 

348,515.31 

(38,176.00) 

386,691 .31 

63.341.45 

160,259.73 

163,090.13 

-

-
163,090.13 

215,206.00 
j55,415.55 

322,880.58 

20.18 
20.18 

-
-

-
-

~ 
RAJ;£: 

2: 1dl '~ 
CA.N.PALANISAMY) ·~ PRADIP KUMAR DAS J"H'fy.(,],{o"XeTHY.G ' C.ANA THAVEL 

Propnetorship F1rm General Manager Director Managing rector Accounts lncharge) 
M.No.;{118698 
Date ..:..L~ I sf '1-Cl!C) 
Place: Puducherry 29
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PONDICHERRY ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION LIMITED 
HOTEL ASHOK BEACH RESORT, PONDICHERRY 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st MARCH 2019 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:- AS ON 31 .03.2019 AS ON 31 .03.2018 

Nel Profit before laxation, and extraordinary ilem 
Adjustment for : 

Depreciation 
Finance Charges 
provision for doublful debts 
lnleres1 1ncome 

(Profil)/Loss on sales of Assets 
Capital WIP WriUen Back 

Operting Profit before working capital changes 

(increase)/Decrease in Current Assets 

Inventories 
Trade receivables 
Other current assets 
Other Non Current Assets 
Other Financial Assets-Non Current 
Other Financial Assets-Current 
Other Bank Balance 
Change in Employee Benefit Obligations 
Decreaseflncrease in current liabilties 

Trade Payables 
Other Current Liabilities 
Other Financial Liabilities-current 
Long term provisions 
Short term provisions 

Operting Profit after working cap ital changes 

Less: Tax Paid 
Less: Deferred Tax 
Less: Extraordinary Items 

Net Cash lnHow/Outflow from Operations (A) 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:-
Purchase of Fixed Assets 
Sales of Fixed Assets and adjustments 
Income from lnteresVDividents 
Reduction/( addition) of WIP 

Net cash lnHow/Outflow From investing Activities (B) 

C.CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Increase inShare capital 
Increase I Decrease in borrowings 
Finance charges 

Net cash inHow/OulHow from Financing activities © 

NET CHANGE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVANTS 
DURING THE YEAR 

CASH OR CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE 
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR • 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE 
END OF THE YEAR 

General Manager 

1,557,105.59 

(628,044.00) 

(220,814.00) 
(2,559,509.24) 

(221,619.42) 

(2,896,763.07) 
(4,520.795.00) 

(200,155.00) 

3, 773,808.89 
1,187,404.84 

130,000.00 
972,776.00 
540.990.24 

PRADIP KUMAR DAS 
Director 

2,186.407.15 348,515.31 

1,818,775.74 

(370.885.00) 

929,061.59 1 447.890.74 
3,115.468.74 1,796.406.05 

(243,181.00) 
(848,468.94) 
317,648.18 

25,007.00 
(332,251.00) 
159,790.45 

(10,619.655.73) (921.455.31) 

1,639,661.11 
( 1,199,980.96) 

(20.000.00) 
(240,580.00) 
(1 23.327 .00) 

6.604.979.97 55,773.15 

(899,207 .02) 930,723.89 

651,1 16.24 63,341 .45 

-
(24,150.00) (38,176.00) 

(1,526.173.26) 905,558.44 

(754,261 .00) (1,361.446.00) 

628,044.00 370,885.00 

(126.217.00) (990 ,56~ :22) 

(1,652.390.26) (85,002.56) 

9,172,139.43 9 ,257,141.99 

7,519,749.17 9,172,139.43 

sfrlfJ~~. 
~:~:g~ Director 
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Note 1 

Notes to the StandaloneFinancial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 

Corporate Information 
PONDICHERRY ASH OK HOTEL CORPORATION LIMITED ("the Company") is an entity domiciled in India, with its 

registered office at Pondicherry. 

Basis for preparation of accounts 

a. Statement of Compliance: 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with lnd AS as notified under 
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, read with Section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

b. Basis of preparation 
These f inancial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for: 

i. certain financial assets, liab ilities and contingent considerations that are measured at 

fair value; 
ii . assets held for sale- measured at fair value less cost to sell; and 
iii. defined benef it plans- plan asse ts, measured at fair va lue. 

The assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's 
normal operati ng cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule- Il l to the Companies Act, 2013 
and lnd AS 1- "Presentation of Financial Statements" . The Current Assets do not include 
elements which are not expected to be reali sed within one year and Current Liabilities do not 
include items which are due after one year, the period of one year being reckoned from the 
reporting date. 

c. Functional and presentation currency 
The f inancial statement~. are presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is also the Company's functional 

currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise indicated. 

Use of estimates and judgements 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with lnd-AS requires the Management to make 

estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of 

accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets 

and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during 

the period. The actua l result may differ from such estimates. Estimates and changes are reviewed on an 

ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are 

revised and in any future period. 

The Company recognizes revenue for a performance obligation satisfied over time after reasonably estimating 

its progress towards complete satisfaction of the performance obligation. 

The recognition of revenue requires assessments and judgments to be made on changes in work scope, claims 

(compensation, rebates etc.) and other payments to the extent performance obligation is satisfied and they 

are probable and are capable of being reasonably measured. For the purpose of making estimates for claims, 

the company used the available contractual and historical information. 

v 
31



J 

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying 

accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial 

statements pertain to: 

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets: The Company has estimated useful life 

of each class of assets based on the nature of assets, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating 

condition of the asset, etc. The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment and 

Intangible assets as at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may result in change in 

depreciation expense in future periods. 

Income-tax: Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is regarded as probable that deductible 

temporary differences can be realized . The Company estimates deferred tax assets and liabilities based on 

current tax laws and rates and in certain cases, business plans, including management's expectations 

regarding the manner and timing of recovery of the related assets. Changes in these estimates may affect the 

amount of deferred tax liabilities or the valuation of deferred tax assets and thereby the tax is charge in the 

Statement of Profit or Loss. 

Provision for tax liabilities require judgements on the interpretation of tax legislation, developments in case 

law and the potential outcomes of tax audits and appeals w hich may be subject to significant uncertainty. 

Therefore, the actua l results may vary from expectations resulting in adjustments to provisions, the va luation 

of deferred tax assets, cash tax settlements and therefore the tax charge in the Statement of Profit or Loss. 

Defined benefit plans: The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the defined Benefit 

obligation are based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. An actuarial valuat ion 

invo lves making various assumptions that may differ from actual deve lopments in the future. These include 

the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexit ies 

involved in the valuation and its long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in 
these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

Significant Accounting Policies: : 

1. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

• Items of Property, Plant and Equipment are valued at cost of acquisition inclusive of any other cost 

attributable to bringing the same to their working condition less accumulated depreciation and any 
accumulated impairment losses. 

• PPE retired from active use and held for disposal are stated at the lower of carrying amount or net 

realizable value and are shown separately in the financial statements, the loss determined, if any, is 
recognized in the Profit & Loss Statement. 

• In cases where receipts/scrutiny of final bills of the contractors/suppliers, settlement of the rates to 

be paid for extra items and price escalat ion etc. are pending, the capitalization is effected 

provisionally, based on the value of work completed as certified by the Project Engineers. The 

difference, if any, is proposed to be accounted for in the year in which the f inal bills are settled. 

• Depreciation on PPE is provided on pro-rata basis on the Stra ight Line Method "over the estimated 

useful life of the PPE" as per Companies Act, 2013, and as assessed by the management is as under: 
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Useful life as per 
the Companies Straight Line 

Act, 2013 and as Method %age 

Particulars 
assessed by the rates 

S.No Management 

Other Other 
Hotels than Hotels than 

Hotels Hotels 
1 Building with Rcc Frame Structure 60 60 1.58 1.58 
2 Building other than Rcc Frame Structure 30 30 3.17 3.17 
3 Improvement to Building 7 - 13.57 -

4 Fence Well Tubewells 5 5 19.00 19.00 
5 Gardening & Land Scaping 3 3 31.67 31.67 
6 Approach Road- Carpeted Road RCC 10 10 9 .50 9.50 
7 Approach Road- Carpeted Road other than RCC 5 5 19.00 19.00 
8 Aooroach Road- Non Carpeted Road 3 3 31.67 31.67 
9 Plant & Machinery 7.5 15 12.67 6.33 
10 Lifts 7.5 15 12.67 6.33 
11 Kitchen Eauipments 7.5 15 12.67 6.33 
12 Sound System & Musical I nstruments 7.5 15 12.67 6.33 
13 Sanitary Installation 7.5 15 12.67 6.33 
14 Air Conditioners ( Both Plant & Window Type) Coolers & Refrigerators 7.5 15 12.67 6.33 
15 Electrical Installation 10 10 9.50 9.50 
16 Office and Miscellaneous Eq uipments 5 5 19.00 19.00 
17 Computers (End User Device Desktop, laptop) 3' 3 31.67 31.67 
18 Computers Server & Network 6 6 15.83 15.83 
19 Furniture Fixtures & Furnishings 8 10 11.88 9.50 
20 Vehicles .{gaff car & Scooters) 10 10 9.50 9.50 
21 Transport Vehicles Runninq on Hire - 6 - 15.83 
22 Transoort Vehicles Other than running on hire 8 8 11.88 11 .88 
23 LeaseHold Land is Amortised over the period of Lease 

2. Intangible Assets 

Intangible Assets (Software) are stated at their cost of acqu isition less accumulated amortisation and 

accumulated losses.lntangible Assets (Software), cost are amortized over a period of legal right to use or 3 

years, whicheve r is earlier. 

3. Impairment of assets 

Assets subject to amortization/ depreciation are test ed for impairment provided that an event or change in 

circumstances indicates that their carrying amount might not Qe recoverable.An impairment loss is 

recognized in the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The 

recoverable amount is the great~r of an asset' s fair value less sale costs and value in use. 

4. Investments in Subsidiaries & Joint ventures 

Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures are accounted at cost less impairment losses, if any. 
If the intention of the management is to dispose the investment in near future, it is classified as held for sale 
and measured at lower of its carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell . 

5. Inventories 

Stocks and stores including st ock of crockery, cutlery, glassware and linen, etc ., in hand as well as in 

circulation are va lued at cost on FIFO basis or realizable value whichever is less. 
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6. Revenue Recognition 

Revenue from contract with customers 

Revenue from contract with customers is recognized when control of the goods or services are transfe rred to 

the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in 

exchange for those goods or services. 

Revenue from contract with customers is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits 

will flow to the Company and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably. 

The Company recognise revenue for a perfo rmance obligation satisfied at point in time or over time after 

reasonably measuring its progress towards complete satisfaction of the performance obligation, In case 

where the outcome of a performance obligation cannot be reasonab ly measured but the Company expects to 

recover the costs incurred in satisfying the performance obligation, the revenue is being recognised only to 

the extent of the costs incurred until such time that it can reasonably measure the outcome of the 

performance obligation. 

In case of performance obligation being satisfied over time, it is measured by applying input method. In the 

contracts where performance obligation cannot be measured by input method, the output method is applied, 

which faithfully depict the Company's performance towards complete satisfaction of the performance 
obligation. 

Revenue is measured at the transaction price that is allocated to the performance obligation and it excludes 

amounts collected on behalf of third parties and is adjusted for variable considerations like customer loyalty 
programs discount and rebates. 

If the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays 

consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognized for the earned consideration that is 

condi tional. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers good or services to the customer, 

a contract liability is recognized when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). 

Contract liability is recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the Contract. 

Revenue from sale of goods 

Revenue from sa le of goods at hotels like food and beverages, goods at duty f ree shops, tourist literature and 

other publications are recognized at the point in time when the control of goods are transferred to the 
customers. 

Revenue from rendering of services 

Revenue from license fee is recognized as a perfo rmance obligation sat isfied over time on monthly basis. 

Revenue from room rent/rent of banquet halls/lawn is recognized on day to day basis. 

Revenue from packaged tours and transport services are recognized as a performance obligation satisfied 

over time and is recognized in proportion to the services delivered. 

Revenue from event management is recognized as a performance obligation satisfied at point in t ime on the 

completion of the event. v 
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Revenue from training fee, Management services are recognized as a performance obligation satisfied over 

time as the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefit provided by the Company and is 

recognized on a straight line basis over the period of service. 

Revenue from sale of show t ickets is recognized at the point in t ime on satisfaction of performance obligation. 

Revenue from projects (deposit works) is being satisfied over time. After contract inception, the transaction 

price can change for various reasons. Any subsequent change in the transaction price is then allocated to the 

performance obligations in the contract on the same basis as at contract inception. Consequently, amounts 

allocated to a satisfied performance obligation are recognised as revenue, or as a reduction of revenue, in the 

period in which the transaction price changes. Estimate of revenues, costs, or extent of progress towards 

completion are revised if circumstances change. Any result ing increases or decreases in estimated revenues 

or costs are recogn ized by including it in profit or loss in the period of the change, if the change affects that 

period only or the period of change and future periods, if the change affects both. 

Revenue from operation and maintenance services in relation to projects (deposit works) is being satisfied 
over time as the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefit provided by the Company and is 

recognized on a straight line basis over the period of service. 

Revenue from management fee from subsidiaries is determined at year end and is recognized as a 

performance obligation satisfied:·at a point in time. 

Interest income 

Interest income is recognized using Effective Interest rate method as other income. 

Dividend income 

Dividends are recognized as other income in profit or loss when the right to receive payment is established. 

Other income 

Supplementary claims are accounted for on acceptance of claims. 

7. Employees' Benefits 

Liabilities in respect of benefits to employees are provided for as fo llows: 

a. Short-term employee benefits: 

Liabilities for wages and sa laries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled 

wholly with in 12 mont hs after the end of the period in which the employees render the related 

service, are recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end of the report ing period and 

are measured at the amounts expected to be incurred when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities 

are presented as Short Term employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet. 

ESI is provided on the ba~is of actual liability accrued and paid to authorities 
b. Post-employment obligations: 

i. Defined Benefit Plans: 

Gratuity and Post-Retirement Benefit s Plans- The defined benefit obligation is calculated 

annually by actuary using the projected unit credit method. Re-measurement gains and losses 

arising from experiences, adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in 

the period in wh ich they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. The value of the 

defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtai lments is recognised 

immediately in profit or loss as past sev 
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ii. Defined Contribution Plans: 

Provident Fund- The Company t ransfers provident fund contributions to the trust recognised 

for maintenance of the fund . These are recognised as and when they are due. 

c. Other Long Term Employee Benefits: 

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled who lly within 12 months 
after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service.The Company 
measures the expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount 
expected to be paid as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the end of the 
reporting period.The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporting 
period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Re-measurements as a 
result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or 
loss. 
The obligations are presented as cu rrent liabilities in the balance sheet if the Company does not have 

an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twe lve months after the reporting period, 

regard less of when the actual sett lement is expected to occur. 

8. Fore ign Currency Translation/ Transaction 

Transact ion in foreign currencies is recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction. 

Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabil ities are translated into the functional currency at 

exchange rates in effect at the end of each reporting period. Foreign exchange gains or losses arising from 

settlement and translations are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 

Non-monetary assets and non-monetary liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at 
historical cost are translated at exchange rate prevail ing at the date of transaction. 

9. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

a. Provisions involving substantia l degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a 

present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be outflow of resources. 

b. Where as a result of past events, there is a possible obligation that may, but probably will not, require 

any outflow of resources, no provision is recognized but appropriate disclosure is made in the notes 

as Contingent Liabilities. 

c. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgement of the management/independent 

experts. These are revised at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current 

management estimate. 

d. Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. 

e. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

f. However, where the effect of time va lue of money is materia l, the amount of provision shall be the 
present value of the expenditure expected to be required to settle the obligation. 

g. Capital commitments and Contingent liabilities disclosed are in respect of items which exceed 

'100,000/- in each case. 

10. Leases: 

Where the Company is the lessee 

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers 
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance 
lease. Finance leases are capita lized at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value 
of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease 

payments are apportioned between finance chargesv nd redu tion . . e. liabi lity so as to achieve 
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·- --------------------

a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognized in 
finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying 
assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the Company's general policy on the 
borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are recognized as expenses in the periods in which they are 
incurred. A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if the re is no 
reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is 
depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term. 

Lease other than finance lease is treated as operating lease. Operating lease payments are recognized 
as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term, except 
when the lease rentals, increase are in line with general inflation index. 

Where the Company is the lessor 

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of 
an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognized on a 
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease except when the lease renta ls increase are in line 
with general inflation index. Initia l direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease 
are added to the ca rrying amount of the leased asset and recognized over the lease term on the same 
basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognized as revenue in the period in which they are 
earned. 

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership 
transfer from the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded 
as receivables at the Company's net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to 
accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment 
outstanding in respect of the lease. 

11. Non-current assets or disposal fVOUP held for sale 

Non-current assets or disposal ·groups comprising assets and liabilities are classified as held for sale if it is 

highly probable that they will be recovered primarily through a sale rather than through cont inuing use.Such 

assets, or disposal groups, are generally measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less 

costs to se ll. Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented separately in the balance 

sheet.Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale/ distribution to 

owners are not depreciated or amortised. 

Discontinued operations are excluded from the results of continuing operations and are presented as a single 

amount as profit or loss post tax from discontinued operations in the statement of profit and loss.Ail other 

notes to the f inancia l statements mainly include amounts for continuing operations, unless otherwise 

mentioned. 

12. Income-tax 

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability 

during the year. Current and deferred tax are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when 

they relate to items that are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in equity, in which case, 

the current and deferred tax are also recognised ~ Oth/ Comprehensive Income or directly in equity, 

respectively. ~ 
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Current tax: 

Current tax expenses are accounted for in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. 

Provision for current income tax is made for the tax liability payable on taxable income afte r considering tax 

allowances, deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the 

prevailing tax laws. 

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the 

recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis. 

Additional Income tax that arise from the distribution of dividends are recognized at the same time when the 

liability to pay the related dividend is recognized. 

Deferred tax: 

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary difference between the 

carrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet and its tax base. 

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply when the temporary differences are 

either realised or settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of 

reporting period. 

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the future temporary difference will 

reverse in the foreseeable future and the future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary 

difference can be utilized. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting period and are reduced to the 

extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. 

Minimum Alternative Tax ("MAT" ) credit forming part of Deferred tax assets is recognized as an asset only 

when and to the extent that it is probable that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified 

period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT cred it asset is 

written down to the extent there is no longer probable to the effect that the Company will pay normal 
income tax during the specified period. 

13. Borrowing Cost 

a. Borrowing Costs if any, directly attributable to the acquisition/ construction of qualifying assets are 

capitalized as part of the cost of the respective assets. 

b. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the year in which they are incurred. 

14. Government Grants: 

a. Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance 

that the grant will be received and the group will comply with all attached conditions. 

b. Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the profit or loss over the 

period necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and presented 

within other income. 

c. Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in non­

current liabi lities as deferred income and are credited to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the 

useful lives of the re lated assets and presented within other income. 

15. Financial Instruments 

38



initially at fair value. Subsequent measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are described 

below. 

Classification and Subsequent Measurement of Financial Assets 
For purpose of subsequent measurement f inancial assets are classified in t wo broad categories:-

• Amortized Cost 

• Financia l assets at FVTPL 

All financial assets except for those at FVTPL are subject to review for impairment. 

Amortised cost 
A financia l asset shall be measured at amortised cost using effective interest rates if both of the following 

conditions are met: 

a) The financia l asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold f inancial assets in order to 
collect contractual cash flows.; and 
b) The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and interest on the principal amounts outstanding. 

The Company's cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables fall into this category of f inancial 

instruments. 

Impairment of financial assets 
Expected cred it losses are recogn ized for all financial asset s subsequent to initial recognition other than 
financial assets in FVTPL category. 
For receivables and con tract assets, the Company applies the simpl if ied approach permitted by lnd AS 109 
Financial instruments, which .requires expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial recognition of 
the trade receivables and contract assets. 

De-recognition of Financial Instruments 
Financial Assets are derecognised when the contractua l rights to the cash flows from the Financial Assets 

expire, or when the Financial Assets and all substantial risks and rewards are transferred. A Financial 

Liability is derecognised when it is extinguished, discharged, cancelled or expires. 

16. Exceptional Items 

The company discloses certain f inancial information both including and excluding exceptiona l items. The 

presentation of information excluding exceptiona l items allows a better understanding of the underlying 

performance of the company ahd provides consistency with the company's internal management reporting. 

Exceptional items are ident ified by virt ue of either their size or nature so as to facilitate comparison with prior 

periods and to assess underlying trends in the financial performance of the company. Exceptional items can 

include, but are not restricted to, gains and losses on the disposal of assets/ investments. 

17. Cash and Cash Equivalent 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand. It includes term deposits and othe r short-term 

money market deposits with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known 

amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

18. Segment Reporting 
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The Board of Directors assesses the f inancial performance and position of the group and makes strategic 

decisions and have identified business segment as its primary segment. 

19. Cash Flow Statement 

Cash Flow Statement, as per lnd AS 7, is prepared using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is 

adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accrua ls of past or fut ure 

operat ing cash receipts or payrl}ents and items of income or expenses associated with investing or financing 

cash flows. The cash f lows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated. 

20. Earnings per share 

a. Basic earnings per share: Basic earnings per share is ca lculated by divid ing the net profit or loss for 

the year post tax attributable to equity shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares 

outstand ing during the period. 

b. Diluted earnings per share: Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss 

for the year post tax attributable to equity shareholders by the we ighted average number of equ ity 

shares outstanding including equity shares which would have been issued on the conversion of all 

dilutive potential equity _.shares unless they are considered anti-dilutive in natu re. 
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) 

A.Equity Share Capital 

Balance as on 1st April 2017 

-

B. Other Equity 

Particulars 

Balance as at 1st April 2017 
Retained Earning Adjustment 

Restated Balance as on 1st April 2017 

Ttransfer to HQ as at 1st Ap ril 2017 
Comprehensive Income for the year 
Dividend Paid 
Dividend Tax Paid 
Remeasurement of Actuarial Gain/Loss during 
the year 
Transfer to Retained Earninqs 
Balance as at 31s t March 2018 

Ttransfer to HQ as at 1st April 2018 
Comprehensive Income for the year 
Dividend Paid 
Dividend Tax Paid 
Remeasurement of Actuarial Gain/Loss during 
the year 
Transfer to Retained Earnings 
Balance as at 31st March 2019 

Nature and Purpose of Reserves 

PONDICHERRY ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION LIMITED 
UNIT: HOTEL PONDICHERRY ASHOK 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

(in ') 

Changes in 
Balance as on 

Changes in 
Equity Share 

31st March 
Equity Share Balance as on 

Capital during 
2018 

Capital during 31st March 2019 
the year the year 

- - - -

Capital Securities General 
Retained Earning 

Reserve Premium reserve 

2,500,000.00 -9,446,343.35 1,323,096.23 

-
2,500,000.00 - -9,446,343.35 1,323,096.23 

-
163,090.13 

2,500,000.00 - -9,446,343.35 1 ,486,186.36 

-
1, 758,937.73 

2,500,000.00 - -9,446,343.35 3,245,124.09 

Other 
comprehensive 
Income Reserve 

-330,485.26 

-330,485.26 

159,790.45 

-170,694.81 

-158,1 18.17 

-328,812.98 

1. The Company recognises profit and loss on purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Group's own equity instruments to capital reserve. 

Jinl 

Total 

-5,953,732.38 

-
-

-5,953,732.38 

-
163,090. i3 

-
-

159,790.45 
-

-5,630,851.80 

-
1,758,937.73 

-
-

-158,1 18.17 
-

-4,030,032.24 

2. Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of section 52 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

3. The general reserve is a free reserve which is used from time to time to transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes. As the general 
reserve is created by a transfer from one component of equity to another and is not an item of other comprehensive income, items included in the general reserve 
will not be reclassified subsequently to statement of profit and loss. 

4. Retained Earnings is Profits generated that are not distributed to shareholders as dividends but are either reinvested in the business or kept as a reserve 

5. Other Comprehensive Income refers to items of income and expenses that are not recognized as a part of the profit and loss account 

As per Report of even date 
For and on behalf of 
For N. PALANISAMY & CO., 

Chartered Accountants 
(FRN No. 012829 S) 

General Manager 
PRADIP KUMAR DAS 

Director 
s~~f:4#~. 

Managing Director 
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NOTES - 2. Property, Plant & Equipment- Tangible Assets in Active Use 

<--------------GROSS BLOCK------------------------> <---------------·--·DEPRECIATION---·---------------------> Net Carrving Amount 

Add/Less: Add/Less: Add/Less: Add/Less: 
Sales, Sales, Sales, Sales, 

D d I Add'ti I Transfer, Addition 
Transfer, Transfer, Transfer, 

eeme 1 on W . Offs As at Write Offs As at As at Write Offs As at WriteOffs I As at I AsAt I As At I As At 
Description I Cost As at during the n!:d 

31.03.2018 
during the 

and 31.03.2019 01.04.2017 
For the year 

and 31.03.2018 
For the year 

and 31.03.2019 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 01.04.2017 
01.04.2017 year Adjustments year 

Adjustments Adjustment Adjustment 
During The During The s During s During 

Year Year The Year The Year 

(1) (2) (3) (4=1+2+3) (5) (6) (7=4+5t6) 
•,•, 

(8) (9) (10) (11=8+9+10) (12) (13) (14=11+12+13) (15=7-14) (16=4- 11) (17=1-8) 

I .. . : 

1. Land I 
Owned (Freehold) l -472,818.00 -472,818 00 472 ,818.00 472,818 .00 472.8 18 .00 472,81!.00 

leased ---
2. Buildi"9S 

Owned 1t .965,67s.Js 1 12.424,63 t . .c6 1 12 ,646,434 .90 

. ... ,.~,.. 
3. Plant & Equipment 

Owned 2.604.868 .22 

Leased 

4. Fumiture & Fixtures 

Owned a t S,42S.43 I 7&4.639 2 4 

Leased 

5. Vehicles 

Owned 20.526.35 I 59,019.00 <27 .625.99 I 494,320.99 I 398.177.99 

Leased 

6. Office Equipments 

Owned &4J.97t .n 219.539.00 863.510.72 182.619 00 t.046.t29.n 123.689.67 21<4,494.33 338 ,1&4 00 t70,CW8.00 508.232.00 SJ7.897.n 525.326.12 I S20.282.0S 

Lee sed 

Total 19,567,358.82 1,312,946.00 20,880,30'-82 7$4.261 .00 21,634,565.82 2,140,138A2 1,793,&83.12 3,933,821.$.4 1,$33,138.59 5 ,466,960.13 16,167 ,60S.69 16,946,483.28 I 17,427,220.40 

Prevtous Ye.ar's total 16,94.6'"3.28 17,427.220.40 

A. Physical vcnfication of fixed assets has been caned oot as on 31 .032019. The Foced aSKtregister h.u been mainttttned and balance reconciled as per books 

B Land and buitding Owned end freehokll 

C F'oced Assets are stated at 1he cost of a~~ a~t~ ~,.t:Ptinn ~mation on Fixe-d Asuts ic: pr~ 31 1ho rotC!O oo per lhc Componic.:t eel' 2013 on Qtraight line Mdi....U. 

D. Fxed Assets r etired from active use and held f01 deposal Of stated at the lower of book$ valle and I Of net reaU:able value and are shown s.eparelty in the Fnaneial Statements, Profit I Loss determ~d if any ls recogi.zed Ill !he ProfT!and loss Statement 

lMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS: INO AS: 36 
Impairment of Foced AssetsiCapital WOf1c: in Pfoceu at each bat.nce sheet date and impairment ktss it any aKertained as per lnd As 36. lmpairmeftC of assets issued by lhe instib.lte of Chartered Accol.rtants of India is recognaed as on 315t Matc:tl 2013. In 1he oprion of the management except to lhe extent of k»$:a recognized i-1 tH9ecl of asuts 

v 
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NOTES- 2. Property, Plant & Equipment - Tangible Assets not in Active Use 

< GROSS BLOCK < DEPRECIATION Net Carrying Amount - Add/Less: Add/Less: .. 
Add/Less: Add/Less: ' Sales, Sales, Sales, Sales, 

Deemed Cost Addition 
Transfer, 

Addition 
Transfer, 

For 
Transfer, 

For 
Tran~fer, 

Description As at during 
Write Offs As at 

during 
Write Offs As at As at 

the 
Write Offs As at 

the 
Write Offs As at As At As At As At 

and 31.03.2018 and 31.03.2019 01.04.2017 and 31 .03.2018 and 31.03.2019 31.03.2019 31 .03.2018 01.04.2017 01.04.2017 the year 
Adjustments 

the year 
Adjustments 

year 
Adjustments 

year 
Adjustments 

t ~' ~~~=· 1~ During The During The During The During The 
Year Year Year Year 

(1) (2) (3) (4=1+2+3) (5) (6) (7=4+5+6) (8) (9) (10) I (11=8+9+10) (12) (13) 14=11+12+13 (15=7-14) (16=4-11 ) (17=1-8)_ -
Office&Misc. 
Equipments •. ~ ·. ~ - - -- -- - - - - -
Furniture, Fixture 
& Furnishinas - - - -
Sanitary 
Installations - - - - -
Sound Systems & 

Musical lnstt. - - - - -
Vehicles - - -

Total - - - - - - - - - - -

v 
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---------~-------·--

Note-28. Capital Work-In-Progress 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 . 
I) Work-in-Progress (at cost) 
1. Construction materiallvinq at site . 
2. Value of work done and materials supplied by the . 
Contractors/suppliers 
3. Fixed assets not put to use -

II) Capital Goods in Hand & in-Transit . 
TOTAL . . 
Less:- Provision for Impairment -
TOTAL . . 
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NOTES - 2. Property. Plant & Equipment -INTANGIBLE ASSETST 

-< - ---GROSS BLOCK -> < -- DEPRECIATION -> Net Carrving Amount -
-· 

Add/Less: Add/Less: Add/Less: Add/Less: 
Deemed Addition Sales, Transfer, 

As at 
Addition Sales, Transfer, AS at As at 

Sales, Transfer, 
As at 

Sales, Transfer, 
As At As At As At Description CostAs at during tho W rite Offs and during the Write Offs and For the year Write Offs and For the year Write Offs and As at 31.03.2019 

31.03.2018 31.03.2019 01 .04.2017 31.03.2018 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 01.04..2017 01.04.2017 year Adjustments year Adjustments Adjustments Adjustments 
During The Year During The Year During The Year During The Year . 

~.,..:.:, 
""! ~- ~ ~· ..,. 

~. ':-: 
-·~ t~ ~ ~ 

·- .• 1 
·: .. .. (1) (2) (3) (4=1+2+3) (5) (6) (7=4+5+6) (8) (9) (10) (11 =8+9+10) (12) (13) (14=11+12+13) (15=7-14) (16=4-11) (17=1~) 

"' "' - "' "" . ' ' . . ... ,. ....... ~ ' .. 
Computer software 

Acqu•red 87,366.07 48.500 00 135,86607 - 135.866.07 7.628 45 25.092 62 32,721 .07 23.967.00 56,688.07 79,178 00 t03,14500 79,737.62 

Total 
---

81,_3_66.0_7' 48,500.00 
-

135,866.07 
- --- -----

135,866.07 7,628.45 25,092 62 32,721.07 23,967.00 56,688.07 79, 178 00 103,145 00 79,737.62 

v 
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Note 3. Non-Current Investments 

Particulars 
As at 31st As at 31st 

March, 2019 March, 2018 . -· 

Non-Trade Investments 
A. Trade(Unquoted) in Subsidiary Companies 

B. Share in Joint Venture Company (Trade Unquoted) 

C. Others (Trade Unquoted) -· 
TOTAL -

Note 4:- Others Financial Assets (Non- Current) 

Particulars 
As at 31st As at 31st 

March 2019 March 2018 

(A) Security Deposits 
Secured considered aood -
Unsecured considered aood 64,710.00 64,710.00 
Doubtful -
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful advances - -
Total (Al .. 

64,710.00 64 710.00 

(B) Others 
Secured considered aood - -
Unsecured considered aood - -
Doubtful - -
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful advances 
Total (Bl - -
TOTAL [(A)+(B)] 64,710.00 64,71 0.00 
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Note 5 · Deferred Tax Assets (Not) 

A.Doforrod tax liability arising on account of : 
Propeny. plant and equipment 
Others Financial Liabities 

Total (A ) 

B.Doforred tax asset arising on account of: 

Prov1s1on for loans. debts. deposits & advances & Inventory 
Defined benefit plans 

Gratuity 
Leave Encashment 
Sick Leave 

Others 

Total (B) 

Total Deferred Tax Assets (Not) [ [B) -(A)) 

Movement In deferred tax liabilities/Assets 

Particulars 

Propeny. plant and eq111pment 
Other Ftnanoal Liabities 
Prov1sion for loans. debts. deposits & advances 
Defined benefit plans 

Gratuity 
t.eave Encashment 
Sick Leave 

Others 

Total 

As at 
31 .03.2019 

-928,657 .00 

75,164 .70 

4,356.30 
1.365,692.64 

516,556.64 

Recognised In Other 
Comprehensive Income 

42,036.83 

42,036.83 

• Aaat 
31.03.2019 

928,657.00 

928,657.oo I 

75.164.70 

4,356.30 
1,365,692.64 

11445,213.64 I 

5161556.64 I 

Recognised In profit and As at 
loss 31.03.2018 

·22,151.00 

4,248.70 

69,986.47 
153,862.64 

·6,450.00 

199,496.81 

(' In lakh) 
As at 

31.03.2018 

906,506.00 

9o6,5o6.oo I 

70,916.00 

·107,667.00 
1,211,830.00 

6,450.00 

1,1s1,529.oo I 

275,o23.oo I 

-906,506.00 

70.916.00 

-107,667.00 
1,211 ,830.00 

6,450.00 

275,023.00 

As required by Indian Indian Accounting Standard -12, the Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities were reviewed by the management and In v iew of sufficient taxable profits In the current 
year and the expecta tion that future taxable profits will be available for realisation of the Deferred Tax Assets and accordingly the above Deferred Tax Asset (Net) up to 31.3.2019 has 
been recognised in the financial statements. 
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) 

Particulars 

~ 
Non · Current Assets 

PONDICHERRY ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION LIMITED 

Calc of D.Tax for the period ended 31/03/2019 

As at 31/03/2019 

Carrying Amount Tax Base Temporary Diff 

Property, Plant and Equipment plus Intangible Assets plus 

Non· Current Assets class ified as held for sale (only PPE) 16,246,783.69 12,675,026.00 3,571,757.69 
Capital Work·ln·Progress 

Financial Assets 

(i ) Investments 

(ii) Other Financial Assets 64,710.00 64,710.00 
Other Non · Current Assets 

Current Assets 

lnventor•cs 1,396,220 .00 1,396,220.00 
F•nannal AHets 

(1) Trade Rece1vables 6,544,868.24 6,833,963.24 (289,095.00) 
(11) Ca<h and Cash Equivalents 7,519,749.17 7,519.749.17 
(111 ) Other Bank Balances 10,851,929.00 10,851,929.00 
(1v) l oans 

(vi Other Fenanoal Assets Current 2,913,263.07 2,913,263.07 
Other Current Assets 1.363,586.00 1,363,586.00 
Balance Non· Current Assets classified as held for sale 

other than PPE) 

liabilities 

Non · Current liabilities 

Fmancial l1abilitles 

(i) Borrowings 

(ii) Trade Payables 

(iii) Other Financial l iabi lities . 
Provisions 

Gratuity 16,755.00 16,755.00 
Leave Encashment 5,146,373.00 5,146,373.00 
Sick Leave 

Prov for I. Tax 

Goverment Gran ts 

Other Non Current liabilit ies 

Current Liabilities 

F1 nannal l •abiht•es 
(•) Borrow•ngs 

(111 Tr•de Payables 8,209,834.00 8,209,834.00 
(111) Other F1nanc~a lllabllitoes 328,080.00 328,080.00 

Prov•s•ons 
GratUity 

Leave Encashment 106,29!.00 106,291.00 
S1ck leave 

Prov for I. Tax 

Goverment Grants 
Ot her Current liabilities 20,377,173.04 20,377,173.04 
Non· Current liabi lities class ified as held for sale 

Total DTA/DTL 

Net DTA 

Less: Opening DTA 

Movement in DTA 

(tn Rupee) 

DTA DTL 

928,657.00 

75,164.70 

4,356.30 

1,338,056.98 

27,63S.66 

1,445,213.64 928,657.00 

516,556.64 

275,023.00 

241,533.64 
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SL.NO. NAME OF THE ASSET 

1 FREEHOLD LAND 
2 BUILDING & ROADS 
3 PLANT, MACHINERY, CAR 
4 FURNITURE & FITTINGS,ELECTRICALS 
5 COMPUTERS,SOFTWARE, 

Total: 

PONDICHERRY ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION LTD , 
PONDICHERRY 

DEPRECIATION SCHEDULE FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2018-1 9 

DEPN. OPENING ADDITIONS DELETION 
RATE BALANCE BEFORE AFTER 

01/10/2018 01/10/2018 

0% 472,818.00 
10% 7,596,675.00 14,750.00 57,242.00 
15% 3,179,736.00 142,718.00 162,338.00 
10% 2, 100,433.00 258,738.00 
40% 179,554.00 35,593.00 82,882.00 

.. 13,529,216.00 193,061.00 ·.561 ,200.00 

v 

TOTAL DEPRECIATION CLOSING 
BALANCE 

472,818.00 - 472,818.00 
7,668,667.00 764,005.00 6,904,662.00 
3,484, 792.00 510,543.00 2,974,249.00 
2,359,171.00 222,980.00 2,136,191.00 

298,029.00 110,923.00 187,106.00 

14,283,477.00 1 ,608,451.00 12,675,026.00 
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NOTE 6 Other Non Current Assets 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at,31st March, 

2019 12018 
j 

Secured. considered goods 
Unsecured considered goods 
Doubtful 
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful advances -
Total 
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NOTE- ?.INVENTORIES 

Particulars As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st Mc1rch 2018 

(As per inventories prepared , valued and certified by the Management 
at lower of the cost or net realisable value) 

Stores and Spares 217,115.00 190,998.00 
Tools 63,917.00 62,610.00 
Crocke_ry, Cutlerv. Glassware and Linen etc ltn hand and m usel 621 ,978.00 61 1,249.00 
Other Stocks and Stores IOnlv DFS & ATSSl . 
Other Stocks and Stores (Others) 493,210.00 310,549.00 

Goods· in- Transtt 
Less:- Provision for lnventorv Write Down . 

Total 1,396,220.00 1 '175,406.00 

Particulars As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018 

" j ... ! 

1) Stores & Spares 
Uniforms . . 

Cleaning & Washing Material 118,413.00 101,880.00 
Stationery Material 63,666.00 50,487.00 
Gas. Oil & Fuel 35,036.00 38,631.00 
Other-operating Material 

Total (1) 217,11 5.00 190,998.00 
2) Tools 

Tools 63,917.00 62,610.00 

.. 
Total (2) 63,917.00 62,610.00 

3) Crockery, Cutlery, Glassware and Linen etc (in hand and in use) 
A. Crockery, cutlery, Glassware 
1 In stores 40,473.00 22,329.00 
it In Circulation 137,364.00 104,515.00 

B. Linen 
i. In stores 35,405.00 66,309.00 
ii. In Circulation 298,112.00 328,598.00 

C. Blankets 
i In stores . 

ii. In Circulation 13,500.00 14,100.00 

D. Kitchen Utensil 
i. In stores . 
ii. In Circulation 97,124.00 75,398.00 

E. Others 
i. In stores 
ii. In Circulation 

Total (3) 621 ,978.00 611,249.00 

4) Other Stocks and Stores (Onl~ DFS & ATSS) 
1 In stores . 

Tota l (4) . 
5) Other Stocks and Stores (Others) 

Provisions 170,833.00 71,479.00 
Fresh Supply 64,930.00 32,839.00 
Beer, Wine & Sprit IMFL 220,623.00 183,859.00 
Soft Drinks 13,547.00 13,594.00 
Dairy lcecream . 
Cigar & Ciqarette 23,277.00 8,778.00 
Other Stock & Stores . 

Total (5) 493,210.00 310,549.00 

6) Goods · in- Transit . 

Total (6) . . 
Grand Total ( 1+2+3fl!W~ 1,396,220.00 1 '175,406.00 

~ \'(o .. vU/• . ,1'~ ~"-·. • ·C: s "( 

~ 
"'<' ·-,-:: 

( ::;;; f'?ZI .IJII\ Ctoss. 'i:j, I) 
""-: P,NNA n;.GAR ' 
oz. pQ~lOtCHERRY·S * 
* ~ ~-i ~ 

'P.triiED t.cr..r::...:::. -
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NOTE- 8:- Trade Receivables 

Particulars As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
2019 

(A) Trade receivables outstanding for more t han six months from the 
date they became due fo r payment: 

1) Trade Receivable Considered Good - Secured 
u) Trade Receivable Considered Good - Unsecured 1,715,118.24 
111) Trade Receivable which have significant increase in Credit Risk 

1(1v) Trade Receivables- credit impaired 289,095.00 
Less: Allowance for Credit Losses (289,095.00 

TOTAL(A) 1,715,118.24 

[(B) Trade Rece ivables (others) 
l(i) Trade Receivable Considered Good- Secured -
l(ii) Trade Receivable Considered Good - Unsecured 4 829,750.00 
I (iii) Trade Receivable which have significant increase in Credit Risk 
l(iv) Trade Receivables- credit impaired -
Less: Allowance for Credit Losses -
TOTAL (B) 4,829, 750.00 
TOTAL (A+B_l 6 544,868.24 

Note: Debts due by directors or officers of the company or any of them either severally or jointly with others 
or by firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member. 

2018 

1, 786,251 .00 

275 402.00 
(275,402.00 

1,786,251 .00 

-
2,199,108.00 

-
-

2,199,108.00 
3,985,359.00 
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-------------------------------------------

Notes 9:- Cash And Cash Equivalents 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 

I l A) Cash on hand 
Cash on hand 62 571 .00 22 769.00 

(B) Balances with Banks 

I (1) In Current Account 7,457 178.17 9 149 370.43 
I (i i) In Savings Account -
I (iii) Provision for Bank Balance 
I (C ) Cheques drafts in hand 
I (i) Cheques on hand 
(II) Drafts in hand -

D) Other bank balances 
i) Term deeosits with Banks (Original maturity Less than 3 months} -

TOTAL 7,519,749.17 9, 172,139.43 

' Include Foreign Currency equivalent to · 0.00 lakh (Previous Year· 0.00 lakh) 

Note- 10.0ther Bank Ba lances 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 

' ,, 
Call and Short-term deposit accounts I 

Term deposits with Banks for less than 12 months 10 851 929.00 6.331 134.00 
Term deposits with Banks for more than 12 months -
Deposits pledqed with others 
Marqin monev deposits - -
Earmarked balances -
Total 10,851,929.00 6,331 '134.00 

Notes: 

Note·- 11 Loans 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 

"•'-" 

I!A) Loans and advances t o related parties 
Loans Receivables considered good - Secured -
Loans Receivables considered good - Unsecured -
Loans Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk 
Loans Receivables - credit impaired -
Less: Allowance for Credit Losses -
Total (A} - -

(B) Loans and advances due by directors or officers of the company or any of 
them either severally o r jointly with others or by firms or private companies 
respectively in which any di rector is a partner or a director or member 

Loans Receivables considered good - Secured -
Loans Receivables considered good - Unsecured -
Loans Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk 
Loans Receivables - credit impaired -
Less: Allowance for Credit Losses -
Total !B) - -
Total (A+B) - -
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Note-12 Others Financial Assets (Current) 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 
-~ ~-

Secured, considered aoods -
Unsecured considered aoods 2,913,263.07 16,500.00 
Doubtful -
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful advances -
TOTAL 2,913,263.07 16,500.00 

Sub- Note 12 Other Financial Assets 

Particu lars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 

11 Secured considered aoods 

Advance to Employee for Car/Scooters Etc. - -
Advance to Employee for House Building -

TOTAL (I) - -
II) Unsecured considered CIOOds 

1) Advance to Suppliers/Creditor - -
2) Advance to Contractors - -

3) Advances to Staff a(!ainst 
(i) Salaries & WaCJes 268,000.00 -
ii Advance T NDA - -
iii House Rent Advance - -
iv Festival - -
v Advance Other - -

vii Employee Sub Ledger 18,269.00 16,500.00 
viii) Other advances to staff - -
ix) Temporary Advance -
x) Advance LTC 
xi) Amount Recoverable Others - Govt. of Puducherry Guest House 2,626,994.07 -
xii) Amount Recoverable Stipend 
xiii) Advance against Staff welfare 
xiv) Advance against Bonus 

---· 

4) Claim outstanding 

51 Others 
Security Deposit - -
EMD - -

6) Interest accrued and due on Employee 
Computer Loan (Principal) -
Computer Loan(lnterest) -
Vehicle Loan (Interest) - . 
Vehicle Loan (Principal) . -
HBA Loan(Principal) . 
HBA Loan(lnterestl -

TOTAL (II) 2,913,263.07 16,500.00 

Total (l+lll 2,913,263.07 16,500.00 
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Note-13. Others Current Assets 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st Mar.ch, 

2019 2018 
. ,; ~ 

Prepa1d Exps 683,6~7.00 839,894.00 
Amount Recoverable 
Advance income Tax and TDS 

Advance Income Tax . 150,000.00 
TDS 701 ,012.22 357,8£7.00 

Service Tax paid in Advance . 
Sales Tax paid in Advance 
Excise Dutv/Sales Tax Paid in Advance/Recoverable 4,067.00 4,087.00 
GST Paid in Advance/Recoverable 146,0£4.20 -
Interest accrued but not due on Term Deposits 88,290.00 49,6.<:3.00 
Others - -
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful advances 
Totals 1,623,090.42 1,401 ,4i1.00 
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Note·14 Share Capital 

I Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 

I 
(A) Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and paid-up share capital and par value per share 

116000 equoty shares of Rs. 1000/· each 16000000 16000000 
[(Previous year 6000 equity shares of Rs.1000/· each) 

I 
[Total 16 000 000.00 16 000 000.00 

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Share Capital 

16000 equity shares of Rs. 1000/· each Fully Paid Up 16000000 16000000 

(Previous year 16000 equity shares of Rs. 1000/· each Fully Paid Up) Out of the above equi ty shares 

8160 of Rs. 1000/· each fully paid up are held by India Tourism Development Corp. ltd and 7840 

equity shares of Rs.1000/· each fully paid up are held by PIPDIC, Puducherry 

Total 16 000 000.00 16 000 000.00 

(B) Reconciliation of number of equl_ty shares outstanding at the beginning and at end of the year 

Number o f shares outstanding as at beginning of the year 16 000.00 16 000.00 
Add: 

Number of shares allotted as fully paid-up-bonus shares during the year 

Number or shares allotted during the year as fu llv paid-up pursuant to a contract Without payment 

be1ng rece1ved 1n cash 
Number of shares alloted to employees pursuant to ESOPs/ESPs 

Number of shares allotted for cash pursuant to public issue 

Total 

Less: 

Number of shares bought back during the year 

Number of shares outstanding as at end of the year 16,000.00 16,000.00 

C. Reconciliation of number of preference sh~res outstanding at the beginning and at the end of As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
t he year 2018 2017 
Number of shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 

Add: 

Number of shares allotted as fully paid-up bonus shares during the year 

Number of shares allotted during the year as fully paid-up pursuant to a contract without payment 

being received in cash 
Number of shares allotted to lenders on conversion of loan into preference capital 
Number of shares allotted for cash pursuant to public issue 
Total 0 0 
less: 

Number of shares bought back during the vear 
Number of shares redeemed during the year 

Number of shares converted into equity shares during the year 

Number of shares outstanding as at the end of the year 0 0 

D. Rights, preferences and restrictions (Including restrictions on distribution of dividends and 
Classes of shares Classes of shares 

repayment of capital) attathced to the class of shares 

Equi ty share holders enjoy Voting rights attached to the equity shares held by them Equity Shares Equity Shares 
The Shares are not transferable without the consent of of co -promoters within 10 years. Even after 10 

Equity Shares Equity Shares 
Years the shares can not be transferred to Private Parties. 

(D) Shareholdlngs In the company of the holding company 

No. of shares held In the aggregate by holding company No of Shares Classes of shares 

8160 shares of Rs. 1000/· each are held by India Tourism Development Corpn.Ltd. 8160 ~uity Shares 
7840 shares of Rs. 1000/· each are held by PIPDIC. 7840 E_quity Shares 

(E) Shares In the company held by each shareholder holding more than S% shares 

Name of the shareholder Number of shares held In Percentage of shares .. 
the company held 

India Tourism Development Corpn. ltd. 8160 51% 
PIPDIC, Puducherry 7840 49% 
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Note 15 Other Equity 

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018 

Capitat Reserve 2 500 000.00 2 500 000.00 
Secunties Premium Account -
General reserve (9 446 343.35 (9 446 343. 35) 
Retained EarninQ 3 245 124.09 1 486 186.36 
Other comprehensive Income Reserve (328 812.98 (170 694.81) 
Total Resere _(4 030 032.24 (5 630 851 .80 

As at 31st Mar ch, 2019 As at 31st ~arch, 2018 

' 

Capital Reserve (A) 2 500 000.00 2 500 000.00 

Share Premium Reserve (B) " -

General reserve (C) 
Openinq Balance (9 446 343.35) (9 446 343.35 
Amount Transfer from Retained Earninqs -
Sub Total (C) (9 446 343.35) (9 446 343.35) 

Retained Earning (D) 
Opening Balance 1 ,486,186.36 1,323,096.23 
Add:- Net profit for the year 1,758 937.73 163 090. 13 
Less:- Appropriations 

Transfer to general reserve 
Equity D1vidend 
Tax on equity dividend 
Other Adtustment 

Net Surpl us in retained earninQs IDl 3 245 124.09 1 486 186.36 
Qther Com~rehsive income reservejE) 
OpeninQ Balance (170 694.81 (330 485.26 
Movement (1 58 118.17 159 790.45 
Sub Total (E) (328,812.98 (170 694.81) 
Totai_(A+B+C+D+El (4 030 032.24) (5 630 851.80) 
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Note-16 Borrowings 

Particulars 
As at 31st 1',4arch, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 

ItA\ BONDS/DEBENTURES 
Secured - -

Unsecured -
Bl TERM LOANS FROM BANKS -

C l TERM LOANS FROM OTHERS -

D) LOANS AND ADVANCES FROM RELATED PARTIES 
Secured - -

Unsecured - -

i (E) PUBLIC DEPOSITS (UNSECURED) - -
(F) LONG-TERM Maturities OF FINANCE LEASE Obligations (SECURED 
BY Hypothecation OF ...... MACHINERY TAKEN ON FINANCE LEASE) - -

Total - -

Note-17 Non- Current Trade Payables 

Particulars 
As at 31at March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 

Trade Payables -
- total outstandinQ dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 
enterprises 

Total - -
Note-18 Others Financial Liabilities LNon- Current) 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st !'.'larch, 

,. -· 2019 2018 

' '-

Securitv Deposit & Retention Money - -

Total - -
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Note-19 Non- Current Provisions 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 

Emolovee benefit obliqations 
LONG TERM 
Emolovee Benefits 

Gratuity 7 952 758.00 6 919 845.00 
Less:-Fund size of Investment as per Gratuity Policy (7 936 003.001 17 337 968.001 

Leave Encashment 5 146 373.00 4 608 475.00 

S1ck Leave - -

Total 5,163,128.00 4,190,352.00 

Note 20 Government Grants 

Particulars > ·- As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

' 2019 2018 
'., 

Op_enina Balance - -
Grants durinq the vear - -
Less:- Realised to oro fit or loss - -
Closing Balance - -

Current Portion 
Non- Current Portion 

Note 21 - Other Non -Current Liabilities 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 

Other L1abilties 

TOTAL -
Note 22 .. Short-Term Borrowings 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 

i(A) LOANS REPAYABLE ON DEMAND 
Secured - -

Unsecured - -

(B) LOANS AND ADVANCES FROM Related 
PARTIES .. 
Secured -

Unsecured - -

C ) PUBLIC DEPOSITS (UNSECURED) 
Total -

59



Note-23 Current Trade Payables 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 

Trade Payables 

- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 

- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 8,209,834.00 4,436,025.11 

Total 8,209,834.00 4,436,025.11 

Note-24 Others Financial Liabilities (Current) 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 
; 

Unclaimed Dividend 
Security Deposits & Retention Money 328,080.00 198,080.00 
Total 328 080.00 198,080.00 

Sub-Note 24 Others Financial Liabilities (Current) 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 

" 
~· 

: ~ .. 
: 

Security Deposit & Retention Monav 
Earnest Money 200,000.00 100,000.00 
Security Deposit from Contractor 119,080.Cib 89,080.00 
Security Deposit from Supplier . . 
Security_ Deposit from Licencees . -
Retention Money - -
Collective Security from employees 9,000.00 9,000.00 
Total 328,080.00 198,080.00 
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-------------~·-·· 

Note-25 Current Provisions 

ParticuiJrS 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 

A. Employee benefit obligations 
SHORT TERM 
Employee Benefits 

Gratuity 128 254.00 112 354.00 
Less:-Fund size of Investment as per Gratuity Policy (128 254.00) (112 354.00)_ 

Leave Encashment 106 291 .00 97 660.00 

Sick Leave -
Income Tax 

Total (Al 106,291.00 97,660.00 

B. Provisions 

Income Tax 
Provision For Income Tax 65 1 116.24 118 757.00 

Proposed Dividend 
Proposed Dividend -
Dividend Tax - -
Total (B) 651 ,116.24 118,757.00 
Total Short Term (A+B) 757,407.24 216,417.00 
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·----------~--~-~ .... -- ... ... 

Note 26 · Other Current Liabilities 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 

For Due To IT DC Limited 

• IT DC L TO {HQ) 19822336.00 18019198.80 

Unclaimed Dividend 
Advance From Customers 139,132.64 393,080.00 

Sundry Creditors (Other Than Trade Payable} 471 ,589.00 351,050.00 

Other Liabilities 815,695.60 1,298,019.60 

Total 21,248,753.24 20,061,348.40 

Notes. Advance from Customers mclude unlinked rece1pts from Customers etc. for 1.391akh {Prev1ous Year 3.93 lakh) 
which could not be linked to respective Customers accounts for want of adequate details. 

Sub-Note 26 -Other Current Liabilities 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2019 2018 . 
Advance From Customers 
Customers at Credit -
Amount Reed in Advance 139,132.64 393,080.00 
License Fee Reed in Advance -
Others ( Specify l -
Total 139,132.64 393,080.00 

Sundry Creditors (Other Than Trade Pavablel 
Sundry Creditor for Expenses -
Outstanding Liabili ties 457,589.00 351 ,050.00 
Contractor Credit Balance 
Salanes & Wages Payables 
Unpaid Salaries & Waaes -
Unpaid Staff welfare Fund -
Bonus Pavable -
Unpaid Bonus 
Employee at Credit 14,000.00 -
Property Tax Payable 
Commission payable to Travel AQents 
Commission payable to Own Unit 
Stale Cheque - -
Provisional Liability For Contractors 

.. 
•' - -

Provisional LiabilitY For Caoital Goods 
EMPLOYEES BENEVOLENT FUND - -
Provision for VDNDNIDAJWRC 
MOT/DOT Pavable 
Gratuity Payable - -
Others -

Less 
Cost of Material Supplied to contractor 
Payment to contractors/suppliers against capital works 
Total 471,589.00 351,050.00 

Other Liabilities 
TDS 590,834.00 478,889.00 
Sales TaxNat Payable 
Service Tax Payable -
Compulsory Deposit Payable 
ESt Pavable 26,330.00 6,661 .00 
PF Payable 153,426.00 137,650.00 
Employee Insurance Payable 40,618.60 40,618.60 
Family Pension Payable -
Salary Saving Scheme Payable - -
Motor Car Remittance - -
Staff welfare Fund Payable - 180,598.00 
Service Charges Payable - -
Entertainment Tax Payables - -
Guest Laundry Charges Payables - -
Housing Society Deductions 
Amount due to co-operative societv 4,487.00 16,633.00 
Payroll withholding Accounts - -
Professional Tax Payable - -
Interest Payable .. - -
Miscellaneous remittances - -
Luxury Tax Payable 
Corporate Social Responsibility Fund 
Labour Cess 
Cess Payable -
Others Specify .-

~~ -
Group Insurance Pavable #,,,'{, :..':.."·11.,,.,.~ 
GST Payable 113?'7 ~'1'\ 436,970.00 
Total :-:::?, , ., 'I'" cross.\~ 815,695.60 1,298,019.60 

~~~; ll v Notes: :« pQNOICHERIW·S * * ~ ~ ~ 
'f_flfiiED ACC<::.'~'~ 

- 62



Note 27 • Revenue from Operations 

Particulars 

Sales of products (A) 
Food 
Beer, Wine & Spirits 
Cigars and Cigarettes 
Soft Drinks 
Cameras, Watches and Tape recorders 
Perfumes 
Petrol. oil & Lubricant 
Tourist Literature and Other Publicatioas 
Miscellaneous Sales 
Total (A) 

Sales of services (B) 

Room Rent 
Licence Fees 
Traffic Earnings & package tours 
Sale of Air Tickets 
ManaqemenUConsultancv/Event ManaqemenUTraining Fees 
Revenue From execution of Project 
Son-ei-Lumiere & Cultural Shows 
Lawn/Hall Charges/LCD/FurnitureNessel Music/Computer hire charges 
Commission Income 
Telephone Services 
Advertisement income 
Travel Services 
Service Handlinq CharQes 
Serv1ce Charges 
Total (B) 

Other operating revenues (C) 
Product Incentive 

Miscellaneous Income 
Total (C) 

TOTAL (A)+(B)+ (C) 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) 
Total 

DISCLOSURE TO IND-AS 115 

Below is the disaggregation of the Company's revenue from contracts with customers: 

1. Revenue disaggregation by industry vertical Is as follows: 

Industry Vertical 

Hotel/ Restaurant 

Outv free Shops 

Travel & Tour Operators 
Ashok Events & Misc. Operations 
Construction, Consultancy & SEL Projects 

Others (Head Quarter) 
Total Revenue from Contract with Customers 

2. Revenue disaggregation by Timing of satisfaction of performance obligation is as 
follows· 

Timing of satisfaction of performance obligation 

Over time 

At a point in time 
Total 

3. Revenue disaggregation by Method for measuring performance obligations Is as 
follows: 

Method for measuring performance obligation 

Year Ended 31st 
March 2019 

14,679,127.00 
1, 772,553.00 

83 360.00 
234,198.00 

. 

. 

. 

. 
128,056.00 

16,897,294.00 

37,501,216.40 
308,160.00 

. 
4,618 419.00 

. 

210, 142.00 
. 
. 

. 

42,637,937.40 

. 

1 ,468,076. 77 
1,468,076.77 

61,003 308.17 
. 

61,003,308.17 

Year ended 
31-Mar-19 

61,003,308.17 

Year ended 
31-Mar-19 

308,160.00 

60,695,148.17 
61,003 308.17 

Year ended 
31-Mar-19 

61,003,308.17 

61,003,308.17 

Year Ended 31st 
March 2018 

15,201 ,028.00 
1,556,007.00 

80 710.00 
265,126.00 

. 

. 

. 

. 
115,247.00 

17,218,118.00 

30,787,825.62 
308, 160.00 

. 

. 
1,777,567.00 

. 

. 
642,818.00 

. 

. 

. 

33,516,370.62 

. 

1, 780,596.62 
1, 780,596.62 

52,515,085.24 
. 

52,515,085.24 

Year ended 
31-Mar-18 

52,515,085.24 

Year ended 
31-Mar-18 

308,160.00 
52,206,925.24 

52,515,085.24 

Year ended 
31-Mar-18 

52,515,085.24 

52,515,085.24 
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Note: 28 -Other Income 

Particulars 
Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st 

March 2019 March 2018 .. ' 

[(A) Income from non-current investments 
Rentals from investment property -
Dividends from subsidiaries - -
Interest from Government Securities - -
Dividends from shares of other companies/units of Mutual Funds - -
Interest from debentures -
Share of profiVIoss from partnership firm -
Total (A) - -
[(B) Income from current investments 
Interest income from debentures -
Dividends - -
Total (B) - -
C } Other Income 

Interest (Gross} From- Banks/ Financial Institutions 628,044.00 370,885.00 
Loan to Employees - -
Others 

.. - -.. 
Profit on sale of Assets - -
Gain on Foreign Exchange Variation - -
Electricity Charges - -
Grant from Ministry of Tourism - -
Gain on financial assets/liabilities carried at amortised cost - -
Others 70 147.00 40,985.00 
Total (C) 698,191.00 411,870.00 
TOTAL (A}+JB)+( C)_ 698,191.00 411,870.00 
Tran~fer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) - -
Tota l 698,191.00 411,870.00 
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Note 29- Cost Of Material / Services Consumed 

Particu lars 
Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st 

March 2019 March 2018 

Raw material consumed 7,077,964 .00 7,441, 153.00 

Cost of Service Consumed 
Executoon of Project 
Other Service . 

Less: CharQed to MEA 
Total 7 077,964.00 7,441 153.00 

Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) . 
Total 7,077,964.00 7,441 ,153.00 

Sub Note 29 Cost Of Material / Services Consumed 

Particulars 
Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st 

March 2019 March 2018 

A :- Cost of Consumption of Raw Materials, Other Materials sold and 
Service Rendered 

i ) Provisions , Beverages & Smokes 

Opening Stock 126,690.00 181,738.00 

Add:- Purchases & Adjustment 6,550,687.00 6 704,925.00 

Less:- Transfer & Adjustment . . 

ClosinQ Stock 272,588.00 126,690.00 

TOTAL ( i ) 6 404,789.00 6,759,973.00 

iil_ Beer, W ine & Spirit 

OpenrnQ Stock 183,859.00 171 ,334.00 

Add:- Purchases & Adjustment 709,938.00 693,705.00 

Less:- Transfer & Adjustment . 

Closing Stock 220,622.00 183,859.00 

TOTAL ( ii) 673,175.00 681,180.00 

iii) Other Material 

Opening Stock . . 

Add:- Purchases & Adjustment . . 

Less:- Transfer & Adjustment . . 

ClosinQ Stock . 

TOTAL (iii) . . 
.. 

TOTAL ( i+ii+iii) ·' 7,077,964.00 7,441 ,153.00 

Note 30- Purc hases of Traded Goods 

Particulars 
Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st 

March 2019 March 2018 
; 

i) Provisions , Beverages & Smokes . . 

ii) Beer , Wine & Spirit . . 

iii}_ Other Material 

iv) Freight,cartage and c learance 

v) Petrol , Oil & Lubricant . 
-

·' 
TOTAL . . 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) . . 
Total . . 

-=- v ,~\. M Com., ,r: 
c.'t ·C' 

... ~ .. .J ·~ 
'<' 

~ I\ I Zf No.2\, VIII Cross, 
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ote N 31 Ch . I ange m nventorv o fT ddG d ra e 00 s 

Particulars 
Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st 

March 2019 March 2018 
" . 

OPENING STOCK 

i) Provisions , Beverages & Smokes . 

ii) Beer Wine & Spirit . . 

iii) Other Material . 

iv) Freight,cartage and clearance . . 

v) Petrol , Oil & Lubricant •' . . 

TOTAL . 

CLOSING STOCK 

i) Provisions , Beverages & Smokes . 

ii) Beer , Wine & Spirit . . 

iii) Other Material . . 

iv) Freight,cartage and c learance . 

v) Petrol , Oil & Lubricant . . 
.. 
, . 

TOTAL . . 

Particulars Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st 

' March 2019 March 2018 
CHANGES IN INVENTORY 

Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 
Changes in inventories of f inished goods . 

TOTAL 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) 
Total 
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Note 32 - Employees' Remuneration & Benefits 

Particulars Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31at March, 
March 2019 2018 

Salaries & Waaes Bonus 10 946 576.00 9 631 233.00 
Provision for Bonus 
Leave Encashment Paid 546 720.00 791 613.00 
Prov1sion for Leave Encashmenl 695 262.00 270 770.00 
Emolove( s Contribution to Providenl & Other Fund 1 025630.00 953063.00 
Staff Welfare Expenses (Including contribution to 

509,736.00 975,767.00 
Staff Welfare Fundi 
Uniform 202 044.00 166 697.00 
Provtston/Contnbutton to Employee's Gratutty Scheme 

333,235 00 266,406.00 
Others 
Sub-Total 14 261 207.00 13 275 569.00 
Less:· 
Charoed to the Pro·ects of the Ministrv of Tourism -
Charged to the Ministry of External Affairs -

Total 14 261 207.00 13 275 569.00 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation 
Total 14 261 207.00 13 275 569.00 
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Particulars 

Fair value of Defined Obligations 
Present value of projected benefit oblicatlon as at the 

beRinnlnR of vear 
Current service cost 
Interest cost 
Ac tuarial cain(-) /Iones(+) 
Past serv1ce cost 
Benefits paid 
Present value of projected benefit obligation as at the end 
of the year 

Reconciliation of Fair Value of Assets and Obligations 

Fa tr value of plan assets as at the beeinnin& of year 
Acquisttkln adjustment: 
Expected return on plan assets 
Actual Company's contribution 
Actuarial gain(-) /losses(+) 
Benefits paid/ adJustments 
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 
Present value of defined oblleation 
Net liab•lity recogn•sed 1n the Balance Sheet (Note·?) 

Ill. Expenses recognised In the Statement of Profit & Lou 
Account durln5t the year 
Current serv.ce cost 
Interest cost 
Past serv1ce cost 
Expected return on plan autts 
Employees remuneration & benefit charced to profit & 

loss A/c 
a)Gratu itv 
b)Others 

IV. Recognised In Other Comprehensive Income for the year 

Actuarial gainH /losses(+) for the year on Defined Benefit 
Obli~:;at lon 

Actuarial gain(-) I tosses(+) for the year on Assets 
Actuarial cain(-) / losses(+} for the year 

v. Gratuity Fund Investment details( Fund manaaer wlse,to 

the ••tent funded) 
Life Insurance Corporation of India 
Met life Trc~ditional Fund 
Metlife Unit Linked 
Kotak Mahindra Old Mutual l ife Insurance ltd 
HOFC Standard Life Insurance 
Birla Sun-life Insurance Fund 
Future Generah lndta Fund 

Total 

Particulars 

Acturlal assumption 
Discount rate 

Mortality " te 

Withdrawal nte(l8·30 years) 
Withdrawal n te(31-44 years) 
Withdrawal n te(44·S8 years) 
Expected rate of return 
Future salary increase 
Retirement 11e 
Method 

Penod 
Defined Benefit Oblioation Base 
Liability with x% increase In Discount Rate 
Liability wilh x% decrease in DiscOunt Rate 
LiabilitY with x% inctease In Salarv Growth Rate 
Liability with x% decrease in Salarv Growth Rate 
Liabilitv with x% increase In Withdrawal Rate 
Liabilitv with x% dectease in Withdrawal Rate 

) 

j 

Gratuity Leave 
Encashment 

Vear Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended 

31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 

7,032,199.00 6,840,524.00 4,706,135.00 4, 565,297.00 

298,507.00 269,405.00 199,476.00 185,892.00 

530, 228 .00 482,941.00 354,843.00 322,310.00 

220,078.00 (253,898.00) 423,237.00 324,720.00 

(306,773.00) (431,027 .00) (692,084.00) 

8,081,012.00 7,032,199.00 5,252,664.00 4,706,135.00 

7,450,322.00 6,635, 145.00 

561,754.00 468,441.00 
32,258.00 613,243.00 
19,923.00 40,266.00 

(306,773.00) 
8,064,257.00 7,450,322.00 
8,081,012.00 7,032,199.00 5,252,664.00 4,706,135.00 

(16,755.00) 418,123.00 5.252,664.00 4,706,135.00 

298,507.00 269,405.00 199,476.00 185,892 .00 
530,228.00 482,941.00 354,843.00 322,310.00 

(561,754.00) (468,441.00) 

266,981.00 283,905.00 554,3 19 .00 508,202.00 
533,962.00 567,810.00 

554,319.00 508,202.00 

220,078.00 (253,898.00) 423,237.00 324,720.00 
19,923.00 40,266.00 

200,155.00 (294,164.00) 423,237.00 324,720.00 

8 ,064,257.00 7,450,322.00 

8,064,257.00 7,450 322.00 

Gratult~ Leave 
Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Vear Ended 
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 

7.06% 7.06% 7.54% 7.06% 
tALM 2()()6.08 

IALM 2006-08 Ullimale 
IALM 2006-08 IALM(2006· 

Ultimate Ulllmate 08)ULTIMATE 
3 .00% p.a . 3 .00% p.o. 3.00% p.a. 3.00% p.a, 
2.00% p .• . 2.00% p.a. 2.00% p.o. 2.00% p.a. 
l.OO%p.a. 0 .00% p .o. l.OO%p.a. 1.00% p.a. 
0.0% p.a . 0.0% p.a. 0.0% p.a. 0.0'-' p.o. 
7 .. 50% p.o. 7..50% p.o. 7 .. 50% p.o. 7 .. 50% p.o. 
SB years sa years 58 vears 58 years 

Projected Unit Projected Unit 
Projected Unit Credit Projected Unit Credit Credit Credit 

3.7 . Sensitivity Analysis: Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined 
benefit obligation are discount rate and expected salary lnctease rate. Effect of change in mortality 
rate is negligible. Please note that the sensitivity analysis presented below may not be rop·esontativo 
ot the actual chango in lho defined benefit obligallon as It is unlikely that the change in assumption 
would occur in isolation of one another as some ot the assumptions may be correlated. The results ot 
sensitivity analysis are given below: 

68



Sub-Note 32 

---- -- -- ··-"::1 '--• - - --- -- ----- -. ---------- -

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18 
Officers Staff Total Officers Staff Total 

EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS: 
Basic Pay 1,213,425.00 2,521,830.00 3, 735,255.00 683.592.00 2.503.970.00 3,187,562.00 
Grade pay - - - - - -
Dearness pay - - - - -
Dearness Allowance 514,680.00 3,340,030.00 3,854,710.00 655,429.00 3,048,962.00 3,704,391.00 
House Rent Allowance 362.258.00 504,366.00 866,624.00 107,376.00 500,794.00 608,170.00 
IDA Allowance 40% - - - - - -
Meal Allowance - 31 ,920.00 31,920.00 - 32,220.00 32,220.00 

Officiating Allowance 125,079.00 125,079.00 138,077.00 138,077.00 
Contractual Employees Wages - - - - -
Snacks Allow. - - - - -
Cash Handling Allowance - 11 ,400.00 11,400.00 - 12,600.00 12,600.00 
Washing Allow. . . - - - - " - -

Overtime Wages - - - - - -
Stipend - 796,486.00 796,486.00 - 815,426.00 815,426.00 
Special Pay - 5,520.00 5,520.00 - 5,520.00 5,520.00 
Notional Pay( Consolidated pay) - - - - - -
Transport Subsidy - - - - - -
Family Planning Allow. - - - - - -
Deputation Allowance - 177,114.00 177,114.00 - 48,000.00 48,000.00 
Consolidated pay - Officer - - - - - -
City Compensatory Allowance - - - - - -
National Holiday Allowance - 91,226.00 91,226.00 - 86,969.00 86,969.00 
Fooding Allowance - - - - - -
Daily Wages/Arrear - - - - - -
Perks & Allowance 524,368.00 680,906.00 1,205,274.00 288,818.00 852,900.00 1,141,718.00 
Transport A llowance - - - - - -
Break Duty Allowance - - - - - -
WRC40% IDA - - - - - -
Night Duty Allowance - 5,970.00 5,970.00 - 8,580.00 8,580.00 
Interim Relief - - - - -
Wage Revision Arrears - - - - - -
Honorarium 42,000.00 - 42,000.00 42,000.00 - 42,000.00 
Duty Shifting Allowance - - - - -
Stipend, Ex-Gratia and notice pay - - - -
Subsistence Allowance - - - - - -
Tution Fees - - - - - -
Personal Pay - - - - -
Leave Salary/Fixed conveyance - - - - - -
HT Allowance - - - -
Bonus - - - - - -
Payment against court cases - - - -
Difference Of Gratuity_ - - - -
Foreign Service Contribution - - - -
Loss PF Trust - - - -

- -
2,781,810.00 8, 166, 7"-ll-AA-- 10,948,578.00 1,915,292.00 7,915,941.00 9,831,233.00 

·-
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Provision for Leave Encashment 
Leave Encashment 148,733.00 546,529 00 695,262.00 129,932.00 140,838.00 270,770.00 
Sick Leave - - -

- -
148,733.00 546,529.00 695,262.00 129,932.00 140,838.00 270,770.00 

Leave Encashment Paid 
Leave Encashment 115,693.00 431. 027.00 546,720.00 99,529.00 692,084.00 791,613.00 

- -
115,693.00 431 ,027.00 546,720.00 99,529.00 692,084.00 791,613.00 

Provision I Contribution to Employees Gratuity Scheme 
Provision for Gratuity 66,254.00 266,981 .00 333,235.00 60,231 .00 10,969.00 71 ,200.00 

Contribution to Gratuity -

._ ~ •. ~ 66,254.00 266,981.00 333,235.00 60,231.00 10,969.00 71,200.00 

Provision for IDA Wages Revision 
Provision for wage revision - - - - - -
Provision for IDA Arrear - - - -

- - - - - -
I 

Contribution to PF ,ESIC and Superannuation Fund 
Employer CONTRIBUTION TO PF & ADMN. CHARGES 207,373.00 707,259.00 914,632.00 146,436.00 670,795.00 817,231.00 
Family Pension Contribution - - - - - -

- - - - - -
Employers Contribution to PF on WRC - - - - - -
Admin Charges 33,803.00 64,283.00 98,086.00 30,730.00 61,353.00 92,083.00 
Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme - 12,912.00 12,912.00 - 43,749.00 43,749.00 

Admin Charges (DLIS) - - - -
241,176.00 784,454.00 1,025,630.00 177,166.00 775,897.00 953,063.00 

Uniform:-
Uniform 114,291.00 87,753.00 202,044.00 - 166,697.00 166,697.00 

114,291.00 87,753.00 202,044.00 - 166,697.00 166,697.00 

Staff Welfare Expense 
Tution Fee Reimbursement - - - - - -
Medical Expenses - 182,531 .00 182,531.00 - 105,402.00 105,402.00 

l eave Travel Concession - - - - - -
Term Insurance Premium - 20.609.00 20,609.00 - - -
ESI Contribution - - - - - -
Cash OniA 20.140.00 77,722.00 105,862.00 62,775.00 543,572.00 606,347.00 

Other Staff Welfare Fund - - - - - -
Staff welfare Exps 7,020.00 193,632.00 200,652.00 5,842.00 258,112.00 263,954.00 

Group Insurance 84.00 - 84.00 84.00 - 84.00 

I - -
I 35,244.00 4~!f4>Q0, ~ 509,738.00 68,701.00 907,086.00 975,787.00 ...... . ' 
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Note 33 -Finance Cost 

Particulars 
Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st 

March 2019 March 2018 

Interest pa1d on Advances 
Other Borrowing Cost 
Finance Cost( assets/liabilities carried at amortised cost) 
TOTAL . 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) 
Total . 

NOTE-138 OVERHEAD ALLOCATION 

Particulars 
r ·;: Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st 

" . '~i March 2019 March 2018 
~ ';· 

CENTRAL OVERHEAD . 

DIVISIONAL OVERHEAD . 

TOTAL . . 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) . . 
Total . -
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NOTE 34 - Operating & Other Expenses 

Particulars 
Year Ended 31st ; Year Ended 31st 

March 2019 ' Marc h 2018 

Travelling and Convevance 
-Directors 
-Officers/Staff 618,617 .00 210,671.00 
-Staff Car Expenses 134,987.00 16,866.00 

RENT RATES TAXES AND INSURANCE 

-Rent -
- Rates & Taxes 743,623.00 762,496.00 
- Insurance 79,136.00 73,862.00 

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
-Plant and Machinery 265,709.00 403,534.24 
-Building 72,975.00 122:998.00 
-Vehicles 39 421 .00 29,773.00 
-Others 452,333.00 749 319.00 

Audito rs' Remuneration 
-Audit fees 40 000.00 40,000.00 
-Tax audit fees 10,000.00 10 000.00 
-Certification/Limited Review -
-Taxation Matters - -
-Company Law Matters - -
-OutofPocketEpps -

Director Sitting Fees - -
Legal and Professional Charges 106,000.00 278,772.00 
Printing, Stationery and Periodicals 176,435.00 157,585.00 
Communication Ex!Jenses 158.975.00 191,245.00 
Power & Fuel 2,007.317.00 1 ,554, 756.00 
Advertisement. Publicity & Sales Promotion 58,782.00 407,702.00 
Entertainment Expenses 
Band and Music -
Expenses on Culture Shows - -
Commission to travel agents & Credit Card 879,071.99 726,058.95 
Licensee's Share of Profit 
Miscellaneous Expenses 352,438.44 526,576.00 
Upkeep, Service Cost and Other Operating Expenses 10,609,043.00 7,932,615.00 
Loss on Sale of Asset/Write off of Assets - -
Loss on Collaboration Ventures - -
Depletion/Consumption & Breakage in Crockery, Cutlery & Utensil -
Reimbursement of Expenses 17,568,926.00 13,383,130.00 
Bad Debts 
Net Gain/Loss on Foreign Exchange (Other Than Adjusted in Finance Cost 
Advance Written Off 
Provision for Doubtful Debts & Advances 44,268.00 52,971 .00 
Provision for Diminution of Fixed Assets/impairment - -
Provision for Inventory Write Down/Write Off of Inventories - -
Corporate Social Responsibility - -
Marketing, Guidance & supervision expenses 2,200,758.00 2,412,012.00 
Demand & Notice - -
Expenses under Court Order - -
TOTAL (A) 36,618,815.43 30,042,942.19 
Less:-
Charged to the Project of Ministry of TQ~Jrism 
Charged to the Project of Min istry o f External Affairs 
Departmental Expanses Charged to ITDC Unit 
TOTAL(B) - -
TOTAL (A-B) 36 618,815.43 30,042,942.19 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) 
Total 36,618,815.43 30,042,942.19 

v 
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Note 35 . Exceptiona l Items 

Particulars 
Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st 

• March 2019 March 2018 
,., 

Provisions no Longer required written back (Negative If Profit) (24,150.00 (38,176.00 
Others -
Total (24,150.00 (38,176.00 
Transfer to Note 36 (Discontinued Operation) . 
Total (24, 150.00 (38, 176.00 
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--------·---

Note 36 ·Discontinued Operations 

ProfiU(Ioss) from discontinued operation 

Particulars 
Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st 

March 2019 March 2018 

Income 
Note 27 • Revenue from Operations A+B+C 
Note: 28 -Other Income 

Expenses 
Note 29 - Cost Of Malena! / Serv1ces Consumed 
Note 30 - Purchases of Traded Goods 
Note 31 • Change in Inventory of Traded Goods 
Note 32 - Employees' Remuneration & Benefits 
Note 33- F1nance Cost 
Note 2 & 2C · Oeprec•at1on and amortization expense 
Note 34 - Operat1ng & Other Expenses 
Note 138 -Overhead Allocation 

Note 35 - Exceptional llems 

Profit/(loss) from Discontinued Opera! 

ASSETS AND LIABIL TIES CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

, 2019 2018 

·' t '· 
ASSETS 
Property, Plant and Equipment 
Capital Work-In-Progress 
Intangible Assets 
Investments 
Other Financial Assets 
Other Non-Current Assets 
ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE 

Liabilities 
Borrowings 
Trade Payables 
Other Financial Liabilities 
Provisions 
Government Grants 
Other Non-Current Liabilities 
LIABILITIES CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE 

NET ASSETS DIRECTLY ASSOCIATED WITH HELD FOR SALE 
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Note 37 · Earning Per Share 

Particulars 
Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st 

March 2019 March, i018 

The calculation of Earning Per Share as per INO AS 33 Is as under : 

For Continuing Operation 
ProfiV(Loss) attributable to ordinary equity holders 1,600,819.56 3:22,880.58 
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 16,000.00 16,000.00 
Weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on the conversion of all 
the dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares 16,000.00 16,000.00 
Basic Earning per share 100.05 20.18 
Diluted Earning per share 100.05 20.18 

For Discontinued Operation 
ProfiV(Loss) attributable to ordinary equity holders 
Weoghted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 
Weoghted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on the conversion of all 
lhe dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares 
Basoc Earning per share 
Diluted Earning per share 

For Discontinued and Continuing Operations 
ProfiV(Loss) attributable to ordinary equity holders 
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 
Weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on the conversion of all 
the dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares 
Basoc Earning per share 
Diluted Earning per share . 

v 
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PONDICHERRY ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

38. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES, COMMITMENTS & CONTINGENT ASSETS (TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR) 

Particulars As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018 

-
(A) Contingent liabilities 
a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts 

b) Guarantees 
(c) Other money for which company is contingent ly liable 

Total (A) - -
(B) Commitments 

(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining t o be executed on 

capital account and not provided for 
Total (B) 

C) Contingent Assets 
a) Claims by the company not acknowledged by opposite party 
Total (C) -
TOTAL [(A)+(B)+(C)) 
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PONDICHERRY ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

Not~ 39: General Notes 

I · T r«!afmcnt of Servtce Charges collected from Customers. The Corporntton h:u a system of collc:ctut~: servtce charges from the customers and dtslnbuung the same in accordance wtlh a formula according to Y~oiuch .SO"/• ofServtc~ 
Charg.:s credtted to staff welrare mcentiVC, 10"'1. of servtce chuges adJusted aga.mst addtltonal to.·lanpower and balance of 40"'/e credtted and adJusted agamst Breakaces of crockery & cutlery and Repau & Ma.mtcnance e1c on pro­
ram basts 

a} lnforrnauon 011 consurnpuon of tmponed and tn<hgenous raw marenal , spare pans & Components ts as under 

2018. 19 2017·18 

Import ed lndicenous Total lmpo r1ed lndi&cnous Total 

Ami % Amt. % Ami. 'Yo Ami 'Yo Ami % Ami 'Yo 
1,) Grocery (Provtston) 2239878.00 100 2239878.00 100 100 2Sl2875.00 100 2532875.00 100 

I b) Liquor (0\VS) 67317500 100 673175 00 100 100 681180.00 100 681180.00 100 

1 r l Fresh Suppltes, etc 3979616 00 100 3979616 00 100 100 4227098.00 100 4227098.00 100 

J Provtston for bonus has not been made for the year 201 S-19 as none of the employees are said to be eligible under payment of bonus act. 

4. p!sclosure of tunnctlons with related parties u per INQ AS 24 to the extent topllcab!e Is as under. 

Key Management Personnels:· 
From To 

Chrurman Smt. Ravneet Kaur 01.08.2017 onwards 

Malli\gl!l~ Director Shri Karikafan ThMgappan 19.08.2015 02.0S.2018 
Sh Sa1hiyamoonhy G 02.05.2018 onwards 

Ouectors Shn Pradip Kumar Das 23.03.2016 onwards 
Shn Pllr1hiban Pafan1samy OLOS.2017 onwards 

!'> Confirmation of balances have not been recellr'ed 10 most of the cases of sundry debtors. creditOrs. loans and advances and deposlls 

6 t1l Amotult due to Small Scak lndustnes. to the extent such pames have been 1denuf1ed from ava•hable mformahon, of more than one \.akh and for a pc:r.od exceedmg JO days IS Rs NIL ( Prevtous Yell Rs NlL) 
tu) The (ic:Wt:mrrn=nt of lnd•a had promulgated "The M1cro, Small and MediUm Entcrpnscs Development Act, 2006" As per saad act, the Corporation IS to 1denufy the par11es Md pay them 1nterest beyond the spec•lied penod 
•f not l'aHI The corporation IS m the process of •dent1fy10g the suppliers In v1ew of th1s . du:: hab1hry for Interest could not be worked out 
( 111) The <.'ompames ( Second Amendmen t) Act 2002, l)rov1des for Ieavy of cess. toward tt:habthtltauon/relr'!Val of stck mdus tnaf c.ompames, wh~c.h shJJI not be less than 0.005% but not more than 0 10"/o of turnover or gross 

fCCI!!pts as Central Govemmem may from ume to ume spec1fy .n the official gaune SulCe no notificattOn has been ISSued. ptOV1Sion thereof has not been created 

7 Followmg past pract1ce consu111pt1011 of stocks stores crockery cutlery etc has bt:en worked out by addinM opening balances to purchase and deducting there from clostng balance based on physical inventories valued as per 
accountmg pohcy 

IMPAIRMENT Of ASSETS: INO AS 36: Impai rment of fixed assets/capital work m progress at each baJance sheet date and impai rment loss if any ascertained as per INO AS 36. Impairment of assets issued by the 
8 u1stuute of chartered accountants of India is recognized as on J 1st march 2016 in the opimon of the management no such impairment loss warranting recognition/provision was noticed during the year. 

9 Preveous years figures have been regrouped I rearranged wherev~! necessary. 

10 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PERSUANT TO TfiE REQUIRMENT OF PART II OF SCHEDULE IV OF THE COMPANIES ACT 20ll. 

b . 

'· 

Value of imports calculated on ClF basis dunng the tinanc1al year 
Expendtture m fore1g,n currency during the fina.nctaJ year 

Information rt&ar ding tmployus: 

No. of employees employed throu&hout the year in respect of remuneration in aggregate of not: less than Rs 

Expenses incurred on Them 
Salary & Wages 
Contribution to PF &. Other Fund 
Rent paid to IMd ford on leased accommodation 
Other perquisite 
Honorarirum paid 10 MD 

£an1ing in fol'tign CUI'I'CUCy 

Boardmg , Lodgmg &:. Other fac1ht1es 

Exllentl itu t't on fot"tign Cun"Cncy 

Current year Previous year 
R•. R• . 
Nil Nil 

Nil Nil 

Nil Nil 

Nil Nil 
Nil Nil 
Nil Nil 
Nil Nil 

36000 36000 

Nil N1l 

Nil Nil 
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11 DISC'LOSllllETO IND-AS 115 

B~low m~ntton~d ~rt the d•sde»ur~s u pe r requuemenu to lnd A.S 115- Revenue from Contr.cts w1th Customers: 

~ fhe Compo1ny has applied mod•f•ed retrospectrve approach for the olppllut lon of lnd AS llS " Revenue from Contracts with Customer" and the effect Is NI L on retained earnings as at 
Apt~ll. }018 

b Contract Balances 
Contract Balances ll·Mar·19 ll·Mar-18 
Tf.ade recervolbles 6,S44 868.24 3 985,359.00 
Contract asse ts 

Contrilct li<~biht les 139,132.64 393,080.00 

Contract asse ts ts recocmst-d over the period In which services are performed to represent the Company's right to consideration In exchan~:e for goods or services t ransfeued to the custome r. It Includes 

balances due from customers under construction contrach that arise when the Company receives payme nts from customers as per terms of the contrac ts however the revenue Is re.;oanl.sed over the period urtder input 

method Any amount previOusly recognised as a contract asset is re-:lusified to trade recefv•bles on satisfaction of the condltl.:.n a ttuhed I.e. future service which Is necessary to achieve t he hilling milestone:. 

Particulars 31-Mar4 19 314 Mar4 18 

Contract Asset at the 

beg1nn•ng of the year 

Contract Anet at the end 

of the year 

Contract fiabthties rt~llling to contracts a re balances due to customen, these arise when a particula r milestone payment exceeds the revenue recognised to date unde r the input method .and adva nce rec.:eived 

m long term construction contracts gets a djusted over the const ruction period as and when Invoicing Is made to the custome r. 

Particulars 

Contra ct liabilities at the 

beginnf~g of the year 

Contract liabilities at the 

end of the year 

31-Mar-19 

393,080.00 

139,132.64 

31-Mar-18 

459,748.00 

393,080.00 

iii. The followlna table shows how much of the revenue recoanlsed In the current reportln& period relates to brouaht-forward contract liabilities. 

Particulars 31-Mar-19 

Amount due to customers 253,947.36 66,668.00 

Unsat !sfied long-term cont racts 

All other jnatur~ of cont racls) contracti ~r~ for per1oU~ cf one year o:;ltss or are billed based on l~o.! Incurred. Comp~nv h•~ no Unsatisfied lone -term Conuacts as on 31.03.2019 and 31.0J.1.018 

12 ChanQf'S in .ACCOllntinQ POIICICS: 

a "Polley No. 6 · Reven.Je Re-cogmlion" · Th~ C<tmpcmy ltU applied modified rellospecwe approach lor the applicalionollnd AS 11$ 'Revenue from Contra cts wrth Customer' and the tttfect Is NIL on lellined earnings 11111 April 1, 2018 
C.har.ges h<'lve bet'n rraoe 111 the accounhrp poky for re.,enue 1e cogrMiion 

b ~Polte'o' No 10 · l r.ases" The Company has ad Jed poky t01 o~ccour~tJRQ oil eases The ellect IS NIL on r~ta.ne d e arfW\QS as at ADri 1, 201 a 

c "Po licy N o. 15 ·Financial Instruments" . "Impairment or Financial Asse ts " - The Company has modtfied the poltcy to tndude -contract Assets'" as per lnd AS reqt;•rement The effect 
ts. Nil 01'1 f~ ta!Md ear~ nat Aptir 1, 2018 

The above changes have been made for compliance to lnd AS requirements and have no impact on the accounts. 
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S.NO. 

PONDICHERRY ASHOK HOTEL CORPORATION LIMITED 
DETAILS OF PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES AND PRIOR PERIOD INCOME 

Adjustment in Financial Year 2017-18 
Amount in · 

HEAD WISE STATEMENT OF PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES 2018· 19 

ACCOUNT HEAD 
AMOUNT (Dr.) AMOUNT (Cr.) 

1 Communication Expenses 8 559.00 
2 Printing, Stationery and Periodicals 990.00 
3 Business Promotion 67 200.00 
4 Outstand1no Liabilities 76 749.00 

TOTAL 76,749.00 76,749.00 

All prior period items have been given treatment in previous year i.e. F.Y. 2017-18 
as per compliance of lnd-As 
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